АЧО-Ф GWY-6Л§ J§GT@VJ

Raven Rock Cherokee-English Dictionary

Michael Joyner TommyLee Whitlock This dictionary was derived from the raw list of word roots and affixes collected by Dr. Duane King in his 1975 University of Georgia dissertation on the Cherokee language entitled A Grammar and Dictionary of the Cherokee Language of the Qualla Boundary in North Carolina. It includes many words that are not in the Cherokee-English Dictionary or other sources.

It is our hope that this dictionary will not only expand and contribute to the preservation and growth of the Eastern dialects of the Cherokee language, but also be a resource that fills in gaps in other resources as it includes many words that are not in the Cherokee-English Dictionary or other sources.

This dictionary can be obtained in various formats from the following places. The web addresses are clickable.

- Paper book from Lulu:
 - http://www.lulu.com/shop/michael-joyner-and-tommylee-whitlock/ raven-rock-cherokee-english-dictionary/paperback/product-22516400.html
- Paper book from Amazon:
 - http://amzn.to/1Zu7My8
- For Kindles (mobi):
 - http://amzn.to/1P9pvLu
- For iBooks (epub):
 - https://itunes.apple.com/au/book/raven-rock-cherokee-english/id1072890996?mt=11
- For Nooks (epub):
 - http://www.barnesandnoble.com/w/raven-rock-cherokee-english-dictionary-michael-joyner/ 1123229343?ean=2940152560503
- From Smashwords (epub):
 - https://www.smashwords.com/books/view/604334
- For JalagiGawoniha Gnomio students (free PDF):
 - https://jalagigawoni.gnomio.com/

А٩̀О•ѽ СѠУ-бЛ҄8 Ј\$СТӘѴЈ

Raven Rock Cherokee-English Dictionary

Michael Joyner TommyLee Whitlock

Language and culture which are not shared and taught openly and freely will die. If our language and culture die, as a people, so do we.

Raven Rock Cherokee-English Dictionary Copyright 2015, Michael Joyner, TommyLee Whitlock ISBN: 978-1-329-78831-2 Revision: 3.45

Last modified: 2018/01/24 21:36:59 EST

This work is licensed under the CREATIVE COMMONS ATTRIBUTION-SHARE ALIKE 3.0 UNITED STATES LICENSE. This means you are free to copy, share, and update this material under the condition that attribution is kept, no endorsements are implied, and your work is also licensed the same. *Commercial use is permitted*.

Contents

Preface	1
Introduction	3
The Cherokee Language	3
Using the Dictionary	3
Pronunciation	8
Key to parts of speech abbreviations	10
Remarks on some of the differences between Oklahoma and Qualla Boundary Cherokee	10
Dictionary	13
D	13
DYD	16
Doff	19
<mark>DPብlBሁብ\$</mark>	22
D& OJGA	25
DhE@FT	26
DP@V.J \$9VJ	27
D@IIT&	30
DbBD	34
DLZO	36
D\$9T	39
D0 [°] W 8	42
Dhrh	44
$\mathbf{D}\mathbf{a}$	46
DB	49
R	50
T	51
δ	52
°	53
<u>OPA</u> →	54
<mark>ሮፀኩ</mark>	56
OZBZBP\$	58
<mark>ОдЛТ</mark>	59
ОЛСЕТ	61
<u> </u>	63
<u>₩₩8</u>	65
ОВС	67

i	67
8	67
<u> </u>	70
\$ ⊖i∂ \$	73
ዓ ብዮታቅ	75
89.89	78
ያመላ^{/2}ገወያ	80
\$07W@8	82
0	83
00E	
F	
y	
A	
A&P. J07.Y@J	
J	
Ε	
of	
A	
F	
Γ	
ψ	
θ	
Л	
h	
Z	
ရ	
O [*]	
Τ	95
U	95
<mark>ه</mark>	95
4	95
b	96
F	96
۴	96
R	97
τ	97
L/JG/J4	99
W	102
\$	102
τ	104
J	104
JLh+JG	105
J	
V	
S	
\mathcal{O}	

G	107
h	107
<u>K</u>	107
δ	108
JSGJ	108
C	109
G	109
	110
0	110
Ø	110
9	110
β	110
f	110
B	110
English to Cherokee Lookup	111
A	
American black bear	
Азн	
B	
BED CLOTHES	
BITING IT	
Born	
Brothers	
C	
CATCHING FIRE	
Chopping it	
Соме ім	
CRAB APPLE	
D	
Dough	
Ε	
Evening	
F	
Fetching it	
FLOWER	
G	
Going in a circle	
GROUP	
H	
HAZELNUT	
Holding it	
I	
J	
К	
L	126

Limb	127
M	127
Meleagris gallopavo	128
Mounting it	129
N	129
Now	130
0	130
Ovis aries	130
P	130
Perspiring	131
Placing it	132
Роксн	132
Pus	133
Q	133
R	133
Red-headed woodpecker	134
Rock shelter	135
S	135
Seine	136
Shirt	136
Skirt	137
Solanum tuberosum	137
Spoon	138
Stretching	139
Τ	139
THAMNOPHIS SPP	140
Томато	
Two hundred	
U	
V	142
W	
WEAVING	
WINDING IT UP	
X	-
Y	
Z	
2	111
rammar	145
Syllabary	147
Pronouns	148
Overview of Verbs	150
The Radical Conjugation	150
The Dative Conjugation	159

Bibliography

Preface

This dictionary was derived from the raw list of word roots and affixes collected by Dr. Duane King in his 1975 University of Georgia dissertation on the Cherokee language entitled A Grammar and Dictionary of the Cherokee Language of the Qualla Boundary in North Carolina. The word lists that were included at the end of Dr. King's dissertation provided word roots and basic affixes in a printout from his work using IBM computer punch cards that he created for a program he described in his seminal dissertation. This program was devised as a way to generate complete verb forms for the major tenses. The limitations of technology at the time forced Dr. King to break words down to very basic root phonemes and aspect forms that could fit onto the 88 column punch-card format of the day. Based on these entries and the phonetic rules that Dr. King meticulously derived and documented in his dissertation, in 1975 Bruce Delaney generated a punch card program which sadly no longer appears to exist. It was able to generate the correct form of any verb in the list for any pronominal prefix and tense.

Computer technology has, however, made dramatic advances since 1975. The major hurdle for this work was entering the data by hand from the barely legible photocopies of the 1975 printout that are available today. The raw data were painstakingly scrutinized, cross-checked, and manually entered into a database created for generating this dictionary which follows the format and layout of Dr. Durbin Feeling's well known work-horse, *The Cherokee-English Dictionary*. This format was chosen because of the widespread use and familiarity that most students of the Cherokee language already have with Dr. Feeling's dictionary. In addition, the very opaque academic phonetics of the time have been transcribed to a more readily accessible and more familiar format based on that of the *Cherokee-English Dictionary*. Syllabary version of the words have been generated, as well.

Dr. King's dissertation was a monumental work on the Cherokee language and his goal of computerizing the word list was extremely forward-thinking, ambitious, and praise worthy. Everyone working to promote, preserve, or learn the Cherokee language owes him a huge debt of gratitude for the tremendous amount of work and thought he put into his analysis of the Cherokee language and the word lists that he collected.

The hope that Dr. King expressed in his dissertation was to "someday facilitate the compilation of a nearly complete Cherokee dictionary." It is our hope that this dictionary furthers that worthy goal. In addition, it is our sincere hope that this dictionary will become an inspirational resource to help preserve and promote the Eastern Cherokee dialect as it is spoken on the Qualla Boundary by Dr. King's informants from Big Cove and their descendents. This dictionary is presented in the spirit of openness, gratitude to the ancestors, gratitude to the people who made the original work possible, and especially in the spirit of **SS***Y* (community cooperation). It is also our hope that this dictionary will not only expand and contribute to the preservation and growth of the Eastern dialects of the Cherokee language, but also be a resource that fills in gaps in other resources as it includes many words that are not in the *Cherokee-English Dictionary* or other sources.

-Michael Joyner -TommyLee Whitlock

Introduction

Darrel Kipp, Encouragement, Guidance, Insights, and Lessons Learned for Native Language Activists Developing Their Own Tribal Language Programs.

- Rule 1: Never Ask Permission, Never Beg to Save the Language. Never Beg.
- *Rule 2*: Don't Debate the Issues. Don't let anyone debate you. Don't let them start in on you. Don't let them even start.
- *Rule 3*: Be Very Action-Oriented; Just Act.
- Rule 4: Show, Don't Tell. Don't talk about what you will do. Do it and show it.

-http://lakotalearners.com/Darrell%20Kipp.pdf

THE CHEROKEE LANGUAGE

Cherokee is grouped into three major dialects:

- Elati (RWJ). This dialect was historically spoken by inhabitants of the Lower Towns in the vicinity of the South Carolina– Georgia border before the forced removal of 1838 and uses an "r" sound where the other two dialects use an "l" sound. This is also known as "The Lower" dialect. This dialect is believed to have become extinct around 1900.
- Kituhwa (**YSC**). Commonly referred to as the "Eastern" dialect, it is spoken by the Eastern band on the Qualla Boundary in North Carolina, and is known as "The Middle" dialect.
- Otali (گلاه). This dialect is spoken in Oklahoma and by the Snowbird Community in North Carolina and is known as the "Western" or "Overhill" dialect.

USING THE DICTIONARY

The main dictionary is composed of two main parts, a Cherokee to English section and an English to Cherokee section. The Cherokee to English section is what should be used to gain the best understanding of each Cherokee word. The English to Cherokee section's only purpose is to facilitate lookup of Cherokee entries in the Cherokee to English section. *Always refer to the Cherokee to English section to ensure correct usage of any word.*

In many instances a Cherokee to English entry can have multiple possible meanings in English. Such entries are separated with a semi-colon (;).

Many of the entries contain example sentences. These entries are provided in Syllabary and English.

Each Cherokee to English entry can be grouped into one of the following categories:

- Single entries.
- Dual entries, showing person.
- Dual entries, showing plurality.
- Multiple entries, showing person and plurality.
- Verb entries, showing the third, first, and second persons.
- Verb entries, only showing the third person.

The following provides a brief overview of each entry type.

Single entries.

Many of these entries are single words that are not inflected for person or quantity.

DSL [agada] (pt) "Much."

D\$GWJ [agahyuladi] "Net."

Some of these entries, even though it is not shown, should be inflected. Familiarity with the language helps with determining which is which.

Dual entries, showing person.

These entries are identified by the second entry starting with §-, hr-, DY-, or DT-.

Depending on the word, these changes are used to indicate "relationship", "ownership", "body part", "worn clothing", or "to whom it describes".

(For most of the following examples assume he could be substituted with she and vice-versa.)

Description

Dro [agehya] (n) "Woman."

htta [tsigehya]

- DF@ DAG.J. "She, a woman, sees it."
- hrhŵ hrAG.J. "I, a woman, see it."
- Dræ hrAG. A. "I see her, a woman."

Ownership

O'SodV.d [uksdohi] (n) "His pillow."

DTSooV. [a¹gwaksdohi]

- O'SAVA DAC. J. "He sees his pillow." or "He sees a pillow."
- O'SoVA IrAG.J. "I see his pillow." or "I see a pillow."
- DT\$7VA DAG.J. "She sees my pillow."
- DISOVA hAG. Job: "I see my pillow."

Description

OHOJ [ugewodi] (n) "Bald."

DYFOJ [a¹gigewodi]

- OFOJ Daso: "A bald man."
- GFOJ ADS&: "You are a bald man."

Relationship

О'Өh [unatsi] (n) "Parent-in-law."

DYOh [a¹ginatsi]

- O'Ohr DAG. A. "He is seeing his parent-in-law."
- O'Ohr hrAG.J. "I am seeing her parent-in-law."
- DYOH DAGJO: "She is seeing my parent-in-law."
- DYOhr hrAG.J. "I am seeing my parent-in-law."

Dual entries, showing plurality.

These entries are identified by the second entry starting with J- or J-.

Body Part

DEZFH [akynogeni] (n) "His wing."

JEZFh [dikynogeni]

- hor DEZPh DAG. 74: "She sees the bird's wing."
- hot DEZPh hAG.A. "I see the bird's wing."
- hor JEZPh LAG Joy: "He sees the bird's wings."
- holt JEZI'h ShAGJ4: "I see the bird's wings."

Description

OOGA [uhnvtsati] (n) "Speckled trout."

О́́́О́́́́СІ́ [unahnvtsati]

- O'O'GJ DAGJ of: "He sees a speckled trout."
- OOGA hAG.A. "I see a speckled trout."
- OOOGA LAGA : "She sees speckled trout."
- 0°OOGJ \$hAGJof: "I see speckled trout."

Multiple entries, showing person and plurality.

These entries are identified by the third entry starting with \$-, tr-, DY-, or DT-. These entries work the same as the dual entries showing person. (For most of the following examples assume *he* could be substituted with *she*.)

Body Part

DSVP [aktoli] (n) "His eye."

JSVP [diktoli] HSVP [tsiktoli] JHSVP [ditsiktoli]

- DSVP YFT FR: "His eye was red."
- IrsVP JFT FR: "My eye was red."
- JSVP JYFT FR: "His eyes were red."
- JIrSVP JYFT FR: "My eyes were red."

Worn Clothing

Most clothing is treated as being as a part of a person.

OO[•]**U**J [unysadi] (n) "Rattle wrapped around the leg."

JOUJ [tsunysadi] DTOUJ [a¹gwanysadi] JTOUJ [di¹gwanysadi]

- O'O'UJ DAGJO: "He sees her leg rattle. (Being worn by her.)"
- DTO'UJ hAGJ4: "I see my leg rattle. (Being worn by myself.)"
- JOHJ LAGJA: "He sees her leg rattles. (Being worn by her.)"
- JTO'UJ \$hAG.J. "I see my leg rattles. (Being worn by myself.)"

Verb entries, showing the third, first, and second persons.

Each Cherokee verb has five core forms or stems that are used to build new words. They are listed in the following order: 3rd person present, 1st person present, 3rd person remote past, 3rd person habitual, 2nd person immediate, and 3rd person infinitive.

D\$1.J• [agasoh³diha] (v) "He is going down hill."

\$\$HJ•F [gagasopadiha]
O'\$HWO'T [ugasoh³tanv²³pi]
D\$HJ•∂AT [agasoh³disgo³pi]
\$HU [hagasoh³da]
O'\$HVJ [ugasoh³dohdi]

The first entries of D34.4 refers directly to the English definition. The second entry of 334.4 shows the 1st person inflection and in this case means "I am going down hill." The first form is referred to as the <u>PRESENT TENSE</u> stem. The second form is the 1st person of the present tense stem.

The next entry of O'8+WO'T is used when talking about what has happened as a completed event in the past. *This form is normally used for non-recent events*. In this case it means "He went down hill a while ago." This form is referred to as the <u>REMOTE PAST</u> stem.

The next entry of D&HJ@AT indicates a state of having occurred repeatably in the past, with the expectation of the behavior or action continuing into the future. In this case it means "He often goes down hill." This form is referred to as the <u>HABITUAL</u> stem.

The next entry of $\mathbf{\Phi}\mathbf{S}\mathbf{H}\mathbf{L}$ indicates that someone is being asked to do something or that something recently occurred. Because it is a form commonly used to ask someone to do something, it is listed in the 2nd person form. In this particular case, $\mathbf{\Phi}\mathbf{S}\mathbf{H}\mathbf{L}$ could be translated as either "Let you go down hill" or "You recently went down hill" depending on how the final syllable is pronounced on the word. This form is referred to as the IMPERATIVE or IMMEDIATE MODE stem.

Finally there is the entry of O**S**+V*J*. This form is usually combined with another verb. It is used in a similar manner to the way "to do …" is used in English or can be used to indicate something someone needs to do. In this case it could be translated as either "for him to go downhill" or "he needs to go downhill." This form is referred to as the <u>INFINITIVE</u> or DEVERBAL stem.

In the following entry there are two 1st person present tense forms and two 3rd person immediate mode forms. This reflects a difference of pronunciation when referring to something animate ($\ln (24.04)$, -2.040) vs something inanimate (84.04, -4.00) caused by the use of different prefixes for each circumstance.

D4. [ase³hiha] (vt) "He is counting.; He is pointing at him."

Some verb entries appear incomplete, such as DT "He is walking". Many such verbs usually refer to an ongoing state of being or action, such as walking, and as such only refer to "is doing", "was doing", or "will be doing", etc, and do not have five stems.

DT [a2i] (vi) "He is walking."

\$T [ga2i] — **DT+T** [a2iso³2i] —

Verb entries, only showing the third person.

These entries show five core stems in the same order as the other verb entries with the following exceptions. There is not listed a 1st person PRESENT TENSE stem. Instead of the 2nd person IMMEDIATE MODE stem, there is instead listed the 3rd person IMMEDIATE MODE stem. The entry has the Θ - prefix added because it is normally used when saying "let him, it ...". In this case the form listed is GAPA which could either mean "Let the sun shine" or "The sun was just shining (there)."

DSP•**J** [agali³ha] (vi) "It (the sun) is shining."

OSPRT [ugalih³sv²³?i] DSPOAT [agalih³sgo³?i] GSPO [wagali³hi] "Let it ..." OSPOOJ [ugali³hisdi]

Example Sentences

An example sentence is provided for many of the entries in the Cherokee-English section to help further show how the word is used. These sentences are given in Cherokee with an accompanying English translation.

These examples have been taken from works printed in Cherokee, including the Bible. Not all words in this edition have an example but it is our hope to provide example sentences for each entry in a following edition.

PRONUNCIATION

Vowel Sounds

Cherokee has six main vowels. They are "a", "e", "i", "o", "u", and "v". They are generally pronounced as follows:

- a: as *a* in *father*, or short as *a* in *rival*,
- e: as *a* in *hate*, or short as *e* in *met*,
- i: as *i* in *pique*, or short as *i* in *pin*,
- o: as *o* in *note*, but approaching to *aw*, in *law*,
- u: as *oo* in *moon*, or short as *u* in *pull*,
- v: as *u* in *but*, nasalized (sounded through the nose).

Cadence Each Cherokee vowel is pronounced "long" or "short". A long vowel is a vowel held for a normal length of time. A short vowel is a vowel spoken for a very brief length of time. Other than for the amount of time a vowel is spoken, the long and short vowels sound the same. Short vowels will be marked in the pronunciation guide with an "underdot".

Solution Vowels that appear at the end of words in the pronunciation guide are always short and will not be displayed with an underdot. Vowels that are followed by a consonant then a tone mark are also always short and will not be displayed with an underdot.

Examples (the number will be explained shortly):

nigada	short "i", long "a", short "a" <i>This means "all</i> ".
ạgalị ³ ha	short "a", long "a", short "i", short "a" <i>This means "the sun is shining</i> ".
noya	long "o", short "a" This means "sand".

Consonant Sounds

All of the consonants in Cherokee sound the same as their English versions, with the following few exceptions:

- g: Sounds like either the "g" in "gaff" or the "k" in "kite". When in doubt, use the "g" sound. The pronunciation guide will be using both the "g" and "k".
- qu: Sounds like the "qu" in "<u>question</u>" or the "gw" in "<u>Gwen</u>". When in doubt, use the "gw" sound. The pronunciation guide will be using "kw" and "gw".
- s: Sounds like the "s" in "sight" for Otali Cherokee or the "sh" in "shell" for Kituhwa Cherokee.
- tl: This non-English sound is made by combining a "t" or "h" with the "l" sound while keeping the tongue's tip against the lower front teeth then dropping the tongue straight down. Those new to the language will many times think they are hearing the "cl" sound as found in "clack" or "clock". With a little practice, you will be able to tell the "tl", "hl", and "kl" sounds apart. When in doubt, use the "hl" sound. The pronunciation guide will be using "hl" and "tl".
- ts: Sounds like either the "j" in "John", the "ch" in "chair", the "ds" in "best buds", or the "tz" in "spritzer". In Otali Cherokee the "j" and "ch" soundings are more common. In Kituwah Cherokee, the "ds" and "tz" soundings are more common. The pronunciation guide will be using "ts".
- You will also see trailing and leading "h" sound indicators. These are not silent like they are in English, they are always sounded out.

Pronunciation Guide

Each entry is presented with its Cherokee Syllabary spelling, an English pronunciation guide in brackets ("[", "]"), and an English definition.

The following describes the different symbols used in the pronunciation guide.

Vowels

a, e, i, o, u, v - Usually these are long vowels.
Remember that when they are not immediately followed by a tone mark or when they appear at the end of a word they are short vowels.

a, **e**, **i**, **o**, **u**, **y** - These are always short vowels.

Pausing

A dotless question mark indicates a brief pause in speaking. This is called a *glottal stop*.
 Examples of this brief pause can be found in the middle of the English words: "uh-oh", "stoplight", and "workload".

Miscellaneous

, - This will be used to indicate pronunciation and spelling variations. Example:

βΓ₀∂J, **ΑΓ₀∂J** [gahusdi, gohusdi] (pt) "Something.; Anything."

Tone What is pitch or tone? Pitch or tone, when dealing with languages, refers to shifting the tone of the voice up or down. An example of this in English is the shifting of the tone upwards towards the end of a sentence when asking a question. In Cherokee shifts in tone are actually considered parts of words and can also be used to indicate things like "happened in the past" or "let it happen in the future". In *The tones used in words or phrases can change their meaning, sometimes dramatically.* In this material, the CED numbering system is being used, where:

- A "²" indicates a tone with a normal pitch. IF *This tone is commonly referred to as the "normal", "low", or "neutral" tone.*
- A "³" indicates a tone with a higher pitch. I This tone is commonly referred to as the "high" tone.

Many words have parts with "contour" or "gliding" tones. These will be indicated by combining together the starting and ending pitches:

- A "²³" indicates a tone that starts out at a normal pitch and then is glided higher in pitch. Rest This tone is commonly referred to as the "rising" tone.
- A "³²" indicates a tone that starts out at a higher pitch and then is glided down to a normal pitch. If *This tone is commonly referred to as the "falling" tone.*

There are two more tones which will be only marked with single numbers and one special gliding tone that has no marking at all:

- A "1" indicates a tone that starts with a normal pitch and then is glided downwards. 🖙 *This tone is commonly referred to as the "extra low fall" or "low fall" tone.*
- A "4" indicates a tone that starts out usually at either "normal" or "high", the closest matching the preceding syllable, and then is glided upwards in pitch to end higher than the "high" tone. If *This tone is commonly referred to as the "extra high rise" or "high rise" tone.*
- At the end of every word, unless otherwise indicated, there is always a "⁴³" gliding tone which starts out with an very high pitch and then is glided down very far. Because this is at the end of every word, it is not marked. For the the term of the starts of the s

Only the most critical tones, as recorded by Dr. King, have been marked in the pronunciation entries.

Things of note

Stress Unlike English, where you stress different syllables in words with loudness you should try and keep all the syllables in your Cherokee words held at an equal volume. As a general rule, one should only stress an ending vowel that has the high fall tone when speaking Cherokee. Speaking with this different way of using stress takes a bit of practice. It is second nature for English speakers to stress certain parts of words without realizing they are doing so.

Nasalization When speaking Cherokee, the "v" and "y" vowels are *always* nasalized. (Sending the sound through the nose). Additionally, the ending sound on each word is also nasalized. The English word "huh", contains an example of a nasalized "v".

Tongue Placement Cherokee is spoken with the tip of the tongue against the lower front teeth most of the time. You should be using the middle of your tongue to make the "s", "d", and "t" sounds, not the tongue's tip. Keeping your tongue properly placed takes practice, but is critical for properly emulating native pronunciation. Do not give up.

The Intrusive "H" Because of the way Cherokee is spoken, you will sometimes see an extra "h" added to the beginning of a syllable in the pronunciation guide, even though the matching syllabary character does not indicate any "h" sounds. This extra sound is called The Intrusive "H". Except for the special Cherokee letters t, "hna", and G, "nah", this sound is not written. The amount of Intrusive "H" will vary from speaker to speaker, so you will hear the same words spoken with and without it to varying degrees.

KEY TO PARTS OF SPEECH ABBREVIATIONS

All entries in the Cherokee-English section of this dictionary are labeled with a traditional part of speech marker. We have taken the liberty to alter some of King's original word list parts of speech notations in this current edition for clarity and familiarity. King originally did not differentiate between transitive and intransitive verbs in his word lists and showed only VBST for all verbs. Since these parts of speech are familiar to students of language, we have opted to follow the example of the Feeling/Pulte Cherokee-English Dictionary, Montgomery-Anderson's A Reference Grammar of Oklahoma Cherokee and other works on the Cherokee language and added the distinction between the two verb types to this work. However, we have opted to simplify King's varying noun categories down to just one because they are less familiar to language learners.

The parts of speech noted in this work are:

- (vi) - Intransitive Verb. These are verbs that do not take a direct object. Verbs of motion and stative verbs are intransitive.
- Transitive Verb. These are verbs that allow one or more direct objects. (vt)
- Noun. (n)
- (adj) - Adjective.
- (pt) - Particle. Particles are words that do not change or do not easily fit into grammatical categories and include words that indicate passage of time, i.e. while, in a while, later. Note: King originally also included adverbs and adjectives as particles because the distinction between the two in Cherokee is often fluid.

REMARKS ON SOME OF THE DIFFERENCES BETWEEN OKLAHOMA AND QUALLA BOUND-ARY CHEROKEE

One of the first noticeable differences between the two major dialects of Cherokee (West vs East or Oklahoma vs Qualla) is the pronunciation of /s/. In the west, this is generally pronounced like an English "s" sound. On the Qualla Boundary, however, before vowels it generally sounds like "sh" so we get forms that sound like "oshiyo", "shogwili", "shikwa". It is also generally pronounced as English "sh" in front of "g" or "k" so we get words that sound like "shgi" and "nashgi" or "hishgi" and "shgohi". However, before "d" and "t" it tends to remain as "s" so we hear "osda", "usdi", etc. in both dialects.

Another difference in pronunciation that has been documented is that often (not always) "tl" and "dl" in the West are "ts" in Qualla pronunciations. A few examples are:

West	East	English
tlesdi	tsesdi	don't!
didla	iditsa, itsa	towards
tla	tsa	no, not
galvladidla	galvladitsv	upwards
uyvdla	uyvts	cold
tlameha	tsamaha	bat

Sometimes the difference between Oklahoma Cherokee and Qualla Boundary Cherokee is that the /tl/ in the West is pronounced as an aspirated /hl/ on the Qualla Boundary. For example:

West	East	English
gitli	gihli	dog
adetlogwa'a	adehlogwa'a	he is learning
jundetlogwasdi	tsundehlogwasdi	school
uditlega	udihlegi	hot
odla	ohla	soap

Another difference often encountered between West and East is long /a/ (West) versus /o/ (East):

West	East	English
kawi	kowi	coffee
hawa	howa	Well!, Okay!
nagwu	nogwo	now
sagwu	shogwo	one
sadu	sho'adu	eleven

The /ts-/ syllables are represented and pronounced differently between the two, also. In Western pronunciation these syllables are usually pronounced /ch-/ or /j-/. On the Qualla Boundary, they tend to be pronounced /ts-/ or /dz-/. Examples:

West	East	English
jisdu	tsisdu	rabbit
jalagi	tsalagi	Cherokee
jisdvna	tsisvna	crayfish, crawdad

There are some specific words and usages also that are different. The following list by no means is exhaustive but these are some of the most used ones:

East	English
nole	and
gatsv (tl/ts!)	where?
hvga	how?
hvga iga	how many? (inanimate)
hvga iyani	how many? (animate)
hvga iyv	when?
gesdi yi-	not (negating a sentence)
gesdi yigi	not (negating an adjective or noun)
gesdi yitsigata	I don't know.
tsesdi or hesdi	Don't!
hadi	No.
osd agiyeli, tsalvgwdiha	he likes it
(ges)di gohusdi	nothing
uneguhisdi	tomato
	nole gatsv (tl/ts!) hvga iga hvga iga hvga iyani hvga iyv gesdi yi- gesdi yi- gesdi yigi gesdi yitsigata tsesdi or hesdi hadi osd agiyeli, tsalvgwdiha (ges)di gohusdi

Tsalvgwdiha in NC (note the Type A prefix!) is more emphatic & means "I really like it" or "I love it!") Tamatli is a borrowing from Nahuatl.

Sometimes the differences are a little more subtle:

West	East	English
gado usdi	gado iyusdi, doyust	what?
dodagohvi	dedagohvyu	See you later!
donadagohvi	dendagohvyu	See you all later!

Plural nouns - In several cases, there is a difference between how plural nouns are treated between East and West, with Western dialect adding a plural marker prefix (di- or de-) whereas the Eastern dialect does not. Examples:

West		East		
Singular	Plural	Singular	Plural	English
yvgi	diyvgi	yvgi	yvgi	forks
telido	ditelido	telido	telido	plates

There are many more examples of differences but none of these are major enough to prevent communication between Eastern and Western fluent Cherokee speakers any more than the differences between an American and a British speaker, or for that matter, between Americans from different regions of the United States. For example, a "pan" in some parts of the United States means specifically a "frying pan" while in other places it refers to a "sauce pan" – which many speakers call a "pot". Folks in the Appalachian Mountains say "thar" and "whar" instead of "there" and "where" but communication still happens and it's still English. And, of course, there are many regional words in America that are well known. For instance, youse guys, you people, y'all, and – in Western NC – You'uns (which is "Youns" near Pittsburg)!

So don't get stuck over the differences in the Cherokee dialects. Just be aware of them and then relax and learn to appreciate and enjoy them!

Dictionary

D

DT [a₂i] (v) "He is walking." **§T** [ga?i] "*I am...*" ----DTIT [apiso³pi] "He often..." ----------TOP DTRY. He was walking in the fields. [JJGJ Shyrr] -----**O'SFRT** [ugalih³sv²³?i] "It did..." **D**\$Po**A**T [agalih³sgo³?i] "It often..." **GSPA** [wagali³hi] "Let it..." **O'SP.A.J.** [ugali³hisdi] "For it..." ... ZOC OSPOE DOGJOAT DF. is dried by the sun. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] ible." hspos [tsigaplipsga] "I am..." **O'§FRT** [ugaplisv²³?i] "He did..." **D**\$Po**AT** [aga2lisgo³2i] "He often..." **ASPS** [higapliga] "Let you..." OSPOJ [ugaplisdi] "For him..." "^① His left.

D§P•**J** [agali³ha] (v) "It (the sun) is shining."

... and then when it is shined on by the sun the water

D\$**P**₀**3**\$ [aga2lisga] (v) "He is cutting off something flex-

DSOO.JoJ.J [aganawohisdi] (n) "Heater."

DSAOJ [aganesdi] (n) "Button."

DSoJY [agasgi] (n) "Rain."

DSodEhL [aksgvnida] (n) Lefthandedness."

IrsodEhU [tsiksgynida] "My ... "

D\$I.Jo [agasoh³diha] (v) "He is going down hill."

\$\$₽.J•₩ [gagasopediha] "I am..." **O'\$FWO'T** [ugasoh³tanv²³?i] "He did..." **DSIJOAT** [agasoh³disgo³?i] "He often..." **O'§HVJ** [ugasoh³dohdi] "For him..."

DSL [agada] (pt) "Much."

D\$W [akta] (n) "Eye ball."

D\$W → [aktaha] (v) "He is knowing it."

IrsWo [tsigataha] "*I am*..."

D\$WFT [aktaho³?i] "*He often*..."

----.

> OVAGAO, OPO JAGJ, iL &h&W. Truly, said Christian, I do not know. [JЛGJ ShYRRT]

DSW&D [aktahy2a] (v) "He is turning."

\$\$W&D [gagatahv2a] "*I am...*" O'SW&RT [uktahvsv²³?i] "He did..." **D\$W&oAT** [aktahvsgo³?i] "He often..." •**↓\$₩&⊖** [haktahvna] "Let you..." OSW&oJJ [uktahysdi] "For him ... " OFYZ AWR O'SW&RY; DO O'A&Y INU SVEY, DO il gopv ky frt. and these things having said, she turned backward, and seeth Jesus standing, and she had not known that it is Jesus. [Gh 20:14]

D\$ЪѲ [agatena] (n) "Lace."

D\$.1(a) [aktiya] (v) "① He is watching for him, it. ② He is waiting for him, it. ③ He is watching over him, it."

hsJa [tsigatiya] "I am..."

O'\$A0'T [uktid₂v²³?i] *"He did..."*

D\$Jht [aktiyo³?i] "He often..."

ASAA [hiktidi] "Let you..."

OSAJOJA [uktidisdi] "For him ... "

DSVP [aktoli] (n) "His eye."

J\$VP [diktoli] "His ... (more than one)" Ir\$VP [tsiktoli] "My ..." JIr\$VP [ditsiktoli] "My ... (more than one)"

<u>JSVP</u> SAWJ JOLOZ ORY& hSGOY. "It had eyes lifted up to Heaven." [JJGJ ShYRRT]

D\$VoJ.Jo [aktosdiha] (v) "He is looking at it."

\$\$V@J.\$ [gakdosdiha] "I am..."O\$V@LOT [uktosdanv23?i] "He did..."D\$V@J@AT [aktosdisgo3?i] "He often..."\$\$V@L [haktosda] "Let you..."O\$V@VJ [uktosdohdi] "For him..."

D\$6°&rod\$ [akdv³hvsga] (v) "He is investigating it."

Dy \$0°1035 [a¹gikdv³hvsga] "I am..." **O'\$0°O'T** [ukdv³hnv²³?i] "He did..." **D\$0°&0AT** [akdv³hvsgo³?i] "He often..." **J\$0°&5** [hikdv³hvga] "Let you..." **O'\$0°J** [ukdv³hdi] "For him..."

D\$0°of [akty³2leha] (v) "① He is going through. ② He is passing a grade."
Ir\$0°of [tsiga2ty³2leha] "I am..."
O'\$0°ofRT [ukty³2lesy²³2i] "He did..."
D\$0°ofoAT [akty³2lesgo³2i] "He often..."
J\$0°ofoAT [hikty³2lehi] "Let you..."
O'\$0°ofoAI [ukty³2lesdi] "For him..."

DSHOAS [agatsinygoga] (v) "It is rusting."

O'\$IrO'AC"T [ugatsinygotsv²³2i] "It did..." D\$IrO'AAT [agatsinygogo³2i] "It often..." C.\$IrO'AR@JJ [wagatsinygoesdi] "Let it..." O'\$IrO'AT@JJ [ugatsinygo2isdi] "For it..."

D\$GWJ [agahyuladi] (n) "1 Seine. 2 Net."

D\$BF [agayvli] (adj) "One thousand." →DZ ↔hi¥, DƏAA TƏ\$BF OGEG? DƏAA TƏ\$BF, DƏ <u>D\$BF</u> O\$BWIrG?. — and the number of them was myriads of myriads, and <u>thousands</u> of thousands — [DIr ⊕ A Ø 4 A T 5:11]

DSBFFT [agayvlige2i] (n) "Woman, elderly."

hfsBffff [tsigayvlige2i] "Me"

... Do TJW tw <u>Dh\$BPP</u> F4T. ... and both were <u>advanced in their days</u>. [M§ 1:7]

DO.**3v3D** [akahiyi2a] (v) "He is leaving it (something alive)."

IroTv5D [tsikapiyipa] "I am..."**OO.JBT** [ukahiyv²³pi] "He did..."**DO.Jv5oJAT** [akahiyisgo³pi] "He often..."**JO.Jv5oJAT** [hikahiya] "Let you..."**OO.Jv5oJA** [ukahiyisdi] "For him..."

Do&D [akahy2a] (v) "① He is moving it (a solid). ② He is pushing it (something alive) aside. ③ He is clearing it (something alive) away."

HoiD [tsika₂y₂a] "I am..."
Oo&RT [ukahysv²³₂i] "He did..."
Do&GAT [akahysgo³₂i] "He often..."
Jo&G [hikahyna] "Let you..."
Oo&GJ [ukahysdi] "For him..."

DO&D [akahya] (v) "He is moving it (something alive)."

HuððiD [tsiyakaəyəa] "I am..."
Oð&RT [ukahysv²³ei] "He did..."
Dð&rðAT [akahysgo³ei] "He often..."
Jðððiθ [hiyakaəyna] "Let you..."
Oð&rðAI [ukahysdi] "For him..."

Dort [akaliziha] (v) "He is filling it." hoft [tsikaliziha] "I am..." **O'OPAT** [ukali2lv²³2i] "He did..." **DØPTIT** [akaliziho³zi] "He often..." AOPC [hikalitsa] "Let you..." OOPTOJ [ukalizisdi] "For him" հ§iBZ JOLGPAJ SPACE UVV TOACA DOPTA, АD₩ ӨӘУ, ӨІ ТІӘШШ АНСТАЛ ӨӘУӘ С.К hGUFGRT. for all the law in one word is fulfilled — in this: 'Thou shalt love thy neighbour as thyself;' [всью 5:14] **DOA** f [akaneha] (v) "He is giving it (something alive) to him." hold [tsikanesa] "I am..." **O'O**AT [ukanelv²³?i] "He did..." **DOAFT** [akaneho³?i] "He often..." ADioJ [hikavsdi] "Let you..." **OOAJ** [ukanhdi] "For him..." **DOAP** [akaneli] (v) "He is taking it (something alive) to him." hole [tsikaneli] "I am..." **ОЭЛАТ** [ukaneəlv²³?i] "*He did…*" **DOMPHT** [akaneliso³?i] "He often..." AOAMS [hikaneluga] "Let you..." **OOAPJ** [ukanehldi] "For him..." **D∂h** [akani] (v) "He is returning an animal." **hf\$h** [tsiga2ni] "*I am...*" **О'ДЛЯТ** [ukanesv²³?i] *"He did…"* **DohHT** [akaniso³?i] *"He often..."* .AOIS [hikanuga] "Let you..." OOOJ [ukanysdi] "For him ... "

DOO'T [akanvzi] (n) "His eye."

LOO'T [dakanvai] "His ... (more than one)" **hoO**T [tsikanvei] "My ... " **ShoOT** [detsikanv?i] "My ... (more than one)"

ipz, Jl TEV RA OWM DASOAG 14 AFG LOOT; valGZ OGT. and Er, Judah's first-born, is evil in the eyes of Jehovah, and Jehovah doth put him to death. [5b TEvava 38:7]

DooFh [akasgeni] (n) "His hip."

JOOPH [dikasgeni] "His ... (more than one)" **hoolfh** [tsikasgeni] "My" JhooPh [ditsikasgeni] "My ... (more than one)" **D04**•**J.4** [aka³sesdiha] (v) "He is watching it." **SO40Jo** [gaka³sesdiha] "I am..." **O'0400LO'T** [uka³sesda2nv²³2i] "He did..." **DO400.JopAT** [aka³sesdisgo³?i] "He often..." • **404**• **JU** [haka³sesda] "Let you..." **O'04**•**JVJ** [uka³sesdohdi] *"For him..."* **DoJ** [aka³tiha] (v) "He is peeking." **§0.J**↔ [gaka³diha] "*I am*…" OOWOT [uka³tanv²³?i] "He did..." **D@J@AT** [aka³tisgo³?i] *"He often..."* **∳∂W** [haka³ta] "Let you…" **O'@VJ** [uka³tohdi] "For him..." **DØf**₀**ð§** [ahkahyosga] (v) "He is drying out." hoff [tsihkahyosga] "I am..." **O'@6RT** [uhkahyosv²³?i] "He did..." DofoAT [ahkahyosgo³?i] "He often..." AOGA [hihkahyohi] "Let you..." O'Of.J.J. [uhkahyohisdi] "For him..." **DØf.J** Φ [akahyoh³diha] (v) "① He is drying it out. ② He is preserving it." **Iroh.J**• [tsikahyoh³diha] "*I am*..." **O'@6WO'T** [ukahyoh³tanv²³?i] *"He did..."* **D@6.J**@**AT** [akahyoh³disgo³?i] "*He often*..." **JOGL** [hikahyoh³da] "Let you..." **O'@hVJ** [ukahyoh³dohdi] "For him..." ... ZOC O'SPRE DOGJRAT DF. ... and then when it is shined on by the sun the water is dried by the sun. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] **DF**. [akehi] (v) "He is chasing him/it." hrk. [tsipkehi] "I am..." **O'FPRT** [ukęhęsv²³?i] "He did..." **DFT** [akeh2so³?i] "He often..." AFTS [hikehuga] "Let you..." OPLOJ [ukehysdi] "For him ... " DhŀA DJC YP. The dogs are chasing the boy. [King pg 110] Dro [age2ya] (v) "He is flowing." htte [tsige2ya] "I am..." **OFBRT** [uge2yvsv²³?i] "He did..." **DŀĥT** [age2yo³2i] "He often..." AFco [higerya] "Let you..." O'HBoJJ [uge?yvsdi] "For him ... "

Dro [agehya] (n) "Woman."

ht isigehya] "Me ... "

θንΨ² <u>D</u>Fæ Dhr.θPT. Actually, <u>a woman</u> was being killed. [King pg 121]

Droll Job [agehydiha] (v) "He is refusing to give him."

hrk@Jof [tsige?ydiha] "I am..."O'k@WO'T [ugehytanv²³?i] "He did..."D'k@Jo@AT [agehydisgo³?i] "He often..."Jk@L [higehyda] "Let you..."O'k@VJ [ugehydohdi] "For him..."

- **DYD** [agi³?a] (v) "① He is getting it (a solid). ② He is picking it up (a solid)."
 - **hyD** [tsigi³?a] "*I am*..."
 - **O'YRT** [ugi³sv²³?i] "He did..."

DYoAT [agi³sgo³?i] "He often..."

Ay [higi] "Let you..."

O'YoJJ [ugi³sdi] "For him..."

DYD

DYD [agi2a] (v) "He is eating it (a solid)."

ItyD [tsigi?a] 'I am..."

 OET [ug?v²³?i] 'He did..."

 DYo∂AT [agisgo³?i] 'He often..."

 ∂\$ [higa] 'Let you..."

 OYo∂J [ugisdi] 'For him..."

ውቅቻh OUWO ብ ኩማያ D\$Vi ብቅJ ልቅም ነ RT Dሪ ውስ የRT, if <u>GቻቅJ</u> ቴትትቅJ, ውብና ቆZ Tያ ብድቀ OV ብና R Gh ርብቅJ ነ ትቅብJ. and of the tree of knowledge of good and evil, thou dost not <u>eat</u> of it, for in the day of thine eating of it -dying thou dost die.' [5b TE ቴ ሪ 2:17] DYR& [agizeha] (v) "He is taking it (a solid) from him."

HYRD [tsigi2e2a] "I am..."
OYRAT [ugi2e2lv²³2i] "He did..."
DYRHT [agi2eho³2i] "He often..."
JYT [higi2i] "Let you..."
OYRJ [ugi2ehdi] "For him..."

<u>АУ</u> ЕЛЧА ӨДУ №ЮССРЧ ... <u>receive</u>, I pray thee, my blessing ... [5b ТЕ&& 33:11]

DYFYD [akiligi2a] (v) "He is removing an animal from pasture."

нуғур [tsikiligi2a] "I ат..."
Оуғуқт [ukiligisv²³2i] "He did..."
руғудат [akiligisgo³2i] "He often..."
дуғу [hikiligi] "Let you..."
Оуғуда [ukiligisdi] "For him..."

DYF68 [agihli³yoga] (v) "He is suffering."

hYffs [tsigi?li³yoga] "I am..."**OYffC**T [ugihli³yotsv²³?i] "He did..."**DYffAT** [agihli³yogo³?i] "He often..."**JYffAY** [higihli³yogi] "Let you..."**OYffToJJ** [ugihli³yo?isdi] "For him..."

ውබን ውබት ውገያዮልህብት ወይ ውබን ታርሶውኖ <u>ኩንዮሴያ</u>; D4Z iL እንያልመያ; ... for which cause also these things <u>I suffer</u>, but I am not ashamed, ... [WPA J&J 1:12]

DY4io08 [akily2vsga] (v) "① He is perching on it. ② He is getting onto it. ③ He is mounting it."

\$Y4io0\$ [gakily2vsga] "I am..."
OY4OT [ukily2nv²³2i] "He did..."
DY4io0AT [akily2vsgo³2i] "He often..."
•Y4i\$ [hakily2vsga] "Let you..."
OY4. [ukilvdi] "For him..."

ኩህZ ውርብዮጵ DYO ተየዮ-J\$PDO ብዮ, <u>ውንጓውን</u>, ውንንራን ብD ኩhEO ኩለይሣ; and Jesus having found a young ass <u>did sit upon it</u>, according as it is written, [Gh 12:14] DYods [akisga] (v) "He is swallowing it."

hyдs [tsikisga] "I am..." OYRT [ukisv²³?i] "He did..." DyдAT [akisgo³?i] "He often..." Дуд [hikihi] "Let you..." OY.ДоД [ukihisdi] "For him..." Лигю ЛССЛЬVД! VR Тить+9ДДДУ ГНРД Тиуду.

'Blind guides! who are straining out the gnat, and the camel are swallowing. [&'S 23:24]

DY₀**∂VD** [agisdo³?a] (v) "He is chewing it."

HУ OVD [tsigisdo³2a] "I am…"
OY OViT [ugisdo³2v²³2i] "He did…"
DY OVOAT [agisdo³sgo³2i] "He often…"
JY OVO [higisdo³tsa] "Let you…"
OY OVOJ [ugisdo³sdi] "For him…"

DYb [agisi] (v) "He is fetching it (a solid)."

Hyb [tsigisi] "I am..."
OУ4RT [ugisęsv²³?i] "He did..."
DУ4АТ [agisęgo³?i] "He often..."
ЛУСЯ [higisu³ga] "Let you..."
OУROД [ugisysdi] "For him..."

DA&oos [agohvsga] (v) "It is burning."

O'AO'T [ugohnv²³?i] "It did..." DA&rodAT [agohvsgo³?i] "It often..." G.A&r [wagohvga] "Let it..." O'A&rodJ [ugohvsdi] "For it..."

Do OAMOY TGZ OhA& S\$R@P O@Y <u>DA&@ET</u>... and were crying, seeing the smoke of <u>her burning</u>... [DhOAA04AT 18:18]

DA&oos [agohvh³sga] (v) "It is burning up."

-----O'AO'T [ugohnv²³?i] '*It did...*" DA&rodAT [agohvh³sgo³?i] '*It often...*" G.At [wagohna] '*Let it...*" O'A&rodJ [ugohvh³sdi] 'For it..."

... Do h\$0° TV ወЛወ\$ <u>O'AO'y</u>. ... and all the green grass was burnt up. [DhrOAAO4AT 8:7] DAdrod Job [agohysdiha] (v) "He is burning it." **SAioJA** [gago2vsdiha] "*I am*..." **O'AdrofLO'T** [ugohvsdapnv²³pi] "He did..." DAdrod JodAT [agohysdisgo³?i] "He often..." • Adord [hagohysda] "Let you..." O'A&ooBJ [ugohvsduhdi] "For him..." DAFBD [agoli³ye₂a] (v) "① He is reading it. ② He is studying. 3 He is examining it." **hAf\$D** [tsigoli³ye2a] "I am..." **OAFBIT** [ugoli³ye₂v²³₂i] "He did..." **DAPBOAT** [agoli³yesgo³?i] "He often..." Afri [higoli³ya] "Let you..." **OAPBJ** [ugoli³yedi] *"For him..."* ... OAPBIZ IN SHAA DO OWO6Y; ... and as he read, he wept and trembled; [JJGJ Shyrr] **DAAD** [ago2lv2a] (v) "He is going then turning and coming back." **\$AAD** [gago2lv2a] "I am..." **O'AART** [ugo2lvsv²³2i] "He did..." **DAAOAT** [ago2lvsgo³2i] "He often..." •**A**AA [hago2lvna] "Let you..." OADDJ [ugo2lvsdi] "For him ... " §GW&Z T§O OOAAR 4Lh OOQLGSO. for already certain did turn aside after the Adversary. [TEv3v3 J&J 5:14] **DAAD** [ago³hly2a] (v) "He is turning it around." hrAAD [tsigo2lv2a] "I am..." **O'AART** [ugo³hlvsv²³?i] "He did..." **DAAoAT** [ago³hlysgo³2i] "He often..." **JAAO** [higo³hlyna] "Let you..." **O'AfloJI** [ugo³hlvsdi] "For him..." DAO [agona] (n) "Starvation." ӨЛУД ТС УС ДАӨ ОВЬЛЕД. АШОВ DPALBbahaJ;... and if any one is hungry, at home let him eat, ... [TEvðvð ŀA&WJAA 11:34] **DAoJyoJ.Job** [akosgisdiha] (v) "He is elbowing it." hala (Isiyakosgisdiha) "I am..." O'AoJyoJLO'T [ukosgisdaanv²³ai] "He did..." DAoJyoJJoAT [akosgisdisgo³?i] "He often ... " Act You [hiyakosgisda] "Let you ... " OAoJYJ [ukoskdi] "For him ... "

DAodLYodJ [agosdakisdi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Lettuce. ⁽²⁾ biol. Lactuca sativa. " DAoJJ [agosdi] (adj) "⁽¹⁾ Raw. ⁽²⁾ Unripe." **DAoJSYoJJ** [agosdugisdi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Branch lettuce. ⁽²⁾ biol. Saxifraga micranthidifolia." DASA [agodehi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Marsh hawk. ⁽²⁾ Hen Harrier. ⁽³⁾ biol. Circus hudsonius. " **DAC²io38** [akodv2vsga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is sprinkling it (a powder or fine granular substance). 2 He is sifting flour." hAf'iols [tsikodv2y2sga] "I am..." O'ASO'T [ukodunv²³?i] "He did..." DAO²ioOAT [akodv2vsgo³2i] "He often..." "AG?is [hikodv2vga] "Let you..." O'AO'J [ukodvhdi] "For him ... " **DAG.Job** [ago³whtiha] (v) "He is seeing it." **ITAG.J** [tsigowhtiha] "*I am*..." O'AGO'&T [ugo³hv²³?i] "He did..." **DAG.J.OAT** [ago³whtisgo³?i] "He often..." **AGW** [higo³whta] "Let you..." **OAGC'I** [ugo³whtvhdi] *"For him..."* Yes, I see it well. [JЛGJ ShYRRT] DA6 [agowv] (n) "Sand piper." DJYD [akugi2a] (v) "He is dipping a liquid." **hJYD** [tsigugi2a] "I am..." **O'JYRT** [ukugisv²³?i] "He did..." **DJY**•**AT** [akugisgo³?i] "He often..." AJY [hikugi] "Let you..." OJYoJJ [ukugisdi] "For him ... " DJoJFH [akusgeni] (n) "His elbow." JJoJPh [dikusgeni] "His ... (more than one)" **HJJH** [tsikusgeni] "*My*..." JhJołh [ditsikusgeni] "My ... (more than one)" **DJoJyD** [akusgi2a] (v) "He is nudging it with his elbow." hJoJyD [tsikusgipa] "I am..." **OJJJYWOT** [ukusgitanv²³?i] "He did..." DJoJYoAT [akusgisgo³?i] "He often..." AJoy of [hikusgsda] "Let you..." OJoAJ [ukusgodi] "For him ... " **DED** $[akv^3a]$ (v) "① He is moving it (something alive). ⁽²⁾ He is moving it (a solid)." **hED** [tsikv³?a] "*I am...*" **O'EiT** [ukv³2v²³2i] "He did..." **DEoAT** [akv³sgo³?i] "He often..." **ΘΕΘ** [hikv³na] "Let you..." O'EoJJ [ukv³sdi] "For him..."

DES [agvga] (v) "He is drowning." **hrE§** [tsigvga] "*I am*..." **O'EC:**T [ugv?tsv²³?i] "He did..." **DEAT** [agvgo³?i] "He often..." AEY [higv?gi] "Let you..." OETOJ [ugveisdi] "For him..." ... Dኩጓፊ Eሮ AT DC D ራ D ራ DEAT. ... for often he doth fall into the fire, and often into the water, [&S 17:15] **DE**•**J**•**OU** [agyhalewida] (n) "Ouilt top." hEDPof [tsigyaliha] "I am..." OE+A&T [ugy³halyhv²³?i] "He did..." DE&PoAT [agy³halisgo³?i] "He often..." **∂E�W** [higy³hala] "Let you…" **O'E**•**WJ** [ugy³hahldi] *"For him..."* **DEAL** [akvhida] (n) "① Sheet. ② Linen." **DEZFh** [akynogeni] (n) "His wing." JEZFH [dikynogeni] "His ... (more than one)" **DEoTV** [agvsgwo2a] (v) "He is washing his face." **§E₀∂Ψ'D** [gagv₂sgwo₂a] *'I am...*" O'Eod V'iT [ugvsgwo2v²³2i] "He did..." DEody'odAT [agvsgwosgo³?i] "He often..." **Heff's** [hagvsgwotsa] "Let you..." O'Eod Vod [ugvsgwosdi] "For him ... " પ્રેન્સિનિપ, h.a.dyh D&C ՎԳՂՊԻՊՂ. Dď ∮E∂₩∂ŀ∂⅃, 'But thou, fasting, anoint thy head, and wash thy face, [&S 6:17] **DEJFh** [agvdigeni] (n) "His forehead." **hEJFh** [tsigvdigeni] "My ... " DESG [agvduplo] (n) "Mask." DEG.G.J [agvhwaldi] (v) "It is worth." **DYEG.G.J** [a¹gigvwa2ldi] "*I am*..." O'EG.GSoff'T [ugvhwaldesdv²³?i] "He did..." **DEGGVT** [agvhwaldo³?i] "He often..." "JEG.GL [higvhwalda] "Let you..." O'EG.GVJ [ugvhwaldohdi] "For him ... "

DEcods [agy2yhsga] (v) "He is drowning him."

 IrEining
 [tsigy?y2sga] "I am..."

 O'Eining
 [ugy?yhv2³?i] "He did..."

 DEining
 [ugy?yhsgo³?i] "He often..."

 JEining
 [higy?ya] "Let you..."

 O'Eining
 [ugy?yhsdi] "For him..."

DEvð [agvyi] (adj) "① First. ② Initially."

DE& OSW OHO4. First they plant seed. [GWY WPA JhhVA JShVA]

DEvolG [agvyiditsa] (pt) "1 Before. 2 In the way."

DEBFFT [akyyvlige?i] (adj) "Old (something alive)."

ⅅℯͰՐ՟՟ֈ

DoffC. [ahaketsyhi] (n) "A peeling."

Dof Wo∂S [ahatasga] (v) "① He is hammering it in. ② He is driving it in."

hDWods [tsihatasga] "I am..."

O⁰+WOT [uhạtạnv²³?i] "*He did…*"

Dof WodAT [ahatasgo³?i] "He often..."

.∂•₩\$ [hihạtaga] "Let you…"

ОчЛ [uhạti] *"For him…"*

Dof Octo [ahawiya] (n) "Venison."

D.3•**!** [ahiha] (v) "He is killing him."

hTo+[tsi2iha] "I am..."O'AT[uh2lv²³2i] "He did..."D.AFT[ahiho³2i] "He often..."AMS[hiluga] "Let you..."O'AoAJ[uhisdi] "For him..."DhrAV6Z AD O'ADhr&HoT; PL, WO&S, AMS Do'

bh JI V 2 3D CaDh WH 1, vc, wows, <u>shis</u> Do ቀዮብUBው\$, DA4oT. and there came a voice unto him: 'Having risen, Peter, <u>slay</u> and eat.' [**Fh**ObD ዓፀም ብፁም በዮላዋT 10:13]

D.JP68 [ahihliyoga] (v) "He is in agony, suffering."

hTP68 [tsi2ihliyoga] "I am..." OAP6C:T [uhihliyotsv²³2i] "He did..." DAP6AT [ahihliyogo³2i] "He often..." AAP68 [hihihliyo2ga] "Let you..." OAP66ToJJ [uhihliyo2isdi] "For him..." **D.J.v5D** [ahiyi2a] (v) "He is leaving it (a solid) or it (a liquid)."

hTvðD [tsi2iyi2a] "I am…" OrðvðiT [uhiyiv²³2i] "He did…" D.ðvðvðAT [ahiyisgo³2i] "He often…" .ð.ðvð [hihiya] "Let you…" OrðvðvðJ [uhiyisdi] "For him…"

DHP [aholi] (n) "His mouth."

htff [tsiholi] "My ... "

iLayh $\Theta \partial Y \Theta$ <u>DFF</u> 9B9.4 \$L\$ δ 3C.1F B0, <u>DFF ∂Yh </u> OLG 4AC $\partial \Theta Y$ \$L\$ 4C.1F B0. not that which is coming into the mouth doth defile the man, but that which is coming forth from the mouth, this defileth the man.' [δ 'S 15:11]

DГWF\$ [ahulagega] (v) "He is homesick."

IrOWFS [tsipulagega] "I am..."**OTWFC:T** [uhulagetsv²³pi] "He did..."**DTWFAT** [ahulagego³pi] "He often..."**JTWFT** [hihulagepi] "Let you..."**OTWFoJJ** [uhulagesdi] "For him..."

DI of **Bods** [ahuleyvsga] (v) "He is burning himself with hot food."

HOOBODS [tsipuleyvsga] "I am…" OTOBRT [uhuleyvsv²³pi] "He did…" DΓOBOAT [ahuleyvsgo³pi] "He often…" ЭΓOBO [hihuleyvhi] "Let you…" ΟΓOBOOJ [uhuleyvhisdi] "For him…"

DFF [ahu2li] (n) "Drum." ... סאָש גאָר דערטיי באראַאָעוש, געבערי בא Dr DFP דניאל בג, Dr DFP דניאל באראי ... I send thee away with joy and with songs, with tabret and with harp,

[5b TEV2v3 31:27]

DΓ.ID [ahudi2a] (v) "He is putting it (something long) into a liquid."

FOJD [tsipudipa] "I am..."**OFT?T** [uhudpv²³pi] "He did..."**DFJ:∂AT** [ahudisgo³pi] "He often..."**∂FL** [hihuda] "Let you..."**OFJ:∂J** [uhudisdi] "For him..."

DFGOWO'T [ahutsawoladvai] (n) "Chimney."

DГчЪьч [ahuyi³siha] (v) "He is taking it (something long) from a liquid."

IrOvabe[tsi2uyi³siha] "I am..."**ОГvaRdrT**[uhuyi³syhv²³?i] "He did..."**DГvaboaAT**[ahuyi³sisgo³?i] "He often..."**ЭГvaOU**[hihuyiusa] "Let you..."**ОГvaRA**[uhuyi³syhdi] "For him..."

D&rofs [a¹hy³sga] (v) "① He is placing it (a solid) on the ground. ② He is laying it (a solid) down. ③ He is setting it (a solid) down."

Irio38 [tsi²2y³sga] "I am..."

 OOT [u¹hnv²³2i] "He did..."

 D&oAT [a¹hy²sgo³2i] "He often..."

 AUS [hi²hv¹ga] "Let you..."

 OJ [u²hdi] "For him..."

D&oods [ahysga] (v) "He is sitting."

 Iriods [gahysga] "I am..."

 O'O'T [uhnv²³?i] "He did..."

 D&rodAT [ahysgo³?i] "He often..."

 A&S [hahyga] "Let you..."

 O'J [uhdi] "For him..."

D\&b [a¹hy³si] (v) "He is handing it (a solid) to him."

ІтіБ [tsi²?y³si] "I am..."

 ОЛАТ [u¹hne³lv²³?i] "He did..."

 ДЛҒТ [a¹hne³ho³?i] "He often..."

 ЭФБ [hi²hy³si] "Let you..."

 ОЛА [u²nhdi] "For him..."

D&LYD [ahvdagi³?a] (v) "He is taking it (something long) off a fire."

HriLYD [tsi2vdagi³2a] "I am..."
O&LYRT [uhvdagi³sv²³2i] "He did..."
D&LYAAT [ahvdagi³sgo³2i] "He often..."
A&LY [hihvdagi] "Let you..."
O&LYAJ [uhvdagi³sdi] "For him..."

D&WoJ\$ [ahvtah³sga] (v) "He is putting it (something long) into a fire." hiWods [tsivtah³sga] "I am..." O&O'OT [uhvta³nv²³?i] "He did..." **D&WoJAT** [ahvtah³sgo³?i] "He often..." AGWS [hihvta³ga] "Let you..." O&VJ [uhvtdi] "For him..." **DW∂ED** [alasgv?a] (v) "① He is taking a step. ② He is stepping." **\$WoPED** [galasgv2a] "I am..." O'WoJERT [ulasgysy²³?i] "He did..." DWoDEoDAT [alasgvsgo³?i] "He often..." **₩₩₀€€** [halasgvna] "Let you..." O'WoJEoJJ [ulasgysdi] "For him..." **DWoJSOD** [ahlsdu³wo2a] (v) "He is pulling corn blades." htwoJSOD [tsilsdu³wo2a] "I am..." O'WoJSOiT [uhlsdu³wo2v²³2i] "He did..." **DWoJSOoJAT** [ahlsdu³wosgo³?i] "He often..." **AWOSOC** [hihlsdu³wotsa] "Let you..." OWoJSOOJ [uhlsdu³wosdi] "For him..." DWoO inos [alasdy2vsga] (v) "He is stepping on it." SWoOPioDS [galasdy2vsga] "I am..." O'WodO'OT [ulasdy2nv²³2i] "He did..." **DWoO**²**ioAT** [alasdy2vsgo³2i] "He often..." • Woo is [halasdv2vga] "Let you..." O'Woof'J [ulasdvhdi] 'For him ... " **DWOJ** [ahlawi³diha] (v) "He is flying." **\$WQJ**� [ga>lawi³diha] *"I am..."* OWOP&T [uhlawi³dyhv²³?i] "He did..." **DWOJoAT** [ahlawi³disgo³?i] "He often..." •**WOL** [hahlawi³da] "Let you..." **O'WOJJ** [uhlawi³tdi] *"For him..."* **Do** [ale] (pt) "① And. ② Or." ĥA GLPT Dổ JVh DJA♦? Hast thou a Wife and Children? [JJGJ Shyrr] **Do'hD** [aleni2a] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is starting it. ⁽²⁾ He is beginning it." **\$6'OD** [galewi2a] "I am..." O'of6iT [ulewv2v²³2i] "He did..." Do'OoAT [alewisgo³?i] "He often..." **•↓℃G.** [halewa] "Let you…" OcoJ [ulewhdi] "For him..."

Do'O'Jo [alenhdiha] (v) "He is beginning with."

 ֍ԺԾՎԺ [galẹnyədiha] "I am..."

 ԾԺԾW℺Τ [ulẹnhtạny²³?i] "He did..."

 DԺԾՎԹΑΤ [alẹnhdisgo³?i] "He often..."

 サԺԾՎ [halẹnhda] "Let you..."

 ℺Ժ℺Վ [ulẹnhdohdi] "For him..."

 ӨӘЎ ѦѺ <u>℺ℰ℺Ѡ℺Ў</u> ๒Ც ℺ӘҴҺАЈ ՏՉᲢӘԼЛՉЎ ۴۴۴ ዮ ℎ ՏՏԵℸ, ...

This <u>beginning of</u> the signs did Jesus in Cana of Galilee, ... [Gh 2:11]

DfRhD [alizenia] (v) "He is crippled."

InfRhD [tsilipenia] "I am..."OfRhRodf"T [ulipeniesdv23pi] "He did..."DfRh&T [alipenio3pi] "He often..."JfRhRodJ [hilipeniesdi] "Let you..."OfRhRodJ [ulipeniesdi] "For him..."

DFT [ali2i] (n) "Friendship."

DPA,1•! [alikoneha] (v) "He is wishing to accompany."

IrtŵPAЛФ [tsiyaligopneha] "I am..."
OPAЛЯТ [ulikoneplv²³pi] "He did..."
DPAЛНТ [alikoneho³pi] "He often..."
JŵPAIЬ [hiyaligoppei] "Let you..."
OPAЛЈ [ulikonhdi] "For him..."

... ፕጓብናፖ <u>\$GPA</u> በ ውንሃ ፕዞድ በዓብ. ... and partly <u>having become partners of</u> those so living, [Dh M 10:33]

DPEYD [aligvgi2a] (v) "He is ripping it."

HrfEYD [tsiligvgi?a] "I am..."OfEYRT [uligvgisv23?i] "He did..."DfEY@AT [aligvgisgo3?i] "He often..."@fEY [hiligvgi] "Let you..."OfEY@J [uligvgisdi] "For him..."

DPEcools [aligyphsga] (v) "He is diving."

SPEcoods[galigyy2sga] "I am..."OPEBT[uligy2hyv232i] "He did..."DPEcoodAT[aligyyhsgo32i] "He often..."oPPEco[haligy2ya] "Let you..."OPEcoodJ[uligy2hysdi] "For him..."

Dfof [ahliha] (v) "He is fighting."

\$P\$ [ga2liha] "I am..."OPPT [uhlilv232i] "He did..."DPFT [ahliho32i] "He often..."\$P\$ [hahlga] "Let you..."

OPOJ [uhlsdi] "For him..."

OYCCOZ SOAAVO DOP&T ... 'On the succeeding day, also, he shewed himself to them as they are striving ... [ዮrO·bO' ዓፀቦን በዮህጓፐ 7:26]

DPPFS [alihe³liga] (v) "① He is happy. ② He is giving thanks."

SPRPS [gali2e³liga] "I am..."
OPPPPCT [ulihe³litsv²³2i] "He did..."
DPPPAT [alihe³ligo³2i] "He often..."
PPPPY [halihe³ligi] "Let you..."
OPPPPoJJ [ulihe³lisdi] "For him..."

DfPfV → [alihelicheha] (v) "He is thanking him."

Indef RFV of [tsiyalipelicheha] "I am..."OPPPVAT [ulihelicheplv23pi] "He did..."DPPPVAT [alihelicheho3pi] "He often..."JcoPPVIT [alihelicheho3pi] "Let you..."OPPPVJ [ulihelichehdi] "For him..."

TEvðvð FRT, <u>ኩሪያዋጽኖ۷</u> DTЛWO ብ EJ SVi ኩሁ \$GЛீ ... first, indeed, <u>I thank</u> my God through Jesus Christ ... [GH 1:8]

DfrZPJ [ahlinohe³hdiha] (v) "He is speaking to him."

HræPZPJeF[tsiya2linohe,3hdiha] "I am..."OPZPWOT[uhlinohe,3tanv232i] "He did..."DPZPJeDAT[ahlinohe,3hdsgo32i] "He often..."JæPZPL[hiya2linohe,3hda] "Let you..."OPZPVJ[uhlinohe,3hdohdi] "For him..."

JAGA Do O'O'AGAAO' <u>DOPZPWh</u> DOTR TOFT, AD 4h&R. Christian and Pliable <u>went talking</u> over the Plain; and thus they began their discourse. [JAGA ShYRRT]

DfcOOJ [algwehnvhdi] (n) "Bed cover."

DPUP [alsaliha] (v) " He is teasing him. He is picking on him." h@fUfD [tsiyalsali2a] "I am..." **O'fUWO'T** [ulsahlanv²³?i] "He did..." DPUPOAT [alsalisgo³?i] "He often..." Act PUW [hiyalsala] "Let you..." OPUPJ [ulsahldi] "For him..." DPoJSJ [alsgahdi] (n) "Ball." **DfoJyD** [alsgi³?a] (v) "He is dancing." **SPOJU** [galsgi³?a] "I am..." O'PoJYRT [ulsgi³sv²³?i] "He did..." DPoJyoAT [alsgi³sgo³?i] "He often..." •Pooly [halsgi] "Let you..." OPoJoJ [ulsgi³sdi] *"For him..."* Dhŀŵ D0P@YD. The women are dancing. [King pg 110] **DfoJGoos** [ahlsgu³whsga] (v) "He is nodding his head yes." **SPOJGOS** [gahlisgu³whsga] "*I am...*" OPRoJG&T [uhlsgu³whv²³?i] "He did..." **DPRoJGoAT** [ahlsgu³whsgo³?i] "He often..." •**PoJG** [hahlsgu³wa] "Let you..." OPOJGOJ [uhlsgu³whsdi] "For him..." Drod Schods [alsgwe³tuhvsga] (v) "He is putting on his hat." **SPORNSCOPS** [galsgwe³tuhvsga] "I am..." OPODOSOT [ulsgwe³tunv²³?i] "He did..." DPoDroSchoDAT [alsgwe³tuhvsgo³?i] "He often..." •PotoS&S [halsgwe³tuhvga] "Let you..." OPodOSJ [ulsgwe³tudi] "For him..."

DrનJB&ન3

DfoðUB&roðs [alsda³yvhvsga] (v) "He is eating a meal."

SPoolBioos [galsda³yyhvsga] "I am..."
OPoolBOT [ulsda³yyhvsgo³?i] "He did..."
DPoolB&rooAT [alsda³yvhvsgo³?i] "He often..."
PFoolB&s [halsda³yvhvga] "Let you..."
OPoolBJ [ulsda³yhdi] "For him..."

ቱ Ψ'Z DhrLAO OPOUBJ; D4Z DD ዓልዓ4T, iL BSSPOUBUS Eh hrZOማ ዓመም DyZPJ IRT ... and setteth before him to eat; but he saith, 'I do not eat till I have spoken my word;' ... [5b TEVON 24:33] DPoolBoos [alsdahyyhsga] (v) "He is going to eat." **SPOUBOS** [galsdayv2sga] "*I am...*" OPOUBRT [ulsdahyv2sv²³2i] "He did..." **DfoolBooAT** [alsdahyysgo³?i] "He often..." •Hoolbs [halsdayyouga] "Let you..." OPolBol [ulsdayv2vsdi] "For him..." DfodVadVJ [alsdohydohdi] (n) "Razor." **DfoðSYD** [ahlsdugi2a] (v) "He is pulling leaves off of a tree." hfodSyD [tsilsdugi2a] "I am..." OPooSYRT [uhlsdugisv²³?i] "He did..." **DfooSyoAT** [ahlsdugisgo³?i] "He often..." APopSy [hihlsdugi] "Let you..." OPosyol [uhlsdugi³sdi] "For him..." **DroðSrof** [alsduliha] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is washing hair. ⁽²⁾ He is shampooing." SPoJSPD [galsduli2a] "I am..."

 OP@SC&T [ulsdulehv²³?i] "He did…"

 DP@SC@AT [ulsdulehv²³?i] "He often…"

 •F@SF@AT [alsdulisgo³?i] "He often…"

 •F@SF [halsduli] "Let you…"

 OP@SF.J [ulsduhldi] "For him…"

DPoJSGA [alsdulohi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Bonnet. ⁽²⁾ Scarf."

Dfoff'hof [alsdy³hniha] (v) "He is shaking his head no."

֍ՐօծՄ'ԻՎ [galsdy?niha] "*I am…*" **ՕՐօծՄ'ԻՎT** [ulsdy³hniho²?i] "*He did…*" **DՐօծՄ'Ի**ҚТ [alsdy³hniho³?i] "*He often…*" **ՎՐօծՄ'ԻԷ** [halsdy³hnga] "*Let you…*" **ՕՐԲօԺՄ'ԻՆՅՎ** [ulsdy³hnsdi] "*For him…*"

Dff [aliseha] (v) "He is carrying it on his back."

§P4D [galise2a] 'I am..."
OP44RT [ulisesv²³2i] 'He did..."
DP44FT [aliseho³2i] 'He often..."
PFVS [halisuga] 'Let you..."
OPROJ [ulisysdi] 'For him..."

iL &P ETLOGJAJ &Y, h&PAVJ AD &IJG <u>h&P40</u>. I cannot go so fast as I would, by reason of this Burden <u>that is upon my back</u>. [JЛGJ ShYRRT] **DfbhJo** [alsi³hndiha] (v) "He is conserving."

Sfbh.Jof [galsiəndiha] "Гат..."
OfbhLOT [ulsi³hndanv²³?i] "He did..."
Dfbh.Jo∂AT [alsi³hndisgo³?i] "He often..."
offbhL [halsi³hnda] "Let you..."
OfbhV.J [ulsi³hndohdi] "For him..."

DFW& [alitama] (n) "① Carolina wren.② biol.Thryothorus ludovicianus."

DfW\$\$ [ahltade³ga] (v) "He is jumping."

SPWSS [gahltade³ga] "I am..."
OPWSRT [ultade³sv²³2i] "He did..."
DPWSAT [ahltade³go³2i] "He often..."
PFWSS [haltade³ga] "Let you..."
OPWO²J [ultadydi] "For him..."

DffGAh [altelv³hniha] (v) "He is swinging it."

SPSAhof [gald2elv³hniha] "Гат..."
OPБЪАЬАТ [ultelv³hniho³2i] "He did..."
DPБЪАЬКТ [altelv³hniho³2i] "He often..."
oPFЪАЬБ [haltelv³hnga] "Let you..."
OPFЪАЬФЈ [ultelv³hnsdi] "For him..."

DfJYD [ahlidgi2a] (v) "He is taking off running."

SPJYD [galidgi2a] "I am..."
OPJYRT [uhlidgisv²³2i] "He did..."
DPJYAAT [ahlidgisgo³2i] "He often..."
GPJYAJ [uhlidgisdi] "Let you..."
OPJYAJ [uhlidgisdi] "For him..."

DfVYv5D [altogiyi2a] (v) "He is racing."

SfVYv3D [galdogiyi2a] "I am..."OfVYv3RT [ultogiyisv232i] "He did..."DfVYv3σAT [altogiyisgo32i] "He often..."offVYv30 [haltogiya] "Let you..."OfVVv30J [ultogiyisdi] "For him..."

DFCZoff [alitsanosga] (n) "① Indigo bunting. ② biol. Passerina cyanea."

DPhrof [altsiha] (v) "It is boiling."

OPC JiT [ultsy³hiv²³?i] "It did..." DPFrodAT [altsisgo³?i] "It often..." GPC [waltsa] "Let it..." OPC J [ultshdi] "For it..." DPhroProfs [altsiskwsga] (v) "He is spitting."

SPIrodPodS [galtsisgwsga] "I am..."OPIrodET [ultsiskwv²³?i] "He did..."DPIrodPodAT [altsiskwsgo³?i] "He often..."oPIrodPodAT [haltsisgwi] "Let you..."OPIrodPodJ [ultsiskwsdi] "For him..."

ODY AWR SVA OPHDEY ... These things saving he spat on the ground

These things saying, <u>he spat</u> on the ground ... [Gh 9:6]

Dfhr.Jo [ahlidsdiha] (v) "He is boiling it."

Sfhr.J. [gaplidsdiha] "I am..."
O'fhrLO'T [uhlidsdanv²³pi] "He did..."
Dfhr.J.oAT [ahlidsdisgo³pi] "He often..."
offhrL [hahlidsda] "Let you..."
O'fhrV.J [uhlidsdodi] "For him..."

DPhrV&ods [altsido³hvsga] (v) "He is preaching."

SPhrVioOS [galtsidohvsga] "I am..."
OPHrVOT [ultsido³hnv²³?i] "He did..."
DPhrV&roAT [altsido³hvsgo³?i] "He often..."
PHrV&S [haltsido³hvga] "Let you..."
OPHrVJ [ultsidohdi] "For him..."

... Do <u>DPhV&DEY</u> and <u>or 0ZP0</u> and <u>proclaiming</u> the good news ... [&S 9:35]

DfBdroðs [aliyehvsga] (v) "① It (a plant) is growing. ② It is sprouting."

> OPBOT [uliyehnv²³?i] "It did…" DPBWoAT [aliyehvsgo³?i] "It often…" GPBWS [waliyehvga] "Let it…" OPBJ [uliyehdi] "For it…"

tr $\Psi^{2}Z \underline{OPGO} DO OSWWO \Theta WO OG OOAAVT.$ and when the <u>herb sprang up</u>, and yielded fruit, then appeared also the darnel. [$\mathscr{F}S$ 13:26]

Dfßf [ahliye³li] (v) "He is moving."

SF&P [ga>liye³li] "I am..."O'F&O'RT [uhliye³lesv2³?i] "He did..."DF&F+T [ahliye³liso³?i] "He often..."•F&F\$F\$ [hahliye³l2ga] "Let you..."O'F&F•OJ [uhliye³lysdi] "For him..."

Df\$Go3\$ [ahliye³hlosga] (v) "It is come to a point"

OPBGAT [uhliye³hlolv²³?i] "*It did…*" DPBGoAT [ahliye³hlosgo³?i] "*It often…*" GPBGS [wahliye³hloga] "*Let it…*" OPBGAOAI [uhliye³hlohisdi] "For it…"

"OOVLTDAZ OPBGA." "And the sabbath <u>having come</u>." [&'\$ 6:2] Literally - "And they often have holiday - <u>it did come</u> to that point."

DFBVG [aliye³sulo] (n) "Gloves."

DF\$CollyD [aliyesusdagi³2a] (v) "He is taking off a ring."

SP\$VolLYD [galiyesusdagi³?a] "I am..."
OP\$VolLYRT [uliyesusdagi³sv²³?i] "He did..."
DP\$VolLYoAT [aliyesusdagi³sgo³?i] "He often..."

 •Fβ°θLУ
 [haliyesusdagi]
 "Let you..."

 OPβ°θLУθJ
 [uliyesusdagi³sdi]
 "For him..."

Dff&.44 [ahliyowe³hdiha] (v) "① He is pouting. ② He is brooding."

SPfi&Jef [gapliyowe³hdiha] "I am..."
OPfi&WOT [uhliyowe³tanv²³pi] "He did..."
DPfi&JeAT [ahliyowe³hdisgo³pi] "He often..."
Pffi&L [hahliyowe³hda] "Let you..."
OPfi&VJ [uhliyowe³hdohdi] "For him..."

DGods [ahlosga] (v) "① He is winning. ② He is beating him in a game."

IrGoJ\$ [tsi¹losga] "I am..."O'G.GRT [uwahlosv²³?i] "He did..."DGoJAT [ahlosgo³?i] "He often...".JG.J [hi¹lohi] "Let you..."O'G.G.J.J [uwahlohisdi] "For him..."

D6\$. [alo³?dehiha] (v) "He is kicking him."

IrtŵG\$T♥ [tsiyalo³2de2iha] "I am..."O'G\$\$4T [ulo³2dehlv²³2i] "He did..."DG\$\$#FT [alo³2dehiho³2i] "He often..."#ŵG\$\$ [hiyalo³2dega] "Let you..."O'G\$## [ulo³2desdi] "For him..."

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{YP} \ \underline{\textbf{JGSAY}}.\\ \underline{\textbf{He kicked the dog.}}\\ \hline [King pg 72] \end{array}$

DMAioƏS [alulv³2yhsga] (v) "She is giving birth."

SMAio3 [galulv³?yhsga] "I am..."
OMAio3T [ululv³?yhnv²³?i] "She did..."
DMAio3AT [alulv³?yhsgo³?i] "She often..."
MAis [halulv³?yga] "Let you..."
OMAJ [ululv³hdi] "For her..."

DAT I [ahlv³iha] (v) "① He is tying up. ② He is bandaging."

> **\$9T**•**4** [ga2lv³iha] "*I am*..." **O'\$14T** [uhlv³2lv²³2i] "*He did*..." **DATFT** [ahlv³iho³2i] "*He often*..." **•44G** [hahlv³tsa] "*Let you*..." **O'\$1•74** [uhlv³sdi] "*For him*..."

... Do O'LSPONJOEY OOY <u>O'99T</u>. ... and because <u>he had bound him</u>, [PhO'DD' 9OD'APV9T 22:29]

D& [ama] (n) "Salt."

 Θ hi\$Z Dh* EJ $_D$ * hro L\$J htell, Do h\$iDh* HWOJ $_D$ * SO f\$J htellfor every one with fire shall be salted, and every sacrifice with salt shall be salted.[δ* \$ 9:49]

D⁴⁹ [ama] (n) "Water."

Wf $\Lambda Z \subseteq Ai \mathcal{Y} D \mathcal{O} \subseteq D \mathcal{O}$ $D \mathcal{O} \subseteq D \mathcal{O} \subseteq D \mathcal{O}$ $D \mathcal{O} \subseteq D \mathcalO D \mathcalO \subseteq D \mathcalO \subseteq D \mathcalO D \mathcal$

D& DodSyodJ [am asdugisdi] (n) "A water faucet."

D D D O O T [am asdvai] (n) "A beach."

D& DSh&T [am adehyohvai] (n) "A whirlpool."

D& DJVJ [am aditodi] (n) "Queen of the meadow."

D& Dhrof [am atsisdi] (n) "A sink."

D& DBP [am ayehli] (n) "An island."

D², О.ЧQA

- D& O'JoY [am udihleki] (n) "Hot water."
- D& OG.V5.00J [am uwadozohisdi] (n) "D Spicket. @ Spout."
- D& O'& Color [am uwedasdi] (n) " Water pipe. @ Garden hose."
- DF Owh [am uhyatsi] (n) "Cold water."
- D& SAAET [am ganugogvai] (n) "A spring (of water)."

... Do Ot O'h Go' P Do <u>SAAET</u>. ...and find there <u>a well</u> of living water, [5Ь ТЕхь 26:19]

D&'FT [amage2i] (n) "1 Hominy soup. 2 Corn beer."

D& FBT [amageyv2i] (n) "1 Creek. 2 Branch."

D& JoBS&T [am disduhvai] (n) "A lake."

D𝚱⁰𝔥 [amayi] (n) "River."

D5 OPF [amo ulisi] (n) "① Water cress. ② biol. Nasturtium officinale."

DOSP• [ana³galiha] (v) "It is lightening."

OOSA&T [una³galvhv²³?i] "It did..."

DOSPOAT [ana³galisgo³2i] "It often..."

GO\$W [wana³gala] "Let it..."

O'OSFJ [una³gahldi] "For it..."

... DO OBLIGIY, DO <u>DOSPOEY</u>, DO RGO OFTIOY.

... and thunders, and $\underline{lightnings}$, and an earthquake. [DhrOqAO4qT 8:5]

DOSPOJY [anagalisgi] (n) "① Lightening. ② Battery. ③ Electricity."

 $J\partial Z J \partial \Delta D \oplus F \partial J \oplus D \partial F \partial J \oplus F A T \dots$ and his countenance was as <u>lightning</u> ... [$J^{\circ}S$ 28:3]

DOPoJTAoJY [anahlsgwalysgi] (n) "Crowsfoot."

DOTHY [anakwanki] (n) "Delaware Indians."

DOLUTO anadasagwale³hiha] (v) "They are rolling."

O'LUTO'AT [udasagwale³hlv²³2i] *"It did..."* DOLUTO'AFT [anadasagwale³hiho³2i] *"It often..."* GOLUTO'S [wanadasagwale³ga] *"Let it..."* O'LUTO'AJ [udasagwale³sdi] *"For it..."*

DOLodlody [anadasdasgi] (n) "Violets."

DOLIT [andatsi] (n) "① Common evening-primrose. ② Evening star. ③ Sun drop. ④ biol. *Oenothera biennis.*" **DOLITY of** [anadadsgiha] (v) "① They are assembling together. ② They are gathering together. ③ They are congregating."

δJGLIFYD[otsądądsgi?a] "I am..."O'OLIFIO'T[unądądskdv23?i] "He did..."DOLIFAT[anądądsgo3?i] "He often..."TGLIFS[itsądądsga] "Let you..."O'OLIFIJ[unądądskdi] "For him..."DOLBWOJY[andayvtąsgi] (n) "Television."

- DOWoJYoJY [antasgisgi] (n) "Popcorn."
- **DtrOYD** [ahnawogi2a] (v) "① He is undressing. ② He is taking off his shirt."

\$tOYD [gahnawogi2a] "I am..."

OteOyRT [uhnawogisv²³?i] "He did..."

DtroyodAT [ahnawogisgo³?i] "He often ... "

чтоу [hahnawogi] "Let you..."

OtoOyoJJ [uhnawogisdi] "For him ... "

DAWAD [ahneladi2a] (v) "① He is traveling. ② He is going on a trip."

SЛWJD [gapneladipa] "I am..."
O'ЛWO'T [uhneladv²³pi] "He did..."
DЛWJoдAT [ahneladisgo³pi] "He often..."
ФЛWL [hahnelada] "Let you..."
O'ЛWJoдJ [uhneladisdi] "For him..."

DAo Hot [ahnesgeha] (v) "He is building it."

\$ЛюІ•[ganesgeha] "I am..."О'ЛюІ•Мт[uhnesgehv²³?i] "He did..."DЛюІ•ФАТ[ahnesgesgo³?i] "He often..."•ДюІЕР[hahnesgvli] "Let you..."О'ЛюІ•Л[uhnesgehdi] "For him..."

TGZ УG S٩ΘƏLЛ٩ ‹ፊЛЕС.Ә.ᲙΨ' Өѣ <u>O'ЛƏŀ&T</u>, OƏY D**\$**JBRJ ŀ4ƏJ. if of any one the work doth remain that <u>he built</u> on [it], a wage he shall receive; [APhJvð TEvðvð 3:14]

DAod [ahnetsdiha] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is interpreting it. ⁽²⁾ He is translating it."

\$Лод.I.[ga>nesdiha] "I am..."ОЛод.ЮТ [uhnesda>nv²³2i] "He did..."DЛод.JодAT [ahnesdisgo³2i] "He often..."•Дод. [hahnesda] "Let you..."ОЛодVJ [uhnesdohdi] "For him..."

DAC [anetsa] (n) "Ball game (stickball)."

DAKioos [ahnetso2vsga] (v) "He is playing ball." **βΛΚίθβ** [ganetso2vsga] "*I am…*" **О'ЛКО'Т** [uhnetso?nv²³?i] *"He did..."* **D**AKio**A**T [ahnetso2vsgo³2i] "He often..." • JKi§ [hahnetso2vga] "Let you..." **ОУЛКЛ** [uhnetsohdi] "For him..." ... BO COCOY POPOLBARY DO POJWARY, **SOCO-У О'ОЛКО-У**. ... 'The people sat down to eat and to drink, and stood up to play; [APhJvð TEvðvð 10:7] DAKioJY [anetsozysgi] (n) "Ball player." DAKJ [anetsodi] (n) "Ball game (stickball)." Dh [ani] (n) "① Strawberry. ② Virginia Strawberry. ③ biol. Fragaria virginiana." OGYA FUP Dh SFT, WPS SAB. &WTS F4 hSU Dh? Six strawberries were eaten, twelve remained. How many were all the strawberries? [GWY ℺ℒЛ ⅃ℎℎV.Ձ ⅃\$ℎV⅃] Dhsah [anigalvhtsi] (n) "Frenchmen." **Dhoo** [anikawi] (n) "Deer clan." **DhooW** [anikawita] (n) "Creek (lower)." Dhyf [anigihli] (n) "Congaree (the dog people), see Mooney pg 508." **DhУfb** [anigilisi] (n) "Englishmen." DhyG. [anigilohi] (n) "Long hair clan (twister)." **Dhyofy** [aniksgi] (n) "People with no clan affiliation." DhAodLad [anigosdahya] (n) "I Chimney swift. 2 biol. Chaetura pelagica. ' DhALFO [anigodagewi] (n) "Wild potato clan." DhJb [anikusi] (n) "Creek (upper)." Dheoft **DhEOFT** [anigynage2i] (n) "Black people." DhZhr [aninotsi] (n) "Natchez." DhO L&Y [aninvdawegi] (n) "Iroquois." **DhTUB** [anikwasasi] (n) "Osage." Dhay [anikwegi] (n) "Quakers." **DhUFh** [anisahoni] (n) "Blue clan." **DhUGAY** [anisawanugi] (n) "Shawnee." DhoðsGP [anisgaloli] (n) "Tuscarora." Dhoðshr [anisgatsi] (n) "Scotchmen." Dhodyo OOAUL [anisgina unanesada] (n) "1 Common greenbrier. 2 biol. Smilax rotundifolia. " **DhoƏEJ** [ahnsgvti] (n) "May." DhoƏTH [anisgwani] (n) "Spaniards." **Dh4HZP** [aniseminoli] (n) "Seminole."

Dh4h0 [anisenika] (n) "Seneca." DHVP [anisuli] (n) "① Jury. ② They are buzzards." **DhtCf** [anisuwali] (n) "Cheraw or sera." **DhRO-AL** [anisvnvhida] (n) "Horse corn." **DhLhr** [anidatsi] (n) "Germans." **DhW**? [anitagwi] (n) "Catawba." Dhf^ot.JD [andvhnadi2a] (v) "It is grazing." **O'hO't.JRT** [undvhnadisv²³?i] "It did..." **Dhf^ot.JoAT** [andvhnadisgo³?i] "It often..." Ghf?tr.J [wandvhnadi] "Let it..." OhO^otr.JooJ [undvhnadisdi] "For it..." **DhGOW** [anitsakta] (n) "Choctaw." Dhhou [anitsikasa] (n) "Chickasaw." Dhhroft [anitsisgwa] (n) "Bird clan." DhGhh [aniwatsini] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Virginians. ⁽²⁾ Federal government officials." DhGa [anihwaya] (n) "Wolf clan." **DhOhoJy** [aniwo2nisgi] (n) "① Virginia water horehound. 2 Sweet bugleweed. 3 biol. Lycopus virginicus." DhOJ [aniwodi] (n) "Paint clan." DhGhr [aniyutsi] (n) "Yuchi." D4YCo78 [ahnugichasga] (v) "He is hugging him." holdy Cods [tsiyanugichasga] "I am..." **O'AYC: O'T** [uhnugichvnv²³?i] "He did..." **D4YG0AT** [ahnugichasgo³?i] *"He often..."* Acogy (hiyanugichaga] "Let you..." O9YGJ [uhnugichahdi] "For him..." DQWhBT [anulatsiyvai] (n) "His rib." **LAWIABT** [danulatsiyvai] "His ... (more than one)" **h4WhBT** [tsinulatsiyv2i] "My ... " **ShqWhBT** [detsinulatsiyvai] "My ... (more than one)" **DO**[•]**R**•**J** [anvzeha] (v) "He is taking it (something flexible) or it (a solid) to him." HORD [tsinv2e2a] "I am..." **O'O'RAT** [unvzelv²³2i] "He did..." **DORFT** [anvzeho³?i] "He often..." "OO'ioJJ [hinyvsdi] "Let you..." OORJ [unvzehdi] "For him..." DOO [ahnvwo] (n) "1 Cloth. 2 A shirt." DO vo [anvhyi] (n) "March (month)."
DTAbe [akwalvaniha] (v) "He is slapping it."

hTAhD [tsikwalveniea] "I am..." **OTAHAT** [ukwalvznizlv²³zi] "He did..." **DTAhFT** [akwalv2niho³2i] "He often..." **ATAC** [hikwalvztsa] "Let you..." OTADOJ [ukwalvenisdi] "For him..." **DTAb** \oint [agwalv2ni³ha] (v) "① He is spanking him. ② He is paddling him." hat TabD [tsiyagwalveniea] "I am..." **OTAHAT** [ugwalv2ni³2lv²³2i] "He did..." DTAHIT [agwalvani³ho³ai] "He often..." Act T4hs [hiyagwalv2ni³ga] "Let you..." OTALOJ [ugwalv2nih³sdi] "For him..." **DTOG.** [akwanayo³hiha] (v) "He is playing cards." **hTOhA** [tsikwanayo³hiha] "*I am...*" **O'TOGAT** [ukwanayo³hlv²³?i] "He did..." **DTO6.**JFT [akwanayo³hiho³?i] "He often..." **.∂TOfo4\$** [hikwanayo³haga] "Let you…" O'TOGOJ [ukwanayoh³sdi] "For him..." DTh.J. [agwayohiha] (v) "He is flipping it (something alive) with his finger." holton [tsiyagwayopiha] "I am..." **OTAT** [ugwayohlv²³?i] "He did..." DTh.AFT [agwayohiho³?i] "He often ... " .A. Ths [hiyagwayo2ga] "Let you..." OTGOJ [ugwayosdi] "For him..." **D** ω **M** ∂ **S** [agwelusga] (v) "He is putting a ribbon in his hair." **ScoMods** [gagwelusga] "*I am...*" OcoMOT [ugweluhnv²³?i] "He did..." DcoMoOAT [agwelusgo³?i] "He often..." • Hagweluga] "Let you..." OcoMooJ [ugwelusdi] "For him..." **D** ∂ **M** ∂ **J** [agwehlusdi] (n) "Ribbon." **D** ω **4YD** [agwenugi2a] (v) "He is pinching him." hŵqyD [tsigwenugi2a] "I am..." OwAYRT [ugwenugisv²³?i] "He did..." **D** ω **P** ω **P** ω **AT** [agwenugisgo³ γ i] "He often..." AQAY [higwenugi] "Let you..." Owlyold [ugwenugisdi] "For him..."

DPodVA SAVJ

DPodV. 3 SAV. [aksdohi galvdohdi] (n) "Pillow case."

DPv3 [akwiyiha] (v) "He is paying." **\$₽₺**₀₽ [gagwi2yiha] "*I am*..." OPB&T [ukwiyyhy²³?i] "He did..." **DPv30AT** [akwiyisgo³2i] "He often..." • Pri [hakwiya] "Let you..." OPvJJ [ukwiyhdi] "For him" **J**\$հሁӘУ ወቦ4ኵ SG4T JhәJYәJ. \$1.25 SPBPT. ОУ SG4T. ₩W T§ SPBPT h§L? The teacher bought candy for eating. He paid \$1.25. He bought four. How much did he pay for all of them? [GWY OYA Jhhva J\$6VJ] **DPBR**• [akwiyv?eha] (v) "He is paying him." ha?PBR. [tsiyagwi2yv2eha] "I am..." **OPBRAT** [ukwiyvzęzlv²³zi] "He did..." **DPBRFT** [akwiyv?eho³?i] "He often..." AcorBiT [hiyagwi2yv2v2i] "Let you..." **O'PBR.J** [ukwiyv2ehdi] "For him..." **DUOD** [asakaa] (v) "He is lightweight." hted [tsisakaa] "I am..." O'HOPOT'T [usakahesdv²³?i] "He did..." **DUOFT** [asakaho³2i] "He often..." AUOPAJ [hisakahesdi] "Let you..." O'UAJ [usakohdi] "For him..." DUYD [asaki2a] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is farting. ⁽²⁾ He is emitting gas." **\$UYD** [gasazgiza] "I am..." **O'UYRT** [usakisv²³?i] "He did..." DUYOAT [asakisgo³?i] "He often..." **↔Uy** [hasaki] "Let you…" OUYOJ [usakisdi] "For him..." DUYD [asagi2a] (v) "He is removing it (a solid) from a shelf." **httyp** [tsisagi2a] "I am..." **O'UYRT** [usagisv²³?i] "He did..." DUYOAT [asagisgo³?i] "He often..." AUY [hisagi] "Let you..." OUYOJ [usagisdi] "For him ... " **DUYBVD** [asagisidoa] (v) "He is subtracting." httybvD [tsisagisidoa] "I am..." **O'UYBVAT** [usagisido?lv²³?i] "He did..." DUYBVIT [asagisidoho³?i] "He often..." **AUYBL** [hisagisida] "Let you..."

O'UY by Dod [usagisidoasdi] "For him ... "

DU&D [asahva] (v) "He is pushing it (a solid) aside."

htuld [tsisahv2a] "I am..." Otular [usahvsv²³2i] "He did..." Dtular [usahvsvsgo³2i] "He often..." Ature [hisahvna] "Let you..." Otular [usahvsdi] "For him..."

DU log [asahvh³sga] (v) "He is putting it (a solid) up."

IrtU&rods[tsisahvh³sga] "I am..."O'UO'T[usahnv²³?i] "He did..."DU&rodAT[asahvh³sgo³?i] "He often..."OUG'S[hisahv³ga] "Let you..."O'HJ[usohdi] "For him..."

DUWL [asalad2a] (v) "① He is raising it. ② He is lifting it."

HUWL [tsisalad2a] "I am..."**OUWO?T** [usaladv232i] "He did..."**DUWL@AT** [asalad2sg032i] "He often..."**JUWL®** [hisaladaga] "Let you..."**OUWVJ** [usaladohdi] "For him..."

... ፊዮĥ DB, Dơ hợ hơ hơ. በርጉ iር YG <u>O'UWVJ</u> «ኦዮቴ ኤኒ o'ው ሪ o'Wb ቴ h EO f' Th ዮ ኤ. ... 'I [am] Pharaoh, and without the a man doth not <u>lift up</u> his hand and his foot in all the land of Egypt;' [5b TE ኤ ፊ 41:44]

DUWJD [asa³2ldi2a] (v) "He is lifting it."

HUWJD [tsisa³?ldi?a] "I am..."

O'UVLO'T [usa³?lda?nv²³?i] *"He did..."*

DUWJodAT [asa³?ldisgo³?i] "He often..."

AUWAS [hisa³2ld2ga] "Let you..."

O'UWVJ [usa³2ldodi] "For him..."

... Do \$VA JWbOA, \$AWJ TJP <u>O'UWLO'</u> O'OBA, ... and upon the land, <u>did lift up</u> his hand to the heaven, [DIrOAAO4AT 10:5]

DUhV• [asanidoha] (v) "He is adding."

HUHV[tsiṣṣṇidoha] "I am..."**O'UHVI** [uṣạṇidoplv²³?i] "He did..."**DUHVHT** [aṣạṇidoho³?i] "He often..."**JUHL** [hịṣạṇida] "Let you..."**O'UHVDoJ.I** [uṣạṇidoạsdi] "For him..."

DUZ [asano] (n) "① A skirt. ② A dress."

DULO¥ [asagwa³hleha] (v) "He is rolling it." HULO¥ [tsisagwa³hleha] "*I am...*" OULOT [usagwa³hlelv²³2i] "*He did...*" DULOT [asagwa³hleho³2i] "*He often...*" JULO\$ [hisagwa³hlega] "*Let you...*" OULOJ [usagwa³hlesdi] "For him..."

DUTOP [asagwalehli] (v) "He is rolling along." ITUTOP [tsisəagwalehli] "I am..." OUTOORT [usagwalehlesv²³?i] "He did..." DUTOPFT [asagwalehliso³?i] "He often..." JUTOMS [hisagwalehlu?ga] "Let you..." OUTOPJJ [usagwalehlysdi] "For him..."

DUTCODS [asagwalesga] (v) "He is rolling it around."

HULCOS [tsisagwalesga] "I am..." OULCOT [usagwalehlv²³?i] "He did..." DULCOAT [asagwalesgo³?i] "He often..." OULCS [hisagwalega] "Let you..." OULCJ [usagwahldi] "For him..."

DUJD [asa³dipa] (v) "He is putting it (something long) up."

ITUJD [tsisa³di?a] "I am..."**OUCT** [usa³d2v²³?i] "He did..."**DUJoAT** [asa³disgo³?i] "He often..."**JUL** [hisa³da] "Let you..."**OUJoAI** [usa³disdi] "For him..."

DUVi.Io [asado2ydiha] (v) "He is knocking over a stack of objects."

HUVIJoł [tsisadozydiha] "I am…" OUVIWO'T [usadozytanv²³zi] "He did…" DUVIJoOAT [asadozydisgo³zi] "He often…" JUVIL [hisadozyda] "Let you…" OUVIVJ [usadozydodi] "For him…"

DUVAAS [asado³yhsga] (v) "He is pushing it." ITUVAAS [tsis2ado³yhsga] "I am..." OUVAAT [usado³yhv²³2i] "He did..." DUVAAT [asado³yhsgo³2i] "He often..." AUVAA [hisado³yha] "Let you..." OUVAAJ [usado³yhsdi] "For him..." **DUO'ioOS** [asadv2vsga] (v) "① He is trapping. ② He is setting a trap." http://www.isadvevsgal "I am..." O'UO'O'T [usadvhnv²³?i] "He did..." DUC'ioAT [asadv2vsgo³2i] "He often..." "OUC'is [hisadvavga] "Let you..." O'UC'J [usadvhdi] "For him..." OFY AD THURY DHUP if EY ... and this they said, trying him ... [Gh 8:6] **DodsTof** [asgaziha] (v) "He is afraid of." **Iro∂§To** [tsisgaziha] "I am..." O'6784T [usgaplv²³pi] "He did..." **D**₀**STFT** [asga²iho³²i] *"He often..."* And this gaya] "Let you..." OodSodJ [usgasdi] "For him..." DO DE EGHORA SVAT. DO ORIGORA DRSTUT. Here therefore he sweat and did quake for fear. [JJGJ Shyrr] **Dodses** [asga³hlga] (v) "He is biting it." hoses [tsisga³hlga] "I am..." **O**odsec: T [usga³hltsv²³?i] "He did..." **DodseAT** [asga³hlgo³2i] "He often..." **Jobsw** [hisga³hla] "Let you..." Ooffood [usga³hlsdi] "For him..." **Doð\$ZW** [asganola] (v) "He is slow." hogszw [tsisganola] "I am..." O'odsZWO'T [usganoladv²³?i] "He did..." DodsZGT [asganolo³?i] "He often..." Anstrong [hisganolesdi] "Let you..." OrdsZWJrdJ [usganoladisdi] "For him ... " DodsOvs [asganvga] (v) "He is misbehaving." hoso's [tsisganvga] "I am..." **O'078O'C**^T [usganv2tsv²³2i] "He did..." **Doð\$O**°AT [asganvgo³?i] "He often..." **AASO'Y** [hisganv2gi] "Let you..." OosoToJ [usganveisdi] "For him..." BEV PAZO DYPSOC SBYVERJ? But may my sin be forgiven? [JJGJ Shyrr]

Doð\$ŵ [asgaya] (n) "Man."
Iroð\$ŵ [tsisgaya] "Me ..."
DDZ 4WR Doð\$ŵ. The Man answered. [J.NGJ ShYRRT]
Doð¥4ioð\$ [asgilv2vsga] (v) "He is sitting on it."
Soð¥4ioð\$ [gasgilv2vsga] "I am..."
Oroð¥40°T [usgilv2vsga] "He did..."
Doð¥4iôAT [asgilv2vsgo³2i] "He often..."
ofoð¥41§ [hasgilv2vga] "Let you..."
Oroð¥4J [usgilv2vdi] "For him..."
Doð¥4 [asgina] (n) "① Devil. @ Spirit. ③ Soul."

Drovy O [asgina] (n) \bigcirc Devit. \oslash Spirit. \boxdot Sour. ... Drovy O CAP\$J & D\$94T. ... to be tempted by the Devil, [&S 4:1]

Dody Jods [asgi³tsga] (v) "He is dreaming about it."

sody Iogs [gasgi³tsga] "I am…" Оду С.Т [usgi³tsv²³?i] "He did…" Dody IodAT [asgi³tsgo³?i] "He often…" Фоду Iody [hasgi³tsgi] "Let you…" Оду IodJ [usgi³tsdi] "For him…"

Dody Caiods [asgichy:2vsga] (v) "He is dreaming of many things."

SodyCiods [gasgichy2vsga] "I am..."
O'odyCCOT [usgichy2vsgo³2i] "He did..."
DodyCiodAT [asgichy2vsgo³2i] "He often..."
HodyCiis [hasgichy2vsga] "Let you..."
O'odyCii [usgichvdi] "For him..."

DodAyD [asgogi2a] (v) "He is gnawing."

ІтодАУД [tsisgogi2a] "I am..."
ОодАЕТ [usgogv²³2i] "He did..."
ДодАУодАТ [asgog2sgo³2i] "He often..."
ДодАУодАТ [hisgoga] "Let you..."
ОодАУодА [usgogisdi] "For him..."

DodAP [asgoli] (n) "His head."

hodAf [tsisgoli] "My ... "

... Do DPASG D\$٩ LGhFAP <u>DAAP</u> \$٩₩JP ኵ\$₩ and that a Crown hangs over <u>his head</u> ... [JЛGAJ ShYRRT - DЛPJAY] DodAAS [asgolyga] (v) "He is fading."

hodAls [tsisgolyga] "I am ... "

OodAACT [usgolvtsv²³?i] "He did..."

DodAAAT [asgolygo³?i] "He often..."

.AodA4Y [hisgolvgi] "Let you..."

OodAATodJ [usgolyzisdi] "For him ... "

D\$Jv&@Yh, D6Y, D6 D\$L@6Y, D6 <u>D@A4Y</u> hFRO ... I seek an *Inheritance incorruptible*, *undefiled*, *and that <u>fadeth</u> not away ... [JJGJ ShYRRT]*

DodAods [asgosga] (v) "He is digging."

SodAods [gasgosga] "I am..."
OodART [usgosv²³?i] "He did..."
DodAodAT [asgosgo³?i] "He often..."
GodAw [hasgola] "Let you..."
OodAodJ [usgosdi] "For him..."

... Do EC.Z.Io Dờ DP.Io <u>OODAR</u> OEC.P, Do DD hEC.W40T, Dờ ਠੇኩ.በር.ơ. ... the circumstances of the well which <u>they have</u> <u>digged</u>, and say to him, 'We have found water;' [5b TEvoo 26:32]

DodJLYD [asgudagi2a] (v) "He is cutting the head off of a cabbage."

IrodJLYD [tsisgudagi?a] "I am..."OrdJLYRT [usgudagisv23?i] "He did..."DrdJLYrdAT [asgudagisgo3?i] "He often..."JrdJLY [hisgudagi] "Let you..."OrdJLYrdJ [usgudagisdi] "For him..."

DoJLWoJS [asgudatasga] (v) "It is budding."

OʻƏJLWOʻT [usgudạtạhnv²³?i] "It did..." DƏJLWƏʿAT [asgudạtasgo³?i] "It often..." G.ƏJLW§ [wasgudataga] "Let it..." OʻƏJLVƏʿJ [usgudatosdi] "For it..."

DodELFh [asgvdageni] (n) "His shin bone."

hoellh [tsisgvdageni] "My ... "

DoðTFH [asgwageni] (n) "① His side. ② The side of his body."

troðTFh [tsisgwageni] "My ... "

... Do Ros ROS Koh <u>Irollin</u> GfOL and bring thy hand, and put [it] to <u>my side</u> ... [Gh 20:27] **Doð T. Poð S** [asgwalih³sga] (v) "He is breaking it (something long)."

HroTLPOS [tsisgwalih³sga] "I am..." OOTLPRT [usgwalih³sv²³?i] "He did..." DOTLPOAT [asgwalih³sgo³?i] "He often..." OOTLPOAT [hisgwalaga] "Let you..." OOTLPOAI [usgwalih³sdi] "For him..."

Doð Troðs [asgwa³plisga] (v) "He is cutting it (something long) off."

IrodIfods[tsisgwa³2lisga] "I am..."O'odIfRT[usgwa³2lisv²³2i] "He did..."DodIfodAT[asgwa³2lisgo³2i] "He often..."JodIfodAT[hisgwa³2laga] "Let you..."O'odIfodJ[usgwa³2lisdi] "For him..."

TGZ K\$h \$\$A5D \$K\$AJAFAJ, <u>AATFAFAJ</u>, Do G\$FAJ ... 'And, if thy right hand doth cause thee to stumble, <u>cut it off</u>, and cast from thee ... [&S 5:30]

DoTCD [asgwalo2a] (v) "He is bumping his head."

IrodIGD [tsisgwalo2a] "I am..."OrdIGiT [usgwalo2v232i] "He did..."DodIGoAT [asgwalo2s032i] "He often..."JodIGG [hisgwalotsa] "Let you..."OrdIGoJ [usgwalo3di] "For him..."

₯₸₽₮₯

DodTATof [asgwalv³2iha] (v) "He is hitting someone in the head with it (something long)."

HroðTAT (tsisgwalv³2iha) "I am..." OrðTAAT (usgwalv³2iv²³2i) "He did..." DoðTATFT (asgwalv³2iho³2i) "He often..." JoðTAT [hisgwalv³2ga] "Let you..." OrðTATOJ (usgwalv³2isdi) "For him..."

DodLASAT [asgwanegaly2i] (n) "His abdomen." IrodLASAT [tsisgwanegaly2i] "My" **DoðThAoðs** [asgwa³nigosga] (v) "He is admiring it."

HrodThAodS [tsisgwa³nigosga] "I am..." O'odThART [usgwa³nigosv²³?i] "He did..." DodThAodAT [asgwa³nigosgo³?i] "He often..." AodThAP [hisgwa³nigo?li] "Let you..."

OodThA.dodJ [usgwa³nigohisdi] "For him..."

ӨӘУZ ƏD hS@44 АГӘЛ JGt <u>OhƏThARY</u> ... At this his Relations were sore <u>amazed</u> ... [JЛGJ ShYRRT]

DoðThARioðs [asgwanigosy2vsga] (v) "He is amusing himself."
 HroðThARioðs [tsisgwanigosy2v2sga] "I am..."

OʻoʻThAROʻT [usgwanigosy2nv²³2i] "He did..."
DoʻThARioʻAT [asgwanigosy2vsgo³2i] "He often..."
JoʻThARis [hisgwanigosy2vga] "Let you..."
OʻoʻThAoʻJ [usgwanigoshdi] "For him..."

U 60.111A60.4 [usgwanigoshul] *For num*..

DodT4hrs [asgwanu³tsga] (v) "He is kissing (sucking)."

IrodIQIFS[tsisgwanu³tsga] "I am..."O'odIQCT[usgwanu³tsv²³?i] "He did..."DodIQIFAT[asgwanu³tsgo³?i] "He often..."JodIQC[hisgwanu³tsa] "Let you..."O'odIQIFJ[usgwanu³tsdi] "For him..."

DodiffBD [asgweli³ye₂a] (v) "He is spelling."

Hrodulf&D [tsisgweli³ye?a] "I am..." Ordulf&IT [usgweli³ye?v²³?i] "He did..." Dodulf&OAT [asgweli³yesgo³?i] "He often..." Jodulf& [hisgweli³ya] "Let you..." Ordulf&I [usgweli³yedi] "For him..."

Dod Sod J [asgwetusdi] (n) "The cap over a stove pipe."

Do∂V°o∂S [asgwoh³sga] (v) "He is craving it."

ІтодЧ'од [tsisgwo2³sga] "I am..."

 О'одЧ'RT [usgwoh³sv²³2i] "He did..."

 ДодЧ'одАТ [asgwoh³sgo³2i] "He often..."

 ДодЧ''одАТ [hisgwo³2li] "Let you..."

 О'одЧ''додЈ [usgwo³hisdi] "For him..."

Dod&AL [asgwyneda] (n) "① False hellebore. ② Indian poke. ③ Indian hellebore. ④ biol. *Veratrum viride*."

DoəlG.A [asda³wadi] (v) "He is following."

HroðlG.J [tsisda³wadi] "I am..."O'oðlG.SRT [usda³wade³sv²³?i] "He did..."DoðlG.JHT [asda³wadiso³?i] "He often..."JoðlG.SS [hisda³waduga] "Let you..."

OoolGOooJ [usda³wadysdi] "For him..."

ΘΨ'Z 60°CRY, DBZ RØ\$ (°YGRY; 40%G%RØ<u>OWLGO'RY</u>, DBZ Dh \$GAØJ VO'AWO'Y.so he went his way, and I came mine: he after Obstinate, and I to this Gate.[JJGJ ShYRRT]

Dollvo [asdayi] (adj) "① Hard. ② Solid (object)." **S**OβADJDYh FR <u>DolvoG</u> DYFARY ... Fear followed me so <u>hard</u> ... [JJGJ ShYRRT]

DodLv5.ID [asda³2yidi2a] (v) "① He is fastening. ② He is making fast."

Hrodlv&ID [tsisda³?yidi?a] "I am…" O'odlv&I'T [usda³?yidv²³?i] "He did…" Dodlv&IoAT [asda³?yidisgo³?i] "He often…" .oodlv&L [hisda³?yida] "Let you…"

OoolvoJooJ [usda³?yidisdi] "For him..."

DhdbZ שאי <u>O'hal. שליא</u>, O'VAGA שאי שאא, O'O'O'Y. and the Jews also <u>agreed</u>, professing these things to be so. [**FrOb** 400'/IFVAT 24:9]

DodLv5.ID [asdążyi³diża] (v) "① He is strengthening it. ② He is approving it. ③ He is signing it."

Irodlv&ID [tsisda2yi³di2a] "I am..."Orodlv&O*T [usda2yi³dv²³2i] "He did..."Dodlv&JoAT [asda2yi³disgo³2i] "He often..."

Aodlvol [hisdapyi3da] "Let you..."

OodlodJodJ [usdapyi³disdi] "For him..."

... Do YG Irolvol RW <u>DolvoloAT</u>. ... and to whom He willeth, <u>He doth harden</u>. [GH 9:18]

Doðlf. [asdayohiha] (v) "He is firing a gun."

SodLfi.dof [ga2sdayohiha] "I am..."
OrodLfiAT [usdayohlv²³2i] "He did..."
DodLfiAFT [asdayohiho³2i] "He often..."
AodLfioff [hisdayohaga] "Let you..."
OrodLfioff [usdayosdi] "For him..."

DodSPof [asde³liha] (v) "He is helping."

Hrodffor [tsisde³liha] "I am..." O'odfdot [usde³lyhv²³?i] "He did..." DodffodAT [asde³lisgo³?i] "He often..." JodfW [hisde³la] "Let you..."

Order [usde³hldi] "For him..."

Dබ\$& OMVAY, <u>DLබ\$PබY</u> JVT ···· that a man came to him, whose name was <u>Help</u> ... [JJGJ ShYRRT]

DodSfi4of [asdeyoseha] (v) "He is braiding hair."

Hro∂Sfi4•↓ [tsisdęyo₂seha] "I am..."
Oro∂Sfi4•IT [usdęyoselv²³?i] "He did..."
Do∂Sfi4•IT [asdęyoseho³?i] "He often..."
Jo∂Sfi6↓ [hisdęyosi] "Let you..."
Oro∂Sfi6↓ [usdęyosehdi] "For him..."

Dod.JYD [asdi³gi2a] (v) "He is eating it (something long)."

IroдJУD [tsisdi³gi?a] "*Tam...*"
O'odJET [usdi³g2v²³?i] "*He did...*"
DodJYoAT [asdi³gisgo³?i] "*He often...*"
JodJS [hisdi³ga] "*Let you...*"
O'odJYodJ [usdi³g2isdi] "For him..."

Sæ Zø 4M LæJYD. He is eating corn and beans. [King pg 112]

Doð J β J of [asdiyediha] (v) "① He is begging him. ② He is persuading him."
Iroð J β J of [tsi2sdiyediha] "I am..."
O'oð J β W O'T [usdiyetanv²³2i] "He did..."

DoJJJJoAT [asdiyedisgo³2i] "He often..." JoJJBL [hi2sdiyeda] "Let you..." OoJJBVJ [usdiyedohdi] "For him..."

... ӨӘУ <u>DУӘЈАЖОУ</u>. ... who <u>persuaded me</u>. [JЛGJ ShYRRT] **DodVD** [asdo2a] (v) "① He is pounding it. ② He is grinding it. ③ He is churning it."

hodVD [tsisdo2a] "I am..."

OʻodViT [usdo?v²³?i] "He did..."

DodVodAT [asdosgo³?i] "He often..."

.A. OVG [hisdotsa] "Let you..."

OodVodJ [usdosdi] "For him ... "

DhWP DhPB <u>Dhovorod</u> <u>Dovoyo</u>, DbBo Dhword F4nd FTZ Dhoacond F4nd. two women <u>shall be grinding in the mill</u>, one is received, and one is left. [&S 24:41]

DodVJ [asdohdi] (n) "Door."

Do∂V\$ [asdo³yeha] (v) "① He is shaving someone. ② He is cutting someone's hair."

HrolV&+ [tsi2sdo³yeha] "I am..." O'olV&&T [usdo³yehv²³2i] "He did..." DolV&olAT [asdo³yesgo³2i] "He often..." JolV&D [hi2sdo³yea] "Let you..." O'olV&J [usdo³yehdi] "For him..."

D₀**∂SYD** [asdu³gi2a] (v) "He is opening a door."

IroðSYD[tsisdu³gi2a] "I am..."O'oðSYRT[usdu³gisv²³2i] "He did..."DoðSYoðAT[asdu³gisgo³2i] "He often..."AoðSY[hisdu³gi] "Let you..."O'oðSYJ[usdu³gidi] "For him..."

DodS&rod\$ [asduhvh³sga] (v) "① He is shutting it. ② He is closing it."

IroðS&roð\$ [tsisduhvh³sga] "I am..."OroðSO'T [usduhnv²³2i] "He did..."DoðS&roðAT [asduhvh³sgo³2i] "He often..."AoðS&r\$ [hisduhv³ga] "Let you..."OroðSJ [usduhdi] "For him..."

... LƏJ GƏSOY ƏZ?0° DV°FRA Dh AD A&FA 'Thou mayest not <u>seal</u> the words of the prophecy of this scroll ... [DIrOঀA@4ঀT 22:10]

Do∂ShrVof [asdutsidoha] (v) "He is sprinkling." hro∂ShrVof [tsisdutsidoha] "I am..." Oro∂ShrVoT [usdutsidoplv²³2i] "He did..." Do∂ShrVIT [asdutsidoho³2i] "He often..." Jo∂ShrVI [hisdutsida] "Let you..." Oro∂ShrVJ [usdutsitdi] "For him..." Do**∂0°T** [ạsdv2i] (n) "① At the edge of. ② End." ... JJvo Do?? 9MC Y KUh DoAhJP. ... did come to the borders of Judea, beyond the Jordan, [J°S 19:1]

Dodf'o [asdv³ka] (v) "It is deep."

ውንወየ RT [usdv³hsv²³?i] "*It did*…" DƏ የ AT [asdv³ko³?i] "*It often*…" ር.ማየ ይ. ወ [wasdv³hyhi] "*Let it*…" O ን የ የ ይ. ወ [usdv³hysdi] "*For it*…"

... OPby Z OPLR <u>DDPy</u> and darkness [is] on the face of <u>the deep</u> ... [5Ь TEvov 1:2]

Dodf'Aods [asdvgoh³sga] (v) "He is scraping (grit corn)."

Irodl?Aods[tsisdvgo23sga] "I am..."O'odl?ART[usdvgoh3sv232i] "He did..."Dodl?AodAT[asdvgoh3sgo32i] "He often..."Jodl?AodAT[hisdvgo32li] "Let you..."O'odl?AodoJ[usdvgo30sdi] "For him..."

Doff?.Jof.Jof [asdv³hisdiha] (v) "He is making it deep."

D₀∂C[•]Л§f•↓ [asdynegaliha] (v) "He is scalping him."

ዙማሮንብያዮD [tsisdynegali?a] "I am..." O'ማሮንብያዓውT [usdynegalvhv²³?i] "He did..." DማሮንብያዮማAT [asdynegalisgo³?i] "He often..." መንሮንብያየ [hisdynegala] "Let you..." O'ማሮንብያዮJ [usdynegala]] "For him..."

Dodf of [astvsga] (v) "① He is finishing. ② It is coming to an end."

Irol?ofs [tsistvsga] "I am..." **O'off?O'T** [ustynv²³?i] "He did..." **Doff?oAT** [astvsgo³?i] "He often..." **Joff?s** [histvga] "Let you..." **O'off?oJI** [ustvsdi] "For him..." **D4Po** [ase³heha] (v) " \bigcirc He is showing him. \bigcirc He is pointing for him." hat the signal "I am..." **O'4P1T** [use³helv²³?i] "He did..." **D4PIT** [ase³heho³2i] "*He often...*" **Aco4PTb** [hiyase³heisi] "Let you..." **O'4PoJ** [use³hesdi] *"For him..."* DPGVhVA JVTO DT4P9 ... I am directed by a man, whose name is Evangelist ... [JЛGJ ShYRRT] **D4.9** [ase³hiha] (v) "① He is counting. ② He is pointing at him." hat the state [tsiyase³hiha, gase³hiha] "I am..." **O'G4AT** [uwase³hlv²³?i] "He did..." **D4.JFT** [ase³hiho³?i] "*He often...*" Actor of the flyase³ka, hase³ka] "Let you..." **OG40J** [uwase³sdi] "For him..." ... OEGYPAV DAABT; ILBZ EAHDAJ SPAT. ... until that he hath ceased to number, for there is no number. [5b TEv3v3 41:49] D4FLO [aselidanv] (n) "Affadavit." D4Z [asehno] (pt) "① Probably. ② But yet." D4Z AAV FR h**\$**ቦ O'Sቦቀ. but he will have all now. [JЛGJ ShYRRT] **Db**• [asiha] (v) "He is removing it from a shelf." **нъ** [tsisiha] "*I am*…" O'R&T [usvhv²³?i] "He did..." **DboAT** [asisgo³?i] "He often..." AU [hisa] "Let you..." **O'RJ** [usv2di] "For him..." **DbW0²io38** [asiladv2vsga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is putting up a wire. ² He is wiring." hbw ("io 38 [tsisiladv2ysga] "I am..." **O'bWO'O'T** [usiladvhnv²³?i] "He did..." **DbW0[°]ioAT** [asiladv2vsg0³2i] "He often..." **Abwo'is** [hisiladv2vga] "Let you..." ObWO'J [usiladvhdi] "For him ... " **DbOol** [asi³naha] (v) "He is skilled." **IrbOo**↓ [tsisi³naha] "*I am*…" **ОЪӨ&RT** [usi³nahysv²³?i] "*He did…*" **DbOoAT** [asi³nasgo³?i] "He often..."

"ЭБӨФ."Э [hisi³nahvhi] "Let you..."

ОЪӨВоЭЛ [usi³nasvsdi] *"For him..."*

DbOUO'\$ [asi³nasanvga] (v) "He is becoming skilled."

ньоцо \$ [tsisi³nạsạnvga] "I am..."**ОЪОЦО С:**Т [usi³nạsạnvtsv²³₂i] "He did..."**DЬӨЦО АТ** [asi³nạsạnvgo³₂i] "He often..."**ДЬӨЦО Д** [hisi³nạsạnvhi] "Let you..."**ОЪӨЦО Д** [usi³nạsạnvhi] "For him..."

D4Z OVOIA DhbOHOET, DO DD hSWAOT, SVZ TOYHO?iOS? And he, having perceived their craftiness, said unto them, 'Why me do ye tempt? [M\$ 20:23]

Dbh [asi³hni] (v) "He is going there and lying down."

\$bh [gasi³hni] "I am..."

 O'bΛIRT [usi³hnesv²³?i] "He did..."

 Dbh†T [asi³hniso³?i] "He often..."

 Φb†S [hạsi³hnuga] "Let you..."

 O'bO'o∂J [usi³hnysdi] "For him..."

DbO of Job [asi³nhysdiha] (v) "He is coaching."

ньО·длер [tsisi³-nhysdiha] "I am..."
ОЪО·дЛоРТ [usi³-nhysdanv²³?i] "He did..."
DЬО·дЛоДАТ [asi³-nhysdisgo³?i] "He often..."
дЬО·дЛ [hisi³-nhysda] "Let you..."
ОЪО·дЛЛ [usi³-nhysdo³di] "For him..."

DbBD

DbBD [asi³yy2a] (v) "① He is pushing it (something long) aside. ② He is clearing it (something long) away."

ITABD [tsisi³yy?a] "I am..."

O'bBiT [usi³yy₂v²³?i] "He did..."

DbBo∂AT [asi³yysgo³?i] "*He often*…"

"ЭЬВӨ [hisi³yyna] "Let you…"

ОЪВод J [usi³yysdi] "For him…"

DHo5O·Jo↓ [aso2ohndiha] (v) "He is dropping it (something long)."

Ο⁴δΟ[•]WO[•]T [usopohntanv²³pi] "*He did*..."

DłoO·JoJAT [asopohndisgo³pi] "He often..."

Atool [hisopohnda] "Let you ... "

OHOOVJ [usopohndohdi] "For him..."

Dትፚን of [asoposga] (v) "It (something long) is falling."

 ОЧБЯТ [usoposv²³pi] "It did…"

 DІБОДАТ [asoposgo³pi] "It often…"

 СІБОД [wasopohi] "Let it…"

 ОЧБОДАІ [usopohisdi] "For it…"

DHAWoðS [asolvtah³sga] (v) "He is raising an arm."

SH4Wods [gasolvtah³sga] "I am..."
OH4WorT [usolvta³nv²³?i] "He did..."
DH4WodAT [asolvtah³sgo³?i] "He often..."
H4Wy [hasolvta³gi] "Let you..."
OH4JJ [usolvtdi] "For him..."

DHoJJ [asosdi] (n) "A diaper."

D&F•• [asu³geha] (v) "^① He is mixing it. ^② He is stirring it."

SVI [gasu³geha] "I am..."
OVI & T [usu³gehv²³?i] "He did..."
DVI AT [asu³gesgo³?i] "He often..."
VEP [hasu³gvli] "Let you..."
OVI [usu³gehdi] "For him..."

... 9W �ſ O TƏU KT TƏCGiA GƏF TR; <u>♥УЕР</u>, Do JZPſ S. ... 'Hasten three measures of flour-meal, <u>knead</u>, and make cakes;' [5Ь ТЕФФ 18:6]

DCFA. [asugelyhi] (n) "Batter."

DCAoJJ [asugosdi] (n) "Gritter."

DCWYD [asulagi2a] (v) "He is taking off his pants."

SVWYD [gasulagi2a] "I am…"
OVWYRT [usulagisv²³2i] "He did…"
DVWYдАТ [asulagisgo³2i] "He often…"
VWYдАТ [hasulagi] "Let you…"
OVWYдА [usulagisdi] "For him…"

D℃d [asuleha] (v) "He is wiping himself."

\$℃ጐ [gasuleha] "I am…" **O℃ỏ&T** [usulehv²³?i] "He did…" **D℃ỏ∂AT** [asulesgo³?i] "He often…" **•℃℃D** [hasulea] "Let you…" **O℃ỏJ** [usulhdi] "For him…"

DCoVJ [asuhldohdi] (n) "Toilet paper."

DVPD [asuli2a] (v) "He is putting on his pair of pants."

SVPD [gasuli2a] "*I am...*" **O'VWO'T** [usula?nv²³?i] "He did..." **DPPOAT** [asulisgo³?i] "He often..." **ΨΥWO** [hasulapna] "Let you..." O°CGJ [usulodi] "For him..." **DC** [asulo] (n) "A pair of pants." **D&B** [asu³?yeha] (v) "He is mixing it together." **β℃β**• [gasu³2yeha] "*I am*…" O'CB&T [usu³2yehv²³2i] "He did..." **DPBOAT** [asu³2yesgo³2i] "He often..." •**FBP** [hasu³?yvli] "Let you..." **O'VBJ** [usu³2yehdi] "For him..." **DV6Hofs** [asu³yohohsga] (v) "He is sliding." **\$V6HOS** [gasu³yohohsga] "*I am...*" **OV6FRT** [usu³yohosv²³?i] "He did..." **DV6Ho7AT** [asu³yohohsgo³?i] "He often..." •**Wht** [hasu³yohohi] "Let you..." O°ChHoJJ [usu³yohosdi] "For him..." **DRioOS** [asv³vsga] (v) "He is putting it (something flexible) up." hRiods [tsisv³vsga] "I am..." **O'RO'T** [usv³nv²³2i] "He did..." **DRioAT** [asv³vsgo³?i] "He often..." **ARis** [hisv³vga] "Let you..." **O'RJ** [usv³di] *"For him..."* **DROW**[•]**OS** [asvnatasga] (v) "He is roasting it." **HROWods** [tsisvnatasga] "I am..." **O'ROWO'T** [usvnatanv²³?i] "He did..." **DROW**•**AT** [asvnatasgo³?i] "He often..." .AROWS [hisvnataga] "Let you..." O'ROJ [usvnati] "For him..." **DRho** [asy³hniha] (v) "① He is feeling it. ② He is touching it." **§Rh**• [gasy³hniha] "*I am*…" **O'RhAT** [usv³hnilv²³?i] "He did..." **DRhFT** [asy³hniho³?i] "He often..." •**FRHS** [hasy³hnga] "Let you..." **O'RhoJJ** [usy³hnsdi] "For him..." ... Dh§W& OZAC OJPƏVWO ORHAT for what cause she touched him declared to him before ... [MS 8:47]

DRUTGoJJ [asydagwalosdi] (n) "Log."

DRGJD [asvhtsa³diaa] (v) "He is bridging it." **HRGJD** [tsisvhtsa³dipa] "*I am...*" **O'RGO'T** [usvhtsa³dv²³?i] "He did..." **DRCJ**@AT [asvhtsa³disgo³?i] "He often..." **ARGL** [hisvhtsa³da] "Let you..." **O'RGJoJJ** [usvhtsa³disdi] "For him..." DRC: [asvtsv] (n) "Bridge." DL [ahda] (n) "① Wood. ② Stick." ... Do DL DOT SLST, Do Ord Own Rby, Do Dha fwaja opat, dl sdp sst. ... and arrangeth the wood, and bindeth Isaac his son, and placeth him upon the altar above the wood; [5b TEv3v3 22:9] DL\$J\$9 [adaktizyeha] (v) "He is baby sitting." **\$L\$Лβ**• [gadakdi?yeha] "*I am...*" **O'L\$JβT** [udakti2ye2lv²³2i] "He did..." **DL\$J\$FT** [adaktizyeho³zi] "He often..." •HSIA [hadaktizya] "Let you..." OLSIGOJI [udaktipyasdi] "For him ... " **DLFJ** [adakehdi] (n) "① Window pane. ② Mirror." DO DYA&Y ILA DULI JEGAUP ODYDT DRA **ОСГЪ IRУ** ... and I saw as a sea of glass mingled with fire ... [Dhr09A049T 15:2] DLFVJ [adakedodi] (n) "Mirror." DLAOVJ [adagonadodi] (n) "Prize." DL Eh. 30° [ada gynihidv] (n) "① Cottonwood. ② biol. Populus spp. " **DLA** [adahi] (n) "Young animal from a litter." **DL** [ada³hi] (n) "Killer." **DLWR** [adahlsvhi] (n) "A bundle." **DLWR&GGS** [ada³hlsyhvsga] (v) "He is wrapping it." **\$UWR&G\$** [gada³lsvhvsga] "*I am...*" **O'LWRO'T** [uda³hlsvhnv²³?i] "He did..." **DLWR&GAT** [ada³hlsyhvsgo³?i] "He often..." •**UWRh** [hada³hlsyhni] "Let you..." **O'LWRJ** [uda³hlsyahdi] "For him..." **DLGoJJ** [ada2losdi] (n) "Constitution." **DLOYD** [ada³nagi³?a] (v) "He is picking it up (something alive)." **h**æloyd [tsiyada³nagi³?a] "*I am...*" **O'LOYRT** [uda³nagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." DLOYoJAT [dada³nagi³sgo³?i] "He often..." A&LOY [hiyada³nagi] "Let you..."

O'LOY oJ [uda³nagi³sdi] "For him..."

DLOOYD [adananagi³?a] (v) "He is shopping." **\$LOOYD** [gadananagi³?a] "I am..." **O'LOOYRT** [udananagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." DLOOY of AT [adananagi³sgo³?i] "He often..." •**LOOY** [hadananagi] "Let you..." OLOOYoJJ [udananagi³sdi] "For him..." DLOO'T [adapnanvpi] (n) "Store." **DLOOJof** [adana³widiha] (v) "He is jumping forward." **\$LOOJD** [gadana³widi2a] "I am..." O'LOOO'&T [udana³widvhv²³?i] "He did..." **DLOOJoAT** [adana³widisgo³?i] "He often..." •**LOOL** [hadana³wida] "Let you..." **O'LOOJJ** [udana³witdi] "For him..." DASO, JAS400 HILOOMIT. The fearless man jumped. [King pg 117] DLtrG. O'OPOJY of J [adanhvwa unahlsgisdi] (n) "A war dance." **DLA** [adahneha] (v) "He is giving it (a solid)." **\$L**,**∩**• [gada>neha] "*I am*..." **O'LAAT** [udahnelv²³?i] "He did..." **DLAFT** [adahneho³?i] "*He often...*" -----OLAJ [udahnehdi] "For him ... " ւնվանեն Drafwala θt GLJJ Dổ ԳՐՆՖԻԹԴ … leave there thy gift before the altar, and go ... [M§ 5:24] DLAAT [adanelvoi] (n) "A building." TEvՃvð₩Z DLЛ٩ ΘΜኵ٩ Θ๗У ୫Л٩. and the first house you come at is his. [JJGJ Shyrr] **DLAUYD** [adahnesagi2a] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is conjuring. ⁽²⁾ He is witching." **\$LAUYD** [gada2nesagi2a] "*I am...*" **OLAUET** [udahnesagy²³?i] "He did..." DLAUYoAT [adahnesagisgo³?i] "He often..." •HLAUS [hadahnesaga] "Let you..." OLAUYOJ [udahnesagisdi] "For him..." DLZO

DL9A↔ [adanu³lvha] (v) "He is lazy." \$L9AD [gadanu³ly?a] "I am..." OL9AO·T [udanu³lvhnv²³?i] "He did..." DL9AFT [adanu³lvho³?i] "He often..." →L9AF [hadanu³lvga] "Let you..." OL9AT•∂J [udanu³ly?isdi] "For him..."

DLO'D [ada³?nv?a] (v) "① He is moving his household from ② He is moving house."

\$LO·D [gadạ³?nv?a] "*I am...*"

 O'LO·RT [udạ³?nvsv²³?i] "*He did...*"

 DLO·∂AT [adạ³?nvsgo³?i] "*He often...*"

 ◊LO·∂ [hadạ³?nvna] "*Let you...*"

 O'LO·∂J [uda³?nvsdi] "For him..."

... дФАТ GVPAJ FRT, D¢ GAЬ FR У@UOЪ, <u>D¢</u> <u>GVU \$Л9 ↔UO⊖</u> 'Go for thyself, from thy land, and from thy kindred, and <u>from the house of thy father</u> ... [5Ь TEvðvð 12:1]

DLO[•]bhV• [adahnsi³nidoha] (v) "He is crawling."

\$LO·bhV•f [gadą2nsi³nidoha] "I am..."O'LO·bhV•fT [udahnsi³nido2lv²³2i] "He did..."DLO·bhVFT [adahnsi³nidoho³2i] "He often..."•LO·bhL [hadahnsi³nida] "Let you..."O'LO·bhL•JJ [udahnsi³nidasdi] "For him..."

DLO'b• [adanhteha] (v) "① He is thinking. ② He is planning."

SLO'Tof [gadanhteha] "I am..."
O'LO'TofT [udanhtehlv²³2i] "He did..."
DLO'TofT [adanhtesgo³2i] "He often..."
•LO'TofT [hadanhtvli] "Let you..."
O'LO'ToT [udanhtehdi] "For him..."
... Do θθθ hθ GLO'ToJ AS TG θJ FRT ...
... And for this thou must consider to whom he sent thee ...
[JJGJ ShJ'RRT]
DLO'Tobof [adante³siha] (v) "He is considering."

\$LO[•]\$Ь•↓ [gadand2e³siha] "Гат…" -----**DLO[•]Ъь₀ЭАТ** [adante³sisgo³2i] "*He often*…"

DLZO [adahnowi] (n) "War."

DLUTOP [adasagwale³hli] (v) "He is rolling along."

SLUTOP [gadasagwale³hli] "I am..."
OLUTOPT [udasagwale³hlelv²³2i] "He did..."
DLUTOPT [adasagwale³hliso³2i] "He often..."
VLUTOS [hadasagwalega] "Let you..."
OLUTODJ [udasagwale³sdi] "For him..."

DLoOTGoO.IO [adasgwalosdiha] (v) "He is bumping his head."

 SLOTGOJID [gadasgwąlosdi?a] 'I am..."

 OLOTGOJOT [udasgwąlosdi?a] 'He did..."

 DLOTGOJOAT [adasgwąlosdisgo³?i] 'He often..."

 •L@IGOLh
 [hadasgwalosdani] "Let you..."

 OL@IGJ
 [udasgwalhdi] "For him..."

DLƏLBA [adaşdahydi] (n) "① Stove. ② Kitchen." ภองัง เรา อุการ์ การ์ อุการ์ Fifth: The dough was collected into the stove. [GWY WFA JhhVA J\$hVA]

DLoosLfBRof [adasdedaliyyzeha] (v) "He is trading."

\$LoS\$LPBR•F [gadasdedaliyy2eha] "I am..."
O'LoS\$LPBR4T [udasdedaliyy2elv²³2i] "He did..."
DLoS\$LPBRFT [adasdedaliyy2eho³2i] "He often..."
•LoS\$LPBT [hadasdedaliyy2i] "Let you..."
O'LoS\$LPBRJ [udasdedaliyy2ehdi] "For him..."

DLVPoJ.4 [adadolisdiha] (v) "He is praying."

SUVPOJD [gadadolisdi?a] "I am..."
OUVPOLOT [udadolisdanv²³?i] "He did..."
DUVPOJOAT [adadolisdisgo³?i] "He often..."
UVPOU [hadadolisda] "Let you..."
OUVPOVJ [udadolistdi] "For him..."

... Do TBґ↔ <u>DUVP@J@EУ</u>. ... sometimes <u>praying</u>. [JЛGJ ShУRRT]

DLVFoJJof [adatolsdiha] (v) "He is lending."

SUVPOJA[gadad2olsdiha] "I am..."OUVPOUOT[udatolsdanv232i] "He did..."DUVPOJAOAT[adatolsdisgo32i] "He often..."HUVPOU[hadatolsda] "Let you..."OUVPOVJ[udatolsdohdi] "For him..."

DUVSTodJof [adadodu2isdiha] (v) "He is making himself attractive." **\$UVSToJJD** [gadadodu2isdi2a] "I am..." **O'LVST@LO'T** [udadodu2isdanv²³2i] "He did..." **DUVSTOJJOAT** [adadodu2isdisg0³2i] "He often..." **HUVSTOU** [hadadoduzisda] "Let you..." OUVSTOVJ [udadoduzistdi] "For him ... " **DLO'O'Jobs** [adatv³dvhvsga] (v) "He is asking a question." **SLOPO & Gadaty**³dvhvsga] "I am..." **O'LO'O'O'T** [udatv³dvhnv²³?i] "He did..." **DLO'O'& GAT** [adatv³dvhvsgo³?i] "He often..." •LOPP&S [hadatv³dvhvga] "Let you..." OLPJ [udatv³hdi] "For him..." JUCY OPLODA AD 9.09RY. LodA FAYBOSAJ &Y AD SHT INSPAN OTOY ... Christian asked him further If he could not help him off with his Burden that was upon his back ... [JJGJ Shyrrt] DLKoJJ [adatsosdi] (n) "Belt." **DLOD** [adawo³?a] (v) "① He is swimming. ② He is bathing." **\$LOD** [gadawo³?a] "*I am...*" **O'LOIT** [udawo³2v²³2i] *"He did..."* **DLOGAT** [adawo³sgo³?i] "He often..." •**LOC** [hadawo³tsa] "Let you..." OLOOJ [udawo³sdi] "For him..." OFF DLOD iLP. An elephant is bathing in a lake. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] **DLOAPJD** [adawohildi2a] (v) "He is climbing over." **SLOTPJD** [gadawo2ildi2a] "I am..." OLOAPOT [udawohildv²³?i] "He did..." DLOAPJOAT [adawohildisgo³?i] "He often..." HUBARL [hadawohilda] "Let you ... " OLOAPJOJ [udawohildisdi] "For him ... "

DLad [adayahi] (n) "O Oak. 2 biol. Quercus spp."

DLBoJY [adayesgi] (n) "Cancer."

Do EhG ነ <u>DL\$ መን OPY</u> OMV OLVF መLብሪT ... and lo, <u>a leper</u> having come, was bowing to him ... [ቆን S 8:2] **DL6608** [adahyosga] (v) "① He is surrendering. ② He is giving up." **\$Lf.o3\$** [gadahyosga] "I am..." **O'LART** [udahyosv²³?i] "He did..." DLfioDAT [adahyosgo³2i] "He often..." •HLf.A [hadahyohi] "Let you..." O'LADDI [udahyohisdi] "For him..." DLBK.Jogy [adayvtsodisgi] (n) "The mumps." **DW** [ata] (n) "Girl, teenage." **DWWS078** [atalaksga] (v) "He is penetrating it." htwsos [tsid2alaksga] "I am..." **OWW§RT** [utalaksv²³?i] "He did..." DWWSoJAT [atalaksgo³?i] "He often..." "JWWS [hitalaga] "Let you..." OWWSodJ [utalaksdi] "For him ... " **DWW§RT** [atalaksv?i] (n) "A hole." **DWZo3\$** [atanoh³sga] (v) "He is becoming big." **\$LZo3\$** [gad2anoh³sga] "*I am...*" **OWZRT** [utanoh³sv²³?i] "He did..." **DWZ**₀**AT** [atanoh³sgo³?i] "He often..." • WZ. [hatano³hi] "Let you..." **OWZAAJ** [utano³hisdi] "For him..." **DWods** [atah³sga] (v) "He is hanging it (a solid) up." **\$Wod\$** [gatah³sga] "*I am...*" **O'WO'T** [uta³nv²³?i] *"He did..."* **DWoJAT** [atah³sgo³?i] "He often..." **•₩§** [hata³ga] *"Let you…"* **OJJ** [utdi] "For him..." **DWoJyD** [atasgi2a] (v) "It is popping." -----OWoJYRT [utasgisv²³?i] "It did..." DWoJYoAT [atasgisgo³?i] "It often..." GWoJY [watasgi] "Let it..." OWoJYoJJ [utasgisdi] "For it..." **DWoJYD** [ahtasgi³?a] (v) "He is bleeding." **\$WoJYD** [gahtasgi³?a] "*I am*..." O'WoJYRT [uhtasgi³sv²³?i] "He did..." **DW J J J J H e** often..." • WoJY [hahtasgi] "Let you..." OWoJyoJ [uhtasgi³sdi] "For him..." DWoJYoJET [atasgisgy2i] (n) "① Sap. ② Pus."

DWoJYoJI [atasgisdiha] (v) "He is popping it." \$LoJYoJI [gad2asgisdiha] "I am..." OWoJYoWOT [utasgistanv²³2i] "He did..." DWoJYoJJoAT [atasgisdisgo³2i] "He often..." oWoJYoL [hatasgisda] "Let you..." OWoJYoVJ [utasgisdohdi] "For him..."

DW&Vods [atawe³dosga] (v) "He is kissing her." HrolL&Vods [tsiyatawe³dosga] "I am..." OW&VOT [utawe³dosnv²³2i] "He did..." DW&VodAT [atawe³dosgo³2i] "He often..." dolL&Vs [hiyatawe³doga] "Let you..." OW&VodJ [utawe³dosdi] "For him..."

DWOD [atawo³?a] (v) "He is combing hair."
HWOD [tsitawo³?a] "I am..."
OWOiT [utawo³?v²³?i] "He did..."
DWOOAT [atawo³sgo³?i] "He often..."
OWOOAT [hitawo³tsa] "Let you..."
OWOOAJ [utawo³sdi] "For him..."

DWh.Job [ahtayohiha] (v) "① He is asking. ② He is asking for. ③ He is requesting."

ITW6.04 [tsitayohiha] "I am..."**OW64T** [uhtayohlv²³2i] "He did..."**DW6.0FT** [ahtayohiho³2i] "He often..."**.0W6.0FS** [hihtayohaga] "Let you..."**OW6.0JI** [uhtayosdi] "For him..."

iL RGA JOURAJA <u>አሪኩWhAP</u> ... I do not <u>ask</u> that Thou mayest take them out of the world ... [Gh 17:15]

DW64[•] [ahtayo³seha] (v) "He is asking him for it."

hWhite [tsiztayo³seha] "I am..." OWhite [uhtayo³seplv²³zi] "He did..." DWhite [ahtayo³seho³zi] "He often..." JWhite [hiztayo³sesi] "Let you..." OWhite [uhtayo³sehdi] "For him..."

TGZ УG h. TV& D\$Vi, ЮЛ FR OhEFOJ, OЛWO J <u>DW64POJ</u>, ... and if any of you do lack wisdom, <u>let him ask from</u> God, ... [hrH 1:5] **DS**• [adeha] (v) "He is giving it (something long) to him."

 Ir\$D [tside2a] "I am..."

 O\$\$4T [udelv²³2i] "He did..."

 D\$IT [adeho³2i] "He often..."

 JJ b [hidi si] "Let you..."

 O\$. [udehi] "For him..."

D\$Hofs [adehoh³sga] (v) "He is ashamed."

SSHOBS [gadehoh³sga] "I am..."
O'SFRT [udehoh³sy²³?i] "He did..."
DSHOAT [adehoh³sgo³?i] "He often..."
→SHO [hadeho³hi] "Let you..."
O'SHOOJ [udeho³hisdi] "For him..."

Do $O^{A} \oplus V^{O} O^{A} \oplus D^{B} \oplus D^{$

DS&rods [adehvh³sga] (v) "He is being born."

\$\$iod\$ [gade2vh³sga] "I am..."
O'\$O'T [udehnv²³2i] "He did..."
D\$drodAT [adehvh³sgo³2i] "He often..."
\$\$drodAT [hadehv³ga] "Let you..."
O'\$J [udehdi] "For him..."

... O&T DASh FR <u>GSOY</u> 'In sins thou wast <u>born</u> altogether ... [Gh 9:34]

DSW [adela] (n) "Money."

DSG (adelo20sga] (v) "He is noticing it."

... ወገZ ዓመRፓ, ወ, ዞውም, <u>ቆዩርልወያወንኩ</u> Dh AመP GTR**\$**W. ... He answered, Sir, I <u>perceive</u> by the Book in my hand, that I am condemned to die. [JJGJ ShJRRT] **D\$GTD** [adehlo³kwa2a] (v) "He is learning."

\$\$GID [gade2lo³kwa2a] "I am..."
O\$GPiT [udehlo³kwiv²³2i] "He did..."
D\$GIAT [adehlo³kwasgo³2i] "He often..."
\$GI [hadehlo³kwa] "Let you..."
O\$GIAJ [udehlo³kwasdi] "For him..."

 $\Theta \partial \mathcal{Y}$ hA. ϑ DOSCIDAT,
DOSCIDAT,
DSViAOA FRT.voch & TG. ϑ SGAP DSViAOA FRT.alwayslearning,
earning,
and never to a knowledge of truth
able to come,
[WPA J&A 3:7]

DSAT

DSAT [adelyzhi] (n) "A dollar."

DSJ. [adediyasdi] (n) "Indian beads."

DSt∂V.Job [adehytohdiha] (v) "① He is bothering someone. ② He is being troublesome."

\$\$ avvi [gade?ytohdiha] "I am..."

O'ScoVWO'T [udehytotanv²³?i] "He did..."

DScoV.JooAT [adehytohdisgo³2i] "He often..."

• StoVL [hadehytohda] "Let you..."

O'ScoVJ [udehytohdi] "For him ... "

D\$v5•↓ [adehyiha] (v) "He is denying it."

Stool [gade2yiha] "I am..."
O'Stool T [udehyalv²³2i] "He did..."
DStool T [adehyiho³2i] "He often..."
Stool [hadehyiga] "Let you..."
O'Stool J [udehyasdi] "For him..."

D\$fi → [adehyoha] (v) "He is going in a circle."

\$\$fi.↓[gadężyoha] "I am..."O\$ŵAT[udehyalv²³?i] "He did..."D\$fiFT[adehyoho³?i] "He often..."\$\$fi\$[hadehy2ga] "Let you..."O\$ŵAJ[udehyasdi] "For him..."

DbWSo+ [ate³ldeha] (v) "He is joining."

Ime@SWS of [tsiyadəe³ldeha] "I am..."O'ToWS of O'T [ute³ldehanv²³2i] "He did..."D'ToWSFT [ate³ldeho³2i] "He often..."Jo@SWSD [hiyadəe³ldea] "Let you..."

O'TW\$&J [ute³ldeohdi] *"For him..."* **D'FFS** [ahtelidu] (n) "Plate." **D'5A&oFs** [ahte³lyhvsga] (v) "He is shaking it."

Hтбя&лод\$ [tsite³lyhvsga] "I am..."
О'б4О·Т [uhte³lyhvv²³?i] "He did..."
D'бя&лодАТ [ahte³lyhvsgo³?i] "He often..."
"Эбя&\$ [hihte³lyhvga] "Let you..."
О'бяД [uhte³hldi] "For him..."

DЪоӘРН [atesgeni] (n) "Lower back."

ITGoJth [tsitesgeni] "*Me* …" **DGoJA**↓ [atesdiha] (v) "① He is startling him. ② He is frightening him."

hasoly [tsiyadzesdiha] "I am..."

ОЪдWOТ [utestạnv²³?i] "*He did*…"

DTooJooAT [atesdisgo³?i] "He often..."

AcoSodL [hiyadzesda] "Let you ... "

O'бо∂VJ [utesdohdi] *"For him..."* **DJD** [adi2a] (v) *"He is saying it."*

\$JD [gadi?a] "I am…"

O°C°OT [udy2nv²³2i] "He did…"

DJoƏAT [adisgo³?i] "He often..."

⊶L [hada] "Let you…"

OJJ [utdi] "For him ... "

OVAGA∂, <u>OPO</u> JJGJ, iL აIr\$W. Truly, <u>said</u> Christian, I do not know. [JJGJ ShYRRT]

DJD [adi2a] (v) "① He is laying it (something long) down.② He is placing it (something long) on the ground."

hJD [tsidi?a] "I am..."

O'GO'T [uwadv²³?i] "He did..."

DJoAT [adisgo³?i] "He often..."

AL [hida] "Let you..."

O'G.J.J.J. [uwadisdi] *"For him..."* **DJ\$c'.D** [adigaleya2] (v) *"He is scattering from a pile."*

SJSod D [gadigaleya2a] "I am..."

OJSOV [udigaleyi] "He did..."

DJSowoAT [adigaleyasgo³?i] "He often..."

• JSC & [hadigaleya] "Let you..."

OJSowoJ [udigaleyasdi] "For him ... "

DJED [adi³ky?a] (v) "He is urinating."
\$JED [gadi³ky?a] "I am..."
O'J@AT [udi³kalv²³?i] "He did..."
DJEFT [adi³kvho³?i] "He often..."
•JS [hadi³ga] "Let you..."
O'JE@J [udi³kvsdi] "For him..."

D.J.odsWods [adisgahlah³sga] (v) "He is hiding."

\$Jod\$Wod\$ [gadisgahlah³sga] "I am..."
OJod\$QOT [udisgahlv³nv²³2i] "He did..."
DJod\$WodAT [adisgahlah³sgo³2i] "He often..."
\$Jod\$W\$ [hadisgahla³ga] "Let you..."
OJod\$WJ [udisgahldi] "For him..."

D.J.ooSoos [adi³sdusga] (v) "He is bowing."

\$JodSod\$ [gadisdusga] "I am..."
O'JodSOT [udi³sdunv²³?i] "He did..."
DJodSodAT [adi³sdusgo³?i] "He often..."
4JodS\$ [hadi³sduga] "Let you..."
O'JodJ [udi³sdi] "For him..."

D.Лью [adasiya] (v) "He is leaving it (something long)."

Hr.Jbæ [tsid2siya] "I am..."
O'JbBT [ud2siyv²³?i] "He did..."
DJbvð@AT [ad2siyisgo³?i] "He often..."
Jbvð [hid2siyi] "Let you..."
O'JbvðJ [ud2siyhdi] "For him..."

DJWods [adi³tasga] (v) "He is drinking."

\$.JW.67\$ [gaditasga] *"I am…"* **O.JW&T** [udi³tahv²³?i] *"He did…"* **D.JW6AT** [adi³tasgo³?i] *"He often…"* **%.JW** [hadi³ta] *"Let you…"* **O.JW67J** [udi³tasdi] *"For him…"*

^aDZ ዓ.₩4T, <u>ቀJW</u> GEOGA DIVP**8**; ... and she saith, <u>'Drink</u>, my lord;' ... [5ь ТЕуъъ 24:18]

DJJD [adidi2a] (v) "He is arising from lying."

\$JJD [gadidi?a] "Tam..."
OJO'iT [udidy2v²³?i] "He did..."
DJJ@AT [adidisgo³?i] "He often..."
\$JL [hadida] "Let you..."
OJJJ [uditdi] "For him..."

DJVJ [aditohdi] (n) "Spoon."

DJO03 [adiwhsga] (v) "① He is healing up. ② He is getting well."

\$JOod\$ [gadiwhsga] "I am..."
O'JORT [udiwhsv²³?i] "He did..."
DJOodAT [udiwhsgo³?i] "He often..."
GJO [hadihwi] "Let you..."
O'JOodJ [udihwisdi] "For him..."

DJh [ahtihni] (v) "He is taking someone along."

HЛ**h** [tsiztihni] "I am..."**O'ДЛRT** [uhtihnesv²³zi] "He did..."**DJh**F**T** [ahtihniso³zi] "He often..."**JЛ**\$ [hihtihnuzga] "Let you..."**O'ДО'оЈЛ** [uhtihnysdi] "For him..."

OYCEPZ JOYAJ <u>OOJOOJ</u> 4OOJA, Dh $\partial OOJY$ OOCERY, JHB 9hGRY. and on the morrow, having suffered the horsemen to go on with him, they returned to the castle; [FhObP 4OOJFVAT 23:32]

DJoJy [atisgi] (n) "I His right. 2 Right-handedness."

hЛоӘУ [tsitisgi] "Му…"

DJh.A. [atiyo³hiha] (v) "He is arguing."

- **\$Jfh.∂•**↓ [gad₂iyo³hiha] "I am…"
- **О'ДбАТ** [utiyo³hlv²³?i] "*He did…*"

DJ6.AFT [atiyo³hiho³?i] "*He often*..."

•Hatiyo³haga] "Let you..."

О'Лбод [utiyoh³sdi] "For him..."

... LoJA^ψ <u>YOA64</u><u>Y</u> DB, Do[®] SOLT JFYhSJS₀ LoJJ <u>OOJ64</u><u>Y</u>; JOLO^CC^ψ³βZ. ... 'Let there not, I pray thee, be <u>strife</u> between me and thee, and between my shepherds and thy shepherds, for we [are] men -- brethren. [5b TE₁δ₂δ 13:8]

DV&AvVJ [ahdopolysdohdi] (n) "Saucer."

DViO·J• [adovhndiha] (v) "① He is dropping it (something alive). ② He is dropping it (something flexible)."

দል**ViO·Jቀ, \$ViO·Jቀ** [tsiyado2y2ndiha, gado2y2ndiha] *"I am..."*

O'ViO'LO'T [udo2vhndanv²³?i] "He did..."

DViO'LoAT [ado2vhntsgo³2i] "He often..."

.A. ViO'L, of ViO'L [hiyado2vhnda, hado2vhnda] "Let you..."

O'ViO'VJ [udo2vhndohdi] "For him ... "

DV.∂D [atohi³?a] (v) "① He is yelling. ② He is shouting. ③ He is hollering."

\$V.∂D [gatohi³2a] "I am..."

 O'V.∂RT [utohi³sv²³2i] "He did..."

 DV.∂∂AT [atohi³sgo³2i] "He often..."

 ↓V.∂ [hạtohi] "Let you..."

 O'V.∂∂J [utohi³sdi] "For him..."

DVWO of [adolanysdi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Walking stick. ⁽²⁾ Walking cane."

> ... DO AD 4094T, &VOHA, \$A JVP\$ AD, DP&VASO DHiaVJ, DO AAUOJ, DO <u>DVWOAJ</u>. ... and she saith, 'Discern, I pray thee, whose [are] these -- the seal, and the ribbons, and the <u>staff</u>.' [5b TEVA 38:25]

DVoPD [adohlekwi2a] (v) "He is learning."

SVo°PD [gado2lękwi2a] "I am…"
OVo°ET [udohlękwv²³2i] "He did…"
DVo°To∂AT [adohlękwąsgo³2i] "He often…"
•Vo°T [hadohlękwa] "Let you…"
OVo°To∂J [udohlękwąsdi] "For him…"

"<u>TGV&TAFAJ</u> JLO& O&J ... "<u>You should be learning</u> doctoring medicine ... [King pg 122]

DVPo78 [atohlsga] (v) "He is borrowing it."

SVPods [gatohlsga] "I am..."**OVFRT** [utohlsv²³?i] "He did..."**DVPodAT** [atohlsgo³?i] "He often..."**ΦVP** [hatoli] "Let you..."**OVPodJ** [utohlsdi] "For him..."

DVUJD [atosa³di2a] (v) "He is hanging it (something long) up."

\$VUJD [gatosa³dipa] "I am..."

O'VUO'T [utosa³dv²³?i] "He did..."

DVUJoAT [atosa³disgo³?i] "He often..."

↔VUL [hạtosạ³da] "Let you…"

OVUJoJJ [utosa³disdi] "For him..."

DVbb [atosisiha] (v) "He is taking it (something long) down."

SVЬЬ• [gatosisiha] "Гат..."
O'VbiT [utosiv²³?i] "He did..."
DVЬЬ•дАТ [atosisisgo³?i] "He often..."
•VbD [hatosia] "Let you..."
O'Vb•дJ [utosisdi] "For him..."

DVRio78 [ado³sv₂vsga] (v) "He is covering it."

\$VRiods [gado³sv2ysga] "I am..."
O'VRO'T [udo³sv2vs²³2i] "He did..."
DVRiodAT [ado³sv2vsgo³2i] "He often..."
•VRis [hado³sv2vga] "Let you..."
O'VRJ [udo³sv2di] "For him..."

DVhJ [ado³tsdiha] (v) "① He is ridiculing him. ② He is making fun of him."

IræVIræJo[tsiyado³d2sdiha] "I am..."O'VIrWO'T[udo³tstanv²³2i] "He did..."DVIrJæAT[ado³tsdisgo³2i] "He often..."JæVIræJL[hiyado³d2sda] "Let you..."O'VKJ[udo³tsohdi] "For him..."

DV&WYD [adowelagi2a] (v) "It is burning."

O'V&WYiT [udowelagiv²³?i] "It did…" DV&WYoAT [adowelagisgo³?i] "It often…" G.V&WS [wadowelaga] "Let it…" O'V&WYoJJ [udowelagisdi] "For it…"

DS.∂**h**Vo [aduhinidoha] (v) "He is wading."

SSThV• [gadupinidoha] "I am..."
O'S.ƏhVAT [uduhinidoply²³pi] "He did..."
DS.ƏhVFT [aduhinidoho³pi] "He often..."
•S.ƏhU [haduhinida] "Let you..."
O'S.ƏhLoƏJ [uduhinidasdi] "For him..."

DS.A.J.J. [aduhisdiha] (v) "He is blaming him."

HrŵSTrðJøf [tsiyadu2isdiha] "I am..." O'SdoWO'T [uduhistanv²³2i] "He did..." DSdoJJoAT [aduhisdisgo³2i] "He often..." dŵSTrðL [hiyadu2isda] "Let you..." O'SdoðVJ [uduhisdohdi] "For him..."

D6'YD [adygi³**?**a] (v) "It is unravelling."

 Of'YRT [udygi³sv²³?i] "It did..."

 Df'Y дАТ [adygi³sgo³?i] "It often..."

 Gf'Y [wadygi] "Let it..."

 Of'YoJA [uwagi³sdi] "For it..."

D**ſ'YD** [atvgi2a] (v) "He is hearing it." **\$ſ'YD** [gatvgi2a] "I am..." O'**ſ'\$O'T** [utvga2nv²³2i] "He did..." D**ſ'Y₀AT** [atvgi2go³2i] "He often..." **�{ſ'\$\$** [hatvgaga] "Let you..."

OPAJ [utvgodi] "For him ... "

๙๕๖๘ อภЕ <u>OOP'SOY</u> ... 'A voice in Ramah was <u>heard</u> ... [ℰS 2:18] **Df': ๑๗๘๗** (atvhi³sdiha] (v) "① He is rearing up. ② He is raising." **Sf': ๑๗๘๗** (gad2vhi³sdiha] "I am..." **Of': ๑๗๘Ⴑ๐** (gad2vhi³sdiha] "I am..." **Of': ๑๗๘Ⴑ๐** (gad2vhi³sdiha] "I am..." **Df': ๑๗๘Ⴑ๐** (atvhi³sdanv²³2i] "He did..." **Df': ๑๗๘Ⴑ๐** (atvhi³sdanv²³2i] "He often..." **•f'': ๑๗Ҷ (batvhi³sda)** "Let you..." **Of': ๑๗Ҷ (**utvhi³sdohdi) "For him..."

D**J** WS

D0°WS [advlaga] (v) "① He is breaking his bone. ② He is spraining his ankle, wrist."
S0°WS [gadvlaga] "I am..."

O'O'W\$RT [udvlaksv²³?i] "He did..." DO'W\$@AT [advlaksgo³?i] "He often..." •{O'W\$@AT [udvlaga] "Let you..." O'O'W\$@AI [udvlaksdi] "For him..." DO'P. [advliha] (v) "He is breathing."

SO²PD [gadvli?a] "I am..."
OO²AiT [udvly?v²³?i] "He did..."
DO²POAT [advlisgo³?i] "He often..."
OO²PO [hadvli] "Let you..."
OO²PO [udvhldi] "For him..."
DO²AI [udvhldi] (v) "He is acting up."

SO²ΛPD [gadvneli2a] "I am..."
OO²ΛWRT [udvnelasv²³2i] "He did..."
DO²ΛP₀AAT [advnelisgo³2i] "He often..."
OO²ΛWS [hadvnelaga] "Let you..."
OO²ΛWJ [udvneladi] "For him..."
DO²ΛP₀F [advneliha] (v) "He is acting."
SO²ΛPD [gadvneli2a] "I am..."

Of JAOT[udvnely20v232i] "He did..."Df Jf @AT[advnelisgo32i] "He often..."•f AW[hadvnela] "Let you..."Of JfJ [udvnehldi] "For him..."

Df^{*}Лf₀Jy [advnelisgi] (n) "Actor." **Df^{*}h.ID** [advhnidi?a] (v) "He is coming back to life."

S0°hJD [gady2nidj2a] "I am..."O'0°h0°T [udvhnidv232i] "He did..."D0°hJ@AT [advhnidisgo32i] "He often..."•0°hL [hadvhnida] "Let you..."O'0°hJ@J [udvhnidisdi] "For him..."

... Dodsh Orhry, DBZ DYAFRY. ... the sin revived, and I died; [GH 7:9]

DO'O'TodJof [advnv2isdiha] (v) "He is getting ready."

 \$6°O·T₀J.4•
 [gadvnv2i2sdiha] "I am..."

 O°O°O·T₀J.O·T
 [udvnv2isdinv²³2i] "He did..."

 D0°O·T₀J.₀AT
 [advnv2isdisgo³2i] "He often..."

 •€°O·T₀J.
 [hadvnv2isda] "Let you..."

 •€°O·T₀J.
 [udvnv2isda] "Let you..."

 •C°O·T₀J.
 [udvnv2isda] "Let you..."

 •€°O·T₀J.
 [udvnv2isdohdi] "For him..."

 ·...
 JώO·R
 ₩J4\$§ "D
 Dh₀ð§æ, D¢
 JM§
 D¢

<u>•trotat</u>... ... 'Bring the men into the house, and slaughter an animal, and <u>make ready</u> ... [5b TEv&va]

Do of [atvsga] (v) "He is growing."

\$ሮ°බ\$ [gadvsga] "I am..."

O'C'RT [utvsv²³?i] "He did..."

DO°OAT [atvsgo³?i] "He often..."

•но [hatvhi] "Let you..."

OP.J.J. [utvhisdi] *"For him..."* DP.J.TGD [adysgwalo2a] (v) "It is cracking."

O°C°ATGRT [udysgwąlosv²³2i] "It did…" DC°ATGAAT [ądysgwąlosgo³2i] "It often…" GC°ATW [wądysgwąla] "Let it…" O°C°ATGAJ [udysgwąlosdi] "For it…"

Dθ^oLθ [advdasna] (n) "Brick." **Dθ^oLθJ**• [atvdasdiha] (v) "He is listening."

> **\$6°L**•∂.J•↓ [gad2vdasdiha] *"I am…"* **O°C'L**•∂LO•T [utvdasdanv²³?i] *"He did…"*

DC²LoJJoJAT [atvdasdisgo³?i] "He often..."

off'Loll [hatvdasda] "Let you..."

O'C'LoOVJ [utvdasdohdi] "For him ... "

ADZ hS&46T; 0, <u>TGMLOL</u> AD OOY DIOYURT. And he saith unto them, <u>Hear</u> ye, I pray you, this dream which I have dreamed: [5b TErova 37:6]

DOVG [advtowa] (n) " Moth. 2 biol. All Varieties. "

DG DY of Vol [atsa agisdosdi] (n) "Chewing gum." **DCSoJS** [ahtsa³ksga] (v) "① He is clearing a path. ② He is cutting weeds. 3 He is mowing." hCSooS [tsitsa³ksga] "I am..." **O'C§RT** [uhtsa³ksv²³?i] "He did..." **DGSoJAT** [ahtsa³ksgo³?i] "He often..." **ACS** [hihtsa³ga] "Let you..." O'CSoJJ [uhtsa³ksdi] "For him..." DC.A [atsahi] (n) "Rubber, pitch, gum." **DG4PJD** [atsanu³ldipa] (v) "He is speeding it up." **hCAPJD** [tsitsanu³ldi2a] "I am..." O'CAPO'T [utsanu³ldv²³?i] "He did..." DG9PJ@AT [atsanu³ldisgo³?i] "He often..." **AGAPL** [hitsanu³lda] "Let you..." **OCTPJOJ** [utsanu³ldisdi] "For him..." DGJ [atsadi] (n) "① Fish. ② biol. All Varieties. " \dots OFYZ O'HEOG'S F4DJ DCJ DOFA'S DUPT \dots ... and let them rule over fish of the sea ... [5b TEv3v3 1:26] DCJ DhTW [atsadi anigwata] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Yellow fringed orchid. 2 biol. Platanthera ciliaris. " DG JLOY JY [atsa didanagisgi] (n) "Elastic." DGcoYD [atsazyakiza] (v) "He is kicking up his leg." **\$CcoYD** [gatsazyakiza] "I am..." O'Ca YRT [utsazyakisv²³2i] "He did..." DGwYoAT [atsazyakisgo³2i] "He often..." • Gody [hatsazyaki] "Let you..." OCOYOJ [utsazyakisdi] "For him ... " **DC6P** [atsayo³hliha] (v) "① He is sticking it. ② He is pricking it." hChfof [tsitsayo³lpiha] "I am..." **O'ChAT** [utsayo³hlv²³?i] "He did..." **DG6FFT** [atsayo³hliho³2i] "He often..." **JChofs** [hitsayo³haga] "Let you..." O'ChoJ [utsayo³sdi] "For him..." DV OOSJv300ET [atse unadetiyisgvai] (n) "New year." DV. J [atsehi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ New. ⁽²⁾ Green (of plants)." **DV OV** [atse nvdo] (n) "New moon." DVUV [atsesado] (n) "Apron." **DVoV** [atsesdo] (n) "Mattress." E644, WOUS, DO AOY GVAV, DO JVOR OGA. I say to thee, Rise, and take up thy couch, and go away to thy house;' [8°8 2:4]

DVL [ahtsehd] (n) "① Smooth alder. ② Hazel alder. ③ biol. *Alnus serrulata.*"

DVV Φ [atse³ cheha] (v) "He is taking revenge on him." hovv [tsiyatse³dszeha] "*I am...*" **OVVAT** [utse³che2lv²³2i] "He did..." **DVVFT** [atse³cheho³?i] "He often..." AwVhb [hiyatse³ds2isi] "Let you..." **O'VVJ** [utse³chehdi] "For him..." **DhrD** [atsi³?a] (v) "He is putting it (a liquid) into something." **hhD** [tsitsi³?a] "I am..." **O'hO'T** [uds2nv²³2i] *"He did..."* DhrodAT [atsih³sgo³?i] "He often..." AC [hitsa] "Let you..." O'hoJ [utsisdi] "For him ... " **DhD** [atsi2a] (v) "He is putting liquid into a liquid." hhD [tsitsi2a] "I am..." **O'C**^{*}**T** [utsv²³?i] *"He did..."* **DhroAT** [atsisgo³?i] "He often..." AC [hitsa] "Let you..." O'hold [utsisdi] "For him" DhrAioos [atsgo2vsga] (v) "The is lying. The is bearing false witness." StroAioB [gadsisgo2vsga] "I am..." O'HAO'T [utsgonv²³?i] "He did..." **DhrAioDAT** [atsgo2vsgo³2i] "He often..." •HrAis [hatsgo?vga] "Let you..." O'hAJ [utsgodi] "For him..." DhrW [atsila] (n) "Mustard." **DhrW** [atsila] (n) "Fire." DhWZ EJ JWAY EHAS DPALBJ. The food is cooking in the pot in the fire. [King pg 114] DhrW. [atsilahi] (n) "A fireplace." **DhrW LTo'M** [atsila dagwalelu] (n) "A railroad train." DhrWV&008 [atsilado20sga] (v) "① A corn tassel is falling off. 2 A flower is falling off." -----OrrWV&RT [utsilado20sv²³2i] "It did..." DhrwvภิจAT [atsilado20sgo³2i] "It often..." GhWV&A [watsilado20hi] "Let it..." OhWV&AAJ [utsilado20hisdi] "For it..." **DhrWGGJ** [atsilayuhldi] (n) "Fireside."

DhrGD [atsihlo³a] (v) "He is measuring it."
ShrGD [gatsilo³a] 'I am..."
OhrGiT [utsihlovv²³vi] "He did..."
DhrGoƏAT [atsihlosgo³vi] "He often..."
ohrGoƏAT [utsihlosdi] "Let you..."
OhrGoƏAI [utsihlosdi] "For him..."
DhrGoƏAI [atsilosdi] (n) "① Yardstick. @ Ruler."
Dhr٩oƏY [atsilvsgi] (n) "A flower."

Dhrh

DIrh [atsini] (n) "Cedar."
DIrodUWods [atsi³sdahlasga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is igniting it. ⁽²⁾ He is setting it on fire."
IrhodUWods [tsitsi³sdahlasga] "I am..."
O'HrodUWOT [utsi³sdahlanv²³?i] "He did..."
DIrodUWodAT [atsi³sdahlasgo³?i] "He often..."
dIrodUWs [hitsi³sdahlaga] "Let you..."
O'HrodUGJ [utsi³sdahldi] "For him..."

Dhrolufs [atsi³sdahlga] (v) "It is catching fire."

OłrodLPCT [utsi³sdahltsv²³2i] "It did…" DłrodLPAT [atsi³sdahlgo³2i] "It often…" G.IrodLPY [watsi³sdahlgi] "Let it…" OłrodLPJ [utsi³sdahldi] "For it…"

DiroəVJ [atsi³sdohdi] (n) "Container for it (a liquid)."

DhrSioos [atstuzvsga] (v) "He is flirting with her."

IndextriningInterpretation</

Dłrńwod [adsyo³hyiha] (v) "He is weeping." Տłrńwod [gadsyopyiha] "I am..." O'łrńwołT [udsyo³hyilv²³pi] "He did..." DłrńwołT [adsyo³hyiho³pi] "He often..." ołrńwoł [hadsyo³hyga] "Let you..." O'łrńwodJ [udsyo³hyga] "For him..." DKioJA [atsopvsdiha] (v) "He is running over him."

IrKioJ.04[tsitsoppesdiha] "I am..."O'KioJWO'T[utsoppesdinv23pi] "He did..."DKioJ.JoAT[atsoppesdisgo3pi] "He often..."JKioJL[hitsoppesda] "Let you..."O'KioJVJ[utsoppesdohdi] "For him..."

DKTo fatsoteha] (v) "He is blowing on him."

Irt&KSol[tsiyatsodzeha] "I am..."O'K'biT[utsotezhv23zi] "He did..."DK'bIT[atsoteho3zi] "He often..."Ac%KU[hiyatsodza] "Let you..."O'K'bJ[utsotehdi] "For him..."

DKvð∳ [atsohyiha] (v) "① He is crying. ② He is weeping."

SKvõ• [gatso?yiha] "I am…"
O'Kvõ4T [utsohyilv²³?i] "He did…"
DKvõFT [atsohyiho³?i] "He often…"
•Kvõ§ [hatsohyga] "Let you…"
O'Kvõ•∂J [utsohyi³sdi] "For him…"

DKBT [atsohyv?i] (n) "Fence."

DJ&o78 [ahchu³hvsga] (v) "He is fishing."

SJ&rods [gachu³hvsga] "I am..."
O'JO'T [uhchu³hnv²³?i] "He did..."
DJ&rodAT [ahchu³hvsgo³?i] "He often..."
•Jd&s [hahchu³hvga] "Let you..."
O'J.J [uhchu³hdi] "For him..."

Dd.**I** [atsu³di] (n) "Fish hook."

DJG [achutsa] (n) "A boy."

HrdC [tsichutsa] "Me ... "

UFA DJG YP. The boy is chasing the dogs. [King pg 110]

DC: **D** [atsv2a] (v) "He is going to the bathroom."

\$C[∞]D [gatsv2a] "*I am*…" OC[∞]RT [utsvsv²³2i] "*He did*…" DC[∞]∂AT [atsvsgo³2i] "*He often*…" •**Jd\$** [hatsuga] "*Let you*…" OC[∞]∂J [utsvsdi] "*For him*…" DC:io38 [atsy2vsga] (v) "He is pouring it."

HC:io38 [tsitsy?y?sga] "I am..." OC:iiT [uwatsy?y?v²³?i] "He did..." DC:io3AT [atsy?vsgo³?i] "He often..." AC:iD [hitsy?ya] "Let you..." OC:iTo3.I [uwatsy?y?isdi] "For him..."

DC²**i**₀**B** [atsv³²vsga] (v) "① He is pouring it (a liquid) out. ② He is spilling it (a liquid)."

 IrC:io38 [tsitsv³2ysga] "I am..."

 O'C:O'T [utsv³hnv²³2i] "He did..."

 DC:io3AT [atsv³2vsgo³2i] "He often..."

 .0C:i8 [hitsv³2vga] "Let you..."

 O'C:J [utsv³hdi] "For him..."

- DC: Y TOFR. [ahtsvgi inageehi] (n) "① Spotted wintergreen. ② Striped wintergreen. Wintergreen. ③ Rheumatism root. ④ biol. *Chimaphila maculata*. "
- DC: Y O'SOOU [atsvgi uganasd] (n) "Sweet birch."
- DC: Pods [atsy³kwhsga] (v) "① He is boasting. ② He is bragging."

SC Pols [gatsv³gwhsga] "*I am*..."

O'GC: 'PRT [uwatsy³kwhsv²³?i] "He did..."

DC: PoAT [atsy³kwhsgo³?i] "He often..."

↔CCPA [hatsy³kwhi] "Let you…"

O'G.C. PoJ.I [uwatsy³kwhsdi] "For him..."

DC:odWods [atsvstasga] (v) "He is turning on a light."

IrC:∂L∂S [tsitsvsd2asga] "I am..."
OC:∂WOT [utsvstanv²³?i] "He did..."
DC:∂W∂AT [atsvstasgo³?i] "He often..."
∂C:∂WS [hitsvstaga] "Let you..."
OC:∂VJ [utsvstdi] "For him..."
DC:∂VJ [atsvstdi] (n) "① Light. ② Flashlight. ③ Matches. ④ Lamp."
if Do' BO DhC:∂O'S DC:∂VJ DCG∂J @PJ∂AT ... nor do they light <u>a lamp</u>, and put it under the measure ... [d'S 5:15]
DC::b&D [atsvsiye2a] (v) "He is pacing back and forth."

 O'C:Ъ́В́I [utsvsiye?v²³?i] "He did..."

 DC:Ъ́В́OAT [atsvsiyesgo³?i] "He often..."

 •́C:Ъ́в́O [hatsvsiya] "Let you..."

 O'C:Ъ́В́J [utsvsiyedi] "For him..."

 DC:⊥́в́Ø [atsvdiya] (n) "Minnow."

DC:G.oJ.J. [atsywasdiha] (v) "He is wringing it."

- hc:c.o.l. [tsitsywa2sdiha] "I am..."
- OC GOWOT [utsywastanv²³?i] "He did..."

DC:G.oJ.JoAT [atsywasdisgo³2i] "He often..." .OC:G.oJL [hitsywasda] "Let you..."

Jon Coor [nitsywasta] Lei you..

OC:G.oVJ [utsywasdohdi] "For him..." DC:oT [atsyyazi] (n) "Rooster."

DC: DC: OKO: J [atsyya utsonydi] (n) "① Timber rattlesnake, male. ② biol. Crotalus horridus."

- **DG. O'WO** [ahwa utana] (n) "① Elk. ② biol. *Cervus* canadensis."
- DG.h§W [awanigala] (adj) "Weak."

... O'GR&Z OOV' SPSOOP'Y <u>DGh&W</u> FRT. ... since himself also is compassed with <u>infirmity</u>; [DhPM 5:2]

DG.R. [awhsyhasga] (v) "He is whistling."

hGR4038 [tsiw2syhasga] "I am..."

OGGR&&T [uwawsyhahv²³?i] "He did..."

DG.R. awhsyhasgo³?i] "He often..."

"AG.R. M. [hiwhsyhahi] "Let you..."

O'G.G.R. [uwawsyhasdi] "For him..."

DG.Jo [ahwa³tiha] (v) "He is finding it (a solid)."

ITG.Job [tsiwa³tiha] "*I am...*"

OGO &T [uhwa³tyhv²³2i] "He did…"

DG.JoJAT [ahwa³tisgo³?i] "He often..."

.∂G.W [hihwa³ta] "Let you…"

O'G. O'J. [uhwa³tvhdi] "For him..."

... ቴሣ KT ፀ\$ብB ኩMEሃ Dሃሴ&ሃ OUWOA AD ፀብሃ R\$WTGAJ ΦΕΤ, Do <u>iC ሌኩርብቀ</u>; AdBAU; \$VZ TOFJ \$VA? ... three years I come seeking fruit in this fig-tree, and <u>do not find</u>, cut it off, why also the ground doth

it render useless? [M§ 13:7]

DG. (ahwatvhi] (v) "He is going to go visit someone."

hc. (tsiwatvhi] "I am ... "

O'G.O'PRT [uhwatvhesv²³?i] *"He did..."* DG.O'PHT [ahwatvhiso³?i] *"He often..."*

AGOTS [hihwatvhuga] "Let you..."

OGC?&ooJ [uhwatvhysdi] "For him..." DGC?AV↔ [ahwatvhidoha] (v) "He is visiting."

HrG. 0°. AV of [tsiwatvhidoha] "I am..."O'G. 0°. AVAT [uhwatvhido21v232i] "He did..."DG. 0°. AVAT [ahwatvhidoho32i] "He often..."AG. 0°. AVD [hihwatvhidoa] "Let you..."O'G. 0°. AL of J [uhwatvhida3sdi] "For him..."

- DØ [ahwi] (n) "① Deer. ② White-tailed deer. ③ biol. Odocoileus virginianus."
 RIF 60 OMO 4 DO VV&T. "AAGA&D DYOU 60 DU?"
 Mother bear went to where the deer walk about. "Have you seen my baby bear?"
 [GWY WFA JhhVA J\$6VA]
- **DO DSW** [ahwi akta] (n) "Deer-eye (black eyed susan)."

DO \$ЛАТ [ahwi gahngo2i] (n) "① Deer tongue. ② biol. *Chelone spp.*"

- **DOO** [awina] (n) "Boy, teenage."
- **DOo7S** [ahwih³sga] (v) "He is planting."

hoos [tsiwih³sga] "I am..."

O'ORT [uhwih³sv²³?i] "He did..."

DOoAT [ahwih³sgo³?i] "He often..."

AO [hihwi] "Let you..."

OOOJ [uhwih³sdi] "For him..."

 $\Theta \partial \mathcal{Y} \underline{D} \Theta \partial \mathcal{Y} \partial Z \mathcal{P} \mathcal{O}^{2} \underline{D} \Theta \partial A T.$ He who is sowing doth sow the word; [$\delta^{2} \mathbf{g} 4:14$]

DORJG [ahwisydiyu] (n) "A garden."

DOJ [awidiha] (v) "He is carrying it (a solid) off."

HOJD [tsiwidi2a] "I am..."

OOO [uwidvhv²³?i] "He did..."

DOJoAT [awidisgo³?i] "He often..."

AOL [hiwida] "Let you..."

OOJJ [uwitdi] "For him ... "

DO 3P [awohili] (n) "① Bald eagle. ② American eagle. ③ Eagle. ④ biol. *Haliaeetus leucocephalus*."

Dŵ

D*ŵ* [ay2a] (v) "He is picking it up (something long)."

 Irŵ [tsiy?a] "I am..."

 O'BiT [uyv?v²³?i] "He did..."

 Dvठo∂AT [ayisgo³?i] "He often..."

 Image: Solution of the imag

DcDD [aya2a] (v) "It (something alive) is in a liquid."

O&RodOT [uya2esdv²³?i] "It did..." D&&T [aya20³?i] "It often..." G&RodJ [waya2esdi] "Let it..." O&RodJ [uya2esdi] "For it..." DcD [aya2a] (v) "It (something alive) is in something."

-----OwRodO'T [uyạ2esdv²³2i] "It did..." DwoT [aya20³2i] "It often..." GwRoJJ [waya2esdi] "Let it..." OwRoJJ [uya2esdi] "For it..."

D ∂ **D** [aya2a] (v) "He is inside."

h ŵD [tsiyaəa] "I am..."

 O ŵRoOPT [uyaəesdv²³əi] "He did..."

 D ŵ ŵT [ayaəo³əi] "He often..."

 A ŵRoJJ [hiya>esdi] "Let you..."

 O'G.oJJ [uwasdi] "For him..."

... h $\partial \partial \mathcal{Y}h$ Rh \mathcal{W} , T $\mathcal{W}\mathcal{A}V$ $\mathcal{G}Z$, D \mathcal{O} $\partial \partial \mathcal{Y}$ <u>Th $\partial \mathcal{R}\partial \mathcal{I}$ </u>. ... and ye know him, because he doth remain with you, and <u>shall be in</u> you. [Gh 14:17]

DæYD [aya³gi2a] (v) "He is eating it (something flexible)."

IrolyD [tsiya³gi2a] "I am..."OclyIT [uya³giv2³2i] "He did..."DclyoAT [aya³gisgo³2i] "He often..."JclyoAT [hiya³ga] "Let you..."OclyoAJ [uya³gisdi] "For him..."

Delliols [ayalv2vsga] (v) "① He is sticking it to something. ② He is attaching it to something."

IroPlioDS[tsiyalv2ysga] "I am..."OwPOT[uyalvhnv232i] "He did..."DwPlioPAT[ayalv2vsgo32i] "He often..."JwPlis[hiyalv2vga] "Let you..."OwPlA[uyalvhdi] "For him..."

D ∂ **h** Φ [a¹ya³niha] (v) "He is calling out for him."

h Φ
 [tsi¹2ya³niha] "I am..."

 O Φ **O** Φ **T** [u¹ya³nyhv²³2i] "He did..."

 D Φ **h** Φ **A T** [a¹ya³nisgo³2i] "He often..."

 D Φ **b h**¹2ya³na] "Let you..."

 O Φ **O J** [u¹ya³nhdi] "For him..."

Do <u>LEY ເວີດ ຢາງ</u> iDTC ເວີ້ມາວິຟາ and <u>called after me</u> to turn again. [JJGJ ShYRRT]

Dcoolth [ayhsgeni] (n) "The crown of his head."

hoodh [tsiyhsgeni] "Me ..."

DcoSBoJ.Jof [ayadehysdiha] (v) "He is surrounding it." has Bod Job [tsiyade2ysdiha] "I am..." OcoSBoWOT [uyadehystanv²³?i] "He did..." **D**coSBoJJoAT [ayadehysdisgo³?i] "He often..." AcosBool [hiyadehysda] "Let you..." OcoSBoOVJ [uyadehysdohdi] "For him..." **D**c ∂ **G** Θ [ayate³na] (n) "① Wide. ② Flat. ③ A board." **D**coVAT [ayadohlvai] (n) "① A portion. ② A chapter. ③ A share." LoVIT [dayadohly2i] "Him ... (more than one)" Der C.J. [ahyatsvhdi] (n) "1 Harness. 2 Collar. 3 Necklace. @ Necktie." **D** β **S** [aye³ga] (v) "He is waking up." **In \beta s** [tsiye³ga] "*I am*..." **O'βC**^{*}**T** [uye³2tsy²³2i] "He did..." **DβAT** [aye³go³2i] "He often..." **ββy** [hiye³2gi] "Let you..." **OBTOJ** [uye³?isdi] "For him..." DBOP [ayekahli] (n) "Quilt." **DβP** [ahyeli] (v) "He is driving a car." **Inst** [tsiyeli] "I am..." **O'βo'RT** [uhyele³sv²³?i] *"He did..."* **DβPHT** [ahyeliso³?i] *"He often..."* ABPS [hihyel2ga] "Let you..." **OBIOJ** [uhyelysdi] "For him..." DBP [ayehli] (pt) "1 Half. 2 In the middle. 3 Between." ... \$ዓGT GVPO Dቆሳ Dቆቦ 'Let an expanse be in the midst of the waters ... [5b TEvava 1:6] **D** β **PD** [a¹yeli2a] (v) "He is mocking him." **h**BPD [tsi¹?yeli?a] "*I am*..." **O'BAIT** $[u^1 yelv_2 v^{23} 2i]$ "He did..." **D**β**P**•**∂AT** [a¹yelisgo³?i] *"He often…"* **ββP** [hi¹2yeli] "Let you..." **OBPTOJ** [u¹yelipisdi] "For him..." **D** β **G** \bullet [a¹yehloha] (v) "He is cutting it with a knife." **InβGo**↓ [tsi¹2yehloha] "*I am*..." **O'\$GAT** [u¹yehlo2lv²³2i] "He did..."

DβGFT [a¹yehloho³?i] *"He often..."*

47

DβAT [ahyelv³?i] (n) "His body."

ITBAT [tsihyelv³?i] " $My \dots$ "

... hE $\beta\beta$ T O'OPKO' β F4 $\partial\lambda$ TSSJ. ... all thy body shall be enlightened, [&S 6:22]

DβU0[•]**T** [a³hyesadv²i] (n) "Finger."

LBUO'T [da³hyesadv2i] *"Him ... (more than one)"* **IrBUO'T** [tsi³hyesadv2i] *"Me ..."*

ShrβU0°T [detsi³hyesadv2i] "Me ... (more than one)"

D4Z <u>StrβU</u>⁽²⁾ LY ∂SLO⁽² Jtr⁶h. but I put <u>my fingers</u> in my ears. [JJGJ ShYRRT]

Dvð [ahyi] (v) "He is carrying it (a solid)."

 Irvð [tsiyəi] "I am..."

 O'BRT [uhyesv²³?i] "He did..."

 Dvð+T [ahyiso³?i] "He often..."

 "ЭG'\$ [hihyu2ga] "Let you..."

 O'BoðJ [uhyvsdi] "For him..."

DvoD [ayi³2a] (v) "① He is fetching it (something long).
② He is picking it (something long) up from the ground."

 IrvðD [tsiyi³2a] "I am…"

 OvðiT [uyiv²32i] "He did…"

 DvðoðAT [ayi³sgo³2i] "He often…"

 Að [hiya] "Let you…"

 OvðJ [uyhdi] "For him…"

... Do JULGO DANKOJ, Do DYAUGSKAJ. ... and take up his cross, and follow me, [IS 16:24]

Dhodods [ayo20sga] (v) "He is lost (die)."

Ітбѽд̂\$ [tsiyopopsga] "I am..."

 ОЋѽҠТ [uyoposv²³pi] "He did..."

 ѺЋѽみҲТ [ayoposgo³pi] "He often..."

 ѦЋѽѽ [hiyopohi] "Let you..."

 ѺЋѽѽѻ҄҄Ҳ [uyopohisdi] "For him..."

D68 [ayo³ga] (v) "① It is becoming ruined. ② It is becoming bad. ③ It is breaking."

 O'ffC"T [uyo³2tsv²³2i] "It did..."

 DfAT [ayo³go³2i] "It often..."

 G.ffy [wayo³2gi] "Let it..."

 O'ffToJJ [uyo³2isdi] "For it..."

... Do A&P OGTOL HERO VY, ... and the Writing is not able to be broken, [Gh 7:23]

Df. 4 [ayohiha] (v) "He is shooting."

HrfiTof [tsiyopiha] "I am..."
O'fifT [uyohlv²³pi] "He did..."
Dfi.JFT [ayohiho³pi] "He often..."
Jfioff [hiyohaga] "Let you..."
O'fiofJ [uyosdi] "For him..."

Df. 4 [ahyohiha] (v) "He is bringing it (a solid)."

Irfi. Job [tsiyohiha] "I am..."
O'fi AT [uhyohlv²³?i] "He did..."
Dfi. JFT [ahyohiho³?i] "He often..."
Jfi S [hihyoga] "Let you..."
O'fi. Job J [uhyohisdi] "For him..."

... Orfay J&OWOrd HW RWOZ, D@Add9 TB0 TGUI9. ... bearing a mixture of myrrh and aloes, as it were, a hundred pounds. [Gh 19:39]

Df.JoJ.Io [ayohisdiha] (v) "① He is quitting. ② He is ceasing."

IrfiToJ.Je [tsiyo2isdiha] "I am..."

 O'fi.JoQLO'T [uyohisdanv²³?i] "He did..."

 Dfi.JoQLoAT [ayohisdisgo³?i] "He often..."

 Jfi.JoQL [hiyohisda] "Let you..."

 O'fi.JoQVA [uyohisdohdi] "For him..."

D6WO'io3\$ [ayo³?lany?vsga] (v) "He is carving it."

IrfeWO'io38 [tsiyo³2lany2ysga] "I am..."O'feWO'O'T [uyo³2lany2ysgo³2i] "He did..."DfeWO'io3AT [ayo³2lany2ysgo³2i] "He often..."JfeWO'is [hiyo³2lany2yga] "Let you..."O'feWO'J [uyo³2lany2yga] "For him..."

D6WOO[•] [ayohlanvnv] (n) "Carpenter."

Dff [ayohli] (n) "Child."

heffe [tsiyohli] "Me ... "

<u>Jhhf</u> LƏLB&ƏS Rhh. Rachel is cooking for <u>the children</u>. [King pg 114]

Dffof [ayo³2liha] (v) "He is greeting him."

InfeD [tsiyo³2li2a] "I am..."**OffeAT** [uyo³2lilv²³2i] "He did..."**DffeFT** [ayo³2liho³2i] "He often..."**JffeS** [hiyo³2liga] "Let you..."**OffeoJ** [uyo³2lisdi] "For him..."

... Do O'LO' ቴሪ ዓመን O'βዓን ወ ውመቻ <u>O'ĥP4T</u>. ... and was reasoning of what kind this <u>salutation</u> may be. [**M\$** 1:29]

Df₀∂J [a₂yọsgi] (n) "① Soldier. ② Mustard greens." Df₀∂J� [ayo³sdiha] (v) "He is ruining it."

hfithal [tsiyo³sdi2a] "I am..."

OhoWOT [uyo³stanv²³?i] "He did..."

DhodJodAT [ayo³sdisgo³?i] "He often..."

AGool [hiyo³sda] "Let you..."

OffootJ [uyo³stdi] "For him..."

... <u>Thrhol</u> AD OPO ASWOT AAA, KT YZ TS Urvor VF ቴ Y PS በ AFFh. ... <u>'Destroy</u> this sanctuary, and in three days I will raise it up.' [Gh 2:19]

Dhutt [ayodasahvai] (n) "Floor."

Dfc [ahyotsa] (n) "Girl, preteen."

IrfiC [tsihyotsa] *"Me* …" **DGTh** [ahyu2ini] (v) *"He is swimming along."*

\$GTh [gazyuzini] "I am..." **OGTART** [uhyuzinesv²³zi] "He did..." **DGThHT** [ahyuziniso³zi] "He often..." **\$GTQ\$** [hahyuzinuzga] "Let you..." **OGTO®J** [uhyuzinysdi] "For him..."

DGHh [ayukeni] (n) "Chin."

HrGPh [tsiyukeni] "Me ..."
 DGYL [ahyugida] (n) "① American hazelnut. ② Hazelnut. ③ biol. Corylus americana. "

DGAT [ahyugo?i] (n) "Jaw."

JGAT [dihyugo2i] "Him ... (more than one)" HGAT [tsihyugo2i] "Me ..." JHGAT [ditsihyugo2i] "Me ... (more than one)" **DGAF63** [ayuyohosga] (v) "① He is driving recklessly fast on dangerous rural or mountain roads. ② He is rolling or skidding logs downhill. ③ He is ballhooting."

\$Gf65₀0\$ [gayuyohosga] "I am…" O'GfiFRT [uyuyohosv²³?i] "He did…" DGf6I₀0AT [ayuyohosgo³?i] "He often…" •**\$GfiF.0** [hayuyohohi] "Let you…" O'GfiF.0₀0J [uyuyohohisdi] "For him…"

DB

DB [ayv] (pt) "① I. ② We." Do EhG V <u>DB</u> UrZOAWh RGA ... 'And I, lo, I am bringing in the deluge of waters on the earth ... [5b TEvovo 6:17]

DBR → [ayv³eha] (v) "He is taking it (something long) from him."

HBRD [tsiyv³e?a] "I am..."**O'BRAT** [uyv³e?lv²³?i] "He did..."**DBRFT** [ayv³eho³?i] "He often..."**JBT** [hiyv³i] "Let you..."**O'BRJ** [uyv³ehdi] "For him..."

DBR ↓ [ayv2eha] (v) "He is taking it (something long) or it (a liquid) to him."

HBRD [tsiyv2ę2a] "I am..."
O'BRAT [uyv2elv2³2i] "He did..."
DBRFT [ayv2eho³2i] "He often..."
JBib [hiyyvsi] "Let you..."
O'BRJ [uyv2ehdi] "For him..."

DBA [ayvhiha] (v) "He is entering it."

HrBT•+[tsiyy2iha] "I am..."O'B4T[uyvhlv²³2i] "He did..."DB.JFT[ayvhiho³2i] "He often..."JB•J*S[hiyvhaga] "Let you..."O'B•J.J[uyvsdi] "For him..."

... if Ot <u>O'Bod</u> voltod. ... may not <u>enter</u> into it.' [M**\$** 18:17] **DBP**P'iols [ayygwidv³2vsga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is bending it. ⁽²⁾ He is hemming it. 3 He is folding it." **HBPPPioDS** [tsiyvgwidv³2vsga] "I am..." **O'BPf'O'T** [uyvgwidv³hnv²³?i] "He did..." DBPC^{*}ioDAT [ayygwidv³2vsgo³2i] "He often..." **"BPPP'is** [hiyygwidv³2yga] "Let you..." OBPODJ [uyygwidahdi] "For him ... " **DBod** (pt) "Me too." **DBodJob** [ayvsdiha] (v) "He is being carried by it (a solid)." HBOJID [tsiyvsdipa] "I am..." **O'BooWO'T** [uyvstanv²³?i] "He did..." DBoJJoAT [ayvsdisgo³?i] "He often ... " "ABoƏL [hiyvsda] "Let you..." **O'BooVJ** [uyvstdi] "For him..." **DBHP** [ayysoli] (n) "His nose." **IrBHP** [tsiyysoli] "My ... " **DBLTGD** [ahyvdagwalo³?a] (v) "It is thundering." **O'BLTGiT** [uhyvdagwalo³2v²³2i] "It did..." **DBLTGOAT** [ahyvdagwalo³sgo³?i] "It often..." **GBLTGC** [wahyvdagwalo³tsa] "Let it..." **O'BLTGoJJ** [uhyvdągwąlo³sdi] "For it..." ... DO RGA 9JORY; SZBWRYZ, DO OBLIGIY, DO DOSPREY, DO RGA OPTIOY. ... and did cast [it] to the earth, and there came voices, and thunders, and lightnings, and an earthquake. [DhffaqA049T 8:5] DBLTGoJY [ahyvdagwalosgi] (n) "Thunder." ... Do oay wdor surt, oay dbltgay jwr SPS: ... and he put on them names — Boanerges, that is, 'Sons of thunder;' [**& \$ 3:17**] DBCJOJOY [ahyvtsadisdisgi] (n) "1 Refrigerator. 2 Freezer." **DBVh** [ayvhtseni] (n) "His neck, front of." **HBVh** [tsiyvhtseni] "My ..." ... ԺԻԱՅՅԾՅ ՏՅՅԱՆԱՆԸ՝ ՕՉ ՅՅՅԵՐ ԻԱ DBVh; ... she hath put on his hands, and on the smooth of his neck,

[5b TEvoro 27:16]

DBOJ ↓ [ayy³hwtiha] (v) "He is finding it (something long)."
IrBOJ ↓ [tsiyy₂wtiha] "I am..."
O'BOT² & T [uyy³hwtyhv²³2i] "He did..."
DBOJ ∂AT [ayy³hwtisgo³2i] "He often..."
∂BOW [hiyy³hwta] "Let you..."

O'BO(P'J [uyv³hwtvhdi] "For him..."

DBOŵ [ayvwiya] (n) "① Native American. ② Cherokee."
IrBOŵ [tsjyvwiya] "Me …"

R

 R\$ [ega] (v) "He is going."

 F\$ [gega] "I am..."

 OWRT [uwesv²³?i] "He did..."

 RAT [ego³?i] "He often..."

 PO [he?na] "Let you..."

 OWO.0J. [uweny³sdi] "For him..."

hብ Zo OIP JLOO <u>ወያው</u>! You and Mary go to the store! [King pg 112]

 FD [ge?a] "I am..."

 O&PoOO*T [uwehesdv²³?i] "He did..."

 RFT [eho³?i] "He often..."

 PPoDJ [hehesdi] "Let you..."

R. [ehi] (v) "^① He is dwelling. ^② He is living at."

 FT [ge?i] "I am..."

 O&PoOO*T [uwehesdv²³?i] "He did..."

 RFT [eho³?i] "He often..."

 PPoDJ [hehesdi] "Let you..."

hΘ, DΘ, Z& EP TOF <u>DAA</u>.
Bears, deer, and bobcats <u>live in</u> the wild.
[King pg 112]

RAAJ [ehisdi] (n) "① Pain. ② Distress." ... LAJ OOVOIR DILET DO JAIr hSi RAAJ that his Wife and Children should not perceive his distress, ... [JAGJ ShYRRT] **RW** [ehla] (v) "He is in a group."

FW [gepla] "I am..."

O&coor [uwehlesdv²³?i] "He did..."

RGT [ehlo³?i] "He often..."

Pool [hehlesdi] "Let you..."

OWIJJ [uwehlysdi] "For him..."

RW*J* [eladi] (pt) "① Lower. ② Down below. ③ On the floor. ④ On the ground."

[JЛGJ ShYRRT]

RWJ TSJ [elad igadi] (adj) "Short height."

RWOJ [elawohdi] (n) "The Yellow Hill Community."

RFD [elipa] (v) "He is thinking that."

HPD [gelipa] "I am..."

O&PoJYRT [uwelsgisv²³?i] "He did..."

RfFT [elih?o³?i] "He often..."

PW [hela] "Let you..."

O&Poll [uwelisdi] "For him ... "

iL\$Z vovEGGAJ <u>FPD</u> ... for <u>it doth seem to me</u> irrational ... [FrrOb**ቦ** ዓውቦ ብዮህጓT 25:27]

RGA [elohi] (n) "D Earth. 2 World." SVZ OAJ GROS, OAY hSPAVJ hSJ <u>RGA</u> IrSGROS? What are the things you seek, since you leave all <u>the</u> world to find them? [JJGJ ShYRRT]

- RGJoJY [elotisgi] (n) "① Bear huckleberry. ② biol. Gaylussacia ursina."
- RG&9 [elowehi] (adj) "Quiet."

RAJ [elvdi] (pt) "Down. 2 Below."

RT [egwa] (adj) "1 Big. 2 Large."

JhfifZ FEh@U/I 4M Zo So RT JW@Y EJ Rhh. Rachel is cooking the corn and beans in a large pot for the children. [King pg 115]

RT & Wold [egwa hayelasdi] (n) "Butcher knife."

RV^o**h** [egwoni] (n) "River."

... Do SonT, Do <u>Rtoh</u> Statut, and riseth, and passeth over the <u>River</u>, ... [5b TEroto 31:21]

RLoJJ [edasdi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Walkway. ⁽²⁾ Path."

RV♣ [edoha] (v) "He is walking about."
FVD [gedo?a] "I am..."
O'&VAT [uwedo?lv²³?i] "He did..."
RVFT [edoho³?i] "He often..."
PL [heda] "Let you..."
O'&U.oJ.I [uwedasdi] "For him..."
InU AD 4&49.5; Wo'&\$, AOY G'V OV, Do' <u>PL</u>. Jesus saith to him, 'Rise, take up thy couch, and <u>be</u> walking;'
[Gh 5:8]
RVPoJI*D [edo?hesdigwoa] (v) "He is staying."
FVRoJI*D [gedo¹esdigwoa] "I am..."

RVPV [edo?li³doha] (v) "He is loafing."

FVFVD [gedo2li³do2a] "I am..."O&VFVAT [uwedo2li³do2lv²32i] "He did..."RVFVFT [edo2li³doho³2i] "He often..."PVFL [hedo2li³da] "Let you..."O&VFL0AJ [uwedo2li³dasdi] "For him..."

Т

TR\$ [ipega] (v) "He is going back."

 TFS [igega] "I am..."

 iO&RT [y?uwesv²³?i] "He did..."

 TRAT [j?ego³?i] "He often..."

 IrPO [tsihe?na] "Let you..."

 iO&OoJJ [v?uweny³sdi] "For him..."

T§ [iga] (n) "① Day. ② Noon."

Do OOTOTOWA OBANA FR DE TS ERO KG OAG OMANAN FRT; OOTSARZ OT AOFOLBERT. and they prepare the present until the coming of

Joseph at <u>noon</u>, for they have heard that there they do eat bread. [Ъb TEvõvõ 43:25]

T§ RVO·L [iga edonvda] (n) "Sun."

T\$M0 [igalka] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is returning. ⁽²⁾ He is arriving. 3 He is back." ThrMS [itsilu2ga] "I am..." **iO'G.MC**^{*}T [v?uwalhtsv²³?i] "*He did*..." **T§MAT** [igalko³?i] *"He often..."* **ITAMY** [tsihiplki] "Let you..." iOGMAAJ [v?uwaluhisdi] "For him..." Θ∂ΨΖ iOMCY h\$J&b, Θ∂Υ ΤΕνδνό hU RZvó O°M√ዓ.∂ ... and Nicodemus also came - who came unto Jesus by night at the first ... [Gh 19:39] **TSOOJ** [iganasdi] (n) "① Solomon's seal. ② biol. Polygonatum biflorum." **T\$J** [igadi] (pt) "① Height. ② Tall." TAAO[•] [igohidv] (pt) "^① As long as. ^② Until. ^③ For the duration of." RGA TAAP IRT, IL OPATIAI &Y ... during all days of the earth ... do not cease.' [5b TEv3v3 8:22] TADDJ [igowesdi] (n) "Pronunciation." TEATORI [igvne2isdi] (n) "1 Word. 2 Speech." TAAV [ihisgwo] (pt) "You too." TO [ina] (pt) "Far." TOF R. Www [inage ehi taya] (n) "Wild cherry." TOFT [inage?i] (adj) "Wild." TOL [inada] (n) " Snake. D biol. All Varieties. " **ТӨL §Л§** [inada gahnga] (n) "① American walking fern. ⁽²⁾ biol. Asplenium rhizophyllum. " **TOL FAFT** [inada solvge?i] (n) "① Bullsnake. ② biol. Pituophis catenifer sayi. " Th TSJ [in igadi] (adj) "Tall height." Th\$J [inigadi] (adj) "Tall." TZP [inoli] (n) "Black Fox (Surname)." TO AG [inyhiyu] (pt) "Far far away." OhQACZ SS&T, Do if Db TO AG vocott they have gone out of the city -- they have not gone far off ... [3b TEv3v3 44:4] TC [itsa] (pt) "Towards." TJW [itsula] (pt) "Both." ii 40.ag.aro, do 00.ag.aro tJW; Yes, both Obstinate and Pliable; [JЛGJ ShYRRT] Tel [ihya] (n) " River cane. North American bamboo. 3 biol. Arundinaria spp. " Tal [iya] (n) "Pumpkin." Tabubo [iyaplasihnvhi] (n) "One foot (12 inches)." TcOOL [iyanvda] (n) "Several months ago." TcobW ("). [iyasitadyhi] (n) "Inch."

TAWOOLOG [iyhtawosdanyhi] (n) "Minute(s)." TGΨ [iyugwo] (pt) "① Anytime. ② Some other time." ... ՃิԴՐ ՏՐЛНЛ ТСУ ӨӘУ ZPЬ ОӨЧАСТ. ... did inquire exactly from them the time of the appearing star. [&S 2:7] TGoJJ [iyusdi] (pt) "Like." OZ DA&DET JWDY4T หรุ่RWDA TGDJ հղեծլու Then, as it burned it popped and made a whistlinglike sound. [King pg 122] TGodJY [iyusdigwo] (pt) "Any." ... ТСЭЛФ РРДЕ ДУЖАЬ, ЦЕЛРΖ, ӨДФ ДВР TBP &Y OL DYEOGA FRT. ... 'Whatever thou mayest ask me, I will give to thee - unto the half of my kingdom. [**& \$ 6:23**] **TGLOS** [iyudale³ga] (adj) "Several." TGIrGL [iyutsiloda] (n) "1 Mile. 2 Gallon. 3 Yard." TGGhAA [iyuwahnilyhi] (n) "Time."

TG&O·oJJ [iyuwenvsdi] (n) "Hour."

ര്

ல்\$O[•] [oganv] (n) "① Groundhog. ② Woodchuck. ③ biol. Marmota monax. " δW [ohla] (n) "Soap." **ፚP§** [oliga] (n) "Red Horse." க்**Л**ிக் (baseball)." **δh** [ohni] (pt) "① Last. ② End." JЛGJZ iL ቴ₩ δh GAPT. and Christian saw him no more. [JJGJ Shyrr] **δhJC** [ohniditsa] (pt) "Behind." க்சி [osgewi] (n) "O Cabbage. 2 biol. Brassica oleracea. " கூல [osda] (adj) "Good." SAL O'V&WFT. It was burning good. [King pg 122] ல்லு [osda] (v) "He is being good." Aool [gosda] "I am..." O'OIT [uwo2v²³2i] "He did..." -----

 HЭ [hohi] "Let you..."

 OOOol. [uwosda] "For him..."

ல் b [osi] (pt) "Good."

ii, <u>ab</u> hAG.J.. Yes, I see it <u>very well</u>. [JЛGJ ShYRRT]

ልbG [osiyu] (pt) "① Hello. ② Very good."
... <u>ልbG</u> \$VA TGZ \$GARJA OhB ROOA ዙቶት."
... the ground is good when they are once got in at the Gate.
[JAGRAJ ShyRRT - Df&hfPARJA]

ቆቢዮ [odali] (n) "Mountain."

ቲ- የራንያ ሀገራ DJA DOPR $\frac{\delta LP}{\delta L}$ GhGR $\frac{\delta LP}{\delta L}$ GhGR $\frac{\delta LP}{\delta L}$ GhGR $\frac{\delta LP}{\delta L}$ (choose in Judea, let them flee to the mountains;

[M§ 21:21]

SLPSP [odaliga2li] (n) "① Ginseng, American. ② biol. *Panax quinquefolius.*"

δθ'WJT [odvhlaztizi] (n) "① Garter snake. ② Garden snake. ③ biol. *Thamnophis spp.*"

க்ரீச்கேப் [ody-hloohdi] (pt) "On the side of a mountain."

O

O'S& [ugama] (n) "1 Gravy. 2 Soup."

OSOOU [uganasda] (adj) "Sweet."

O'AJ O'SOOL BYD ሌሀLhôld O'SO'VE. One cannot eat a lot of sweets without the possible result of rotten teeth. [GWY WFJ JhhVA J\$fiVJ]

O'\$07\$ [ugah³sga] (v) "He is being rained on."

Dysods [a¹giga2sga] "I am..."

O'\$t-O'T [uga³hnanv²³?i] "He did..."

O'SodAT [ugah³sgo³?i] "He often..."

CSO [tsaga³na] "Let you..."

O'\$OJ [uga³hndi] "For him..."

O'SodV. [uksdohi] (n) "His pillow."

DTSoPV.9 [a^1 gwaksdohi] "*My*..." **O'S4h** [ukseni] (n) "His anus."

DT\$4h $[a^1gwakseni]$ "*My*..."

OSC.9 [ugsuhi] (n) "① Blue racer (snake). ② Eastern racer. ③ biol. *Coluber constrictor*."

OSCLOBS [uksuhysga] (v) "He is getting something in his eye."

DYSViods [a¹giksuhysga] "I am..."

OSCOT [uksunv²³?i] "He did..."

OSV&00AT [uksuhysgo³?i] "He often..."

GSPh [tsaksuhni] "Let you..."

OSVJ [uksuhdi] "For him ... "

O'SW [ukta] (n) "Seed." ... EhG ע׳ DΨ׳ D• O'SW Thry AJ, Do' Uhob SVA. ... lo, seed for you, and ye have sown the ground, [5b TEvovo 47:23] O'SW 4GL [uktanuloda] (n) "His eyelid."

DY\$W4GL [a¹giktanuloda] "*My* ..." **O\$JGGOT** [uktiyuwanv2i] (n) "His eyebrow."

DY\$JGG.O'T [a¹giktiyuwanvəi] "*My*..." **O'\$HO'AHt?** [ugatsinygotsidv] (adj) "Rusty."

O'O+J [ukahadi] (n) "Fog."

O'OtrD [uka³hna2a] (v) "He has livestock or animals."

 Dyot,D [a¹gika³hna2a] "I have..."

 O'Oh [uka³hni] "He had..."

 O'Ot, T [uka³hna20³2i] "He often..."

 GOO'S [tska³hnvga] "Let you..."

 O'OO'A [uka³hnv2di] "For him..."

О`@Ъ [uktena] (n) "Snake, with deer horns (mythical)." **O`@O^T** [ukadv2i] (n) "His eyelash."

DTƏf[°]T [a¹gwakadv2i] "*My*..." **O'Əf[°]T** [ukadv2i] (n) "His face."

DTO**(**⁷T [a¹gwakadvai] "My"

DP GAA <u>GOPT</u> \$S AY AFAJ EH \$VA QAMhrUOve, Ot-BZ & GAO'T'; \$LBZ hA, DO' \$VA 60'AMhrUh. by the sweat of <u>thy face</u> thou dost eat bread till thy return unto the ground, for out of it hast thou been taken, for dust thou [art], and unto dust thou turnest back.'

[5Ь ТЕхбиб 3:19] ОРЮЛ [ugewodi] (n) "Bald."

DYFOJ [a¹gigewodi] "*Me* ..."

ОУ.Э.Э.ИG [ukihisdiyu] (n) "His throat."

DYY.3.7.16 $[a^1gikihisdiyu]$ "*My*..." **OYW** [ukipla] (v) "He is on a horse."

> DTYW [a¹gwążkiżla] "I am..." OYAOT [ukiżlvznv²³zi] "He did..." OYGT [ukiżlo³zi] "He often..." GYAIY [tsakiżlyzvgi] "Let you..." OYAJ [ukiżlvżdi] "For him..."

ኩUZ ውርብዮዽ DYO ተምቦ-J\$PDO ብዮ, <u>ውንዓው</u>ሃ, ውንንድ ብD ኩhEO ኩAይW; and Jesus having found a young ass <u>did sit upon</u> it, according as it is written, [Gh 12:14]

O'YLP [ugidahli] (n) "Feather." **O'A1** [ugolv] (n) "Sun perch." **O'Ahfis** [ugoniyoga] (v) "He is late."

DYAhfis [a¹gigoniyoga] "I am..." O'Ahfil¹odO''T [ugoniyogesdv²³?i] "He did..." O'AhfiAT [ugoniyogo³?i] "He often..." O'Ahfil¹odJ [tsagoniyogesdi] "Let you..." O'Ahfil¹odJ [ugoniyogesdi] "For him..."

O'Ahfi [ugo³hniyoga] (v) "He is late."

DYAhfi\$ [a¹gigo?niyoga] "I am..." O'AhfiC^{*}T [ugo³hniyotsv²³?i] "He did..." O'AhfiAT [ugo³hniyogo³?i] "He often..." O'AhfiAY [tsago³hniyogi] "Let you..." O'AhfiToJJ [ugo³hniyo?isdi] "For him..."

O'AO [ukohnv] (n) "His testicle."

JAO[•] [tsukohnv] "His ... (more than one)"
DIAO[•] [a¹gwakohnv] "My ... "
JIAO[•] [di¹gwakohnv] "My ... (more than one)"

O'JJ [uguku] (n) "① Hoot howl. ② Barred owl. ③ biol. *Strix varia.*"

DEvðFR, <u>OJJ</u> OTTA. At first, <u>Owl</u> asked a question. [GWY KTA JhhVA JShVA]

OJJ OodAP [uguku uskoli] (n) "Yellow fringed orchid."

O'JJoOV [ugukusdo] (n) "① Wood betony. ② Canadian lousewort. ③ biol. *Pedicularis canadensis*."

- O'J& O'WEW [ugkwe ulasula] (n) "① Lady's slipper orchids.
 ② Slipper orchids.
 ③ Moccasin flower.
 ④ biol. *Cypripedium spp.*"
- **OJDO** [ugkwehi] (n) "① Quail. ② Northern bobwhite. ③ biol. *Colinus virginianus*."
- **O'JoJTGD** [ukusgwalo³2a] (v) "He is bumping his elbow."

Dy JoTCGD [a¹gikusgwalo³2a] "I am..." OJoTCGIT [ukusgwalo³2v²³2i] "He did..." OJoTCGOAT [ukusgwalo³sgo³2i] "He often..." CJoTCGC [tskusgwalo³tsa] "Let you..." OJoTCGOAI [ukusgwalo³sdi] "For him..." OE&GFA [ukusgwalo³sdi] "For him..."

OEOGA [ugvwiyuhi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ King. ⁽²⁾ Chief. ⁽³⁾ Ruler."

DУEOG [a¹gigvwiyuhi] "Me …"

O Φ [uha] (v) "He has it (a solid)." **DYD** $[a^1gi2a]$ "I have..." O'Pool'T [uhesdv²³?i] "He had..." **OFT** [uho³?i] "He often..." GPoJJ [tsahesdi] "Let you..." OPol [uhesdi] "For him..." AWTS DSW &JG+? How much money might you have? [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] OoHL [uhageda] (adj) "Thick." **O'WO** [ulana] (n) "His mother's brother's wife." **DYWO** [a¹gilana] "My..." **OWBSh** [uhlasihdeni] (n) "His foot." **DTWb\$h** [a¹gwahlasihdeni] "My ..." DO DLAA JAPR TJP IrQJCSWJ JGWbSh. And his setting thy feet in that way that leadeth unto the administration of Death. [JJGJ Shyrr] **OWVG** [uhlasulo] (n) "His shoe." **DTWPG** [a¹gwahlasulo] "My" OcollaT [ulesdahlvai] (n) "Her vagina." **DYdolfT** [a¹gilesdahlv?i] "My ..." OffL [ulesoda] (n) "D Poor. 2 Skinny." **DTo'+L** [a¹gwalesoda] "Me ..."

Օւեծվ

OPA [uligoha] (v) "He belongs to a group."

DTPAD [a¹gwaligo?a] "I am..." OPFAOT [uligo?nv²³?i] "He did..." OPFAFT [uligoho³?i] "He often..." GPA&S [tsaligohvga] "Let you..." OPFAJ [ulikdi] "For him..."

... KG. ୫ԲՀՏ ԾՇ\$*Ջ*BՐ Ի4 ժհԲ <u>ԹӨՐА</u>• ԱԾԵԺԹԺԵԾ; ...

 \dots Joseph, a son of seventeen years, hath been enjoying <u>himself with his</u> brethren among the flock,

[ЗЬ ТЕхь́хь́ 37:2]

OPPhyL [uhlinigida] (adj) "Strong."

O'fo7TAD [uli³sgwadi2a] (v) "He has an earache."

DYfoJLJD [a¹gili³sgwądi?a] "I have…" OffoJLOT [uli³sgwąd?v²³?i] "He had…" OffoJLJoJAT [uli³sgwądisgo³?i] "He often…" GfoJLL [tsąli³sgwąda] "Let you…"

OPooTJooJ [uli³sgwadisdi] "For him..."

OPooTJooET [ulisgwadisgvai] (n) "His earache."

SPoJLJoJET [dulisgwadisgvai] "His ... (more than one)"

DYPoTLOTET [a¹gilisgwadisgvai] "My ... "

LYFooTLIoDET [da¹gilisgwadisgv2i] "My ... (more than one)"

OPodaWOA [ulsgwetawohi] (n) "His hat."

DIFORMOA [a^1 gwalsgwetawohi] "My ..."

O'fool [uhlisda] (pt) "1 Hurry. 2 Fast. 3 Quick."

OPodLAT [ulsdalvzi] (n) "1 Scab. 2 A sore."

OPoolBJ [ulsdahydi] (n) "Food."

DTFoəUBJ [a¹gwalsdahydi] "*Me* …"

YC OBUT' IND ONSPOP OPALBA OGTA. A dog's long (nose) also helps him to find food. [GWY WPA JhhVA JS6VA]

OPOJ [ulisdi] (adj) "Weak."

Offb [ulisi] (n) "① His grandmother. ② His granddaughter."

DУfb [a¹gilisi] "My … "

JAW TG\$JBL F4T UH \$LJJ OPB OG P&T. It was 8 o'clock when Sam Crock's grandmother found him.

[GWY KTЛ JhhVA J\$hVJ]

O'fbh&O [ulsihnidena] (n) "Evening."

ОРКЛФ [uhlita³?neha] (v) "He is eager."

DTPWΛ•**ŀ** [a¹gwa2lita³?neha] "*I am*..."

OfWΛAT [uhlita³?nelv²³?i] "He did…"

OPWAIT [uhlita³?neho³?i] "He often..."

GFWb [tsahlita³si] "Let you..."

OPPWO-J [uhlita³?nhdi] "For him..."

OPFJC: [ulditsv] (pt) "① Beside. ② Next to."

OPOC. [uliwotsyhi] (n) "Dead."

TAAP&Z AFAJ OPOCAA INSZT, OL DOOFP DOLCDAAT.

for wherever the carcase may be, there shall the eagles be gathered together. [\mathscr{F} S 24:28]

Orbrodu [uliyesusdawo] (n-nr) "His ring."

DIPSPOLO [a¹gwaliyesusdawo] "My ..."

OPfh. [uliyohi] (n) "His sock."

DTPG. $[a^1gwaliyohi]$ "*My*..." **O'GY** [uhlogi] (n) "His father's sister."

DYGY $[a^1gihlogi]$ "My..." **O'GYA** [ulogilv] (n) "Cloud."

> DC <u>OGY</u> OOAWTAJ; DC \$\$\$hahaj oay DIOJLAJ& OPAIJAJ hIRO 0ZPP SOHAAP OJWOA DC Ohi JOZP, OAY Ohalf ky, OAY RGA GJ4.

> and the bow hath been in <u>the cloud</u>, and I have seen it -- to remember the covenant age-during between God and every living creature among all flesh which [is] on the earth.'

[3b TEvåvð 9:16]

O'GAI: [ulogohosdi] (n) "① Fall (season). ② Autumn."

OGW [ulo2la] (v) "He is lacking."

DYGW [a¹gilo2la] "I am..."

OGWOT [uloplapnv²³pi] "He did..."

O'GGT [ulo2lo³2i] "He often..."

CGWS [tsalo?laga] "Let you..."

O'GGJ [ulo2lo2di] "For him..."

O'GO'V•↓ [ulonv³tseha] (v) "He is anxious."

DYGO'VD [a¹gilonv³tse₂a] "I am..."

O'GO'VAT [ulonv³tse₂lv²³₂i] "He did..."

OGOVIT [ulonv³tseho³?i] "He often..."

CGOVb [tsalonv³tsesi] "Let you..."

OGOVOJ [ulonv³tsesdi] "*For him...*" **OGHO** [ulosonv] (pt) "Afterwards."

Do OYCEP, DO TOVAN <u>TS OGLOW</u>, ALEOGR DhA-DAGA Do DATPS SEGWOV TOA, And on the morrow that is after the preparation, were gathered together the chief priests, and the Pharisees, unto Pilate, [#S 27:62]

O'GHO[•] [ulosohnv] (pt) "Evaporated."

O'GHE [ulodskv] (n) "① Fork in the branch of a tree. ② An oarlock."

- **O'M.J.I** [u2luhisdi] (n) "① A place for receiving. ② Receiving place."
- **OAT** [ulv2i] (n) "Her sister (female ego)."

DYAT $[a^1gilv_2i]$ "*My*..."

And Rachel seeth that she hath not borne to Jacob, and Rachel is envious of <u>her sister</u>, and saith unto Jacob, 'Give me sons, and if there is none -- I die.' [5b TEvovo 30:1]

OAO Joby [ulyntisgi] (n) "1 Lunatic. 2 Degenerant."

OAUJ [ulysati] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Transparent. ⁽²⁾ Quartz crystal."

OAD•↓ [ulvteha] (v) "He is fainting."

DTAS [a¹gwalvd2eha] "I am..." OATAT [ulvtelv²³2i] "He did..." OATFT [ulvteho³2i] "He often..." GATS [tsalvtega] "Let you..." OATOJI [ulvtesdi] "For him..."

OAJ [ulvdi] (n) "① Poison ivy. ② Poison oak. ③ biol. *Toxicodendron radicans.*"

OAJA [ulvdiha] (v) "He is crazy."

DYAJD [a¹gilvdi?a] "I am..."
OAWOT [ulvtanv²³?i] "He did..."
OAJOAT [ulvdisgo³?i] "He often..."
GAL [tsalvda] "Let you..."
OAVJ [ulvdohdi] "For him..."

O'OD [unapa] (v) "He has it (something flexible)."

DYOD [a¹gina?a] "I have..."

O'ORodo'T [una?esdv²³?i] "He had..."

О'ӨФТ [una?o³?i] *"He often…"*

GORoJJ [tsanapesdi] "Let you..."

O'ORodJ [unapesdi] "For him ... "

ቲ- 2 ብD hS®40T, Aብብንh ኩy, yG D\$4-J\$GJ <u>OORAJ</u>, \$Лŀ∂J, Dô Oብሣ \$\$GJ; yGZ D\$W@J \$O-ብ0° 4GBO ŀ4ŵJ, O\$OS\$ O400 Dô 9G.A. Then said he to them, 'But, now, <u>he who is having</u> a bag, let him take [it] up, and in like manner also a scrip; and he who is not having, let him sell his garment, and buy a sword, [M\$ 22:36]

O'OFT [unali⁴?i] (n) "① His friend. ② They are friends."

JOPT [tsunali⁴?i] "His ... (more than one)"

ΘΨ²Z JAGJ <u>O'OPTZ</u> SOL6. Then Christian took his leave of <u>his Friend</u>. [JAGOJ ShYRRT - ፚብሆ J\$ዓብ BO]

OGGTU [unalopida] (adj) "Plaid."

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{O'OQ_oQJ} \hspace{0.1 in} [unappusdi] \hspace{0.1 in} (n) \hspace{0.1 in} " \textcircled{} Trost \hspace{0.1 in} on \hspace{0.1 in} the \hspace{0.1 in} ground \hspace{0.1 in} (ice). \\ \textcircled{} \\ @ \hspace{0.1 in} Hoar \hspace{0.1 in} frost." \end{array}$

OOTA [unagwahlv] (n) "Maryville, TN."

O'OofShr [unasdetsi] (n) "Root."

O'O\$\$ [unde³ga] (v) "He is selling it."

DYOSS [a¹ginde³ga] "*I am*..." O'OSRRT [unde³gsv²³2i] "*He did*..." O'OSAT [unde³go³2i] "*He often*..." GOSO'S [tsande³u2ga] "*Let you*..."

O'OSioJJ [unde³ysdi] "For him..."

Ти-Ф\$РФЛThrt-iT De TGLЛ٩iФŀФЛ; ...sell your goods, and give alms, ...[M\$ 12:33]O'Ф\$ЛФФЕТ [unadetiyisgv2i] (n) "Christmas."O'ФVIrJ [untsetsdi] (n) "① Candy roaster squash. ②biol. Cucurbita maxima. "

Օ.6Խ

O'Ohr [unatsi] (n) "His parent-in-law."

DYOIT [a¹ginatsi] "My ..." **O'OOD** [unawi?a] (v) "He is trembling."

ДУӨӨД [a¹ginawi2a] "*I am…*"

O'O6T [unahwv²³?i] "He did..."

O'OODAT [unawi2ago³?i] "He often..."

COG. [tsanahwa] "Let you..."

O'OOToJJ [unawiisdi] "For him ... "

ΘΨ'Z JJGJ \$PRP\$, Do DYOOD OPOY.Then said Christian, I rejoice and tremble.[JJGJ ShYRRT]

OtsAS [uhnagalvga] (v) "He is becoming angry."

Dyts998 [a¹gihnągąlvga] "*I am...*" Ots91C"T [uhnągąlvtsv²³?i] "*He did...*" O'ts91AT [uhnągąlvgo³?i] "*He often...*" Gts94Y [chąhnągąlvgi] "*Let you...*"

Ots94T₀∂J [uhnagaly₂isdi] "For him..." Ots94 [uhnagalvha] (v) "He is angry."

DУѣ\$А. [a¹gihnągąlvha] "I am..." Oѣ\$AC:T [uhnągąlvtsv²³?i] "He did..." Oѣ\$AFT [uhnągąlvto³?i] "He often..." Oѣ\$AT •∂.J [uhnągąlv2isdi] "Let you..." Oѣ\$AT •∂.J [uhnągąlv2isdi] "For him..." Oѣ\$C [uhnąwa] (n) "A dish." O'J\$ [unega] (adj) "White." ... L&Z & UV° YP <u>O'JE</u> Do E₺₽ •∂O'\$&\$. ... because thou art not able one hair to make white or black; [♂S 5:36] O'J\$AT [unegą2lv2i] (n) "His skin."

DY Λ **S** Λ **T** [a¹ginegaplvpi] "*My*..."

ОЛЯО [unegalyanv] (n) "A peeling."

O'JISL [unegada] (n) "① Yellow shafted flicker. ② Yellow hammer. ③ biol. Colaptes auratus auratus."

ОЛЈ∳ [uneguha] (v) "He is mean."

DУЛJD [a¹ginegu?a] "I am…" OЛJC:T [unegu?tsv²³?i] "He did…" OЛJFT [uneguho³?i] "He often…" GЛJУ [tsạnegu?gi] "Let you…" OЛJToJJ [unegu?isdi] "For him…"

OAJGW [unektsata] (v) "He is mischievious."

DУЛЈСW [a¹ginegu2tsata] "I am…" ОЛЈСЪЭОРТ [unektsatesdv²³2i] "He did…" ОЛЈСVТ [unektsato³2i] "He often…" СЛЈСЪЭЛ [tsanektsatesdi] "Let you…" ОЛЈСЛ [unektsati] "For him…"

ОУЛФ [uneha] (v) "He has it (a liquid)."

DУЛD [a¹gine?a] "*I have*…" O'ЛO'T [une?nv²³?i] "*He had*…" O'ЛI'T [uneho³?i] "*He often*…" GЛ&§ [tsanehvga] "*Let you*…" O'ЛJ [unhdi] "For him…"

ОЛИО-Э [unehlanvhi] (n) "God."

... hAAA JISUHACAAV DhVOA OJWOA
 DSW&T.
 ... every one walking in the sight of God,
 [JJGJ ShJRRT]

ОЛАВ [unelvsv] (n) "Scar."

ОЛоЈУАТ [uhnesgily?i] (n) "Nest."

OnolWJD [unesdaldiza] (v) "He is freezing."

DУЛӘLWJD [a¹ginessdaldisa] "I am…" OЛӘLWI^oT [unesdaldv²³2i] "He did…" OЛӘLWJƏAT [unesdaldisgo³2i] "He often…" GЛӘLWL [tsanesdalda] "Let you…" OЛӘLWJƏJ [unesdaldisdi] "For him…"

Onolf [unesdahli] (n) "1 Ice. 2 Glass."

ОЛодLP ARody [unesdahl gosysgi] (n) "① Ice plant. ② Freezer."

ОЛЛ [uneti] (n) "Freckles."

O'hE\$ [uhnigvga] (v) "① He is needing. ② He is running short of. ③ He is lacking."

DyhE§ [a¹ginigvga] "I am…" OhART [uhnigosv²³?i] "He did…" O'hEAT [uhnigvgo³?i] "He often…" GhA.J [chạnigọhi] "Let you…"

TGZ YG hA TV& D\$ViAdJ FR OhEFdJ, ... and if any of you do lack wisdom, ... [hH 1:5]

O'hE§ [unigvga] (v) "He is in need."

DyhE\$ [a¹ginigvga] "I am…" OhECT [unigv2tsv²³2i] "He did…" OhEAT [unigvgo³2i] "He often…" GhE\$ [tsanigv2ga] "Let you…" OhEToJJ [unigv2isdi] "For him…"

TGZ УG h. TV& D8Vi, D0 IR <u>O'hEFDJ</u>, O'LWO'DW64PDJ ... and if any of you do <u>lack</u> wisdom, let him ask from God ... [IrH 1:5]

Ohf [unili] (n) "His older brother (male ego)."

Dyhf [a¹ginili] "*My* ..."

- O'hGa [unilogwe] (n) "① Honey mushroom. ② Slicky mushroom. ③ biol. Armillaria mellea."
- **O'h,J,J,J,J,J** [unineguhisdi] (n) "① Tomato(es). ② biol. Solanum lycopersicum."

O'hT [unikwa] (n) "Black gum."

OhoTP [unisgwali] (n) "Heartleaf."

O'hoda'SS [unisgweduga] (n) "① Mayapple. ② Wild mandrake. ③ Ground lemon. ④ biol. *Podophyllum peltatum*."

O'holso'old [unisdelesdi] (n) "① Wild comfrey. ② Blue houndstongue. ③ biol. Cynoglossum virginianum."

O'hb [unisi] (n) "① His father's father. ② His grandson."

DУhb [a¹ginisi] "*My* …"

O'hRVh [unisvdoni] (n) "① Hollow mushrooms. ② Morel. ③ Sponge morel. ④ They are hollow. ⑤ biol. *Morchella esculenta.*"

OhtołWJ [unitelvlahdi] (n) "① Fox grapes. ② Wild grapes. ③ biol. *Vitis labrusca.*"

O'hGJ [unitsati] (n) "Mass of people."

... Do OhGA OOOPのU Ot DoP IR RGA. ... and they increase into <u>a multitude</u> in the midst of the land.' [ЪЬ ТЕюю 1:20] O'HGO' [unitsadv] (n) "D Lots. 2 A group. 3 Many." Do Do GAG TGLOOO' <u>O'hGO'</u> EGAUGAVA O'OC אין, Do' iL נאיי דאר קרס GAVo'T. From this [time] <u>many</u> of his disciples went away backward, and were no more walking with him, [G'h 6:66]

O'hhrAT [unitsilvai] (n) "A pepper on a vine."

O'hIrá [unitsiya] (n) "① Red earthworms. ② Nightcrawlers. ③ biol. *Lumbricus terrestris*."

O'hC:OLP [untsvndali] (n) "Peas."

OZO [uhnoka] (n) "① Bigmouth bass. ② Largemouth bass. ③ biol. *Micropterus salmoides*. "

O'Zd: [unolehi] (n) "Wind."

O'ZSO [unodena] (n) "1 Sheep. 2 biol. Ovis aries."

W48 OhZ80 DAV&. Count the sheep walking about. [GWY WPA JhhVA J\$6VJ]

O'ZB [unoyv] (n) "① Cedar waxwing. ② biol. *Bombycilla* cedrorum. "

O[·]ZBZBPS

O'ZBZBF\$ [uhnoyy2nohyvhlga] (v) "It is making a noise."

O'ZBZBFRT [uhnoyy2nohyvhlsv²³2i] "It did..." O'ZBZBFAT [uhnoyy2nohyvhlgo³2i] "It often..."

9ZBZBP [wuhnoyy2nohyvhli] "Let it..."

OZBZBPoJJ [uhnoyy2nohyvhlsdi] "For it..."

OPARtops [unu³lvhvsga] (v) "① He is failing. ② He is unable to do it."

DyqAio78 [a¹ginu³lyhvsga] "I am..."

O'94O'T [unu³lyhnv²³?i] "He did..."

OPAGoT [unu³lvhvsgo³?i] "He often..."

GAA&S [tsanu³lvhvga] "Let you..."

O'AAJ [unu³hldi] *"For him..."*

StrW644Z IGOUGAVA Oh4AOOAAS; D4Z <u>Oh44Oy</u>. and I besought thy disciples that they might cast it out, and they were not able.' $[\mathscr{F}S \ 17:16]$

O'Ahr [unutsi] (n) "① His younger brother (male ego). ② Son-in-law."

DYH $[a^1ginutsi]$ "*My*..."

OOS [unvga] (v) "He is hurrying."

DTO·\$ [a¹gwanvga] "I am..." OO·C:T [unv2tsv²³2i] "He did..." OO·AT [unvgo³2i] "He often..." GO·Y [tsanv2gi] "Let you..."

OOToJJ [unveisdi] "For him ... "

O'O'YO' [uhnyginv] (n) "① American chinquapin. ② Dwarf chestnut. ③ biol. *Castanea pumila*."

O'O'AW0[•] [uhnygoladv] (n) "Rainbow."

Do AD O'LSFAWh t-W' InGYWJAJAFAJ RGA, O'O'AWI' DAGI''J hSFAJAFAJ O'GYAT. and it hath come to pass (in My sending a cloud over the earth) that the bow hath been seen in the cloud, [5b TEv3v 9:14]

OOUJ [unysadi] (n) "Rattle wrapped around the leg."

JO·UJ [tsunysadi] *"Him ... (more than one)"* **DTO·UJ** [a¹gwanysadi] *"Me ..."*

JIOUJ [di¹gwanysadi] "Me ... (more than one)"

ООЪВТ [unvsiyvэi] (n) "Corner."

O'O'Lo [uhndaha] (v) "He is remembering it."

DTO'Lo [a¹gwa?ndaha] "*I am*…"

OO·LOT [uhndad2v²³2i] "He did..."

OO·LFT [uhndaho³?i] "He often..."

GO·J°L [tsahndvda] "Let you..."

OOLJOJJ [uhndadisdi] "For him ... "

EGALGJVAZ OOOLOY AD hEO A&AT; "GVP DLAA LAME DYAGO." And his disciples <u>remembered</u> that it is written, 'The zeal of Thy house did eat me up;' [Gh 2:17]

OOLRT [unvdasvai] (n) "A mountain."

OOWTP [unytagwali] (n) "Small pox."

OOJ [unvdi] (n) "Milk."

ארס <u>OADLW OO'A</u>, גרססט גסענגאא. Color the <u>ice cream</u> a color according to the following. [GWY WPA JhhVA J\$6VJ]

OOSJOOL [unvduhisda] (n) "① Groundcherry. ② biol. *Physalis spp.*"

OOCJ [uhnvtsadi] (adj) "Speckled."

O'O'GJ [uhnvtsati] (n) "Speckled trout."

О°ӨО°СЛ [unahnvtsati] "Me ..."

O'O'Ir [untsi] (n) "Snow on the ground."

OOrt [unvtsida] (n) "Brains."

O'O'GooJo [unvwasdiha] (v) "He has chills."

DYO G. J. [a¹ginvwa2sdiha] "I have..." OO G. WOT [unvwastanv²³2i] "He had..." OO G. J. J. [unvwasdisgo³2i] "He often..." GO G. J. [tsanvwasda] "Let vou..."

OOGodVJ [unvwasdohdi] "For him..."

OO&L [unyweda] (n) "Bowl."

O'TGS [ugwaloga] (n) "Leaf."

O'Toðl.Mvðl [ugwasdaluhyda] (n) "① Ragweed. ② Giant ragweed. ③ biol. *Ambrosia trifida*. "

OcollaT [ugwedahlv2i] (n) "His flesh."

DY*w***LAT** [a¹gigwedahlv?i] "*My* ... "

ତର୍କ୍ୟୁ ଅଙ୍ଗର ଅରଞ୍ଚି ହେନରା ତହା ଅଧି ହଳା ତାଳୀ ଅନ୍ତରାରାନରା, ତର୍କ୍ୟୁ ଅଧ୍ୟର୍ଥ <u>ତାର୍ଜ୍ୟା</u> ମଧ୍ୟରା, therefore doth a man leave his father and his mother, and hath cleaved unto his wife, and they have become

one <u>flesh</u>. [5Ь ТЕудуд 2:24]

O'Uc'h [usaleni] (n) "A coat."

DTUo'h [a¹gwasaleni] "Me"

O'o**ð§Rh** [usgapeni] (n) "Coward."

OodST [usgaphi] (n) "① Dwarf crested iris. ② Crested iris. ③ biol. *Iris cristata*. "

Oodsy [usgagi] (n) "His enemy."

DToəsy [a¹gwasgagi] "My ... "

TGP'SO'A TY AD TS&P' FRT; AFG'AAJ Θ i TJAUUW, AASFAJZ <u>GASY</u>. 'Ye heard that it was said: Thou shalt love thy neighbour, and shalt hate <u>thine enemy</u>; [\mathscr{X} S 5:43]

Oods4.1 O.Joy [usgased udilegi] (n) "Pneumonia."

OodAl [usgolv] (adj) "Pale."

O'oJJGJD [usgu³wadi2a] (v) "He has a headache."

DYoJGJD [a¹gisgu³wadi2a] "*I have...*"

O'odJGCO'T [usgu³wad2v²³2i] "He had..."

OoJG.JoAT [usgu³wadisgo³2i] "He often..."

GoJGL [tsasgu³wada] "Let you..."

OoJGJoJA [usgu³wadisdi] "For him..."

OodTO'h [usgwanvhni] (n) "Mulligan blanket."

OrdTA [usgwahdi] (n) "① Safety pin. ② Stick pin."

O'07TV [usgwado] (n) "① Red buckeye. ② Firecracker plant. ③ biol. *Aesculus pavia*."

OodoOod [usgwenyhi] (n) "His fist."

DУодоО-А $[a^1gsgwenyhi]$ " $My \dots$ "

Ord WJD [usgwoladi2a] (v) "He has diarrhea."

DY of WJD [a¹gisgwoladi?a] "I have..."

Ood WOT [usgwolądv²³?i] "He had..."

Ood VW JodAT [usgwolądisgo³2i] "He often..."

CodY'WL [tsasgwolada] "Let you..."

Oʻodų"W.Jod.I [usgwolądisdi] *"For him…"* **OʻodL§**4T [usdagalv?i] (n) "① Cave. ② Rock shelter. ③ Cavern."

<u>ው ወ ሬ ም ፓ</u> ከ ሰ ም ር መር ብቁ. At <u>the cave</u> she is looking for him. She isn't finding him. [GWY KTA JhhVa J\$6VJ]

OodLAT [usdahlv2i] (n) "His clan."

DY OLAT [a¹gsdahlv?i] "My ..." O'OLOP [usdanali] (n) "Shoals." O'OLASAT [usdanega2lv?i] (n) "His sole of his foot."

DTƏLЛ\$ЯТ [a¹gwasdanegaəlvəi] "Му…" ОЭLЭJ [usdasdi] (n) "① Mountain holly. ② Catberry. ③ biol. *Ilex mucronata.*" ОЭJ [usdi] (adj) "Little."

LØAZ GOEØ490 <u>OØJ</u> SGAØJ JAPRT OGGAØJvð? Did not I direct thee the way to the <u>little</u> Wicketgate? [JJGJ ShYRRT]

Clob

OodJT [usdiei] (pt) "Baby."

Orall
DYV R4. Ir\$BP& bO' DYV IRT.I have a baby
Bother. I am older than my brother.[GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

OoJ & WoJ [usdi hayelasdi] (n) "Pocket knife."

OodJG [usdiyu] (n) "His place to look."

DYoJJG [a¹gisdiyu] "My ..."

... "TGV&T@F@J JLOW O'UJ <u>Thr@JG</u> LC=&6h" ... "You should be learning doctoring medicine; I am going to teach you <u>where to look</u>". [King pg 122]

O'oðShD [usdutsi2] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is dripping. ⁽²⁾ He is being spilled on."

DY oShD [a¹gisdutsi2a] "I am..."

OodShrCT [usdudstsv²³?i] "He did..."

OodShrodAT [usdutsisgo³2i] "He often..."

CooShrC [tsasdudstsa] "Let you..."

OrdShrod [usdutsisdi] "For him ... "

O'4WJ [uselati] (n) "① Rattlesnake fern. ② Held erect. ③ biol. *Botrypus virginianus*. "

ОЪСьду [usihwah³sga] (v) "He is coughing."

DybG.o7\$ [a¹gisihwah³sga] "I am..." O'bG.&T [usihwa³hv²³2i] "He did..." O'bG.o7AT [usihwah³sgo³2i] "He often..." GbG.o7AT [usihwah³sgo³2i] "He often..." O'bG.o7AI [usihwah³sdi] "Let you..."

OHvð [usoyi] (adj) "Same."

OVOAT [usukahlvzi] (n) "His toe nail."

DTC@T [a¹gwasukahlv?i] "*My* ... "

OCWAS [usulagoga] (v) "He is lonesome."

DY&WAS [a¹gisulągoga] "I am..." O&WAGIT [usulągotsav²³?i] "He did..." O&WAAT [usulągogo³?i] "He often..." G&WAY [tsasulągogi] "Let you..." O&WAToJJ [usulągo?isdi] "For him..."

O'CP [usuliha] (v) "He is full."

DYPP [a¹gisuliha] "I am..." OPP&T [usulyhv²³?i] "He did..." OPP@AT [usulisgo³?i] "He often..." GPP [tsasuli] "Let you..." OPPFJ [usuhldi] "For him..."

 ORA [usv³hi] (pt) "① Yesterday. ② Tonight. ③ At night."

 ... D4Z ThrVL OVPS OOWOA DYAVAY ORA

 <u>RZA</u>, AD QMRY; ...

 ... but the God of your father yesternight hath spoken unto me, saying, ...

 [3b TEvoto 31:29]

O'RVh [usydoni] (n) "Hollow."

O'LFG [udage³yuha] (v) "He is loving."

DTLIFGD [a¹gwądąge³yu?a] "I am…" O'LIFGO'T [udąge³yunv²³?i] "He did…" O'LIFGIT [udąge³yuho³?i] "He often…" GLIFGS [tsadąge³yuga] "Let you…" O'LIFGJ [udąge³yhdi] "For him…"

iL ሁም ውድርሌሙህ Rውህ ፕሬሆንቢው, <u>JOUF ናውም እንኩ</u> Do Ohoos OO. none of them are hurtful, <u>but loving</u> and holy. [JJGJ ShYRRT]

O'Lo'A [udalehi] (adj) "Different."

OLP [udahli] (n) "1 Mistletoe. 2 biol. Viscum album."

OLFT [udali2i] (n) "His wife." **DTLFT** [a¹gwadali2i] "My ... " եՔ հ§i EhŀRΨZ հՏጨЛ۹ ՕՂՐΤ. Wherefore at length he brake his mind to his Wife and Children. [JJGJ Shyrrt] Note: O'LL + DFT. **OLGR** [udalosv] (n) "Income." OLASAL [udanegalvda] (n) "1 Skinned place. 2 A sore." **OLAWOL** [udanelawoda] (n) "① A scald place. ② Scalded." OLAG& [udanelohv] (n) "A bush." **O'LO'LJ** [udanhte³hdiha] (v) "He is worrying." **DTLO'5.1** [a¹gwadan>te³hdiha] "*I am*..." **O'LO'TLO'T** [udanhte³hdany²³?i] "He did..." **O'LO'LJ@AT** [udanhte³hdisgo³?i] "He often..." **GLO'UL** [tsadanhte³hda] "Let you..." **O'LO'TSJ** [udanhte³hduhdi] "For him..." **O'LO'V** [udando] (n) "His heart." **DTLO·V** [a^1 gwadando] "*My*..." ADAYH OOVA BO OLOV \$Z₽0° കുന **ՕՆՆԵԿԴՅԴ ԻԻԱՅ** This parlour is the heart of a man that was never sanctified by the sweet Grace of the Gospel. [JJGJ Shyrr] OLWO [udatanyhi] (n) "Berry." DFBZ AD 9,0946 TOP; &PY \$6547AJ OUWOA DOB.1.6 h898. And the woman saith unto the serpent, 'Of the fruit of the trees of the garden we do eat, [5b TEvava 3:2] O'LGOJ [udatsakdi] (adj) "Rough." **O'L&WYoJJ** [udawelagisdi] (n) "Burner on a stove." **OWG** [utaloga] (v) "He has his mouth open." DTLGS [a¹gwadaaloga] "I have..." O'WGO'T [utalo2nv232i] "He had..." **OWGioDAT** [utalo2vsgo³2i] "He often..." GWGis [tsatalozyga] "Let you ... " OWGJ [utalohdi] "For him ... "

OWGY [utalogi] (n) "① Kettle. ② His open mouth."

O'WMYD [uhtalu³gi2a] (v) "① It is shining. ② It is reflecting."

-----**OWM§iT** [uhtalu³ga2v²³2i] *"It did..."* **OWMY**₀**AT** [uhtalu³gisgo³?i] "It often..." **9WM\$** [wuhtalu³gaga] "Let it..." **OWMAJ** [uhtalu³godi] "For it..." OWMYoJY [utalugisgi] (n) "Satin." OWΘ [utana] (adj) "^① Grown-up. ^② Big." **OWSYD** [uhtadegi2a] (v) "He is thirsty." **DYW\$YD** [a¹gitadegi2a] "*I am...*" **OWSYRT** [uhtadegisv²³?i] "He did..." **OWSY**₀**AT** [uhtadegisgo³?i] "He often..." GW\$Y [tshtadegi] "Let you..." OWSYOJJ [uhtadegisdi] "For him ... " ... TGZ YG OW\$YƏFƏJ, DB GYMh, Do GJW. ... 'If any one doth thirst, let him come unto me and drink: [Gh 7:37] **O'\$\$** [udega] (v) "He is throwing it." **DT\$**§ [a¹gwadega] "*I am*..." **O'\$RT** [udesv²³?i] "He did..." **O'\$AT** [udego³?i] "He often..." **CSS** [tsade2ga] "Let you..." ... ՎԼՑՆՆՆՈՒԹԴ, DC ՇՏԻԹԴ; pluck it out and cast from thee, ... [**&**S 5:29]

- **O'\$FU** [udehosati] (v) "He is bashful."
 - DT\$&UJ [a¹gwade?osati] "I am..."
 - OSFUOT [udehosatv²³?i] "He did..."
 - **O'\$FUVT** [udehosato³2i] "He often..."
 - CSFUTooJ [tsadehosatesdi] "Let you..."
- **ОЗНОЪод I** [udehosatesdi] *"For him..."* **ОЗГЅ** [udeliga] (v) "He is going out of sight."
 - **DTSPS** [a¹gwadeliga] "*I am...*"
 - **O'SFC:**T [udelitsv²³?i] "He did..."
 - **O'\$PAT** [udeligo³?i] "He often..."
 - **CSP** [tsadeli] "Let you..."
 - **OSPTOJI** [udelizisdi] "For him..."
- O'SO[•] [udenv] (pt) "① Birth. ② Born. ③ Birthplace."
 - http://www.action.com/www.action.com/www.action.com/bases/action.com/action.c
 - [**&**S 2:1]

OSJvov [udetiyiha] (v) "He has a birthday."

DISIVOV [a¹gwadetiyiha] "*I have...*" OSIB&T [udętiyyhv²³?i] "*He had...*" OSIVOT [udętiyiho³?i] "*He often...*" OSIVO [tsadętiya] "*Let you...*" OSIVOJ [udętiyihdi] "*For him...*"

- OJ [udi] (n) "Corn cob."
- OLOY [udilegi] (n) "Fever."

ΟΊσΕΤ

OJOET [udilegy2i] (adj) "1 Heat. 2 Hot."

O'Jo'doods [udilehvsga] (v) " The has a fever. 2 He is feverish."

Dy.Joioos [a¹gidilehvsga] "I have..."

- OJOOT [udilehnv²³?i] "He had..."
- OJC&OAT [udilehvsgo³?i] "He often..."
- CJC&S [tsadilehvga] "Let you..."
- O'JoJ [udilehdi] "For him ... "
- **O'AFOJ** [udihlisdi] (n) "① Treacleberry. ② False solomon's seal. ③ biol. *Maianthemum racemosum*.
- **O'JOT** [utina2i] (n) "His father's brother's wife."

DTJOT [a¹gwatina2i] "My"

OV [udo] (n) "Her brother (female ego)."

DYV $[a^1gido]$ "*My*..."

OAJT DYV R4. Ir\$BP& DO DYV IRT. I have a baby brother. I am older than my brother. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

OV [uto] (n) "Her sister's daughter (female ego)."

DTV [a^1 gwato] "*My*..."

OVA [udohi] (n) "His sister (male ego)."

DYV. $\boldsymbol{\partial}$ [a¹gidohi] "*My* ..."

O'VWh [udolani] (n) "① Smooth shadbush. ② Allegheny serviceberry. ③ Serviceberry. ④ biol. Amelanchier laevis. " **OVL** [udoda] (n) "① Father. ② Father's brother." **DYVL** [a¹gidoda] "*Me*..." YWYZ TBO Shht kG Do OhVL, Do EGƏLGP4T. and they, immediately, having left the boat and their father, did follow him. [& S 4:22] **OVLTD** [udo³dagwa2a] (v) "He is having a holiday." **DTVLTD** [a¹gwado³dagwa2a] "*I am*..." **O'VLTRT** [udo³dagwasv²³?i] "He did..." **OVLTOAT** [udo³dagwasgo³?i] "He often..." **GVLT** [tsado³dagwa] "Let you..." OVLTOJ [udo³dagwasdi] "For him..." **OVJOE** [udodisgv] (pt) "In the shade." **O'VO'TO'** [udodvgwadv] (n) "Day." **OV&9T** [udowely?i] (n) "Birth mark." **OVG** [udohyu] (pt) "Very." OSToos [udupisga] (adj) "Dotted." **O'S§** [utuga] (v) "He owes someone." **DYS**§ [a¹gid²uga] "*I am*..." **O'SO'T** [utu2nv²³2i] "He did..." **O'SAT** [utugo³?i] "He often..." CSi§ [tsatu2vga] "Let you..." **O'SJ** [utuhdi] "For him..." ... TEVAVAZ AD 94946T, TWA TST GSS DYOBVA. ... he said to the first, How much dost thou owe to my lord? [M§ 16:5] **O'Sfof** [udu³liha] (v) "He is wanting it." **DTSFD** [a¹gwadu³li2a] "I am..." **O'SA&T** [udu³lvhv²³?i] *"He did..."* **O'SPoJAT** [udu³lisgo³?i] "He often..." **CSW** [tsadu³la] "Let you..." **OSPJ** [udu³hldi] "For him..." DhF@ 00L@LBJ 00SP& Dh@&@. The men want the women to cook. [King pg 115] **O'SPJ** [uduhldiha] (v) "He has an inclination to." **DTSPJ** [a¹gwadu2ldiha] "*I have...*" **OSPWOT** [uduhlta?nv²³?i] "He had..." **OSPJoJAT** [uduhldisgo³?i] "He often..." **GSPL** [tsaduhlda] "Let you..." OSPVJ [uduhldohdi] "For him ... "

OSLW [udu³dapla] (v) "He is responsible for or to." **DTSLW** [a¹gwadu³da2la] "*I am...*" **O'SLAIT** [udu³da2lv2v²³2i] "He did..." **O'SLGT** [udu³da2lo³2i] "He often..." **CSLAis** [tsadu³da2ly2yga] "Let you..." **OSLAJ** [udu³da2lvdi] "For him..." **O'SS** [ududu] (n) "His mother's father." **DYSS** [a^1 gidudu] "My ..." **O'Shr** [udutsi] (n) "His mother's brother." **DySh** [a^1 gidutsi] "My ..." **O'Shr** [udutsi] (n) "His uncle." **DySh** [a^1 gidutsi] "My ..." O'f'WSoff'O' [udvlagsdynv] (n) "His broken bone." DTT'WSoft'O [a¹gwadvlagsdynv] "My ..." **OPZ** [udyno] (n) "A sheet sling used to carry a baby on one's back." O'C'HO [utvsonv] (n) "① Man, elderly. 2 Patriarch." **DTC**²**HO**[•] [a^1 gwatvsonv] "*Me* ..." **O'GW** [utsala] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Pot scrapings. ⁽²⁾ Lichen(s). ⁽³⁾ biol. All Varieties. " O'Cool [utsalesdi] (n) "1 Flour. 2 Wheat bread." WPЛ O'h8P4 O'Coal. Second they are cutting the wheat. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] O'CJ [utsati] (pt) "Much." DO OGA RADA OLOPY: and greatly distressed in his mind; [JJGJ Shyrr] **O'VS** [utse³ga] (v) "He is taking revenge." **DTV§** [a¹gwatse³ga] *"I am…"* OVCT [utse³?tsv²³?i] "He did..." **O'VAT** [utse³go³?i] "He often..." **GVY** [tsatse³?gi] "Let you..." **OVTOJ** [utse³?isdi] "For him..." O'VP [utseli] (n) "1 His. 2 Hers. 3 Ownership. 4 Possession." **DTVP** [a^1 gwatseli] "My ..." "JW? JW! &P DIVP DV PARJ?" "Ouail? Ouail! Where is my whistle?" [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] **O'VUJ** [utsesadi] (n) "Overalls."

O'VHrodJ [utsedsdi] (n) "① Opossum. ② biol. Didelphis virginiana. "
O'VOD [utsewipa] (v) "He is spilling a non-liquid."

DTVOD [a¹gwatsewi2a] "*I am*..."

O'VOIT [utsewiv²³?i] "He did..."

O'VO0AT [utsewisgo³?i] "He often..."

GVG. [tsatsewa] "Let you..."

O'VGoJJ [utsewasdi] "For him..."

O'hr [utsi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ His mother. ⁽²⁾ His mother's sister."

Dyh [a¹gitsi] "*My* ... "

DLOZ TO SOR O'LFT, h\$6°\$Z BO JO'Z6° ORY O'hfr F4T. And the man calleth his wife's name Eve: for she hath been mother of all living. [5b TEvovo 3:20]

O'hr? [utsielv] (n) "1 Cotton. 2 Hot pepper."

O'hቴ' [utsi2ma] (n) "① Gray catbird. ② biol. Dumetella carolinensis."

O'HUWJD [utsdaladi2a] (v) "He has a sore."

DYHLWAD [a¹gid2sdaļadi?a] "I have..." OHLWO?T [utsdaļadv²³?i] "He had..." OHLWJ@AT [utsdaļadisgo³?i] "He often..." GHLWL [tsatsdaļada] "Let you..." OHLWJ@J [utsdaladisdi] "For him..."

O'HCJ [utsitsadi] (n) "Corn tassel."

OKT [utso?i] (n) "His daughter-in-law."

DYKT [a¹gitso?i] "*My* ..."

OKS [utsoga] (v) "He is unable to find."

DTK\$ [a¹gwatsoga] "I an..." OKŀoðO'T [utsogesdv²³?i] "He did..." OKAT [utsogo³?i] "He often..." GKŀoðJ [tsatsogesdi] "Let you..." O'KŀoðJ [utsogesdi] "For him..."

О, КӨҮ

- **OKOJ** [utsonadi] (n) "① Timber rattlesnake. ② biol. *Crotalus horridus.*"
- **O'KAJ** [utsonedi] (n) "① Purple finch. ② biol. *Haemorhous purpureus*."

OKO JL [utsonyhida] (n) "Soot."

Ody [utsugi] (n) "① Tufted titmouse. ② biol. *Baeolophus bicolor*."

OdOJ [utsuwodi] (n) "Moccasin."

O'C:S [uhtsvga] (v) "He is sick."

DYC***§** [a¹gitsvga] "*I am*..."

O'C::C:T [uhtsv2tsv²³2i] *"He did..."*

O'C: **AT** [uhtsvgo³?i] *"He often..."*

GC: **Y** [tshtsv2gi] "Let you..."

OCTOJI [uhtsvaisdi] "For him ... "

O'C"E [utsvgv] (n) "Sickness."

DYC \mathbb{E} [a¹gtsvgv] "*Me* ..."

O'G.S [uwaga] (n) "① Passion flower. ② Purple passionflower. ③ Maypop. ④ Wild passion vine. ⑤ biol. Passiflora incarnata. "

O'G.∂. [uwakaha] (v) "He has it (something alive)."

DYOD [a¹gika?a] "I have..."

OG@PofOT [uwakahesdv²³?i] "He had..."

OGOFT [uwakaho³?i] "He often..."

GOPoJJ [tsakahesdi] "Let you..."

OGAJ [uwakdi] "For him "

... Do ውስΨ GEOGA <u>\$60</u> \$0LT KYOPOA; iL ቴΨ Aг∂j ƙ\$j\$• A\$W& GEOGA, Kh\$9 Do \$L VY& OG.R.

... and <u>possession of</u> the cattle [is] unto my lord, there hath not been left before my lord save our bodies, and our ground; [5b TEvovo 47:18]

O'CLPORS [uwke³whsga] (v) "He is forgetting it."

D&FOODS [a¹gwy2ke³whsga] "I am..." OGFORT [uwke³whsv²³?i] "He did..." OGFOODAT [uwke³whsgo³?i] "He often..." CFG [tsvke³wa] "Let you..." OGFOODJ [uwke³whsdi] "For him..."

OGJOD [uwagule2a] (v) "He is belching."

DYJOD [a¹gigule2a] "I am..." OGJOCT [uwaguletsv²³2i] "He did..." OGJOOAT [uwagulesgo³2i] "He often..." GJOY [tsagulegi] "Let you..." OGJOJ [uwaguledi] "For him..."

OGJGooJ [uwaguwasdi] (n) "Hiccup."

 O'C.h [uwani] (n) "Wool."

 \$V BO OC.h \$U&O?

 What person wears a wool jacket?

 [GWY KTΛ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

O'C.h\$WO[•] [uwanigahlanv] (n) "① Limb. ② Branch of a tree."

O'G.h (uwani³yha] (v) "He is holding it (something alive) in hand." **Dyha** $[a^1gini^3ya]$ "I am..." **O'GhB&T** [uwani³yvhv²³?i] *"He did..."* **O'G.hft** [uwani³yho³?i] *"He often..."* Cha [tsapni³ya] "Let you..." **O'G.hBJ** [uwani³yhdi] "For him..." **O'GO'\$** [uwanvga] (v) "① He is in a hurry. ② He is hurrying." **D&O'\$** [a¹gwvnvga] "*I am*..." O'GO'C"T [uwany2tsy²³2i] "He did..." **O'GO'AT** [uwanvgo³?i] "He often..." CCOY [tsvnv2gi] "Let you..." O'GO'ToJJ [uwanveisdi] "For him..." **OGU** [uwasa] (adj) "① Alone. ② By oneself. ③ Himself. 4 Herself." **D&U** [a¹gwysa] "*Me* ..." SVSZ JPAVLO CIR hMhs. But how is it that you came alone? [JJGJ Shyrr] **O'C.o7\$** [uhwasga] (v) "He is buying it." **DYG.78** [a¹giwasga] "*I am...*" **O'GRT** [uhwasv²³?i] "He did..." O'GodAT [uhwasgo³2i] "He often..." CG.A [chawahi] "Let you..." OG.A.J. [uhwahisdi] "For him..." RPAR ACCALCGAP? ii DOLASARL. Is it enough to buy the item? Choose between Yes and No. [GWY WPJ JhhVa J\$6VJ] **O'G.J.** [uwasdi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Ramps (plant). ⁽²⁾ Spring onion. 3 biol. Allium tricoccum. ' **O'G.Rioðs** [uhwa³sy2vsga] (v) "He is buying things." **DYGRiods** [a¹gihwa³sv2vsga] "I am..." **O'GRO'T** [uhwa³sv2nv²³2i] "He did..." **O'G.RioJAT** [uhwa³sy2vsgo³2i] *"He often..."* **CG.Ri**§ [tsahwa³syayga] "Let you..." **O'G.R.J** [uhwa³svdi] "For him..." **OGVP** [uwatoli] (n) "His penis."

DTVP [a^1 gwatoli] "*My* ..."

O'GCR\$ [uwawsv³ga] (v) "He is smelling it." **DYGR§** [a¹giw2sv³ga] "*I am...*" **O'G.G.RC**^{*}**T** [uwawsv³tsv²³?i] "He did..." **O'GGRAT** [uwawsv³go³?i] "He often..." **GGRY** [tsawhsv³gi] "Let you..." OGGRToJJ [uwawsv³2isdi] "For him..." O'Goo? [uwaya] (v) "He has it (something long)." **DE** a¹gwvya] "*I have*..." O'GLBOO'T [uwayesdv²³?i] "He had..." **O'G.hT** [uwayo³?i] "He often..." C:BoJJ [tsvyesdi] "Let you..." OGBOJI [uwayesdi] "For him ... " **O&JoJLA** [uwehisdaneha] (v) "He is aching." **D** ∂ **T** ∂ **J** ∂ **J** ∂ [a¹gwe2isdaneha] "*I am*..." O&AoUAPOT [uwehisdanehesdy²³2i] "He did..." **OWAALAFT** [uwehisdaneho³?i] "He often..." V.A. [tsehisdasi] "Let you..." OBATOJ [uwehisdanhdi] "For him ... " **O**&W [uwela] (n) "Liver." O&W\$B [uwelaksi] (n) "His sibling-in-law." **D** ω **W\$b** [a¹gwelaksi] "*My*..." **OWMO** [uhweluka] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is hollering. ⁽²⁾ He is crying out." **D** ω **M** ∂ [a¹gwęsluka] "*I am*..." **O&MOT** [uhweluhnv²³?i] "He did..." **OWMAT** [uhweluko³?i] "He often..." VM&S [tsehluhv?ga] "Let you..." O&MIJ [uhweluhuhdi] "For him..." ... OWMON DALAG AD AWRY, "SVZ LSPAP **ℰԵ ՑՅՆՖՁԺԴԴ ՕՐՐՑԵՖ**МԻ5." ... he burst out, as he had done before, crying, "What shall I do to be saved?" [JJGJ Shyrrt] **O**&OS [uwe³hnvga] (v) "He is becoming rich." **D** ω **O** \cdot **§** [a¹gwe2nvga] "*I am*..." **O'&O'C**T [uwe³hnv2tsv²³2i] *"He did..."* **O'&O'AT** [uwe³hnvgo³?i] "He often..." **VO·Y** [tse³hnv2gi] "Let you..." OBOTOJ [uwe³hnv2isdi] "For him..."

O'&O off'T [uwenvsdv?i] (n) "Stem."

O'&O'RT [uwenvsv?i] (n) "His home."

J&ORT [tsuwenvsvzi] "*His* ... (more than one)" **D**&ORT [a¹gwenvsvzi] "*My* ..." **J**&ORT [di¹gwenvsvzi] "*My* ... (more than one)"

<u>JAOORZ</u> JYAOOLAJ Zo DIV&HAOVJ. "I want to work and rest at <u>home</u>." [King pg 116]

O&J [uweti] (n) "Mole (on the flesh)."

OWT [uwedvai] (n) "Meander."

O&h [uwetsi] (n) " His offspring. ⁽²⁾ His child. ⁽³⁾ An egg."

J&H [tsuwetsi] *"His … (more than one)"* **DAH** [a¹gwetsi] *"My …"* **JAH** [di¹gwetsi] *"My … (more than one)"*

OUTS RA OWN DIGG Daughter of the sun. [GWY OYA JhhVA JShVJ]

Ο'θθ [uwina] (n) "His sister's son (male ego)."

DYOO [a^1 giwina] "*My* ..."

OOYP [uwogili] (n) " Beer. 2 Foam."

O'OJGG [uwohi³yuha] (v) "He is believing in."

D∜'TG'• [a¹gwọ₂i³yuha] "*I am…*"

OOGGOT [uwohi³yuhnv²³?i] "He did..."

OOAGFT [uwohi³yuho³?i] *"He often..."*

KAGOS [tsohi³yunvga] "Let you..."

OOAGJ [uwohi³yhdi] "For him..."

... Do ovy doso <u>ovacoy</u> ku quatt, do owory.

... And the man <u>believed</u> the word that Jesus said to him, and was going on, [Gh 4:50]

OOGGh [uwohiyuni] (adj) "O Obedient. 2 Loyal."

O'OF4•• [uwoho³seha] (v) "He is dropping accidentally it (a solid)."

DV°5340 [a¹gwo?o³seha] "*I am...*" O'OF44T [uwoho³selv²³?i] "*He did...*" O'OF44T [uwoho³seho³?i] "*He often...*" KFB [tsoho³si] "*Let you...*" O'OF44 [uwoho³sehdi] "For him..." **OOW** [uwohla] (v) "① He is sitting. ② He is at home."

DW[°]**W** [a¹gwo2la] "*I am*..." **OOO6O7** [uhwolesdv²³2i] "*He did*..." **OO67** [uwohlo³2i] "*He often*..." **K66J** [tsohlesdi] "*Let you*..." **OJ** [uhdi] "For him..."

ତର୍ <u>ውሮም</u> እር ተርጉል **ያ**ህታ በርጉል የሆኑ ስጥር እንደው እንደ በርጉል የሆኑ እንደ በርጉል እንደ በርጉል

IIIs one <u>dour rouge</u> with a certain simon a tanner, . [IIrObo 4007ЛГVАТ 10:6]

O,622

O'OS (uwoduha] (v) "① He is attractive. ② He is pretty."
DV'SD [a¹gwodu?a] "I am..."
O'OSPOO'T [uwoduhesdv²³?i] "He did..."
O'OSFT [uwoduho³?i] "He often..."
KSPOJ [tsoduhesdi] "Let you..."
O'OSPOJ [uwoduhesdi] "For him..."

OOSA [uwoduhi] (n) "Pretty."

D $\mathbf{V}^{\mathbf{N}}$ **S** $\mathbf{\Theta}$ [a¹gwodụhi] "*Me* ..."

VG OOSA DFGG, FG8? "The little girl is very pretty, isn't she?" [King pg 120]

OOHJ [uwotsdi] (adj) "1 Silly. 2 Funny."

DV°hJ [agwotsdi] "Me ..."

OOBH [uwo2yeni] (n) "His hand."

D\Psi² β **h** [a¹gwo₂yeni] "*My* ..."

ΘωΥΖ O'A& DPGVhVA DSJb O'O'Ah O'hB&Y,
AD 9&449Y, ...At the sight of which, Evangelist caught him by the
right hand, saying, ...[J.JGJ ShYRRT]

Owe [uyhali] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is going after. ⁽²⁾ He is looking for."

DY & [a¹giy2ali] "I am..." O & T [uyhalv²³2i] "He did..." O & FT [uyhaliso³2i] "He often..." G & FS [tsayhalga] "Let you..." O & J [uysdi] "For him..." **OrdeGI4** [uyalotiha] (v) "He is overeating." **Dy cOGJe** [a¹giyalod2iha] "*I am*..." OcoGWOT [uyalothanv²³?i] "He did..." OcoGJoJAT [uyalotisgo³2i] "He often..." GebGW [tsayalota] "Let you..." OcoGVJ [uyalotohdi] "For him ... " **O**coMS [uhyaluga] (n) "Bark of a tree." Octools [uhyasga] (n) "1 Shell. 2 Mussel." Ocolo [uhyatyhv] (n) "Frost on ground (white)." **O**collys [uyawe³ga] (v) "He is tired." **DY all S** [a¹giyawe³ga] "I am..." **Order** [uyawe³2gv²³2i] "He did..." OrdeAT [uyawe³go³?i] "He often..." Gady [tsayawe³2gi] "Let you..." Octom [uvawe³2isdi] "For him..." Ower [uyawe³sohliha] (v) "He is resting." DY all for [a¹giyawe³so2liha] "I am..." Ower [uvawe³sohlv²³?i] "He did..." October [uyawe³sohliho³?i] "He often..."

> Goole Has [tsayawe³sohlvga] "Let you..." Ocole Hao J [uyawe³sohlvsdi] "For him..."

... **t W**^o **ThPO'Y Do**^o **<u>Th</u>ro:WF4S**; 'Sleep on henceforth, and <u>rest</u>! ... [& S 26:45] **O'B:9** [uhyehi] (n) "Her husband."

DY \mathcal{B} \mathcal{A} [a¹gihyehi] "*My* ..."

... tψ βZ DY βA D4 DY IG DA.
... because now doth my husband love me.' [5b TE δ vδ 29:32]
OBW [uyelaha] (adj) "① Naked. ② Nude."
OBGA4 LT [uyelohisehy2i] (n) "Infection."
OBG4 [uyeh³lvha] (v) "① He is intending. ② He is mean-

ing. 3 He is wishing to say."

DY&AD [a¹giyeh³ly?a] "I am..."
O&AOT [uyeh³lvhnv²³?i] "He did..."
O&AFT [uyeh³lvho³?i] "He often..."
O&AFT [uyeh³lvho³?i] "He often..."
O&AFT [uyeh³ldi] "For him..."
O&AFT [uyeh³ldi] "For him..."
O&AFT [uhyesidv] (n) "Dew on the ground."
O&AFT [uhyesidvallv?i] (n) "His fingernail."
S&VOAT [duhyesidvallv?i] "His ... (more than one)"
DY&VOAT [a¹gihyesidvallv?i] "My ..."

LYBYOAT [da¹gihyesukahlv2i] "My ... (more than one)"

OBVC: h [uyesutsvni] (n) "His wrist." **SBPC**^{*}**h** [duyesutsvni] "*His* ... (more than one)" **DYBYC:** h [a¹giyesutsvni] "My..." **LYBC**: **h** [da¹giyesutsvni] "*My*... (more than one)" **O**β**I**rs [uye³tsga] (v) "He is smiling." **Dyβhoos** [a¹giye³ds2sga] "I am..." **Ο**·β**C**·T [uye³tsv²³?i] *"He did…"* **O**β**h**AT [uye³tsgo³?i] "He often..." **CβC** [tsaye³dstsa] "Let you..." **OβhJ** [uye³tsdi] *"For him..."* Off [uyo2i] (n) "Bad." **DY6T** [a¹giyo2i] "*Me*..." ... Do ONWOR ลูกต อกษณ แก่เกิรกม, TӘ**Კ೪**₩₽ӘᲙ ՃӘՐ Dℰ OʻAT. ... ye have been as God, knowing good and evil.' [3b TEvava 3:5] **O'hT** \hat{w} [uyo³2iya] (v) "He is being bad." **Dyhta** $[a^1giyo^3 2iya]$ "I am..." **O'6T6C**^{*}**T** [uyo³?iyotsv²³?i] *"He did..."* **O'hThAT** [uyo³?iyogo³?i] *"He often..."* **ChThy** [tsayo³?iyogi] *"Let you..."* OhThToJJ [uyo³?iyo?isdi] "For him..." **O'6** Γ **4** \P [uyohu³seha] (v) "He is losing it." **DyhO'4** [a¹giyo₂u³seha] "*I am*..." **Ο'6Γ4AT** [uyohu³selv²³?i] "He did..." **Ο΄6Γ4FT** [uyohu³seho³?i] "*He often*…" **СБГЬ** [tsayohu³si] "Let you…" **Ο΄6Γ4.J** [uyohu³sehdi] "For him..." ... DOZ ORY, SAY JG O'EQGA GZAA, ORY YG ЕО ТДСЛЯРАЛ, ӨӘУ О'АГ4Л Р4АЛ; Besides, the King of Glory hath told thee, that he that will save his life shall lose it: ... [JJGJ Shyrr] **O'fθ** [uhyona] (n) "Horn of an animal." O'AZAOLA [uyonogosdahi] (n) "Bruise, to have a." **DY6ZAOLA** [a¹giyonogosdahi] "Me ..." **O'fools** [uyosga] (v) "① He is freeing. ② He is turning loose." Dyfords [a¹giyo2sga] "I am..." **O'fhRT** [uvosv²³?i] *"He did..."* O'fooAT [uyosgo³?i] "He often..." Ch.A [tsayohi] "Let you..." Off.J.J. [uyohisdi] "For him ... "

O'fhb [uyo³siha] (v) "He is hungry."

DY6bD [a¹giyo³si?a] "I am..." O'6f4oJ0'T [uyo³sesdv²³?i] "He did..." O'6boJAT [uyo³sisgo³?i] "He often..." O'6boJA [tsayo³sesdi] "Let you..." O'6boJA [uyo³sisdi] "For him..."

Θ∂УTG∂J,TGZG∂SУDAAO'fb∂h∂J,A\$GP∂J; ...Iwill recompense again, saith the Lord;' if, then,I will recompense again, saith the Lord;' if, then,thine enemy doth hunger, feed him; ...[GH 12:20]

O'fR. [uyhosyhi] (n) "Dead."

OffLyD [uyo³dagi2a] (v) "He is itching."

DYhLYD [a¹giyo³dagi2a] "I am…" O'hLET [uyo³dagv²³2i] "He did…" O'hLY₀AT [uyo³dagisgo³2i] "He often…" GhL§ [tsayo³daga] "Let you…" O'hLY₀AJ [uyo³dagisdi] "For him…"

O'fLP [uyodahli] (n) "① Sweetflag. ② biol. Acorus calamus. "

OffLeGold [uyodahliyusdi] (n) "① Fen orchid. ② Yellow widelip orchid. ③ biol. *Liparis loeselii*."

Of JOOJ [uyo dikahndi] (n) "Ugly."

O'GTJD [u¹yu³gwadi2a] (v) "He has a toothache."

DYGTJD [a¹gi¹?yu³gwadi?a] "*I have*…" O'GTJ?T [u¹yu³gwad?v²³?i] "*He had*…" O'GTJ:@AT [u¹yu³gwadisgo³?i] "*He often*…" O'GTL[tsa¹yu³gwada] "*Let you*…" O'GTJ:@J [u¹yu³gwadisdi] "*For him*…"

O'GoTLoDET [uyusgwadisgvvi] (n) "His toothache."

DYGoJLJoJET [a¹giyusgwadisgvai] "My ... "

OGGO [uyuwa2na] (v) "He is hairy."

DYGG.O [a¹giyuwa2na] "I am…" O'GG.Jood"T [uyuwa2nesdv²³?i] "He did…" O'GG.ZT [uyuwa2no³?i] "He often…" O'GG.JooJ [tsayuwa2nesdi] "Let you…" O'GG.O'J [uyuwa2nhdi] "For him…"

O'BFR. [uyyhosyhi] (n) "Corpse."

DYBFR. [a¹giyyhosyhi] "*Me* ..."

O'BW(**'** [uyylatv] (n) "A gap in the mountain."

O'BoJYMV\$ [u¹yy³sgiludoga] (v) "He is sniffling." **DYBoJYMV§** [a¹gi¹2yv³sgiludoga] "*I am...*" **O'BoJYMVAT** [u¹yv³sgiludo2lv²³2i] *"He did..."* **O'BoJYMVAT** [u¹yy³sgiludogo³?i] "He often..." **CBoJYMVY** [tsa¹yy³sgiludogi] "Let you..." **O'BoJYMVJ** [u¹yv³sgiludodi] *"For him..."* **O'BoolyD** [u¹yysda³gi2a] (v) "He is intoxicated." **DYBOLYD** [a¹gi¹2yvsda³gi2a] "I am..." **O'BoƏLET** [u¹yvsda³gv²³?i] "He did..." **O'BoolyoAT** [u¹yysda³gisgo³?i] "He often..." **GBolls** [tsa¹yvsda³ga] "Let you..." **O'Bollyoli** [u¹yvsda³gisdi] "For him..." **O'BoJJ** [uhyysdi] (adj) "Bitter." ӨЛУ ЛЬН ЛОРОЛ DLAYOJAJ IR DC OBAJ FRT. Whose mouth is full of cursing and bitterness. [GH 3:14]

O'BJO'W [uhyvtinvta] (n) "Stem."

O'BC

O'BC [uhyvtsa] (adj) "Cold."

i

ii [vv] (pt) "Yes." II DO L HOAS. Write yes or no. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] io [vle] (n) " Seven year locust. Diol. Acrididae." ... OPAUBJZ IG 14 TOFZ RA GSPL. ... and his nourishment was locusts and honey of the field. [&S 3:4] iOI [vnti] (n) "Pottery." iody vo [vsgiyi] (n) "December." iody voor [vsgiyiha] (v) "He is choking him." hBoJy Joy [tsiyy2sgiyiha] "I am..." O'GoJYB&T [uwasgiyvhv²³?i] "He did..." ioJyooAT [vsgiyisgo³2i] "He often ... " **∂B**∂**Y**∂ [hiyy₂sgiya] "Let you..." OGody vs.J [uwasgiyhdi] "For him ... "

S

\$\$G [gagalo] (n) "Ham (whole)."

- **\$\$G D\$ 4 U** [gagalo agahalvda] (n) "① Ham, sliced. ② Ham, portion of."
- **\$\$MT** [gagaluzi] (n) "His thigh."

ItsMT [tsigaluəi] "My ..."

\$\$⁴ [gagama] (n) "① Cucumber. ② biol. *Cucumis sativus.*"

SSTOh [gakgwaleni] (n) "His cheek."

J\$\$Lôh [digakgwaleni] "His ... (more than one)"Ir\$Lôh [tsikgwaleni] "My ... "JIr\$Lôh [ditsikgwaleni] "My ... (more than one)"

- **SSO[°]L** [gaktvda] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Taboo. ⁽²⁾ Imposed restriction."

holoofs [tsikahvh³sga] "I am..."

O'@O'T [ukahnv²³?i] "She did..."

SoluoJAT [gakahvh³sgo³2i] "She often..."

AD&S [hikahv³ga] "Let you..."

O'OFJ [ukahohdi] "For her..."

SYFFh [gagihlgeni] (n) "His neck, the back of."

hyffh [tsigihlgeni] "My"

... hብ Kቆh ዞGወንያ Dhንየዞh \$ብhB4ወብ, GVU đውኩ RWJ hዞGሆንበያወብ. ... Thy hand [is] on the neck of thine enemies, Sons of thy father bow themselves to thee. [5b TEvoo 49:8]

\$Y₀∂• [gagisha] (v) "He is gathering things."

hyU [tsigisəa] "I am..." **O'Y дО'T** [ugisənv²³?i] "He did..." **SYbdAT** [gagisisgo³?i] "He often..." **ДУU** [higisa] "Let you..." **O'Y**IJ [ugisohdi] "For him..."

\$A₀∂J• [gagosdiha] (v) "He is sifting."

SAOJD [gagosdi?a] "I am..."
O'AOWO'T [ugostanv²³?i] "He did..."
SAOJOAT [gagosdisgo³?i] "He often..."
AOJL [hagosda] "Let you..."
O'AOVJ [ugostdi] "For him..."

\$•↓J [gạhadi] (n) "Wedge." **0**GŵJ EJ 90 Λι **T** <u>\$•</u>↓J Zơ ඔI9hඔJ. They made <u>a wedge</u> and maul from locust. [King pg 122] **\$P\$P** [gahe³galiha] (v) "He is skinning it."

\$P&rod\$ [gahehvsga] (v) "He is laying it (a liquid) down."

HR&rods [tsihehvsga] "I am..." OPOT [uhehnv²³2i] "He did..." SP&rodAT [gahehvsgo³2i] "He often..." oP&s [hihehvga] "Let you..."

OPJ [uhẹhdi] "For him..." **§ГюЈЈ, АГюЈ [**gạhụsdi, gọhụsdi] (n) "① Something. ②

Anything." b จุฒา DRPT! L <u>Aโฒิ</u> กระดิปกิต T. Yet at the usual way on the bridge! Not <u>a thing</u> happened to us. [GWY KTJ JhhVA JS6VJ]

\$W [gala] (v) "It (something long) is in something."

ውዕማሮፕ [ulesdv²³?i] "*It did*…" **\$6T** [galo³?i] "*It often*…" **ዓ\$ሶ ብ** [wigalesdi] "*Let it*…"

O'dod [ulesdi] "For it..."

\$WD [gala2a] (v) "It (something flexible) is in something."

O'WROOO'T [ula2esdv²³2i] "It did..." SWOT [gala20³2i] "It often..." OSWROJ [wigala2esdi] "Let it..." O'WROJ [ula2esdi] "For it..."

\$WD [gahlaa] (v) "It (a solid) is in something."

O'WRodo''T [uhlaesdv²³?i] "It did…" \$W&T [gahlao³?i] "It often…" **O\$1\$** [wigahlv?ga] "Let it…" O'WTJ [uhlaihdi] "For it…"

\$WFB0²iod\$ [galage³hydv2vsga] (v) "① He is scattering it. ② He is broadcasting (seed or similar in concept)."

ItWIB0'io38 [tsilage³hydv2vsga] "I am..."**O'WIB0'O'T** [ulage³hydv2vvsga] "He did..."**SWIB0'ioAT** [galage³hydv2vsgo³2i] "He often..."**JWIB0'is** [hilage³hydv2vga] "Let you..."**O'WIB0'J** [ulage³hydvhdi] "For him..."

\$WYD [galagi2a] (v) "He is removing it (a solid) from something.He is removing it (something long) from something.He is removing it (a liquid) from something."

hwyD [tsilagi2a] "I am…"
OWyRT [ulagisv²³2i] "He did…"
SWy дАТ [galagisgo³2i] "He often…"
ДWУ [hilagi] "Let you…"
OWyдД [ulagisdi] "For him…"

\$WYθ [galagina] (n) "① Stag. ② Buck. ③ Gobbler."

\$WAHd\$ [galagohosga] (v) "The leaf is turning."

OWAFRT [ulagohosv²³?i] "It did..."\$WAF07AT [galagohosgo³?i] "It often..."O\$WAF07AT [wigalagohohi] "Let it..."OWAF07AT [ulagohosdi] "For it..."\$W.07 [galahi] (v) "He is climbing (up)."

hWT [tsila?i] "I am..."

OGWPRT [uwalahesv²³?i] "He did..."

\$W.9HT [galahiso³?i] "He often..."

"AWΓ§ [hilahuga] "Let you..."

OGW&odJ [uwalahysdi] "For him ... "

\$Wod\$ [gahlasga] (v) "He is putting it (a solid) into something."

HW008 [tsihlasga] "I am..."

O'WO'T [uhlanv²³?i] "He did..."

\$WoJAT [gahlasgo³?i] "He often..."

.AWS [hihlaga] "Let you..."

O'WJ [uhldi] "For him ... "

\$WHβ**•**↓ [gahlso³2yeha] (v) "He is shaking it off of a tree."

ኵ₩ቶቆቀ [tsilso³2yeha] "*I am…*" **OWŧቆ&T** [uhlso³2yehv²³2i] "*He did…*"

\$WHboDAT [gahlso³2yesgo³2i] *"He often..."*

AWtβબ [hihlso³?yeha] "Let you..."

OWIBJ [uhlso³yehdi] 'For him..."

\$W.JD [galdi2a] (v) "He is putting it (something long) into something."

HWJD [tsiladi2a] "I am..."

O'WO'T [uld?v²³?i] "He did..."

\$W.JoAT [galdisgo³?i] "He often..."

"WU [hilda] "Let you..."

OWJOJ [uldisdi] "For him ... "

\$W.Jo7V.J [gahladisdohdi] (n) "Container for something long."

\$6'Y [gaplegi] (n) "① Blacksnake. ② Black rat snake. ③ biol. *Pantherophis obsoletus*."

So'h [galezni] (n) "His ear."

JSơh [digalezni] "His ... (more than one)"
Irơh [tsilezni] "My ..."
JIrơh [ditsilezni] "My ... (more than one)"

... \$\$\$\$UO^o <u>J\$O'h</u> SHO\$T, Do' SPIr@WT, Do' \$ZA O'Rho'T; ... he put his fingers to <u>his ears</u>, and having spit, he touched his tongue, [&'S 7:33]

SolJo→ [galhdiha] (v) "He is burning it."

Hro'Jo [tsilepdiha] "I am..."
Oo'WO'T [ulhtanv²³pi] "He did..."
So'JoOAT [galhdisgo³pi] "He often..."
Jo'L [hilhda] "Let you..."
Oo'VJ [ulhdohdi] "For him..."

So'Boos [gale³yvsga] (v) "He is hot."

Hro'Bod\$ [tsile³yy2sga] "I am..."O'o'BRT [ule³yvsv²³?i] "He did..."So'BodAT [gale³yvsgo³?i] "He often..."Jo'Bi.J [hile³yyvhi] "Let you..."O'o'B.JodJ [ule³yvhisdi] "For him..."

\$6'B₀J.J₀ [galeyvsdiha] (v) "He is cutting a tree."

Hro'BoJ.ID[tsileyvsdi2a] "I am..."O'o'BoJWO'T[uleyvstanv232i] "He did..."So'BoJ.ooAT[galeyvsdisgo32i] "He often..."Jo'BoJL[hileyvsda] "Let you..."O'o'BoJVJ[uleyvstdi] "For him..."

... EhGΨ, ቴΨ KT Θ\$ЛB ኩMEY DУሴሁУ OUWOA AD ΘAY R\$W-TGAJ ØET, Do iL ঠhGJ4; <u>AdBAL</u>; Lo, three years I come seeking fruit in this fig-tree, and do not find, <u>cut it off</u>, ... [M\$ 13:7]

SfDST → [gali₂agaiha] (v) "① He is perspiring. ② He is sweating."

HfD\$TD [tsilipagaipa] "I am..."OG.fD\$RT [uwalipagasv23pi] "He did..."\$fD\$T@AT [galipagaisgo3pi] "He often...".fD\$\$ [hilipagaga] "Let you..."OG.fD\$TJ [ulipagaihdi] "For him..."

SPih↔ [gali₂vniha] (v) "① He is assaulting him. ② He is beating him up."

hfihD [tsilipvnipa] "I am..."

Offihat [ulipynily²³pi] "He did..."

\$PihFT [gali2vniho³2i] "He often..."

APis [hili2v2ga] "Let you..."

O'PioJJ [uli2vsdi] "For him "

t-Ψ'Z I&J OhB&J hU Do <u>OPihAJ</u>. Then, therefore, did Pilate take Jesus and <u>scourge</u> [him], [Gh 19:1]

SPSP [gahlgali] (n) "February."

SPE [galigv] (n) "Fire, uncontrolled."

Tርፑዮናፕ, LQJ OʻQThAJ ‹ኦኩያጓትወJ <u>ያዮE</u> ኩኩሌዮያት ውብሃ TኩAዮይJ ኩሃ, ... Beloved, think it not strange at the <u>fiery</u> suffering among you that is coming to try you, ... [የጊ TEV& 4:12]

SP• [gahliha] (v) "He is asleep."

hrf•↓ [tsil?iha] "I am..."

O'AO'T [uhlvhnv²³?i] "He did..."

SPFT [gahliho³?i] "He often..."

ЭРӨ [hihlvna] "Let you..."

OAJ [uhlv?di] "For him ... "

<u>SF&T</u> DoS& GoyhRioEy. The man that was <u>sleeping</u>, was dreaming. [King]

SPToAA [gahlkwasgohi] (adj) "Seventy."

... ሪዝሃ [ዑጓብ] <u>\$ዮፒቭሊብ</u> \$ዮምሃ TGGJJ D4 D\$LVJ ŀ4ብJ. ... And for Lamech <u>seventy</u> and sevenfold.' [5b TEvovo 4:24]

SPTS [gahlgwadu] (adj) "Seventeen."

... KG <u>SPTS</u> TG'SABP F4 Jhf O'OPA UO't J@J@F DO; Joseph, a son of <u>seventeen</u> years, hath been enjoying himself with his brethren among the flock, ... [5b TEvovo 37:2]

SFVY [gahlgwogi] (adj) "① Seven. ② A frog."

... ROSW <u>SPYY</u> TOHP DHOSO DHSWET Do SOP JEC ZDIJ HIFT. ... are wiser in their own eyes than <u>seven</u> men that can render a reason.

[JЛGJ ShYRRT]

SPV'Y TGOPBL [gahlkwogi iyuwohliyeda] (n) "Seven doctorings."

֍ԲՔ՛ሃ ժածծՏ

- SF4°Y Jcools [gahlkwogi tsuyasdu] (n) "① Wild hydrangea.
 ② Sevenbark. ③ biol. Hydrangea arborescens."
- SPb [galisiha] (v) "He is removing it (something long) from something."

Irfb•[tsili2siha] "I am..."OPR&T[ulisyhv232i] "He did..."Sfb•AT[galisisgo32i] "He often..."JfU[hilisa] "Let you..."OffRJ[ulisyhdi] "For him..."

- SFWOWO DJ [gahltanvtanv2 ahdi] (n) "Can house."
- **§FWO·VJ** [gahltanvdohdi] (n) "Container for solid items."
- SPCJ [gahltsadi] (n) "Bow."

SFKAL [gahltsohida] (n) "Fat."

hrekal [tsihltsohida] "Me ... "

SFKS [gahltsode] (n) "① House. ② Come in."

D4Z OOY Dhose OSOV&OAS, Do OECARP GA <u>SPKS</u> ECBWA DhoiT, Do OhoSA SGAOAS. And the men put forth their hand, and bring in Lot unto them, into <u>the house</u>, and have shut the door; [5b TEvor 19:10]

\$GD [galo2a] (v) "He is breaking it (a solid)."

 IrGD [tsilo2a] "I am..."

 O'GiT [ulo2v²³2i] "He did..."

 SGodAT [galosgo³2i] "He often..."

 JGG [hilotsa] "Let you..."

 O'GodJ [ulosdi] "For him..."

ទៃሮውን ብቀ [galo2ohndiha] (v) "He is making him fall."

IrGāO·J•[tsilo202ndiha] "I am..."O'GāO·WO·T[ulo20hntanv²³2i] "He did..."\$GāO·J•∂AT[galo20hndisgo³2i] "He often...""ЭбāO·L[hilo202nda] "Let you..."O'GāO·VJ[ulo20hndohdi] "For him..."

 IrGãods [tsilo20228a] "I am..."

 O'GãRT [ulo20h³sv²³2i] "He did..."

 SGãodAT [galo20h³sgo³2i] "He often..."

 ЭGãod [hilo20³hi] "Let you..."

 O'Gãodod [ulo20³hi] "For him..."

\$GFJD [galogedi2a] (v) "He is clearing a field."

HrGFJD [tsilogediya] 'I am..."O'GFO'T [uloged2v23?i] 'He did..."SGFJAAT [galogedisgo3?i] 'He often..."AGFL [hilogeda] 'Let you..."O'GFJAAJ [ulogedisdi] 'For him..."

\$GYD [galo³gi2a] (v) "He is hoeing."

IrGYD [tsilo³gi2a] "I am..."**O'G\$O'T** [ulo³ga2nv²³2i] "He did..."**\$GY**•**∂AT** [galo³gisgo³2i] "He often..."**•∂G\$\$** [hilo³gaga] "Let you..."**O'GAJ** [ulo³godi] "For him..."

TGZ \$V.9 <u>\$.4657 እዮስ.1</u>, A.9 TGLOO r iL ልንን አሪሮግ ዓትዮስ.1; ... when <u>thou tillest</u> the ground, it doth not add to give its strength to thee ... [5b TE አላፊ 4:12]

SGAFo3S [galogohosga] (v) "The leaves are turning."

O'GAFRT [ulogohosv²³2i] "It did..." SGAF@AT [galogohosgo³2i] "It often..." OSGAF& [wigalogohoga] "Let it..." O'GAF@J [ulogohosdi] "For it..."

SGAJ [galogohdi] (n) "Hoe."

\$6. [gahlohi] (n) "Cullowhee, NC."

§G.J.J.J [galohisdi] (n) "Doorway."

ADZ 4&R DFGVhVA. (9FO D TOFT) "OAGJAA O EOVF <u>\$GAAJ</u> C.JAP4?" DA\$&Z AD 4&RY, "iL" Then said Evangelist, pointing with his finger over a very wide field, "Do you see yonder Wicket-gate?" The Man said, "No." [JJGJ ShJRRT]

\$6.0014 [galo³hisdiha] (v) "He is passing a bill (legislation)."

HrGToJA [tsilo2isdiha] "I am..." OGAoWOT [ulo³histanv²³2i] "He did..." SGAoJAOAT [galo³hisdisgo³2i] "He often..." AGAoJL [hilo³hisda] "Let you..." OGAoJL [ulo³hisdohdi] "For him..." **\$6.∂4•**↓ [galo³hiseha] (v) "He is passing by."

HrGT4• [tsilo2iseha] "I am..."
O'G.J4AT [ulo³hise2lv²³2i] "He did..."
SG.J4FT [galo³hiseho³2i] "He often..."
JG.J4B [hilo³hisesi] "Let you..."
O'G.J4J [ulo³hisehdi] "For him..."

ወhVUW <u>\$G.∂4</u> ው ው Crane <u>is being passed by</u> Hummingbird. [GWY WFЛ JhhV.∂ J\$hVJ]

§Gh [galoni] (n) "August."

\$GO'R♀ [galony?eha] (v) "He is outwitting him."

IrGORD [tsilony2e2a] "I am..."O'GO'RAT [ulony2ehlv232i] "He did..."SGO'R0AT [galony2esgo32i] "He often..."OGO'IP [hilony2vli] "Let you..."O'GO'RJ [ulony2ehdi] "For him..."

§GO'Pol [galonvheha] (v) "He is cheating."

HGO'R. [tsilonyeha] "I am..."
O'GO'PAT [ulonyhehly²³?i] "He did..."
\$GO'P.AT [galonyhesgo³?i] "He often..."
\$GO'IP [hilonyhyli] "Let you..."
O'GO'P.J [ulonyhehdi] "For him..."

\$6WO io3\$ [galohtany³2vsga] (v) "① He is canning it. ② He is preserving it."

HGWO'ioƏ\$ [tsilohtany³2vsga] "I am..." O'GWO'O'T [ulhtany³hnv²³2i] "He did..." SGWO'ioƏAT [galhtany³2vsgo³2i] "He often..." OGWO'I\$ [hilohtany³2vga] "Let you..." O'GWO'J [ulohtanv³di] "For him..."

SGvooJ [galopyhsdi] (n) "Axe."

\$Mv307\$ [galu³2yhsga] (v) "① He is chopping it. ② He is cutting it with an axe."

 IrMv3od\$ [tsilu³2y2sga] "I am..."

 O'Mv3odr [ulu³2yhv²³2i] "He did..."

 SMv3odAT [galu³2yhsgo³2i] "He often..."

 AMcô [hilu³2ya] "Let you..."

 O'Mv3odJ [ulu³2yisdi] "For him..."

D\$W@J EJ <u>hrMv&@\$</u>. "<u>I am chopping it</u> with a knife." [King p40] **\$9107\$** [galv2vsga] (v) "① He is putting it (something flexible) into something. ② He is putting it (something alive) into something."

 Irliogs [tsilv2ysga] "I am..."

 OAO:T [ulvhnv²³?i] "He did..."

 SlioAT [galv2vsgo³?i] "He often..."

 Jlis [hilv2vga] "Let you..."

 OA.J [ulvhdi] "For him..."

JJ & OGJ& <u>APIS</u> A&P. Z9Z D& EJ AOPG. <u>Put</u> the paper into the jar. And then fill with water. [GWY OYJ JhhVA JShVA]

\$9WJ [galv³ladi] (n) "1 Heaven. 2 Loft. 3 Upstairs."

... D4Z, EhG⁴, TGZ &LMGJ 9Mh^A &GJ⁴' <u>\$9WJ</u> h\$V O^G VT but behold, when he was got now hard by the Hill, it seemed so <u>high</u> ... [JJGJ ShJRRT]

SAWJG [galvladitsa] (n) "1 Upward. 2 Above."

\$AGT [galvloəi] (n) "Sky."

JLChOET O'NWO'A SOPA <u>\$9GT</u> DO RGA. In the beginning of God's preparing <u>the heavens</u> and the earth --[5b TEvov 1:1]

\$90 [galv2na] (n) "① Gourd. ② Bottle groud. ③ biol. *Lagenaria siceraria*. ④ Gourd dipper."

\$ጓ¥[•]**.J**•**↓** [galvgwdiha] (v) "He is loving it."

h?4V.JD [tsilvgwdi2a] "I am..."

 O?4V°LOT [ulvgwda2nv²³2i] "He did..."

 S?4V°J.0AT [galvgwdisgo³2i] "He often..."

 J?4V°L [hilvgwda] "Let you..."

 O?4V°VJ [ulvgwdohdi] "For him..."

ያጓቍ Jo [galvkwohdiha] (v) "He is glorifying it."

Ir44°.Joł [tsilvkwodiha] "I an..."O'44°WO'T [ulvkwotanv²³?i] "He did..."S44°.Jo∂AT [galvkwohdisgo³?i] "He often..."J44°.L [hilvkwohda] "Let you..."O'44°.J.J [ulvkwohtdi] "For him..."

... <u>איזאי איז</u> אוד איזאי דער איזאי דער איזאי **\$9.00\$** [gahlvsga] (v) "He is sleepy."

htlods [tsil2vsga] "I am..." Olarodo"T [uhlyesdv²³?i] "He did..." SlodAT [gahlvsgo³?i] "He often..." AlrodA [hihlyesdi] "Let you..." OladA [uhlyohdi] "For him..."

... Do Oh የግብፅሃ <u>iC አንዳት</u>ብንያ. ... and their destruction <u>doth not slumber</u>. [የጊ WPA 2:3]

SALOB [galvdasga] (v) "He is cutting into strips."

Ir4Lo3S [tsilvda2sga] "I am..."O3LOT [ulvdanv232i] "He did..."SALoAT [galvdasgo32i] "He often..."J4LWS [hilvdalaga] "Let you..."O3WWJ [ulvtaldi] "For him..."

SAVP [galvdohli] (n) "Tall and skinny."

HAVP [tsilvdohli] "Me ..."

The flower vase is empty. [GWY KTJ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

SAO²h ↓ [galvdv³?niha] (v) "① He is flipping it. ② He is calling (idiom). ③ He is telephoning (idiom)."

HAO'hD[tsilvdv³2ni2a] "I am..."O'AO'hAT[ulvdv³2ni2lv²³2i] "He did..."SAO'hFT[galvdv³2niho³2i] "He often..."O'AO'hS[hilvdv³2niga] "Let you..."O'AO'hAJ[ulvdv³2nisdi] "For him..."

\$9.49D [galvwe2a] (v) "He is winding thread or yarn."

IrawD [tsilvwe2a] "I am..."OA&IT [ulvwev²³?i] "He did..."SA&GAT [galvwesgo³?i] "He often..."JAWD [hilvwea] "Let you..."OA&ToJJ [ulvweisdi] "For him..."

SA&AYD [galvweyagi³2a] (v) "He is unwinding it."
IrA&AYD [tsilvweyagi³2a] "*I am...*"
OrA&AYRT [ulvweyagi³sv²³2i] "*He did...*"
SA&AY @AT [galvweyagi³sgo³2i] "*He often...*"
@A&AY [hilvweyagi] "*Let you...*"
OrA&AY@J [ulvweyagi³sdi] "For him..."

SAUCOJA [galvhweysdiha] (v) "He is winding it up."

HAUDOLO [tsilvwe2ysdiha] "I am..." OAUDOWOT [ulvhweystanv²³?i] "He did..." SAUDOLOAT [galvhweysdisgo³?i] "He often..." JAUDOL [hilvhweysda] "Let you..." OAUDOVJ [ulvhweysdohdi] "For him..."

SOD [gana?a] (v) "He is lying down."

 IrOD [tsinapa] "I am..."

 O'O'O'T [unv2nv²³2i] "He did..."

 SOST [gana20³2i] "He often..."

 JOIS [hinapyga] "Let you..."

 O'O'J [unv2di] "For him..."

S0i03

\$Oio7\$ [gana2vsga] (v) "① He is placing it (something alive) on a table, chair, shelf. ② He is placing it (something alive) on a raised surface."

hteiods [tsina2ysga] "I am..."

О́Ю́́́́ЧТ [unạhnv²³?i] "He did…"

\$OioJAT [gana2vsgo³?i] "He often..."

"AOis [hina2vga] "Let you..."

O'OJ [unhdi] "For him ... "

SOSI [ga?nakdi] (n) "Doctor."

SOLA SSOLOA ASVP. <u>The doctor</u> investigates your eyes. [GWY WPA JhhVA JShVA]

SOSV [ga2nakdo] (n) "Hospital."

- **\$O\$IT O'WO** [ganagatsi utana] (n) "① Softstem bulrush.
 ② Great bulrush. ③ biol. Schoenoplectus tabernaemontani."
- **\$OYD** [gaṇagi2a] (v) "① He is picking it up (something flexible) from the ground. ② He is picking it up (something alive) from the ground."

нӨУD [tsinagi?a] "I am..."

О́́́ѲУRT [unagisv²³?i] *"He did…"*

SOYoJAT [ganagisgo³?i] "He often..."

"ЭӨУ [hinagi] "Let you..."

О́́́́ѲУ́од [unagisdi] "For him..."

... $GV \partial V \underline{\partial \Theta Y}$, $D \partial U O'R P \Theta$ take up <u>thy couch</u>, and go to thy house.' $[\mathcal{F}S 9:6]$ **\$⊖УR**♥ [ganagizeha] (v) "He is taking it (something flexible) or it (something alive) from him."

HOYRD [tsinągiżęża] "I am..."
OOYRIT [unągiżężlv²³żi] "He did..."
SOYRIT [ganągiżeho³żi] "He often..."
ЭОУТ [hinągiżi] "Let you..."
OOYRJ [unągiżehdi] "For him..."

\$0YW [ganagila] (v) "He is residing."

ноуw [tsinagila] "I am…"
оокуют [unaeldev²³?i] "He did…"
воуст [ganagilo³?i] "He often…"
вокуст [hinaelada] "Let you…"
оокуют [unaeldisdi] "For him…"

OD <u>SOYW</u>. "<u>He lives</u> near me." [King p40] *Qualla dialect*.

SOYAT [ganagilvai] (n) "His house."

IrOYAT [tsinagilvai] "My"

\$057 [ganagisi] (v) "He is fetching it (something alive) or it (something flexible)."

кӨУЬ [tsinagisi] "I am..."

\$OY4AT [ganagisego³?i] "He often..."

"AOYVS [hinagisuga] "Let you..."

О́́́́ѲУRо́дJ [unagisysdi] "For him..."

\$OED [gana³2gy2a] (v) "① He is moving it (something flexible) off. ② He is clearing it (something flexible) off."

ITOED [tsina³2gy2a] "*I am...*"

O'OERT [una³?gysv²³?i] "He did..."

SOE•**AT** [gana³2gysgo³2i] "He often..."

"AOE of J [hina³?gysdi] "Let you..."

O'OE [una³?gysdi] "For him..."

\$ӨЛ₀ӘУ [gananesgi] (n) "Spider."

§ӨЛоду [gapnanesgi] (n) "Clock."

SOU [ga2nasa] (adj) "Tame."

SOUOT [ganasadvvi] (n) "Toe."

\$\$OUO^T [deganasadv2i] "Him ... (more than one)" **IrOUO'T** [tsinasadv2i] "Me ..."

SITOUO'T [detsinasadv2i] "*Me* ... (*more than one*)" **SO03SY** [gansdugi] (n) "Washington, DC." **§Obh** [gansi³ni] (v) "He is dragging it."

 Irobh [tsinsi³ni] "I am..."

 O'Ob,ЛRТ [unsi³nesv²³?i] "He did..."

 SObhIT [gansi³niso³?i] "He often..."

 JObIS [hinsi³nu2ga] "Let you..."

 O'ObO'oJJ [unsi³nysdi] "For him..."

SOUSAT [gansugahly2i] (n) "A wall."

SOUTO [gansudylo] (n) "① Witch-hazel. ② American witch-hazel. ③ biol. *Hamamelis virginiana*."

SOSo∂Y [gandusgi] (n) "① Auctioneer. ② Seller. ③ Vendor."

SOV [ga³nhtseha] (v) "He is holding it (a liquid)."

IrOV•[tsi³n2tseha] "I am..."**O'OVP∂0'T**[u³nhtsehesdv²³2i] "He did..."**SOVFT**[ga³nhtseho³2i] "He often..."**∂OVP∂J**[hi³nhtsehesdi] "Let you..."**O'OVP∂J**[u³nhtsehesdi] "For him..."

§OVJ [gantsehdi] (n) "A rattle."

SOI [ganhtsi] (v) "He is carrying it (a liquid)."

IrΘIr[tsin2tsi] "I am..."OOVRT[unhtsesv²³2i] "He did..."SOIrFT[ganhtsi-so³2i] "He often..."JOJS[hinhtsu2ga] "Let you..."OOC.JI[unhtsysdi] "For him..."

SOC [gantsvsdiha] (v) "He is being carried by it (a liquid)."

HOC:0JJD [tsintsvsdipa] "I am..." OOC:0WOT [untsvstanv²³pi] "He did..." SOC:0JJ0AT [gantsvsdisgo³pi] "He often..." JOC:0JL [hintsvsda] "Let you..." OOC:0VJ [untsvstdi] "For him..."

SOOA [ganahwihi] (n) "Heart."

hoo. [tsinahwihi] "Me ... "

\$⊖⊙.1↓ [ganawidiha] (v) "He is carrying it (something alive) or it (something flexible) off."

HOOJD [tsinawidi2a] "I am..."
O'OOO"&T [unawidvhv²³2i] "He did..."
SOOJOAT [ganawidisgo³2i] "He often..."
JOOL [hinawida] "Let you..."
O'OOJJ [unawitdi] "For him..."

SOOJO [gana³whtiha] (v) "He is finding it (something alive) or it (something flexible)." **IrOOJ** → [tsinawhtiha] "*I am*..." O'OO f'&T [una³whtvhv²³?i] "He did..." **SOOJoAT** [gana³whtisgo³2i] "He often..." **AOOW** [hina³whta] "Let you..." **O'OOO'J** [una³whtvhdi] "For him..." **β**ΛD [gane2a] (v) "He is picking it up (something flexible)." **h**AD [tsine2a] "I am..." **О'ЛRT** [unesv²³?i] *"He did..."* **β***Λ***∂AT** [ganesgo³?i] "He often..." **AOY** [hinagi] "Let you..." ОЛод [unesdi] "For him..." \$Л0 [ganeka] (v) "He is carrying it (something flexible)." **In AS** [tsinega] "I am..." **О'ЛRT** [unesv²³?i] "He did..." **§ЛАТ** [ganeko³?i] "*He often…*" A98 [hinuga] "Let you..." OO of J [unvsdi] "For him " **\$**Λ**YD** [ganegi³?a] (v) "He is picking it up (a liquid)." **hJyD** [tsinegi³?a] "I am..." **ОЛУRT** [unegi³sv²³?i] *"He did…"* **\$ЛУдАТ** [ganegi³sgo³?i] *"He often…"* AAY [hinegi] "Let you..." **ОЛУОЈ** [unegi³sdi] *"For him..."* ... Do yg o'spafaj sjyafaj dy eho dlja JEGGJ hFRO. ... and he who is willing — let him take the water of life freely. [Dhr09A049T 22:17] **§** Λ **YR**•**/** [ganegi³?eha] (v) "① He is milking it. ② He is taking it (a liquid) from him." **hJYRD** [tsinegi³?e?a] "I am..." **ОЛУR**AT [unegi³?elv²³?i] "*He did...*" **\$ЛУRIT** [ganegi³?eho³?i] *"He often..."* AJYT [hinegi³?i] "Let you..." **ОЛУRJ** [unegi³?ehdi] *"For him..."* **βЛУЬ** [ganegisi] (v) "He is fetching it (a liquid)." **h**ЛУЬ [tsinegisi] "*I am*…" ОЛУ4RT [unegisesv²³?i] "*He did…*" **\$ЛУ4AT** [ganegisego³?i] *"He often…"* ANYES [hinegisuga] "Let you..." ОЛУRод [unegisysdi] "For him..."

βΛAG§ [ganegoyuga] (v) "He is wrinkling."

нлАG\$ [tsinegoyuga] "I am..."
ОЛАGС:Т [unegoyutsv²³?i] "He did..."
\$ЛАGАТ [ganegoyugo³?i] "He often..."
ЭЛАGУ [hinegoyugi] "Let you..."
ОЛАGТ-ӘЈ [unegoyu?isid] "For him..."

\$Л•**↓** [ganeha] (v) "He is holding it (something long)."

If JD [tsiņe?a] "I am..."

 OJPOOT [unehesdv²³?i] "He did..."

 SЛІТ [ganeho³?i] "He often..."

 JЛРОЈ [hinehesdi] "Let you..."

 OЛОЈЈ [unesdi] "For him..."

SA [ga³hneha] (v) "He is holding it (something flexible)."

Ir.Л.Ф [tsi³2neha] "I am..."

 O'ЛРодО'T [u³hnehesdv²³?i] "He did..."

 SЛ**FT** [ga³hneho³?i] "He often..."

 ЭЛ**Род I** [hi³hnehesdi] "Let you..."

 O'ЛРод I [u³hnehesdi] "For him..."

SA [ganheha] (v) "He is carrying it (something flexible)."

IгЛ•[tsinzeha] "I am..."**O'ЛRT** [unhesv²³?i] "He did..."**\$ЛFT** [ganheho³?i] "He often..."**ЭЛ\$** [hinhega] "Let you..."**O'O·oJJ** [unhysdi] "For him..."

§Л&T [gạnẹhvəi] (n) "A puddle."

\$ΛW [ganela] (v) "He is residing."

IтЛW [tsiņeļa] "I am..."**O'ЛW(PT** [uneld2v²³2i] "He did..."**S**ЛGT [gaņeļo³2i] "He often..."**ЭЛWL** [hiņeļada] "Let you..."**O'ЛWJoƏJ** [uneldisdi] "For him..."

Oklahoma Dialect.

\$ЛWJ [ganeladi] (adj) "Pregnant."

hffWJ [tsineladi] "Me ... "

\$ЛWOD [ganelawo³?a] (v) "He is scalding and scraping it."
IrЛWOD [tsinelawo³?a] "I am..."
O'ЛWOIT [unelawo³?v²³?i] "He did..."
\$ЛWOOAT [ganelawo³sgo³?i] "He often..."
\$ЛWOG [hinelawo³tsa] "Let you..."

ОЛИСОД [unelawo³sdi] *"For him..."*

\$ЛГ• [gane³liha] (v) "He dislikes him."

нлер [tsine³li2a] "I am…" Оляфт [une³lvhv²³2i] "He did…" \$Ледат [gane³lisgo³2i] "He often…" ДЛW [hine³la] "Let you…" Олед [une³hldi] "For him…"

ՏՍԵՂԳ

SAPJ [ganehldiha] (n) "A try." **\$**ЛЛ♣ [ganeneha] (v) "He is giving it (a liquid) to him." **ITAND** [tsinene2a] "*I am...*" **ОЪЛАТ** [unenelv²³?i] *"He did…"* **§ЛFT** [ganeneho³?i] *"He often..."* АЛіЬ [hinevsi] "Let you..." OAAJ [unenhdi] "For him..." **SAZJOY** [ganenodisgi] (n) "Measles." **SAAPD** [ganenu³li2a] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is challenging. ⁽²⁾ He is bullving." **h**AlfD [tsinenu³lipa] "I am..." **ОЛЧWO**Т [unenu³lanv²³?i] "*He did…*" **βΛθρλT** [ganenu³lisgo³?i] *"He often..."* **ΟΛ٩PJ** [unenu³hldi] "For him..." **SAUCED** [ganesdalgi³?a] (v) "He is that it out." **hAOUWYD** [tsinesdalgi³?a] "I am..." **ОЛ**о**JUWYRT** [unesdalgi³sv²³?i] "*He did*…" **SAOLWYOAT** [ganesdalgi³sgo³?i] "He often..." AnolWY [hinesdalgi] "Let you..." **ОЛӘЦWУӘ** [unesdalgi³sdi] *"For him…"* SЛЬ [ganesi] (n) "① Golden-club. ② biol. Orontium

aquaticum. "

\$Лቶፚ፟₀Ә\$ [gạnesọpọsga] (v) "It is hailing."

 ОЛНФИТ [unesopohv²³pi] "It did..."

 SЛНФОАТ [ganesoposgo³pi] "It often..."

 OSЛНФОА [wiganesopohi] "Let it..."

 OЛНФОА [unesoposdi] "For it..."

\$AF400VJ [ganesolysdozdi] (n) "① Collander. ② Strainer."

- **\$Л.IoJY** [ganedi³sgi] (n) "① Black birch. ② River birch.
 ③ Water birch. ④ biol. *Betula nigra.* "
- SAV ↓ [ganhtseha] (v) "① He is holding it (a liquid). ②He is bringing it (a liquid)."

In∩V•**J** [tsin₂tseha] "*I am*..."

ОЛТРодот [unhtsehesdv²³?i] "*He did…*"

βΛ**VFT** [ganhtseho³?i] "He often..."

ANVPORI [hinhtsehesdi] "Let you ... "

OAVPool [unhtsehesdi] "For him ... "

SAHT [ganetsizi] (n) "His chest (of his body)."

hfhf [tsinetsizi] "My ..."

 $t \Psi^{2} Z H U \underline{S M T} O \partial O^{2} P \partial D Q \Psi Q ; GEOG \partial, SA?$ and that one having leant back on <u>the breast</u> of Jesus, respondeth to him, 'Sir, who is it?'[Gh 13:25]

SAITJoJY [gahnetsdisgi] (n) "An interpreter."

\$Л0.Jo [ganewidiha] (v) "He is carrying it (a liquid) off."

нлоло [tsinewidi2a] "I am..."

ОЛОГЪТ [unewidvhv²³?i] "*He did…*"

βΛΟΙοΑΤ [ganewidisgo³?i] "He often..."

ANOL [hinewida] "Let you..."

О'ЛОЛЈ [unewitdi] "For him..."

\$Л0J• [gane³hwdiha] (v) "He is finding it (a liquid)."

нлольн [tsine2wdiha] "*I am*…" О'Лоб''ЪТ [une³hwdyhv²³2i] "*He did*…" \$ЛольдАТ [gane³hwdisgo³2i] "*He often*…" ЭЛОL [hine³hwda] "*Let you*…" О'Лоб''Л [une³hwdvhdi] "*For him*…"

\$h [gapni] (n) "① Mountain cane. ② Bullet. ③ Lead."

ShFh [ganigeni] (n) "His knee."

IrhHh [tsinigeni] "My ..."

ShAT [gango2i] (n) "His tongue."

IrbAT [tsingo?i] "My ... "

ShPS↔ [gani³l2deha] (v) "He is urging him."
IrhPSD [tsini³l2de?a] "I am..."
OhPSAT [uni³l2delv²³?i] "He did..."
ShPSFT [gani³l2deho³?i] "He often..."
ShPSFT [bini³l2disi] "Let you..."
OhPSJ [uni³l2di] "For him..."

\$hTJ• [ganigwa³tiha] (v) "He is hating him."

Interpretation<td

ΘωΥ ΤGωJ УG DLhΨ'JA, iL BO Δ\$hTJΦ, ...he, therefore, who is despising — doth not despiseman, ...[\$bGh\$ TEvoro 4:8]

ShU&T [ganisahv2i] (n) "① Burial. ② Grave."
L YG GOW O't T <u>ShU&T</u> No one knows the whereabouts of <u>his burial</u>.
[GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

\$hU&rod\$ [ganisa³hvsga] (v) "① He is burying him. ② He is disposing of a body."

HrhUioos [tsinisahvsga] "I am..."
O'G.hUO'T [uwanisa³hnv²³?i] "He did..."
ShU&oAT [ganisa³hvsgo³?i] "He often..."
JhUis [hinisahvga] "Let you..."
O'G.hU&J [uwanisaohdi] "For him..."

\$hb [ganisi] (n) "Bed."

\$hRv [gani³svyi] (pt) "Under the house."

ShUL [ganidada] (v) "He has a tail."

HhLL [tsinidada] "I have..."
O'hLSoOT [unidadesdv²³?i] "He had..."
ShLVT [ganidado³?i] "He often..."
JhLSoOJ [hinidadesdi] "Let you..."
O'hLO'J [unidadvhdi] "For him..."

\$h.dD [gani³yi2a] (v) "He is leaving it (something flexible)."

IrhvoD [tsini³yi2a] "I am..."**OG.hvoiT** [uwani³yiv²³2i] "He did..."**ShvooAT** [gani³yisgo³2i] "He often..."**Ohvo** [hini³ya] "Let you..."**OG.hvoJ** [uwani³yhdi] "For him..."

\$h.54 [gani³yiha] (v) "He is catching something thrown or chased."

ньэ́D [tsini³yi2a] "I am..."
ОСьВ&Т [uwani³yvhv²³?i] "He did..."
вьэ́одАТ [gani³yisgo³?i] "He often..."
Э́ью̂ [hini³ya] "Let you..."

OGhvJJ [uni³yhdi] "For him..."

... ΘθΥΖ ΟΆΦ DPGVhVA D&Jb OOAh <u>OhBΦΥ</u>, AD ٩&949У, At the sight of which, *Evangelist* <u>caught</u> him by the right hand, saying, ... [JJGJ ShYRRT]

§ZFh [gahnogeni] (n) "His arm."

hrZFh [tsihnogeni] "My"

♦P O'h\$W U\$P YGY? D) <u>J\$ZI'h</u>, R) DGI'h.
Where does a chipmunk keep his seeds? a) In <u>his</u> arms, b) In his cheeks.
[GWY KTΛ JhhVA J\$fiVJ]

§ZPO [gạnọhena] (n) "Rice."

§Z?h [gạnọheni] (n) "Hominy grits."

\$Z. [ganhohiha] (v) "He is bringing it (something flexible)."

HrZ, Ə+ [tsin2ohiha] 'I am..."
O'ZAT [unhohlv²³?i] "He did..."
SZ, ƏFT [ganhohiho³?i] "He often..."
ƏZŞ [hinhoga] "Let you..."
O'Z, Ə, Ə, J [unhohisdi] "For him..."

\$Z.AP [ganohi³li] (v) "He is flying."

HZTP [tsinọ2i³li] "I am..."OZAORT [unohi³lesv²³2i] "He did..."SZAFHT [ganohi³liso³2i] "He often..."AZAMS [hinohi³lu2ga] "Let you..."OZAPAJ [unohi³ly3sdi] "For him..."

\$ZP [gano³li] (v) "① He is slipping up on. ② He is sneaking up on."

HrZP [tsino³li] "I am..."O'Zo'RT [uno³lesv²³?i] "He did..."SZPFT [gano³liso³?i] "He often..."JZMS [hino³lu?ga] "Let you..."O'Z40J [uno³lysdi] "For him..."

§ZfVD [gano³hlido2ha] (v) "He is hunting animals."

HZPVD [tsinoplidopha] "I am..."
OZPVAT [uno³hlidoplv²³pi] "He did..."
SZPV&T [gano³hlidopho³pi] "He often..."
JZPD [hino³hlia] "Let you..."
OZPD@J [uno³hliasdi] "For him..."

\$Zi₀**3s** [ganolv³2ysga] (v) "The wind is blowing."

OZAO·T [unolv³?nv²³?i] "It did…" SZAi₀AT [ganolv³?ysgo³?i] "It often…" OSZAS [wiganolv³?ga] "Let it…" OZAJ [unolv³?di] "For it…"

βΖοθΥD [gạnosgi³?a] (v) "He is stealing."

HZƏYD [tsino2sgi³2a] "I am..." OZƏYRT [unosgi³sv²³2i] "He did..." SZƏYƏAT [ganosgi³sgo³2i] "He often..." SZƏY [hinosgi] "Let you..." OZƏYƏJ [unosgi³sdi] "For him..."

... L&J <u>GZ&JYRY</u>, Thou mayest not <u>steal</u>, ... [**&3** 10:19]

\$ZRio3\$ [ganosy2vsga] (v) "① He is putting it on his shoulder. ② He is shouldering it."

\$ZRiod\$ [ganosy?ysga] "I am..."
O'ZRO'T [unosy?nv²³?i] "He did..."
\$ZRiodAT [ganosy?vsgo³?i] "He often..."
ZRi\$ [hanosy?vga] "Let you..."
O'ZRJ [unosvhdi] "For him..."

\$ZB\$ [ganoyv³ga] (v) "① He is drowning. ② He is sinking."

HZB\$ [tsinoyv³ga] "I am..."O'ZBC"T [unoyv³tsv²³?i] "He did..."\$ZBAT [ganoyv³go³?i] "He often..."\$ZBY [hinoyv³gi] "Let you..."O'ZBT®J [unoyv³?isdi] "For him..."

\$ZBP0J.14 [gahnoyy³hesdiha] (v) "He is ringing it (like a bell)."

IrZBP₀∂J₀ [tsino₂yy³hesdiha] "I am..."
O'ZBP₀∂LO'T [uhnoyy³hesdi₂nv²³₂i] "He did..."
SZBP₀∂L₀AT [gahnoyy³hesdisgo³₂i] "He often..."
∂ZBP₀∂L [hihnoyy³hesda] "Let you..."
O'ZBP₀∂VJ [uhnoyy³hesdohdi] "For him..."

SAADOB [ganugo205ga] (v) "It is falling (multiple falls)." **S4℃h4** [ganute2yoha] (v) "He is twisting it." **Infasho**∉ [tsinude2yoha] "*I am*…" -----O'AABRT [unugo20sv²³2i] "It did..." **୫৭Aភን**ଚar [ganugo20sgo³2i] "It often..." **ଡି୫୩A&T** [wiganugo202hi] "Let it..." OPAADJ [unugohisdi] "For it..." **§** $\mathbf{9}$ **A§** [ganugo³ga] (v) "① He is exiting. ② He is going out of it." **IrqA§** [tsinugo³ga] "*I am*..." **O'AAC**^{*}T [unugo³2tsv²³2i] "He did..." **§AAT** [ganugo³go³?i] "He often..." **"JAAT** [hinugo³?i] "Let you..." OPATOJ [unugo³2isdi] "For him..." ... JGC&§ DC ThQAT Dh; &HG&Z PANWh AD **\$**S&T. 'Rise, go out from this place, for Jehovah is destroying the city;' ... [5b TEv3v3 19:14] SJ.JC.J **SP.AP.J** [ganuhihldi] (n) "Plate." **SθΓΓJ** [ganuhuhldi] (n) "Cup." **\$9WUD** [ganulah³sa2a] (v) "He is covered with dirt." hterefore the second se **O'AWRO'T** [unulah³svhnv²³?i] "He did..." **βΨUδT** [ganulah³sa20³2i] "He often..." AAWU&S [hinulah³sahvga] "Let you..." **O'AWRJ** [unulah³svhdi] "For him..." **SAMBIOS** [ganulah³sy2vsga] (v) "① He is covering it with dirt. 2 He is burying it." hqWRiogs [tsinulahsy2vsga] "I am..." **O'9WRhiT** [unulah³svhniv²³?i] "He did..." **\$WRioAT** [ganulah³sy2vsg0³?i] *"He often..."* folds: **APWRis** [hinulah³syzvga] "Let you..." **O'AWRJ** [unulah³syhdi] "For him..." **\$99.** [ganulyhi] (n) "① Grass. ② Weeds." ОЛWO AZ AD €W4T: EhG № h§i ક્રિન્નિઝ D\$WP?? የምን የሚያ ከድፅዮ \$V. የሮም? የ ... And God saith, 'Lo, I have given to you every herb sowing seed, which [is] upon the face of all the earth, [5b TEv3v3 1:29]

O'9T6AT [unute2yohlv²³2i] "He did..." **§ЧЪ́бюдАТ** [ganute2yosgo³2i] "He often..." "ЭЧЪБЭ [hinute?yoka] "Let you..." O9Thol [unuteryosdi] "For him..." **SO ioos** $[ganv^3 2 v sga] (v)$ "⁽¹⁾ He is placing it (something flexible) on the ground. ⁽²⁾ He is placing it (something alive) on the ground." hO'iols [tsinv³?ysga] "I am..." **O'O'O'T** [unv³hnv²³?i] *"He did..."* **SO**·io**AT** [ganv³2vsgo³2i] *"He often..."* **"OO'i§** [hinv³?vga] "Let you..." **OOJ** [unv³hdi] *"For him..."* ... iL Dh v380°; JGOO'S D O'hO'O'T. ... he is not here; lo, the place where they laid him! [**& \$** 15:47] **SO'S** [ganv³ga] (v) "He is falling to the ground." **hO's** [tsinv³ga] "*I am*..." **O'O'C**"T [unv³2tsv²³2i] "He did..." **\$O'AT** [ganv³go³?i] *"He often..."* **AO·Y** [hinv³2gi] "Let you..." OOToJ [unv³?isdi] "For him..." ... D4Z il UN RWJ OOTAJ & ThVL **ՕՂՕՆԻԴ** հԻRӨ. ... and one of them shall not fall on the ground without your Father; [**&**S 10:29] **SO'S** [gahnv³ga] (v) "He is in the process of lying down." **hO'\$** [tsiny³ga] "I am..." **SO AT** [gahnv³go³?i] *"He often..."* TES JSPDOAP OPHYP, JBVJ& D&P SOS. Issacher [is] a strong ass, Crouching between the two [5b TEv3v3 49:14]

SO-SPD [ganvga³li2a] (v) "He is cleaning (1)."

hO-**\$PD** [tsinvga³li2a] "*I am...*" **O'O'\$AiT** [unvga³lv₂v²³?i] *"He did..."* **SO'SPOAT** [ganvga³lisgo³?i] "He often..." **"OOSW** [hinvga³la] "Let you..." OO SPJ [unvga³hldi] "For him..."

SO SP [ganvga³liha] (v) "He is cleaning (2)."

HOSPD [tsinvga³lipa] "I am..."
OOSSAT [unvga³lvhv²³pi] "He did..."
SOSPOAT [ganvga³lisgo³pi] "He often..."
OOSW [hinvga³la] "Let you..."
OOSPJ [unvga³hldi] "For him..."

SOY [ganvgi] (n) "① Blackburnian warbler. ② biol. Setophaga fusca."

SO.AL [ganyhida] (adj) "Long."

βΟ·ΓУD [ganvhugi2a] (v) "It is flooding."

O'O'Γ\$O'T [unvhugạnv²³?i] "It did..."
SO'Γ\$'₀∂AT [gạnvhugisgo³?i] "It often..."
O\$O'Γ\$\$ [wigạnvhugaga] "Let it..."
O'O'ΓAJ [unvhugohdi] "For it..."

SO·**A**•**↓** [ganvneha] (v) "He is giving it (something flexible) to him."

HO·ЛД [tsinvnęża] "I am..."
OO·ЛЯТ [unvnelv²³?i] "He did..."
SO·ЛНТ [ganvneho³?i] "He often..."
ЭО·ІЬ [hinvvsi] "Let you..."
OO·ЛЈ [unvnhdi] "For him..."

Do DGJ ወWfa መኑ, ኩA TOO ነው <u>B</u>\$O·ib? and if a fish he may ask — a serpent <u>will he present</u> to him? [ቴን 7:10]

SO ZG. [ganvnowa] (n) "A pipe use for smoking."

SO·O[•] [ganvhnv] (n) "A road."

 $\begin{array}{l} O^{\circ}h\mathcal{Y}RZ \underbrace{\$O^{\circ}O^{\circ}} \vartheta MC^{\approx} \dots \\ And as he is going forth into \underline{the way} \dots \\ [\mathscr{X}^{\circ}\$ \ 10:17] \end{array}$

SO TGD [gạnvgwạlo³2a] (v) "He is beating it."

HO IGD [tsinvgwalo³?a] "I am..."
OO IGIT [unvgwalo³?v²³?i] "He did..."
SO IGO AT [ganvgwalo³sgo³?i] "He often..."
OO IGO [hinvgwalo³tsa] "Let you..."
OO IGO J [unvgwalo³sdi] "For him..."

SO TGoJJ [ganvgwalosdi] (n) "A hammer."

SO TGoJJ [ganvkwalosdi] (n) "A hammer."

\$O'U&ro7\$ [gạnhsạhvh³sga] (v) "① He is robbing him. ② He is stealing from him."

 IrO U & o S
 [tsinhsahvh³sga] "I am..."

 OO UO T
 [unhsahnv²³?i] "He did..."

 SO U & o AT
 [ganhsahvh³sgo³?i] "He often..."

 JO U & S
 [hinhsahv³ga] "Let you..."

 OO U & J
 [unhsohdi] "For him..."

\$O^078 [ganvsga] (v) "① He is delegating him to do ② He is asking him to do"

> HO of [tsiny2sga] "I am..." OORT [unvsv²³?i] "He did..." SO of [ganvsgo³?i] "He often..." OO f [hinv2li] "Let you..." OO of [unvsdi] "For him..."

SO[•]oFh [ganvsgeni] (n) "His leg."

IrO[•]oFh [tsinvsgeni] "My"

... iL vShoTP4 <u>JSO oPh</u>; ... they did not break <u>his legs;</u> [Gh 19:33]

\$O •∂ J • [ganysdiha] (v) "He is being carried by it (something alive) or it (something flexible)."

HO od JD [tsinysdi2a] "I am..." OO od WOT [unystanv²³2i] "He did..." SO od Jod T [ganysdisgo³2i] "He often..." dO od [hinysda] "Let you..." OO od J [unystdi] "For him..."

\$O`od.Io [ganysdiha] (v) "He is being carried by it (something long)."

HOOJI [tsinysdiha] "I am..." OOOJI [unystany²³2i] "He did..." SOOJIOAT [ganysdisgo³2i] "He often..." OOOJI [hinysda] "Let you..." OOOJI [unysdohdi] "For him..."

SO•**HP**•**↓** [ganysoheha] (v) "He is winding a clock."

HOHRI [tsinysopeha] "I am..." OOHII [unysophlv²³pi] "He did..." SOHII [ganysoheho³pi] "He often..." JOHO [hinysoka] "Let you..." OOHOJ [unysophsdi] "For him..." **SO**[•]**L**∂•**↓** [ganvso³hiha] (v) "① He is tightening it. ② He is applying brakes." hO HT [tsinvsopiha] "I am..." **O'O'HT** [unvso³hlv²³?i] *"He did..."* **SO-LAFT** [ganvso³hiho³?i] "He often..." **"OO·HS** [hinvso³ga] "Let you..." O'O'HoJJ [unvsoh³sdi] "For him..." **SO'RC** [ganvsytsvai] (n) "His ankle." **hO'RC**^{*}T [tsinvsytsv2i] "My ..." **SO Vo** [gandoka] (n) "His tooth." **\$\$O***V@ [degandoka] "His ... (more than one)" **trO·V@** [tsindoka] "My" **ShrOvO** [detsindoka] "My ... (more than one)" **SO·VY** [gahndogi] (n) "Saw." **SO O J** [gahnywsdiha] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is urging him. ⁽²⁾ He is driving it." hoodlof [tsinvewsdiha] "I am..." OOOOOLOT [uhnywsda2nv²³2i] "He did..." **SO OoJ.JoAT** [gahnywsdisgo³2i] "He often..." .OOOoU [hihnywsda] "Let you ... " OOOOVJ [uhnvwsdohdi] "For him..." **SOOS** [ganvwo2ga] (v) "It is getting shallow." -----OOOCT [unvwo2tsv²³2i] "It did..." **SOOAT** [ganvwo2go³2i] *"It often..."* **OSO OY** [wiganvwo?gi] "Let it..." OOOToJJ [unvwo2isdi] "For it ... " **SO 2003** [ganvwosga] (v) "It is receding." -----OOORT [unvwosv²³?i] "It did..." **SOORAT** [ganvwosgo³?i] "It often..." **OSO OS** [wiganvwoga] "Let it..." OOOAAJ [unvwohisdi] "For it..." **SOOJO** [ganywo³diha] (v) "He is making it shallow." hOOJD [tsinywo³di2a] "I am..." OOOOTT [unvwo³dv²³?i] "He did..." SO@J@AT [ganywo³disgo³?i] "He often..." **AOOU** [hinywo³da] "Let you..." OOOJOJ [unywo³disdi] "For him..." **\$TR\$** [gagwsvga] (adj) "Smelly." SUGO [gasalena] (n) "1 Coat. 2 Jacket. 3 Sweater." **Տ**ԵՐՅ ՔԱՅ ՀՀՆԴԴԻՅԴ ՁԸ **Տ**ԱՅԴ ԴԱ ԴԱՅՔ, ... the cloak that I left in Troas with Carpus, coming, ... [WPJ J&J 4:13]

SUΛΟ 𝔅 i φθs [gaṣane³ndy₂vsga] (v) "He is threading a needle."
ITUΛΟ 𝔅 i φθs [tsiṣane³ndy₂vsga] 'I am..."
OUΛΟ 𝔅 OT [usane³ndyhnv²³₂i] "He did..."
SUΛΟ 𝔅 i φθs [tsiṣane³ndy₂vsgo³₂i] "He often..."
JUΛΟ 𝔅 i φθs [hiṣane³ndy₂vsgo³₂i] "He often..."
OUΛΟ 𝔅 i [hiṣane³ndy₂vsga] "Let you..."
OUΛΟ 𝔅 i [hiṣane³ndy₂vsga] "Let you..."
OUΛΟ 𝔅 i [usane³ndyhdi] "For him..."
Soð Fh [gasgeni] (n) "His armpit."
Iroð Fh [tsisgeni] "My ..."
Soð YG.𝔅 [gasgilǫhi] (n) "Chair."

... Do SMTJORY <u>\$\$0797</u>. ... and <u>the tables</u> he overthrew, [Gh 2:15]

֍֎֎ֈ֎

Sod VAod S [gasgwolvsga] (v) "It is dripping."

OG.odY'ART [uwasgwolvsv²³?i] "It did..." SodY'AoAT [gasgwolvsgo³?i] "It often..." OS.odY'Ao [wigasgwolvhi] "Let it..." OG.odY'AoJ [uwasgwolvsdi] "For it..." SodUH [gasdgeni] (n) "His calf of the leg." JSodUH [digasdgeni] "His ... (more than one)" IrodUH [tsisdgeni] "My ..." JIrodUH [ditsisdgeni] "My ... (more than one)"

წიმ.J9තිიმწ [gasdiwuposga] (v) "The leaf is falling."

Orð.J955RT [usdiwu?osv²³?i] "It did..." Srð.J955rðAT [gasdiwu?osgo³?i] "It often..." OSrð.J955rð [wigasdiwu?ohi] "Let it..." Orð.J955rðrð [usdiwu?ohisdi] "For it..." SHOT [gasohi?i] (n) "His upper back." IrHrðT [tsisohi?i] "My ..." SROF [gasynali] (n) "Roof." SRWrðS [gasvtasga] (v) "He is stacking it." IrRLrðS [tsisvtasga] "I am..." ORWOT [usvtanv²³?i] "He did..." SRWrðAT [gasvtasgo³?i] "He often..." JRWS [hisvtaga] "Let you..." SL [gahda] (n) "Dirt."
TSOZ OGA FR OWFOOVT, SGP SL SWFBT, yWWZ TBO OPBAT, OUSPOVIOF UFTG FR <u>SL</u>. and others fell upon the rocky places, where they had not much <u>earth</u>, and immediately they sprang forth, through not having depth of <u>earth</u>, [δ'S 13:5]

\$LD [gada2a] (v) "He is being hanged."

\$LD [gada?a] "I am..."

 OPOT [udv?nv²³?i] "He did..."

 \$L\$T [gada?o³?i] "He often..."

 \$L\$T [gada?o³?i] "Let you..."

 OP.J [utdi] "For him..."

\$LYD [gadagi2a] (v) "① He is taking it (something alive) down. ② He is taking it (a solid) down. ③ He is taking it (something flexible) down."

hcôLYD, **\$L**YD [tsiyadagi2a, gadagi2a] "I am..."**OLYRT** [udagisv²³2i] "He did..."**\$LYoAT** [gadagisgo³2i] "He often..."**A**ôLY, **4**LY [hiyadagi, hadagi] "Let you..."**OLYAJ** [udagisdi] "For him..."

- SLJS [gadaguga] (n) "A churn."
- SLJS [gadaguga] (n) "A jug."
- SL ↓ [gahdaha] (adj) "Dirty."
 JhWOTAJvZ DaR DASa SL ↓ DLOV OaT, Do O&MA,
 And there was in their synagogue a man with an <u>unclean</u> spirit, and he cried out,
 [d'\$ 1:23]
- SLPL [gadahlida] (n) "Arrow."

\$LMYD [gadalu³gi2a] (v) "He is plowing."

HrLMYD [tsidalu³gi2a] "I am..."O'LMSO'T [udalu³ga2nv²³2i] "He did..."SLMY • AT [gadalu³gisgo³2i] "He often..."• LMSS [hidalu³gaga] "Let you..."O'LMAJ [udalu³godi] "For him..."

SLTP [gadagwali] (n) "Clay."

\$LJ [gadati] (n) "A flag."

 ΗΛΓΛ <u>\$LJ</u> У\$FT ΑΥΘ.

 Color the ninth flag red.

 [GWY WΓΛ ΛΗΝΥΑ J\$6VΛ]

\$Lf. [gada³yohiha] (v) "He is playing marbles."

HLAT♥ [tsida³yo₂iha] "I am..."
O'LAAT [uda³yohlv²³?i] "He did..."
\$LAAFT [gada³yohiho³?i] "He often..."
\$LAAFT [hida³yohaga] "Let you..."
O'LAAFT [uda³yosdi] "For him..."

SLfioJJ [gadayosdi] (n) "A marble."

SЪUJ [gạtesạdi] (n) "A skillet."

\$Ъодн [gatesgeni] (n) "His back, the lower part." **hъодн** [tsitesgeni] "Му …"

\$JFh [gadigeni] (n) "His heel of the foot."

\$\$.Ifh [degadigeni] "His ... (more than one)" **h.Ifh** [tsidigeni] "My ..." **\$h.Ifh** [detsidigeni] "My ... (more than one)"

···· "TJW& SALPALB&AY OUWLO" <u>SJPh</u> DT%JAET." ... He who is eating the bread with me, did lift up against me <u>his heel</u>. [Gh 13:18]

\$JTA\$J• [gadigwalydehdiha] (v) "He is twirling it."

HJTASJOF [tsidigwalydediha] "I am..."
OJTASWOT [udigwalydetanv²³?i] "He did..."
SJTASJOAT [gadigwalydehdisgo³?i] "He often..."
JJTASL [hidigwalydehda] "Let you..."
OJTASVJ [udigwalydehdohdi] "For him..."

\$V [gado] (pt) "What."

(\$)V 아介介子? "What are you doing?" [King pg 120] Oklahoma dialect.

\$V5008 [gado20sga] (v) "① It (something flexible) is falling. ② It (a liquid) is falling."

OGV&RT [uwado20sv²³2i] "It did…" **\$V&AT** [gado20sg0³2i] "It often…" **O\$V&A** [wigado20hi] "Let it…" **OGV&AAJ** [uwado20hisdi] "For it…" **SVS** [gadoga] (v) "He is standing."

hrVS [tsidoga] "I am ... "

OVLOOT [udogesdv²³?i] "He did..."

\$VAT [gadogo³?i] "He often..."

AVFoJJ [hidogesdi] "Let you..."

OVhold [udogesdi] "For him ... "

ቴ የፖ ብD ዓመጽ DFGVhAብ, <u>ብVFDJ</u> L\$, ODYZ LEZJF ዓመዮ OJWO ብ OJC ብ. ODYZ <u>\$VA</u> OWOODAT. Then, said *Evangelist*, <u>stand</u> still a little, that I may shew thee the words of God. So <u>he stood</u> trembling. [JJGJ ShYRRT]

SVUJoOVJ [gatosadisdohdi] (n) "A hinge, hinges."

SVOJOF [gadowidiha] (v) "He is mashing it."

HVOJD [tsidowidi2a] "I am..."

O'VOWO'T [udowitanv²³?i] "He did..."

\$VO.J.•**AT** [gadowidisgo³?i] "He often..."

.AVOL [hidowida] "Let you "

OVOVJ [udowitdi] "For him ... "

§S [gadu] (n) "Bread."

V\$97Z <u>\$S</u> Do Sæ TGGOAJ JJOA SJo T‡, OffoUBJZ, Do OJWPT, ... and Jacob hath given to Esau <u>bread</u> and pottage of lentiles, and he eateth, and drinketh, ... [5b TEvoro 25:34]

\$SY [gadugi] (n) "① County. ② Free labor company."

SSWoJJ [gadulasdi] (n) "Dough."

\$\$B [gadusi] (pt) "Up the mountain."

ADSW OSFGAL SAWJ SSD 9MADJT. Help the goat arrive high up the mountain. [GWY WPA JhhVA JS6VJ]

\$0°io3\$ [gadv³2vsga] (v) "① He is hanging it (something flexible) up. ② He is hanging it (something alive) up."

SO²ioos [gadv³?ysga] "*I am...*"

O'GO'O'T [uwadv³?nv²³?i] "He did..."

\$6°ioAT [gadv³2vsgo³2i] "He often..."

⊶f°is [hạdv³?vga] "Let you…"

O'C'A [udv³?di] "For him..."

SO'J [gadvdi] (n) "A fishing pole."

\$Ch. [gatsayo³hiha] (v) "He is stabbing him."

 Image: Constraint of the state of the

AcoChDS [hiyatsayo³?aga] "Let you..."

O'ChoJJ [utsayo³sdi] "For him..."

\$VMYoJVJ [gatsehlukisdohdi] (n) "① Horn. ② Flute. ③ Clarinet. ④ Bugle." **\$KW**₀**ð\$** [gatso³tasga] (v) "He is blowing."

\$K₩₀∂\$ [gatso³tasga] "I am..." **O'G.KWO'T** [uwatso³tanv²³?i] "He did..." **\$K₩₀∂AT** [gatso³tasgo³?i] "He often..." **\$KW₀∂AT** [hatso³ta] "Let you..."

OG.KWoJJ [uwạtso³tạsdi] *"For him..."* SC: [gatsv] (pt) "Where." SC: 4W [gatsynula] (pt) "T Fast. 2 Quick. 3 In a hurry." SC: 6065 [gatsvhyhsga] (v) "He is stinging him."

IndCadods[tsiyatsy2ysga] "I am..."OCCaddoT[utsvhyhv232i] "He did..."SCCadodAT[gatsvhyhsgo32i] "He often..."AuCCado[hiyatsy2ya] "Let you..."OCCadodI[utsvhyisdi] "For him..."

\$C.RY [gawhsvgi] (n) "① Cantaloupe. ② biol. Cucumis melo. "

SQAM98

\$097W078 [gawo³kilasga] (v) "It is foaming."

OOYWOT [uwo³kilanv²³?i] "It did..." **SOYWOAT** [gawo³kilasgo³?i] "It often..." **OSOYWS** [wigawo³kilaga] "Let it..." OOYWJ [uwo³kildi] 'For it..." **\$0.96.78** [gawohilosga] (v) "He is going over a hill." **SOAGOS** [gawohilosga] "*I am...*" OGOAGRT [uwawohilosv²³?i] "He did..." **SOLAGOAT** [gawohilosgo³?i] "He often..." • HO.AG.A [hawohilohi] "Let you..." OGOAGAAJ [uwawohilohisdi] "For him..." **\$@h**∳ [gawoniha] (v) "① He is talking. ② He is speaking." h@hD [tsiwoni2a] "I am..." O'@hRT [uwonsv²³?i] "He did..." **SChodAT** [gawonisgo³?i] "He often..." AOHA [hiwonhi] "Let you..." OOhaoJ [uwonhisdi] "For him ... " BOW EJ UMOHL. "I will speak in Cherokee." [King p40]

\$@hR Dy ∂y [gawonisy agisgi] (n) "A tape recorder." **\$@₀∂E** [gawosgv] (n) "Ulcer." **\$€◊ćੳ** [gayalena] (n) "North Carolina."

ScOAO'S [gayalvnga] (v) "① It is sticking to it. ② It is attached to it."

Ordo AO CT [uyalvntsv²³?i] "It did..."

Scolo AT [gayalvngo³2i] "It often..."

OScolis [wigayalvvga] "Let it ... "

Ocolor [uyalvnhdi] "For it..."

ScoAJ [gayalvdi] (n) "Postage stamp."

Vh LWS <u>J\$&?J</u> SGAT. O'APT WP T\$T <u>J\$&?J</u> EtH O'AAA \$FRT. 아W T\$ <u>J\$&?J</u> 4LC JPVOL \$F4T? John bought twelve <u>postage stamps</u>. He saw that two <u>postage stamps</u> were grey. How many <u>postage stamps</u> were differently colored? [GWY KTJ JhhVA J\$fiVJ]

Suðo∂LóO[•] [gaysgwalenv] (n) "① Rose-breasted grosbeak. ② biol. Pheucticus ludovicianus."

Sc∂O.J [gayawidiha] (v) "He is carrying it (something long) off."

hold [tsiyawidi2a] "I am..."

OwOO &T [uyawidvhv²³?i] "He did..."

ScoOJoAT [gayawidisgo³?i] "He often..."

AcOU [hiyawida] "Let you ... "

OcoOJJ [uyawitdi] "For him ... "

\$ β **•** [ga¹yeha] (v) "He is holding it (a solid)."

Irβ•[tsi¹2yeha] "I am..."**O**β**P₀∂0°T**[u¹yehesdv²³?i] "He did..."**S**β**FT**[ga¹yeho³?i] "He often..."**∂**β**P₀J**[hi¹yehesdi] "Let you..."**O**'β**P₀J**[u¹yehesdi] "For him..."

OhiβZ OOR SOPO On JSE <u>DhβPnJ</u>. for each one his own burden <u>shall bear</u>. [ዮ/b/ð 6:5]

SBPoJET [gayekwsgy2i] (n) "A stitch."

\$β0₀∂\$ [gaye³wisga] (v) "He is sewing."

IrβOoPS [tsiye³wi2sga] "I am..."**O'BORT** [uye³wi2sy²³2i] "He did..."**SBOoDAT** [gaye³wisgo³2i] "He often..."**ABG.** [hiye³wa] "Let you..."**O'BOOJA** [uye³whsdi] "For him..."

JVG ZO JUZ <u>\$8,0008</u>. She is sewing pants and dresses. [King pg 112]

\$BORioJY [gayewhsv2ysgi] (n) "① Sewing machine. ② One who sews." \$66 [gayohli] (pt) "① Little. ② Small amount."
<u>\$66</u> DF GhAY, Do JGWb\$h JKVP, Do TGG@H4@U @E @OhJP;
let, I pray thee, <u>a little</u> water be accepted, and wash your feet, and recline under the tree;
[5b TEvovo 18:4]

\$GW [gayula] (pt) "Already."

Do \$Vodors <u>\$GW</u> Arol Grollpvit;... Thou hast met with something (as I perceive) <u>already;</u>

[dJGJ ShYRRT] **\$BFG** [gayyhulo] (n) "Saddle."

0

OYGoJJ [kagiyusdi] (pt) "Who is it?"

OA [kago] (pt) "Who?"

<u>§A</u> FPT? "Who was that?" [King pg 120]

of OL [kali nvda] (n) "Full moon."

OP4Ir [kahlsetsi] (n) "① Sugar. ② Honey locust. ③ Thorny locust. ④ biol. *Gleditsia triacanthos.*"

OPKWoffs [kaltsotah³sga] (v) "He is roofing a house."

hrekwods [tsiltsotah³sga] "I am..."

OPFKWOT [uhltsota³nv²³?i] "He did..."

OPKW@AT [kaltsotah³sgo³?i] "He often..."

.AFKW§ [hihltsota³ga] "Let you..."

OPFKJJ [uhltsotdi] "For him ... "

Do OG4 TBO TYO ዓዞb, Ot <u>OPKWOT</u>, ዮ5 J&h SG-θ40T, ... and he buyeth the portion of the field where he hath

stretched out his tent, ... [5b TEvðvð 33:19]

OG.O.J [kalogwedi] (n) "① A gun. ② Black locust. ③ biol. *Robinia pseudoacacia.*"

> <u>OGAJ</u> EJ OCACT SolJ ZC ATAMAJ. They made a wedge and maul from <u>locust</u>. [King pg 122]

@AET [kalygv2i] (n) "East."

OAC'hD [kalvdvni2a] (v) "He is telephoning." **hfff'hD** [tsilvdvnipa] "Гат..." **O'AC'O'T** [uhlvdvnv²³?i] "He did..." **OAC'hoJAT** [kalvdvnisgo³2i] "He often..." ATCO [hihlvdvna] "Let you..." OAPOJ [uhlvdvnhdi] "For him ... " ወቆኝኝ [kamama] (n) "① Butterfly. ② Elephant." **OOJGJ** [kahngutsati] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Turk's cap lily. ⁽²⁾ Swamp lily. 3 American tiger lily. 4 biol. Lilium superbum. **ОӨЛ**о**ЈУ** [kanahnesgi] (n) "Spider." дөлду 8 hSOO JhO'дI'h. A spider has 8 legs to stay up with. [GWY KTJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] **OGGSO** [kansgawi] (n) "① Crane. ② Whooping crane. 3 biol. Grus americana." **OGodUh** [kansdatsi] (n) "① Sassafras. ② biol. Sassafras albidum." oohoosh [kantsisdetsi] (n) "I A wasp. I biol. Order Hymenoptera." **OOUS** [kanawo³ga] (v) "He is cold." **Iroos** [tsinawo³ga] "I am..." **O'OOC:T** [uhnawo³tsv²³?i] *"He did..."* **OOUAT** [kanawo³go³?i] "He often..." OOUTOJJ [uhnawo³?isdi] "For him..." **OtrMods** [kanaluh³sga] (v) "① He is climbing a hill or mountain. 2 He is going up a hill or mountain." hthere [tsihnaluh³sga] "*I am...*" **O't-MRT** [uhnaluh³sv²³?i] "He did..." **Ot**:Mo**A**T [kahnaluh³sgo³?i] "He often..." **At** MA [hihnalu³hi] "Let you..." OtrM. M. Jord [uhnalu³hisdi] "For him..." ውቴM4Z ልሀጓፐ... And he goeth up to the mountain... [**& §** 3:13] **ОЛS** [kạne³ga] (v) "He is speaking." **Infly** [tsine³ga] "I am..." **О°ЛС"Т** [uhne³tsv²³?i] *"He did…"* **ӘЛАТ** [kạne³go³рі] "*He often…*" **ΑΛУ** [hihne³?gi] "Let you..." **OATOJ** [uhne³2isdi] "For him..." othz ad quat, ic. , oay qasal oaya СЛС"Т. And Laban saith, 'Lo, O that it were according to thy word;' [5b TEvava 30:34]

ОЛЧЧ [kanegwoda] (n) "① Cottonmouth. ② Water moccasin. ③ biol. Agkistrodon piscivorus."

•ЛU [kạnesa] (n) "A box." •WTS DSW \$\$%\$ <u>0ЛUTT</u>? How much money is piled up in each <u>box</u>? [GWY O'YЛ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

•Λ•**∂\$** [kạnesga] (n) "① Hay. ② Panic grass. ③ biol. Panicum spp. ④ Slender rush. ⑤ Wiregrass. ⑥ biol. Juncus tenuis. " **•∂**DZ **•∂∂\vert**^{*} hO: **&4\earbox**^{*} hO: **&**

ОЛод S O.J [kanesga wodi] (n) "① Broomsedge bluestem.
 ② biol. Andropogon virginicus."

Oh [kạni] (v) "He is bringing it (something alive)."

Irh [tsiəni] 'I am..."

 ОЛRТ [uhnesv²³2i] 'He did..."

 ØhHT [kạniso³2i] 'He often..."

 ӘҢ [hihnu2ga] 'Let you..."

 ООФЛ [uhnysdi] 'For him..."

OhYL [kanigida] (pt) "⁽¹⁾ Nothing. ⁽²⁾ Not any. ⁽³⁾ None."

Oho7SC. [kanisgawa] (n) "① Graty blue heron. ② biol. Ardea herodias."

OZYOJJ [kanogisdi] (n) "1 A song. 2 A radio."

∂ZY₀J.4 [kanogisdiha] (v) "He is playing music."

hZY ƏJA [tsinogisdiha] "I am..."**OZY** ƏWOT [uhnogistanv²³2i] "He did..."**ƏZY** ƏJAAT [kanogisdisgo³2i] "He often..."**ƏZY** ƏL [hihnogisda] "Let you..."**OZY** ƏVJ [uhnogisdohdi] "For him..."

OZYoJVJ [kanogisdohdi] (n) "A musical instrument (of any kind)."

... DVMAAA DO <u>JOZYAVA</u> &Y, TGZ JUCH hSZBEO &Y, SV &SPAVL BVCHA OAY DVMAO FR DC OAY <u>JOZYO</u> FRT? whether ping or herp if a difference in the

... whether pipe or <u>harp</u> — if a difference in the sounds they may not give, how shall be known that which is piped or that which is <u>harped</u>? [AfhJvð TEvðvð 14:7] **∂Z?** [kạnọheha] (v) "He is telling it."

HrZPoł [tsiņoheha] "I am..."
O'ZPAT [uhnohehlv²³?i] "He did..."
O'ZPoAT [kaņohesgo³?i] "He often..."
JZIP [hihno?hvli] "Let you..."
O'ZPJ [uhnohehdi] "For him..."

Do ODY OA&T OO'SOODY <u>OZPOF</u>, D4Z if YG SULH98 ODY <u>OZP9T</u>. 'And what he hath seen and heard this <u>he doth testify</u>, and <u>his testimony</u> none receiveth; [Gh 3:32]

OZO [kanonv] (n) "Pounding block."

OZOE [kanosgv] (n) "1 Coal. 2 Charcoal."

O1§*P* [kanugali] (n) "Briar."

OQ. [kạnụhi] (v) "He is floating."

Irq.a [tsinuhi] "I am..."

 OʻqPRT [uhnuhesv²³?i] "He did..."

 oʻq.əHT [kạnuhiso³?i] "He often..."

 əʻq.əHT [hihnuhoga] "Let you..."

 Oʻq&rð.I [uhnuhysdi] "For him..."

OldsJob [kạnụhy³hdịha] (v) "He is floating it."

HQ&JA [tsinuhy³hdiha] "*I am*…" OQ&WOT [uhnuhy³tany²³?i] "*He did*…" OQ&J@AT [kanuhy³hdisgo³?i] "*He often*…" JQ&J [hihnuhy³hda] "*Let you*…" OQ&VJ [uhnuhy³hdohdi] "*For him*…"

011 [kạnunu] (n) "① Bullfrog. ② biol. Rana catesbeiana.

OO'D [kanv2a] (v) "① He is pushing it aside. ② He is clearing stuff away."

HOD [tsinv2a] "I am..."

 OORT [uhnvsv²³2i] "He did..."

 OOAT [kanvsgo³2i] "He often..."

 ЭОО [hihnvna] "Let you..."

 OO®J [uhnvsdi] "For him..."

OO'hr [kanvtsi] (n) "Hickory nut soup."

OO'JG. [kanvtsuhwa] (n) "① Fish hawk. ② Osprey. ③ biol. *Pandion haliaetus.*"

OOOD [kanvwi2a] (v) "He is doctoring him."

hO·OD [tsi2nvwi2a] "I am..."

OOGOT [uhnvwa?nv²³?i] "He did..."

OOOAT [kanvwisgo³?i] "He often..."

"OOG.S [hi?nvwaga] "Let you..."

OOOJ [uhnvwo³di] "For him..."

... Do OOGOY; OOYZ JPO Do OGPO OODRY Do OA&Y.
... and <u>he healed him</u>, so that the blind and dumb both spake and saw.
[J°S 12:22]
OGA [kawaya] (n) "① Black huckleberry. ② Huckle-

berry. 3 Blueberry. 4 biol. *Gaylussacia baccata*.

OGuo DVvo [kawaya asuzyi] (n) "Huckleberry bread."

OOE

OOE [kawogv] (n) "① Wood thrush. ② biol. *Hylocichla mustelina.*"

ອບຈ [kawonu] (n) "① April. ② Duck. ③ biol. *Family* Anatidae."

ŀ

FW.J [keladi] (n) "① Possum grapes. ② biol. *Vitis baileyana*."

FW.ID [ge³hladi2a] (v) "He is putting something into a group."

FWJD [gepladipa] "I am..."

O'&O'T [uwhdv²³?i] "He did..."

FWJoJAT [ge³hladisgo³2i] "He often..."

PL [heh³da] "Let you..."

O&JoJJ [uwhdisdi] "For him ... "

FWJV↔ [keladi³doha] (v) "① He is attending. ② He is mingling."

FWJV• [ge?ladi³doha] "*I am*…"

OWWAVAT [uhweladi³doəlv²³əi] "He did…"

FWJVFT [keladi³doho³?i] "He often..."

PWJL [hehladi³da] "Let you…"

O&WJLOJJ [uhweladi³dasdi] "For him..."

ЭДЛУН VIR OMKO AV, ӨЛУ GRЛAA JEGGA DHIBA OHЛIM <u>OWWAVAT</u>, TARA SPKWO A GS DYO.

but when thy son — this one who did devour thy living with harlots — came, thou didst kill to him the fatted calf. [M\$ 15:30]

85

Ffbh [gelisini] (v) "He is leading him." **h**β**P**bh [tsiyelisini] "*I am*…" **О&PEART** [uwelisinesv²³?i] "*He did…*" **HPbhHT** [gelisiniso³?i] *"He often..."* O&PDO J [uwelisinvsdi] "For him..." **Iffry** [gelidsgi] (n) "A pie." **FG** [gehloha] (v) "He is feeding him, it." **I**•**G**•**↓** [geloha] "*I am*…" **OWNAT** [uhwelalv²³?i] "He did..." **FGFT** [gehloho³?i] 'He often..." **PGS** [hehlga] "Let you..." **OWWOJI** [uhwehla³sdi] "For him..." ... Do ONWOR SIGFT. hSi OC በኩንΨЛ ha RӘ\$₩ ℎӘҴ ... and God doth nourish them; how much better are ye than the fowls? [M§ 12:24] **FMh** [gelu³hni] (v) "① He is talking to him. ② He is tracking him." **hβMh** [tsiyelu2ni] "*I am*..." -----**FMhHT** [gelu³hniso³?i] *"He often..."* **ЭВМЛЬ** [hiyelupnesi] "Let you..." **OWM48** [uwelu³hnu2ga] "For him..." **FHP** [kemili] (n) "Camel." PAYZ SUWLA JSVP, RHYZ O'A&, O'HD4 FHPA. And Rebekah lifteth up her eyes, and seeth Isaac, and alighteth from off the camel; [5b TEv3v3 24:64] English borrowing. **FAYD** [genugi2a] (v) "He is pulling up weeds." **F4YD** [genugi2a] "*I am*..." **O&9YRT** [uwenugisv²³?i] "He did..." **FJy∂AT** [genugisgo³?i] *"He often…"* **P4Y** [henugi] "Let you..." O&JOJ [uwenugisdi] "For him..." **FV°E** [ge2gwogv] (n) "① Pileated woodpecker. ② biol. Dryocopus pileatus. " FoJJ [gesdi] (pt) "Not." For ALor [gesd gohusdi] (n) "Nothing." FLP [kedali] (pt) "Downhill."

For [ge?ya] (v) "It is flowing."

O&BT [uwę2yv²³2i] "It did..." IffT [gę2yo³2i] "It often..." OFA [wigę2ya] "Let it..." O&BJ [uwę2yhdi] "For it..." F&W. [ge2yvidi] (adj) "Wild (not tame)." IBAAJ [ge2yvhidi]ha] (v) "He is causing it to flow." IBTAJ [ge2yv2idiha] "I am..."

PB100.40 [ge9yy9isdina] Tam...

 O&B.00LOT [uwe9yvhisdaenv²³?i] "He did..."

 PB.00L00AT [ge9yvhisdisgo³?i] "He often..."

 PB.00L [he9yvhisda] "Let you..."

 O&B.00V.J [uwe9yvhisdohdi] "For him..."

У

У§ [giga] (n) "Blood." ... GS Dhyo Ohye Do Do Jhofaa Ohye ONYAT, DO DF DO OGO YSIT, DO JAP, SOSLZ A&P Do Ohi BO. ... having taken the blood of the calves and goats, with water, and scarlet wool, and hyssop, he both the book itself and all the people did sprinkle, [Dh%M 9:19] **Y§FT** [gigage?i] (adj) "Red (color)." ... Do Ehg የ OWO ሃያኑ TOP [OhAiy,] ያጓምን LOJLPY, and, lo, a great red dragon, having seven heads ... [Dhr09A049T 12:3] **YSF OrdAAT** [gigage usgolvai] (adj) "Pink." **YSF SWOJY** [gigage gahlasgi] (n) "① Beet, red. ② biol. Beta vulgaris. ' **YSFC**: G.Y [gigagetsvhwagi] (n) "① Red maple. ② biol. Acer rubrum. " **YY** [gigi] (n) "① Sparrow hawk. ② American kestrel. ③ biol. Falco sparverius. " **Yf** [gihli] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Dog. ⁽²⁾ biol. Canis lupus familiaris." **ሃ**ዮ **/ ን**ፍያዮ. He will kick the dog. [King pg 72] **YGT** [kilo2i] (pt) "① Someone. ② Somebody." ... D4Z il ygt, sv grof? Do svz tawezpaj? GO40T.

... <u>no one</u>, however, said, 'What seekest thou?' or 'Why speakest thou with her?' [Gh 4:27]

- **YG**\$ [kiyuga] (n) "① Chipmunk, eastern. ② biol. *Tamias striatus*."
- **YGE** [kiyugv] (n) "① Worm-eating warbler. ② biol. *Helmitheros vermivorum.*"

A

AT [go2i] (n) "① Grease. ② Lard. ③ Gasoline. ④ Ground snake."

... Do OWAAT, Do <u>AT</u> OWAP OWSLT. ... and maketh it a standing pillar, and poureth <u>oil</u> upon its top, [5b TEV5v5 28:18]

- AS [koga] (n) "① Crow. ② biol. Corvus brachyrhynchos.
- ASodJ [goksdi] (n) "1 Cigarette. 2 Cigar."
- **AY** [gogi] (n) "Summer (1st new moon in April to the 1st new moon in October)."

... ዐርቤት<mark>ያጓ ቲ</mark>ሣ' OUP <mark>ትያ</mark>ዮቭし, Do ኩያዮቭንይስቭልፐ, TኵያWF <u>Ay</u> Đihg PRT;

 \dots when the branch may already become tender, and may put forth the leaves, ye know that nigh is <u>the</u> summer;

- [**& §** 13:28]
- AY₀0**8** [gogh³sga] (v) "He is smoking."

АУод§ [gogi2sga] "I ат..."

OOYYRT [uwogi³gisv²³?i] "He did..."

AYodAT [gogih³sgo³?i] "He often..."

Hy [hogi] "Let you..."

OOYoJJ [uwogih³sdi] "For him..."

A. [gohi] (pt) "① After a while. ② A while ago."

... OPYZ <u>AP</u> TBP OMVYY JUCH, DO TGPH OPPOY.

... who <u>after a little time</u> came to *Christian*, and asked him what he would have? [JJGJ ShYRRT]

- A. [kohi] (n) "① Butternut. ② White walnut. ③ biol. *Juglans cinerea.*"
- A.JYW [gohigila] (pt) "After a while."

AAG [gohiyu] (pt) "Later."

AGG droff [gohi³yuhvsga] (v) "① He is agreeing. ② He is believing."

ATG&o38 [go2i³yuhvsga] "I am..."

OOAGOT [uwohi³yuhnv²³?i] "He did..."

AAG&rad [gohi³yuhvsgo³?i] "He often..."

KAG&S [hohi³yuhvga] "Let you..."

OOAGJ [uwohi³yhdi] "For him..."

ΘӘЎ\$Z h\$iý OЛWOA OŀGRY RGA, \$O6RY OVF\$ O&h ΘӘЎ OGRAG O\$Л٩А, ЎĞ ӨӘЎ <u>vAAGGLƏ\$</u> O6ΓАӘІV hFRƏ, EhF¥'ӘЎh OGFI.

for God did so love the world, that His Son — the only begotten — He gave, that every one who is believing in him may not perish, but may have life age-during. [Gh 3:16] AFOJOF [goho³hndiha] (v) "① He is dropping it (a solid).② He is knocking it (a solid) off."

Aðoð>J∳ [gọ₂o³hndiha] "I am…" Oʻ©ŀOWOʻT [uwoho³hntianv²³2i] "He did…" AŀOJ₀∂AT [goho³hndisgo³2i] "He often…" ŀŀOL [hoho³hnda] "Let you…" Oʻ©ŀOVJ [uwoho³hndohdi] "For him…"

AFor [gohosga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is falling. ⁽²⁾ It (a solid) is falling."

Абъд§ [go?osga] "Гат…"

O'OFRT [uwohosv²³?i] "He did..."

AHooAT [gohosgo³?i] "He often..."

FLA [hohohi] "Let you..."

OOFOOJ [uwohohisdi] "For him ... "

t-Ψ'Z Dh $\partial \Theta \partial \mathcal{Y}$ Sh\$PR \mathcal{Y} D $\partial \mathcal{S} \circ \mathcal{S} \mathcal{O} \circ \partial \mathcal{A}$ IrG \$VUJ $\partial \mathcal{O}^{T}$, D $o' \Theta \partial \mathcal{Y}$ <u>O' Θ PR \mathcal{Y} </u>. then the soldiers did cut off the ropes of the boat, and <u>suffered it to fall off</u>. [FrO' \mathcal{O} POP' \mathcal{A} FVAT 27:32]

A&GJA [gohvhndiha] (v) "① He is dropping it (a liquid). ② He is knocking it (a liquid) off."

AiOJof [go?vhndiha] "I am..."

OOGOT [uwohvhntanv²³?i] "He did..."

A&OJoAT [gohvhndisgo³?i] "He often..."

F&rOL [hohvhnda] "Let you..."

OOGOVJ [uwohvhndohdi] "For him ... "

A&UUW [kohydadahla] (n) "Knoxville, TN."

AW [gola] (n) "Winter."

Do TGUVFƏJƏFƏJ ThrWh β PƏJ AW Do OOVULDE TGFƏJA hFRO TGFƏVJA. and pray ye that your flight may not be in winter, nor on a sabbath;

[&S 24:20]

Note: 1st new moon in October to the 1st new moon in April.

AW [kola] (n) "His bone."

DYAW [agikola] "My ... "

6ThZ ብD ዓመ46T, OVብGብፙ hብ DB <u>J</u>YAW D6 DB DYωL4T ... and Laban saith to him, 'Only <u>my bone</u> and my flesh [art] thou;' ... [5b TEvovo 29:14]

AWOY of J [kolakagisdi] (n) "① Boneset (plant). ② Snakeroot. ③ biol. *Eupetorium spp.*" APO [golka] (v) "1 He is acquainted with him. 2 He is understanding it. 3 He is recognizing it." hfffs, Afs [tsiyoliga, goliga] "I am ... " O'OFCT [uwolhtsv²³?i] "He did..." APAT [golko³?i] "He often..." AGY, HPY [hiyogi, holki] "Let you..." O'OPOL [uwolisdi] "For him..." ... iL Do &APS h&DET. neither do I understand what thou sayest ... [**J**°§ 14:68] AfooUBT [golisdayy2i] (n) "① Rapids. ② Swift water. ③ Water that is moving swiftly." AA& [kolyhv] (adj) "Boney." AAO[•] [kolvnv] (n) "Raven." AAO DBRODY [kolyny ahyelisgi] (n) "Raven mocker." AAO vo [kolynvyi] (n) "Raven's Place (Big Cove)." Aool [kosda] (n) "Ashes." AoJLhoJJ [gosda³nisdi] (n) "① Narrowleaf plantain. ② biol. Plantago lanceolata. " AoJGF [gosdiyuhli] (adj) "Blunt." AoJGoJJ [kosdiyusdi] (n) "1 Rabbit tobacco. 2 biol. Pseudognaphalium obtusifolium. " AooV.A [kosdohi] (n) "In ashes." ARS [gosv2ga] (n) "① Elderberry. ② American black elderberry. 3 biol. Sambucus canadensis. " AROWJoJJG [gosvhnaldisdiyu] (n) "Window lock." ARO [gosvnv] (n) "1 Butter. 2 Margarine." **ARoos** $[go^3 svsga]$ (v) "① He is creating. ② He is forming." ARoos [gosvsga] "I am..." O'ORO'T [uwo³svhnv²³?i] "He did..." **ARodAT** [go³svsgo³?i] "He often..." **FRO** [ho³svna] "Let you..." **O'ORJ** [uwo³svhdi] "For him..." ASody [kodesgi] (n) "1 Shovel. 2 Spade." AJobs [ktisga] (v) "He is swelling." AJob [goptisga] "I am..." O'OJRT [uwhtisv²³?i] "He did..." AJoJAT [ktisgo³?i] "He often..." KJ.J [hohtihi] "Let you..." **О°ЮЛЬ** [uwhtisi] *"For him..."* A&WYD [gohwelagi2a] (v) "He is erasing it." A&WYD [gowelagi2a] "I am..." OOWWYRT [uwohwelagisv²³?i] "He did..." A&WYoAT [gohwelagisgo³?i] "He often..." **HOWY** [hohwelagi] "Let you..." OO&VJoJJ [uwohwelagisdi] "For him..."

A&P [gohweli] (n) "① Paper. ② Book. ③ Letter." h&L KG&GIDY VhAP&DA JA&P. All who are learning are studying the book. [GWY WPJ JhhVJ J&AVJ] A&PD [gohweliza] (v) "He is writing."

A&PD [goweliza] "I am..."

OOMVOT [uwohwela2nv²³2i] "He did..."

A&WodAT [gohwel2sgo³?i] "He often..."

HAWNS [hohwelaga] "Let you..."

OOWGJ [uwohwelodi] "For him..."

... D4Z IFU OJULIY, SSURZ OGWOY OOWWOY SVA.

... And Jesus, having stooped down, with the finger <u>he was writing</u> on the ground, [Gh 8:6]

A&P DSW VS [gohweli adela tsega] (n) "Check (written payment document)."

A&P SAVJ [gohwezli galykwdi] (n) "Bible."

A&PJShVA [gohwelidigahnidohi] (n) "Mailman."

A&P JOZYAJ

A&P JOZY JJ [gohweli dikanogisdi] (n) "① Songbook. ② Hymnal."

A&P dod [gohweli tsusdi] (n) "1 Vote. 2 Ballot."

AO [kowi] (n) "Coffee." *English borrowing.*

Acolor [gohyadyəi] (n) "Sleeve."

J

JTGD [guəiloəa] (v) "He is washing it (something long)."
JTGD [guəiloəa] "I am..."
O'9TGiT [uwuəiloəv²³?i] "He did..."
JTGOAT [guəilosgo³?i] "He often..."
ITGG [huəilotsa] "Let you..."
O'9TGoJJ [uwuəilosdi] "For him..."
JYD [gugi?a] (v) "He is taking it (a solid) from a liquid."
JYD [gugi?a] "I am..."
O'9YRT [uwugisv²³?i] "He did..."
JYOAAT [gugisgo³?i] "He often..."
IY [hugi] "Let you..."
O'9YoJJ [uwugisdi] "For him..."

JJ [gugu] (n) "^① Bottle. ^② Tick. ^③ Vial." DBBOZ ORY O OY TRAN IN JOZO SPAY JAPWO'A, ... and one of the four living creatures did give to the seven messengers seven golden vials, ... [DhffaqA049T 15:7] **Job** [guha] (v) "① He is in a liquid. ② It (a solid) is in a liquid." **JD** [gu2a] "I am..." **O'9Pof0'T** [uwuhesdv²³?i] *'He did..."* JFT [guho³?i] "He often..." **ΓΡοJ** [huhesdi] "Let you..." **O'9PoJJ** [uwuhesdi] "For him..." **J.JGD** [gu³hilo2a] (v) "He is washing it (a solid)." JTGD [guailoa] "I am..." **O'9.9GiT** [uwu³hilo2v²³2i] "He did..." **JAGOAT** [gu³hilosgo³?i] "He often..." **Г.ЭСС** [hu³hilotsa] "Let you..." **O'9.AGoJ.I** [uwu³hilosdi] "For him..." J& [guhysga] "He is putting it (a solid) into a liquid." Jiods [gu2ysga] **O'9O'T** [uwuhnv²³?i] J&oJAT [guhysgoi] **Г&S** [huhyga] **O'9J** [uwuhdi] Jo [gule] (n) "Acorn." AASW UGP JC J&T 9MAAJT. Help the squirrel walk his acorns to where they go. [GWY WPJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] JoJoAh. [gulehdisgohnihi] (n) "1 Mourning dove. 2 Turtle dove. 3 biol. Zenaida macroura. " ... DO DLOV JOJAAAA ORY&T, JYDLJ4 ORY OWDAVT. ... and the Spirit as a dove coming down upon him; [**& \$** 1:10] JoJOOJ [guletsunsdi] (n) " Red oak. Diol. Quercus falcata." J& JSOUT [gugwe diganasa2i] (n) "① Guineafowl. ② biol. Numida meleagris. " JUioos [gu³sa2vsga] (v) "He is covering it." JUioos [gu³sa2y2sga] "I am..." **O'9UO'T** [uwu³sa2nv²³2i] "He did..." JUioDAT [gu³sa2vsgo³2i] "He often..." **FUis** [hu³sa2vga] "Let you..." O9UJ [uwu³sadi] "For him..."

JUYD [gusagi³?a] (v) "He is uncovering it." JUYD [gusagi³?a] "*I am*..." **O'9UYRT** [uwusagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." JUY of AT [gusagi³sgo³?i] "He often..." **ΓUY** [husagi] "Let you…" **O'9UY** of [uwusagi³sdi] "For him..." JoJJ [kusd] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Beech. ⁽²⁾ American beech. ⁽³⁾ biol. Fagus grandifolia." **JoJJo** [gu³sdiha] (v) "He is mixing liquids." JoJJ4 [gusdiha] "I am..." **O'900LO'T** [uwu³sda2nv²³2i] "He did..." JoJJoAT [gu³sdisgo³?i] "He often..." **Fool** [hu³sda] "Let you..." **O'907VJ** [uwu³sdohdi] "For him..." **JLWYD** [gudalagi2a] (v) "He is unplugging it." JLWYD [gudalagi2a] "I am..." **O'9LWYRT** [uwudalagisv²³?i] "He did..." JLWY of AT [gudalagisgo³2i] "He often..." **ΓLWY** [hudalagi] "Let you..." O9LWY JJ [uwudalagisdi] "For him ... " JLAioOS [gudalv2ysga] (v) "He is plugging it in." JUAioos [gudalv2vsga] "I am..." **O'9LIO'T** [uwudalvhnv²³?i] "He did..." JLAioDAT [gudalv2vsgo³2i] "He often..." **FLAis** [hudalvayga] "Let you..." O9LAJ [uwudalvhdi] "For him ... " **JWYD** [gutagi2a] (v) "He is picking it up (a solid) from the ground." JLYD [gudagi2a] "I am..." **O'9WYRT** [uwutagisv²³?i] "He did..." JWY AT [gutagisgo³?i] "He often..." **ΓWY** [hutagi] "Let you..." **O'9WYOJI** [uwutagisdi] "For him..." JJA [gutiha] (v) "It is snowing." -----**O'9WołO'T** [uwuthanv²³?i] 'It did..." **JJoAT** [gutisgo³?i] *"It often..."*

OJW [wiguta] "Let it..."

O'9V.J [uwutohdi] "For it..."

- JG. [kuwa] (n) "① Mulberry. ② Red mulberry. ③ biol. Morus rubra."
- JOG Sol. [kuhwiyugsdi] (n) "① Sycamore. ② American sycamore. ③ biol. *Platanus occidentalis.*"

JcôYD [guyagi2a] (v) "He is plucking a bird."

 J&YD [guyagi2a] "I am..."

 O9&YRT [uwuyagisv²³2i] "He did..."

 J&Y&OAT [guyagisgo³2i] "He often..."

 F&S [huyaga] "Let you..."

 O9&YT&J [uwuyagiisdi] "For him..."

 J&Y*h [guyegwoni] (n) "July."

E

E\$ [gv2ga] (v) "It (something flexible) is in a liquid."

•••••• O'G.O'T [uwa2nv²³?i] "It did…" EAT [gv2go³?i] "It often…" OEFroJ. [wigv2gesdi] "Let it…" O'G.J [uwa2hdi] "For it…"

EYD [gygi³?a] (v) "He is unravelling it."

 EYD [gygi³2a] "I am..."

 O'6УRT [uwygi³sv²³2i] "He did..."

 EYӘАТ [gygi³sgo³2i] "He often..."

 &У [hygi] "Let you..."

 O'6У@J [uwygi³sdi] "For him..."

R&V&O·AL, Do 9V&O·AO'Y, Do <u>O'GYRY</u>, ... *Give me thy hand*: so he gave him his hand, and he <u>drew him out</u>, ... [JJGJ ShYRRT]

EYGD [kgilo2a] (v) "He is washing it (something flexible)."

EYGD [gygilo2a] "I am…" **OYGIT** [uwykilo2v²³2i] "He did…"

EYGoAT [kgilosgo³?i] "He often..."

&YGC [hy³kilotsa] "Let you..."

ОУGод [uwykilosdi] "For him..."

EYGD [gygilo?a] (v) "He is washing it (something alive)."

hBYGD [tsiyygilo?a] "I am..."

ОбУбіТ [uwygilo?v²³?i] "*He did…*"

EYGoAT [gygilosgo³?i] "He often ... "

"ЭВУGG [hiyygilotsa] "Let you..."

О°бУб₀ӘЈ [uwygilosdi] "For him…"

EYoJJ [gygisdi] (n) "^① Watermelon. ^② biol. Citrullus lanatus."

EYGo'D $[gv^3gitsale2a]$ (v) "① He is itching. ② He has an itch." **EYGoD** [gv³gitsale2a] "*I have...*" **O'6YGo'iT** [uwv³gitsale₂v²³₂i] "He had..." EYGOOAT [gv³gitsalesgo³?i] "He often..." **ΦУG6** [hv³gitsaletsa] "Let you..." **O'6YCoJ** [uwv³gitsalesdi] "For him..." EAoJJ [gygosdi] (n) "Sifter." EP [kvhe] (n) "① Bobcat. ② biol. Lynx rufus." E&P [gvhyli] (n) "① Raccoon. ② biol. Procyon lotor. " EO [kvna] (n) "① Turkey. ② biol. Meleagris gallopavo." **EO TOFR**. [kvna inageehi] (n) "① Wild turkey. ② biol. Meleagris gallopavo." **EtOJo** [gvhnawo³hdiha] (v) "He is frying it." Etro.Jof [gvhnawo³hdiha] "*I am...*" **O'6trOWO'T** [uwvhnawo³tany²³?i] "He did..." EtroJoAT [gvhnawo³hdisgo³?i] "He often..." **&trOL** [hvhnawo³hda] "Let you..." O'6tOVJ [uwvhnawo³hdohdi] "For him..." ЕЛА [gynehi] (n) "Ink pen." EhFT [gvnige2i] (adj) "Black." Ehr 4.7 [gynige seti] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Black walnut, eastern. ⁽²⁾ biol. Juglans nigra." EhfloVJ [gvnilidasdo2di] (n) "Hammer." Ehoos [gynhsga] (v) "It is cooking." **O'G.hRT** [uwanhsv²³?i] "It did..." **EhodAT** [gynhsgo³?i] "It often..." **OEh.** [wigvnhi] "Let it..." O'GhoJJ [uwanhisdi] "For it..." DPOUBJ Ehols. The food is cooking. [King pg 113] EZUOS [gynosasga] (v) "He is sweeping." EZUor [gvnosa2sga] "I am..." O'GZU&T [uwanosahv²³?i] "He did..." EZUOAT [gynosasgo³?i] "He often..." &ZU [hvnosa] "Let you..." OGZUOJI [uwanosasdi] "For him ... " EZUOJ [gynosasdi] (n) "A broom." SV OAJ DHON? FRAY. QADOB: D) EZUAJ, R) SU, T) hash. What is seen? Choose. Give him them: a) Brooms, b) Dirt, c) Rats. [GWY OYA JhhVa J\$6VJ]

EQuIVD [gvnuyagi2a] (v) "He is pulling up weeds."

EladyD [gvnuyagi2a] "I am..."

OCADEIT [uwanuyagyəv²³əi] "He did…" EADYOAT [gvnuyagisgo³əi] "He often…" &ADS [hvnuyaga] "Let you…"

OGQOEJ [uwanuyakdi] *"For him..."*

EO·YFY [kvnygihlgi] (n) "① Honeysuckle bush. ② biol. Lonicera spp."

EO **(7**) [kvndvgi] (n) "Kentucky."

EoOS [gvsga] (v) "He is weaving."

EoOS [gy2sga] "*I am*…" **O'G.O'T** [uwa2nv²³?i] "*He did*…" **EoOAT** [gvsgo³?i] "*He often*…" **&**•Ө [hyna] "*Let you*…" **O'G.J** [uwhdi] "*For him*…"

EoJ\$WoJ\$ [gvsgahlah³sga] (v) "He is hiding it (a solid)."

Eoð\$Woð\$ [gysgahlah³sga] "*I am*…" O'Goð\$WO'T [uwvsgahla³nv²³?i] "*He did*…" Eoð\$WoðAT [gvsgahlah³sgo³?i] "*He often*…" &oð\$W\$ [hvsgahla³ga] "*Let you*…" O'Goð\$W.I [uwvsgahldi] "*For him*…"

EoJ\$W.JD [gvsgaldi?a] (v) "He is hiding it (something long)."

EoSWJD [gy>sgaldiəa] "I am…" O'GoOSWO'T [uwasgaldəv²³əi] "He did…" EoSWJOAT [gysgaldisgo³əi] "He often…" GoSWL [hysgalda] "Let you…"

OGodSWJodJ [uwasgaldisdi] "For him ... "

Eod\$4iod\$ [gvsgalv³2vsga] (v) "He is hiding it (something flexible)."

EoƏSAioƏS [gysgalv³2vsga] "I am…" O'GoƏSAO'T [uwvsgalv³2vvsgo³2i] "He did…" EoƏSAioƏAT [gvsgalv³2vvsgo³2i] "He often…" &oƏSAiS [hvsgalv³2vga] "Let you…" O'GoƏSAJ [uwvsgalv³2di] "For him…"

EoTCD [gvsgwalo³?a] (v) "He is cracking it."

EoTGD [gysgwąlo³?a] "I am..." O'GoTGIT [uwvsgwąlo³?v²³?i] "He did..." EoTGoAT [gvsgwąlo³sgo³?i] "He often..." &oTGG [hvsgwąlo³tsa] "Let you..." O'GoTGoJJ [uwvsgwąlo³sdi] "For him..."

EL [gvda] (pt) "In a fire."

ELYD [gvdagi2a] (v) "He is taking it (a solid) off of a fire." ELYD [gvdagi2a] "I am..." **O'GLYRT** [uwadagisv²³?i] "He did..." ELYOAT [gvdagisgo³?i] "He often..." &LY [hvdagi] "Let you..." OGLYOJ [uwadagisdi] "For him ... " **ELPAD** [gyda³?ldi?a] (v) "① He is turning off a light. ② He is putting out, extinguishing a fire." **ELPJD** [gv?da³?ldi?a] "*I am*..." **O'GLEO'T** [uwhda³?ldv²³?i] "He did..." ELPJ@AT [kda³2ldisgo³2i] "He often..." **&LPL** [hvhda³?lda] "Let you..." **OGLPJOJ** [uwhda³?ldisdi] "For him..." ELGoos [gydalosga] (v) "It (fire, light) is going out." ----O'GLGRT [uwadalosv²³?i] "It did..." ELGodAT [gvdalosgo³?i] "It often..." **OELGA** [wigvdalohi] "Let it..." OGLGAAJ [uwadalohisdi] "For it..." **EWoS** [gvtah³sga] (v) "He is placing it (a solid) into a fire." ELoos [gvdah³sga] "I am..." **O'6WO'T** [uwvta³nv²³?i] "He did..." **EW**•**AT** [gvtah³sgo³?i] "*He often*..." **&W§** [hvta³ga] *"Let you..."* **O'6JJ** [uwvtdi] "For him..." EJ [gvhdi] (pt) "^① With. ^② In (a language). ^③ Using." **OGAJ EJ JOAT SHJ ZO DIJHAJ.** They made a wedge and maul from locust. [King pg 122] **EJo** [gvhdiha] (v) "He is using it." EJo [gvdiha] "I am..." **O'GWO'T** [uwatanv²³?i] "He did..." EJoJAT [gvhdisgo³?i] "He often..." &L [hvhda] "Let you..." OGVJ [uwahdohdi] "For him ... " **EVYD** [gvtoki³?a] (v) "He is shelling (peas)." EVYD [gvdoki³?a] "I am..." **O'6VYRT** [uwvtoki³sv²³?i] "He did..." **EVY**₀**AT** [gvtoki³sgo³?i] "He often..." **&VY** [hvtoki] "Let you..."

O6VYoJJ [uwvtoki3sdi] "For him ... "

EO²io38 [gvhdv³2vsga] (v) "He is putting it (something flexible) into a fire.' E**6**²iologe [gvdv³2vsga] "I am..." **O'60'O'T** [uwvhdv³ $2nv^{23}2i$] "He did..." **EO**²**i**₀**AT** [gvhdv³2vsgo³2i] "*He often*..." **&f²is** [hvhdv³2vga] "Let you..." **O'60''J** [uwvhdv³?di] "For him..." **EO**[•]**YD** [gvtvgi2a] (v) "He is taking it (something flexible) from a fire." Ef'yD [gvdvgi2a] "I am..." **O'60'YRT** [uwvtvgisv²³?i] "He did..." **EO'Y** of **AT** [gvtvgisgo³?i] "He often..." **& f**'Y [hvtvgi] "Let you..." O'60'YoJ [uwvtvgisdi] "For him ... " **EGWods** [gvhwalah³sga] (v) "He is soaking it." EG.WoJS [gvwalah³sga] "*I am...*" **O'GGWO'T** [uwahwala³nv²³?i] *"He did..."* EGWoJAT [gvhwalah³sgo³?i] "He often..." **&GW**§ [hvhwala³ga] "Let you..." OGGWJ [uwa2hwaldi] "For him ... "

₀₽

Φ [hana] (pt) "There." •**H** [hani] (pt) "Here, this." ... TG DO DB AYWEJAFAJ, Dh AD A&PA AP& If you believe not me, read here in this Book ... [JJGJ Shyrr] **⊶Z** [hahno] (pt) "Never." •J [hadi] (pt) "No." • P [hadlv] (pt) "Where?" Oklahoma Dialect. • KGO [hatsowadv] (n) "Pocket." of G. [hawa] (pt) "① Alright. ② Okay." "•FG!", ОЮРЛ DP. "Alright!", yelled Al. [GWY KTJ JhhVA J\$6VJ] •**JCS** [hawaga] (pt) "Isn't that right?" • Get [hawagwo] (pt) "So long for now (idiom)." • **• Oh** [hawini] (pt) "① Deep. ② Inside." Z O'OAU DU &Oh ShPST. Then they put dry wood inside. [King pg 122]

•★Ø& [hawiya] (n) "Meat."
O'C O'bG' <u>4</u>@@ DY@J& hFRØ, Do' YSF-DJW@J DJW@J& hFRØ, ... Right [it is] not to eat <u>flesh</u>, nor to drink wine, ... [GH 14:21]
•★Ø& D@VL [hawiya asdoda] (n) "Sausage."
•★@\$A D@VL [hawiya asdoda] (n) "Sausage."
•★@\$A D@VL [hawiya asdoda] (n) "Sausage."
•★@\$K@ [hayagalvdv2i] (n) "① Wall paper. ② Jacket lining."
•★@K@J [hayatsohi] (n) "Handkerchief."
•\$@W@J [hayelasdi] (n) "Knife."
RT+HZ O'V@O'@S Do' <u>4@W@J</u> O'BP O'@@VJ O'@Fr. and Abraham putteth forth his hand, and taketh <u>the knife</u> -- to slaughter his son. [5b TEv& 22:10]

А

AD [hi2a] (pt) "This. 2 This one." ӨЛУZ AD hSWHI AГЛJ JGt O'hAThARY, ... At this his Relations were sore amazed; [JЛGJ ShYRRT] **ADZPOJ** [hizahnoznusdi] (pt) "This is." **ATC**: [hipitsv] (pt) "This way." .98 [hi2ga] (pt) "This much." AYOAA [hiksgohi] (adj) "Fifty." Do SZГУЯЕ ДЛУНА RGA DRAAJP ARSAAA JRAO. and the waters are mighty on the earth a hundred and fifty days. [5b TEv3v3 7:24] A O'R. [higo usyhi] (n) "Tonight." APort [hilsdywotsv] (n) "Pull (corn fodder or blades)." AodsSA [hisgaduhi] (adj) "Fifteen." **Jody** [hisgi] (adj) "Five." DOPOCZ TSP SJO4T, ANY TWHP Dhased, ... And out of his brethren he hath taken five men, ... [5b TEv3v3 47:2] AAY [hisgwo] (pt) "Him too."

ŀ

FOh [howini] (pt) "① Deep. ② Inside." **FOhC** [howinitsa] (pt) "Under."

Г

ΓΓ [huhu] (n) "① Yellow-breasted chat. ② Yellow breasted mockingbird. ③ biol. Icteria virens."

Γ**fbET** [huhlsigy?i] (pt) "In the dark."
Γ**GUITE** [hundadsgv] (n) "Group."
Γ**h.∂i** [hunihiv] (n) "① Stream. ② Small river."
Γ**I** [huda] (pt) "Vine, to be on."
Γ**GY** [huhyugi] (n) "Disease."

b

&§ [hvga] (pt) "How."

&STB [hvgapiyv] (pt) "When."

<u>Φ</u>**STB 0**°AMhr? "<u>When</u> are you coming back?" [King pg 120]

θ

Oih [nạ:y'ni] (pt) "① Near. ② Close by."

... ΘῶΥ AD O'VAGA ٩ῶA, D4Z AAΨ' FR VOD, O'AFZ T\$S٩&A FR <u>Θih</u> hSU9; Dơ But though this be so, yet since things present and our fleshly appetite are such <u>near</u> neighbors one to another; and, ... [JAGA ShYRRT]

- **OFT** [nage?i] (n) "① Balsam poplar. ② biol. *Populus sect.* Tacamahaca."
- **OO OSv3J** [nan udehyti] (n) "① Plantain, broadleaf. ② biol. *Plantago major*."

θ♥ [nagwo] (pt) "① Now. ② There."

ΘΨDICO & SOFSLOUJOEO48hVA0DIUJO4A0 FRT.Now I begin to reap the benefits of my hazards.[JJGJ ShJRRT]

Θβ[•]Λ• [nadyneha] (v) "He is doing it."

h\$f°ЛD [nigadyne?a] "Гат..."

ЧС°ЛЧТ [nudynelv²³?i] "*He did*…"

ӨС°ЛНТ [nadyneho³?i] "*He often*…"

tf °Л**§** [hnadynega] "Let you..."

TGO'J [iyudadi] "For him..."

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \dots \mbox{ Dd Uy0+ Dhadady oddy selfact, ygz} \\ \texttt{PO hfb, RAT; OGLCZ RPO hfb, JRAT;} \\ \texttt{HOBLAJZ, AD } \underline{\texttt{tCS}} \mbox{ hfb, oddy } \underline{\texttt{OCAFT}}. \end{array}$

... having under myself soldiers, and I say to this one, Go, and he goeth, and to another, Be coming, and he cometh, and to my servant, <u>Do this</u>, and <u>he doth</u> [it].' [\mathscr{X} 'S 8:9] Л

ΛWoAA [nelsgohi] (adj) "Eighty."
... ADZ AW40T, AOY AWP RGSET, Do <u>ΛWoAA</u> HW98.
... and he saith to him, Take thy bill, and write <u>eighty</u>. [M8 16:7] **ΛWSA** [neladuhi] (adj) "Eighteen."

h

h [ni] (pt) "Look!"

h\$Po∂ST ↓ [nigalsgwe³tuiha] (v) "① It is because of.
② It happens."

hhDPodoSTof [nitsialsgwe³dauiha] "I am..."

จะกองSDO·T [nulsgwe³tuanv²³?i] "He did..."

h\$Potu\$STodAT [nigalsgwe³tuisgo³2i] *"He often…"*

trodings [hnalsgwe³tua] "Let you..."

TGPodoSOA [iyulsgwe³tuudi] "For him ... "

h\$&D [nigawe?a] (v) "① He is saying it. ② He is uttering it."

hhten [nitsiwe2a] "I am..."

A&RT [nuwesv²³?i] *'He did..."*

h&@oAT [nigawesgo³?i] "He often..."

h& [hniwe] "Let you..."

TG&AJ [iyuwesdi] "For him ... "

... <u>ዓ.መ. የ</u>... <u>ዓ. የ</u>... <u>saying</u> "What shall I do?" [J.በG.J Sh.Y.RRT]

- hFT [nigei] (pt) "① At a distance. ② Way off. ③ Over yonder. ④ Over there."
- **hFTBL** [nige?iyvda] (pt) "Something or things way off in the distance."
- hA.JAT [nigohily2i] (pt) "Always."

Do দ\$₩ <u>hAAAT</u> ወርፓን\$Л&T; ... and I knew that Thou <u>always</u> dost hear me, ... [Gh 11:42]

hET [nikv2i] (pt) "Everywhere."

... Do 9ZPFVo <u>hET</u> \$S& h\$i 0°@ThAJ 90°JP hU. ... and he went away <u>through all</u> the city proclaiming how great things Jesus did to him. [M\$ 8:39] **hE**𝔄♣ [nigvneha] (v) "He is making it."

ЬЕЛD [nigvnepa] "Гат..."

ЧСЛАТ [nuwanelv²³?i] "*He did…*"

hEAFT [nigvneho³?i] "He often..."

ОъЛ§ [hnvnega] "Let you..."

TGGJ [iyuwhdi] "For him..."

hEAP [nigy³hneha] (v) "He is making something for him."

hIrBA+ [nitsiyy2neha] "I am..."
G.AAT [nuwa³hnelv²³2i] "He did..."
hEAHT [nigy³hneho³2i] "He often..."
hBAb [hniyy2nesi] "Let you..."
TGGAAJ [iyuwa³hnesdi] "For him..."
hEOAJ [nigvwhsdi] (pt) "① Appears as. ② Looks like."

hW0°v [nildvyi] (n) "River (small)."

Ζ

ZT [no2i] (pt) "Now."

Zo⁶ [nole] (pt) "And." OGWJ EJ 40 Jo⁶T \$&J <u>Zo</u> නිIAbaJ. They made a wedge <u>and</u> maul from locust. [King pg 122]

- **Z4** [nonu] (n) "① Hemlock (tree). ② biol. *Tsuga carolini-ana*."
- ZPb [nokwisi] (n; gn) "① A star. ② Meadowlark, eastern.
 ③ biol. *Sturnella magna.* "

ሪዥዮ ወሕ<u>ብ Zምb</u> SAPT Zơ ዮሆዮ ወSAP. ቀ₩T\$ <u>Zምb</u> SAPT? Lejili saw ten <u>meadowlarks</u> and then she saw six went away. How many <u>meadowlarks</u> does she see? [GWY OYA JhhVA J\$6VJ]

- **ZPb Ood J** [nokwisi usdi] (n) "① Puffball (fungus). ② biol. *Gasteroid fungi*."
- ZLIr [nohdatsi] (n) "① Wild allspice. ② Spicebush. ③ Spicewood. ④ biol. Lindera benzoin."
- ZJ [nodi] (pt) "Now."
- **Zhr** [notsi] (n) "① Pine tree (all varieties). ② biol. *Pinus spp.*"
- Zhr TGod [notsi iyusdi] (n) "① Spruce. ② biol. Picea rubra."
- Zoo [noya] (n) "Sand."

KGZ OGODJ OWCUA ZG DOHYA IrSWIFA ODY&T, ... and Joseph gathereth corn as sand of the sea, multiplying exceedingly, ... [5b TEvod 41:49]

Zoo [noyaha] (n) "Sandy."

Ð

48 [nugahli] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Blackberries. ⁽²⁾ biol. *Rubus spp.*"

- **454** [nugahlv] (n) "① Sawbrier. ② Cat greenbriar. ③ Catbriar. ④ biol. *Smilax glauca.*"
- **40** [nuna] (n) "① Potato(es). ② biol. Solanum tuberosum.

40 O'L\$0.01 [nuna uniganasda] (n) "① Sweet potato(es). ② biol. *Ipomoea batatas.*"

- **QLCA** [nudalehi] (n) "The other one."
- **4G.OSS** [nuhwanadega] (v) "He is treating him (specify: bad or good)."

Θέθ\$\$ [na¹gwy?nadega] "*I am*…"

ACOVAT [nuhwanado2lv²³2i] "He did..."

QGOSAT [nuhwanadego³?i] "He often..."

hC:OShoJJ [nitsv2nadegesdi] "Let you..."

TGG.OSJ [iyuhwanadehdi] "For him..." **U**SY [nuyagi] (n) "New York."

O

OSSA [nvgaduhi] (adj) "Fourteen." **O**·**Y** [nvki] (adj) "Four." ... ОУ \$₽В Ь\$₽ӘЈӘРТ. ... hath become four chief [rivers]; [5b TEv3v3 2:10] **Ο·УЛ T§** [nvgine iga] (n) "Thursday." O'YoAA [nvksgohi] (adj) "Forty." O'Z Dodf'Aody [nvno asdvgosgi] (n) "Bull dozer." O'Z. [nvnohi] (n) "Road." ... De ssoлтае о za јочаал иsрајаеу and their hap was to meet just as they were crossing the way of each other ... [JJGJ Shyrr] **O'LST** [nvdadegwa] (n) "November." O'LJOh [nvdadikani] (n) "I Sunflower. 2 biol. Helianthus." O'Vaia [nvdokwehya] (n) "① Sourwood. ② Sorrel tree. 3 biol. Oxydendrum arboreum." O'Vala TGod [nvdogwehya iyusdi] (n) "Like sourwood (plant)." OVJ400J [nydodisesdi] (n) "Calendar." **O'CO'** [nvchadv] (n) "Breast." **O·OJ** [nywohdi] (n) "Medicine." "TOVOTAFAA ALOO OOL ... "You should be learning doctoring medicine ... [King pg 122] **O** *i* (nvya] (n) "Rock." OSW DO IDJ OW JPS. Put inside seeds or little rocks. [GWY KTJ JhhVA J\$6VJ]

O බේ **O 4** ඔ [ny2ya uhnuwo] (n) "Rock armor." SPEY4T <u>Oro OO 6T</u>. The <u>rock armor</u> was ripped. [King pg 122]

Offa [nyzyohi] (n) "Rocky."

Т

TGS [gwaloga] (n) "① Sumac. ② biol. Rhus spp. "

- **TMb** [kwalu³si] (n) "① Muscadine grapes. ② biol. Vitis rotundifolia. ③ Summer grapes. ④ Pigeon grapes.
 ⑤ biol. Vitis aestivalis. "
- **TO** [kwana] (n) "① Peach. ② biol. Prunus persica." **\$**V OƏJ DLA? १४७२४. Ө**\$**АіЬ: D) หอง PO, R) Vŵ, T) <u>TO</u>.
 What was he handed? Choose. Hand him them: a) Crayfish, b) Beaver, c) <u>Peaches</u>.
 [GWY OYA JhhVA J§hVJ]

TOJ (gwandiya] (n) "Stretch mouth snake."

TAOOJIT [gwanunsdi2i] (n) "① Plum. ② biol. Prunus domestica."

H

Uo [saka] (adj) "Lightweight."

Uð SUďh [saka gasaleni] (n) "Jacket."

UAhFT [sagonige?i] (adj) "Blue."

UAHF O'odAAT [sakonige usgolvai] (adj) "Gray."

- UP [sali] (n) "① Persimmon. ② biol. Diospyros virginiana."
- UPJY [sali³gu³gi] (n) "① Snapping turtle. ② biol. Chelydra serpentina. ③ Mud turtle (eastern). ④ biol. Kinosternon subrubrum."
- UGP [saloli] (n) "① Gray squirrel. ② biol. Sciurus carolinensis. ③ Squirrel. ④ biol. Sciurus spp. "
 SV OAJ DLA+? +V&Y. Ohib: D) hAS, R) UGP,

T) O級h. What is being handed? Choose. I am handing it to him: a) A rabbit, b) <u>A squirrel</u>, c) An egg. [GWY OYJJ JhhVJ J各6VJ]

- **UGP D\$W** [saloli akta] (n) "① Dewberries. ② biol. *Rubus spp.*"
- **UGP O.J** [saloli wohdi] (n) "① Fox squirrel. ② biol. Sciurus niger. "
- UMvð [saluyi] (n) "Thicket."
- **UOC.** [sanawa] (n) "① Pigeon hawk. ② Merlin (bird). ③ biol. *Falco columbarius.*"

UO™ [sanywo] (n) "Mythical hawk like bird."

UU [sasa] (n) "1 Goose. 2 biol. Branta canadensis."

ન

•**ƏS4O**[•] [sgasehnv] (adj) "① Bold, to be. ② Fearless."

Θοθ\$40 [nasgasehnvna] "Me" odsbEod [sgayegvsdi] (n) "1 Boss. 2 Manager." **DOW SGWA** [skala galogwehi] (n) "Pistol (gun)." offy [sgi] (pt) "I Thanks. I That." odys [sgiga] (pt) "That much." **•JYOh** [sginahni] (pt) "That's the one." oJY aoJ(T) [sgipnusd(i)] (pt) "Is that?" oby PGodJ [sgigwiyusdi] (pt) "It's just like that." **•Jy@GU** [sgigwuwasa] (pt) "The only thing." •**∂y\$\$** [sgidega] (pt) "Is that so?" odA. [sgohi] (adj) "Ten." •**AAHT** [sgohitsgwa] (adj) "One hundred." •**ƏAh4Ob** [sgonisensi] (n) "A dime." **HOTWA** [sgwalahi] (adj) "Short." oətter [sgwohli] (n) "Stomach." oflat [sdaya] (adj) "Hard." ALD J40 JAWP \$2.25, GHF J40 JAWP \$0.75. A hard-back book \$2.25, A soft-back book. \$0.75. [GWY ℺ℒЛ ⅃ℎℎVՁ ⅃℁ℎV⅃] odlub [sdahyi] (adj) "Too hard." odlBcody [sdayyhysgi] (n) "1 Wife. 2 Cook." obsect [sdeyadi] (n) "Rope." **•JOL** [sdikada] (pt) "Just a little." oJ. (sdiyahi] (n) "Sick." **•AJBET** [sdiyekv?i] (n) "Hair on the head." oəVoəJ [sdosdi] (n) "Pestle." **•••SY••J** [sdugisdi] (n) "Key."

4

48 [sega] (pt) "① Awhile. ② A little while." "FO <u>49</u> … "Come here <u>awhile</u> … [King pg 121] **48C** [segatsv] (pt) "Almost." **4FSod** " [seliksgwo] (n) "① Muskrat. ② biol. Ondatra zibethicus." **4M** [selu] (n) "① Corn. ② biol. Zea Mays. " **4M** O'AI [selu unenuhdi] (n) "Cornsilk." **4M** O'AI [selu unenuhdi] (n) "Cornsilk." **4M** O'AI [selu unenuhdi] (n) "① Job's tears. ② biol. Coix lacryma - jobi." **4M \$S** [selu gadu] (n) "① Corn bread." **4M \$W** (selugwoya] (n) "① Adam's needle. ② biol. Yucca flaccida. " **4M \$M** (seluyahi] (n) "Flour corn." **45h** [semoni] (n) "① Salmon. ② biol. Salmo salar."

4ОЪ [senhsi] (n) "Cent."

English borrowing.

- 4.J [sedi] (n) "1 Walnut. 2 biol. Juglans nigra."
- **4.JGod.1** [sediyusdi] (n) "① Pear. ② biol. Pyrus communis."
- **4G.L** [sehwada] (n) "① Hornet. ② biol. *Dolichovespula maculata*."

Ь

b [sih] (pt) "Wait."

b\$Lofy [sigadasgi] (n) "① Carrion flower. ② Smooth carrionflower. ③ Smooth herbaceous greenbrier. ④ biol. *Smilax herbacea*."

bW¥[•] [silagwo] (n) "Sylva, NC."

bAT [silvai] (pt) "1 Wait a minute. 2 A moment."

bO[•]L [sinvda] (n) "Month."

bT [sikwa] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Pig. ⁽²⁾ Hog. ⁽³⁾ biol. Sus. "

 FAZ
 TBO?
 JJVP
 O'hGJ
 VOLØY
 <u>bT</u>

 DOPOUBHVPT.
 And there was far off from them a herd of many

 swine feeding,
 [&'S 8:30]

- **bPh** [sigwiyo] (n) "Sevierville, TN."
- **b**⁴ [sigwo] (pt) "① More. ② Again."

b4\$ [sisega] (pt) "Wait a while."

bh (бbG) [siyo (osiyu)] (pt) "Hello."

Ł

ноли [sozonela] (adj) "Nine."

... 'Were not the ten cleansed, and $\underline{\text{the nine}}$ — where? [M§ 17:17]

Нолина [sozonelsgohi] (adj) "Ninety."

 SV TVP+; TGZ YG Dみ&D DAAJT DO SOLD, UV2 GCAR4, LAA <u>tAJWAA</u> tAJWSF TAAT

 SALESAT, DC SJOOMBVF SSD GAF OCARAJ?

 What think ye? if a man may have an hundred sheep, and there may go astray one of them, doth he not having left the <u>ninety</u>-nine, having gone on the mountains — seek that which is gone astray?

 [J2S 18:12]

юлиса [sozoneladuhi] (adj) "Nineteen."

{Y [so2gi] (n) "Waynesville, NC."

- **£** [sohi] (n) "① Hickory nut. ② biol. Carya spp. "
- HPT O'hYoJJ [sogwini unigisdi] (n) "Oatmeal."

- HYPP [sogwili] (n) "1 Horse. 2 biol. Equus ferus caballus. §V 0ንብ DLA&? ጭዮውሃ. VJብyhib: D) &U, R) Ow, T) 49P. What is he giving? Choose. He will hand them to him: a) Cats, b) Rocks, c) Horses. [GWY ℺ℒЛ ЈℎℎVℬ Ј§ℎV⅃] **HPP DYO** [sogwili agina] (n) "Colt." Hi [sogwu] (adj) "One." OOSOWACT Dhaso to DAGAET. The men became antagonized (as their number) became one less. [King pg 121] **HSA** [so₂duhi] (adj) "Eleven." **FVθ** [sotsena] (n) "① Coneflower. ② Black-eyed-susan. 3 Sochana. 4 biol. Rudbeckia hirta. " r **VP** [suli] (n) "① Buzzard. ② Turkey vulture. ③ biol. Cathartes aura. "
- ዮፁሪፕ [sunalepi] (pt) "Tomorrow."

... А.Э. Т§ Do[®] <u>ГӨСТ</u> LAVЬ Г.Э. J§S&T, Г\$ЛВС СVРДЛ ...

... To-day and <u>to-morrow</u> we will go on to such a city, and will pass there one year, ... [IrH: 4:13]

- **VOOTO** [sunale2itsa] (pt) "Dawn."
- **COC O'R.** [sunale usyhi] (n) "Tomorrow night."
- **VOVLToJJ** [sundodągwąsdi] (n) "A week."

V\$የZ ፀብሃ ቁቦገሪፐ, Dሪ ፀብሃ ዑዦቦ <u>ዮፁVLIብ</u> FR ዑብ፲\$ሪፐ; ... And Jacob doth so, and fulfilleth <u>the week</u> of this one, ...

[3b TEvðvð 29:28]

- **CRAL** [susyhida] (pt) "Overnight."
- **CLOS** [sudalega] (pt) "One thing."
- **FLP** [sudạli] (adj) "Six."

... Oʻ**J\$**PƏVJ4 <u>I'LP</u> \$hOqAQ4q DhJG; VIWhZ SØRT.

... for I have borne to him \underline{six} sons;' and she calleth his name Zebulun;

[5Ь ТЕю́ю 30:20]

CLPoAA [sudahlsgohi] (adj) "Sixty."

... DO OPBAT, DO DO AFT, DO DAVIT, DO OSWWAT, TSO KDAAA TGGJA, TSO KDAAJ TGGJA, TSO DAAJV.

and other fell to the good ground, and was giving fruit, coming up and increasing, and it bare, one thirty-fold, and one <u>sixty</u>, and one an hundred.' [δ^2 **9** 4:8]

VSJBL [sudetiyvda] (n) "Year."

PhrGL [sutsiloda] (n) "① A mile. ② A gallon. ③ A yard (measurement). ④ An acre." R

- **R\$W** [svkta] (n) "Apple (all varieties)."
- **R\$0° TOFD/IP** [svgdy inageanehl] (n) "① Crab apple. ② biol. *Malus spp.*"
- RY [svgi] (n) "① Onion. ② biol. Allium cepa. "
- RY [svki] (n) "^① Mink. ^② biol. Neovison vison. "
- RABVAIC [syhjyeyhditsa] (pt) "Afternoon."
- RZ RV O'L [svno edo nvda] (n) "Moon."
- RLMY [sydalugi] (n) "A shingle."
- **RJC** [svdiwa2li] (n) "① Raspberries. ② biol. *Rubus spp.*"
- RVh [svdo?ni] (n) "Barrel."

L

- LSY [dagki] (n) "① Curled dock. ② Yellow dock. ③ biol. Rumex crispus. "
- **LSo'hD** [dagaleni2a] (v) "He is separating."
 - **\$\$\$6'hD** [degagaleni2a] "I am..."
 - **S&O'iT** [dugaleny2v²³2i] "He did..."
 - **LSchodAT** [dagalenisgo³?i] "He often..."
 - **Wso Θ** [tagalena] "Let you..."
 - dsoh. [tsugalenhdi] "For him..."
- **LSB** [dagsi] (n) "① Box turtle. ② Terrapin. ③ biol. *Terrapene carolina*. ④ Padlock."
 - "<u>LSB</u>, &P GY4 OOSA OZBY?" "<u>Turtle</u>, where is that pretty sound coming from?" [GWY WPA JhhVA JShVA]
- **L\$RodJob** [daksvsdiha] (v) "He is making smoke. It is smoking."

SIrSRodJof [dejigasvsdiha] "I am..."
SSRodLOT [duksvstapnv²³pi] "He did..."
LSRodJodAT [daksvsdisgo³pi] "He often..."
JSRodL [tiksvsda] "Let you..."
JSRodVJ [tsuksvsdohdi] "For him..."

LSWP → [daktaliha] (v) "He is shelling corn."

SHSLP+ [detsikdaliha] "I am..."
SSWI&T [duktalyhv²³?i] "He did..."
LSWF&AT [daktalisgo³?i] "He often..."
JSWW [tiktala] "Let you..."
JSWFJ [tsuktahldi] "For him..."

LOO [dakahna] (v) "He is looking at it."

Shr@Θ [detsikaəna] "I am..."
S@ΘO'T [dukahnanv²³?i] "He did..."
L@ZT [dakahno³?i] "He often..."
J@Θ\$ [tikahnaga] "Let you..."

JOOJ [tsukahndi] 'For him..."

LOAS [dakanega] (v) "He is placing living things in a row."

Shro,Λ\$ [detsikanega] "I am..."
SO,ΛRT [dukanesv²³?i] "He did..."
LO,ΛΑΤ [dakanego³?i] "He often..."
LO,ΛΑΤ [dakanego³?i] "Let you..."
JO,Λιο,ΛΙ [tsukaneysdi] "For him..."
LO,Λο,Λ[dakaniha] (v) "① He is opening eyes. ② He is looking."

\$\$0hD [degakani?a] "I am..."

SOOOT [dukananv²³?i] "He did..."

LohodAT [dakanhsgo³?i] "He often..."

WOhs [takanaga] "Let you..."

doO'J [tsukanhdi] "For him ... "

... YG DFB <u>LOhorol</u> JOhbJvo OSPorol, every one who <u>is looking</u> on a woman to desire her, ... [&S 5:28]

LOh• [dakanhiha] (v) "He is tying."

Shr\$h• [detsiga>nhiha] "I am..."
Soh4T [dukanhlv²³?i] "He did..."
LohFT [dakanhiho³?i] "He often..."
JohG [tikantsa] "Let you..."
JohoJ [tsukanhsdi] "For him..."

LFOS [dakewoga] (v) "He is becoming blind."

SITFOS [detsikewoga] "I am..."
SITOC"T [dukewotsv²³?i] "He did..."
LITOAT [dakewogo³?i] "He often..."
JITOJ [tikewogi] "Let you..."
JITOJA [tsukewo?isdi] "For him..."
LELWYD [dakvdalagi³?a] (v) "He is pulling rocks from the ground."

SHTELWYD [detsikvdalagi³?a] "I am..."
SELWYRT [dukvdalagi³sv²³?i] "He did..."
LELWY@AT [dakvdalagi³sgo³?i] "He often..."
JELWY [tikvdalagi] "Let you..."
JELWY@J [tsukvdalagi³sdi] "For him..."

LEG.Wods [dagy2hwalasga] (v) "He is betting." **ShEG.Wods** [detsigvwalasga] "*I am...*" SEGWOT [dugvphwalanv²³pi] "He did..." **LEG.WoJAT** [dagyphwalasgo³pi] "He often..." JEGWS [tigyphwalaga] "Let you..." **JEGWJ** [tsugvphwalhdi] "For him..." LWW [dalala] (n) "① Red-headed woodpecker. ② biol. Melanerpes erythrocephalus." **LWoJPO** [dahlsgewi] (n) "① Shrew. ② biol. Family Soricidae." **LWoJVE** [dahlsdogv] (n) "^① Night hawk. 2 biol. Chordeiles minor. ' **LWFWYD** [dalasulagi³?a] (v) "He is taking off shoes." **SSWVWYD** [degalapsulagi³2a] "*I am...*" **SWYWYRT** [dulasulagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." **LWEWY** of ten..." WWWWY [talasulagi] "Let you..." **dWVWY0J** [tsulasulagi³sdi] "For him..." ... "WWPWY, OtBZ hVS SAWJG SVA. ... Loose the sandal of thy feet, for the place in which thou hast stood is holy ground; [ዙኩውይም ዓፀም Ле Vat 7:33] **LWWW098** [dala³suhlasga] (v) "He is putting on his shoes." **SSWCWoDS** [degala³suhlasga] "*I am*..." **SWYWO**T [dula³suhlanv²³?i] "He did..." **LWPWoJAT** [dala³suhlasgo³?i] "He often..." **WWFW§** [tala³suhlaga] "Let you..." **JWVWJ** [tsula³suhldi] "For him..." **LWS** [daladuhi] (adj) "Sixteen." Locools [dalehvsga] (v) "He is rising from sitting." **\$\$0'io7\$** [degalehvsga] "I am..." **SoO**T [dulehnv²³?i] *"He did..."* LodooAT [dalehvsgo³?i] "He often..." Wols [talehvga] "Let you..." dol [tsulehdi] "For him..." WOUS, PL HSOAR DO OWN AD SVA; HABZ LENP. rise, go up and down through the land, to its length, and to its breadth, for to thee I give it.'

Lሪ ዓን [dalesgisgi] (n) "Monkey."

[5b TEvava 13:17]

Lo'Body [daleyvsgi] (n) "① Eastern newt. ② Salamander. ③ biol. *Notophthalmus viridescens*. " LFMFo78 [dahlilukesga] (v) "He is rocking a chair."

SSPMFors [degaļiļukesga] "I am..."
SPMFort [duhliļukehv²³?i] "He did..."
LPMFort [dahliļukesgo³?i] "He often..."
WPMEP [tahliļukvli] "Let you..."
JPMFJ [tsuhliļukehdi] "For him..."

LPORod Job [dahlinasysdiha] (v) "He is skating."

SSFORodJoł [degaplinasysdiha] "I am..."
SPORodLOT [duhlinasysdanv²³pi] "He did..."
LPORodJodAT [dahlinasysdisgo³pi] "He often..."
WPORodL [tahlinasysda] "Let you..."
JPORodVJ [tsuhlinasysdohdi] "For him..."

LPhTOio98 [dahlini³gwany2vsga] (v) "He is kneeling."

SSFhTO'inds [degalini³gwany2vsga] "I am..."**SFhTO'O'T** [duhlini³gwany2nv²³?i] "He did..."**LfhTO'indAT** [dahlini³gwany2vsgo³?i] "He often..."

WfhTO'is [tahlini³gwany2vga] "*Let you…*" **JfhTO'J** [tsuhlini³gwanvdi] "*For him…*"

Θ∂УΖ AD 4&9R, SFhIOOY
OUVFOWOY.Do h\$0° Dh\$W&
OUVFOWOY.And these things having said,
hences, with them all, he did pray,[FhOb0° 400° ЛFV4T 20:36]

LfZP• [dahlinoheha] (v) "He is telephoning."

SSFZP+ [degalinoheha] "I am..."
SFZP4T [duhlinohehlv²³?i] "He did..."
LFZP0AT [dahlinohesgo³?i] "He often..."
WFZiF [tahlinohvli] "Let you..."
JFZPJ [tsuhlinohehdi] "For him..."

LFWSS [dalitadega] (v) "He is jumping up and down."

SEFWSS[degvlitadega] "I am..."SFWSRT[dulitadesv23?i] "He did..."LFWSAT[dalitadego3?i] "He often..."

LfooyD [daliyagi³2a] (v) "He is taking off his socks."

S\$F&YD [degaliyagi³2a] "I am..."SF&YRT [duliyagi³sv²³2i] "He did..."LF&YAT [daliyagi³sgo³2i] "He often..."WF&Y [taliyagi] "Let you..."dF&YAI [tsuliyagi³sdi] "For him..."

Lffo [dalihyoha] (v) "He is putting on his socks."

\$\$Pfi4[degali2yoha] "I am..."\$Pfi4T[dulihyolv232i] "He did..."LPfiFT[dalihyoho32i] "He often..."WPfi5[talihyoga] "Let you..."JPfi6J[tsulihyosdi] "For him..."

- **LGF** [daloge] (n) "① Hog sucker (plant). ② biol. *Hypentelium nigricans.*"
- LGE [dalogv] (n) "① Rain crow. ② Rain raven. ③ Storm crow. ④ Yellow-billed cuckoo. ⑤ biol. Coccyzus Americanus."
- **LGh** [daloni] (n) "Gall bladder."

LGhH'T [dalonige2i] (adj) "Yellow."

- **LGHF O'Oo3SIT** [dalonige unasdetsi] (n) "① Yellow root.
 ② Carolina yelloweyed grass. ③ biol. *Xyris caroliniana*."
- **LGhŀ OʻoðA**¶T [dalonige usgoly?i] (adj) "Orange (color)."
- **LGHF O'KO'J** [dalonige utsonydi] (n) "① Female rattlesnake. ② biol. *Crotalus horridus*."
- LGhł SW.JoJY [dalonige galądisgi] (n) "Carrots."
- **LGhF fro3Str** [dalonige tsisdetsi] (n) "① Weasel. ② Long-tailed weasal. ③ Big stoat. ④ biol. *Mustela frenata.*"

LtrOD [dahnawo2a] (v) "He is dressing."

ՏՏԵՅԴՅԴ [deganawo2a] "I am..." **ՏԵՅℹΤ** [duhnawo2v²³2i] "He did..." **ԱԵՅՅ** [dahnawosgo³2i] "He often..." **WԵՅՅ** [tahnawotsa] "Let you..." **ԺԵՅՅՎ** [tsuhnawosdi] "For him..."

LAS [danega] (v) "He is placing solid things in a row."

Shr,Λ\$ [detsinega] "I am..."
SΛRT [dunesv²³?i] "He did..."
LΛΑΤ [danego³?i] "He often..."
JA§ [tinuga] "Let you..."
JΛioJJ [tsuneysdi] "For him..."

LAG&ods [da2nelohvsga] (v) "He is playing a game."

S\$ΛGio3\$ [dega2nelo2vsga] "I am..."
SΛGO·T [du2nelohnv²³2i] "He did..."
LΛG&ro3AT [du2nelohvsgo³2i] "He often..."
WΛG&S [tu2nelohvga] "Let you..."
JΛGJ [tsu2neldi] "For him..."

ՐህՅԴԳ

LAGJob [da2ne³hldiha] (v) "He is playing with." **\$\$ЛбЈ**..." [dega2ne2ldiha] "I am..." **SΛGWOT** [duane³hltanv²³ai] "*He did*..." LAGIOAT [dazne³hldisgo³2i] "He often..." **WAGL** [tappe³hlda] "Let you..." **J**Л**GVJ** [tsu?ne³hldohdi] "For him..." LAHJA [danehdsdiha] (v) "He is including." **\$\$***A***H***A***•***A* [deganepdsdiha] "I am..." SAHLOT [dunehdsdanv²³?i] "He did..." LAHJOAT [danehdsdisgo³?i] "He often..." WARL [tanehdsda] "Let you..." **J**AhrVJ [tsunehdsdohdi] "For him..." **LhWoJLO'T** [danilasdady2i] (n) "Clan members." **LOAS** [danynega] (v) "He is placing flexible things into a row." **\$hO**·Л§ [detsinynega] "*I am*…" **SO**·**ART** [dunvnesv²³?i] "*He did*..." **LO**·ЛАТ [danynego³?i] "He often..." **JO-98** [tinvnuga] "Let you..." do Aio J [tsunyneysdi] "For him ... " **LTWYD** [dakwalagi³?a] (v) "He is snoring." **ShTWYD** [detsikwalagi³?a] "I am..." STWYRT [dukwalagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." **LTWY**@AT [dakwalagi³sgo³?i] "He often..." **JTWYC** [tikwalagi³tsa] "Let you..." **JTWY J** [tsukwalagi³sdi] *"For him..."* LTo'M [dagwalelu] (n) "1 Car. 2 Automobile." ... KGZ SAC LICM OPY& I&R OAC DPh, and Joseph giveth waggons to them by the command of Pharaoh, ... [5b TEvava 45:21] **LoJAAToJ.Job** [dasgolv2isdiha] (v) "He is fading clothes." **ShrodAITodJob** [detsisgolvaisdiha] "I am..." SobA4TobLO'T [dusgolv2isdanv232i] "He did..." LoAAToJoAT [dasgolvaisdisgo³ai] "He often..." JoAATOL [tisgolveisda] "Let you..." JoAAToVJ [tsusgolv2isdohdi] "For him..." LoTTPJof [dasgwahldiha] (v) "He is running." **StroTfJov** [detsisgwahldiha] "I am..." Soutewort [dusgwahltanv²³?i] "He did..." LoTPJoAT [dasgwahldisgo³?i] "He often..." **JoTPL** [tisgwahlda] "Let you..." JoTPVJ [tsusgwahldohdi] "For him..."

LoTTINS [dasgwanutsga] (v) "He is sucking something. (Continously, like his thumb.)." **ShoTahs** [detsisgwanutsga] "*I am...*" SooTQCT [dusgwanutsv²³?i] "He did..." LoTIHAT [dasgwanutsgo³?i] "He often..." **JoTTAC** [tisgwanutsa] "Let you..." JoT4hJ [tsusgwanutsdi] "For him..." **LOTID** [dasgwadi³a] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is graduating. ⁽²⁾ He is ending it." **ShoTJD** [detsisgwadi³a] "I am..." SodIO'I [dusgwadv²³?i] "He did..." **LoTLIOT** [dasgwadisgo³?i] "He often..." JoJTL [tisgwada] "Let you..." dodT.JodJ [tsusgwatsdi] "For him ... " LHO [dasoka] (v) "He is crossing." Shrto [detsispoka] "I am..." SHCT [dusohtsv²³?i] "He did..." LIAT [dasoko³?i] "He often..." **JHY** [tisoki] "Let you..." df. Jool [tsusohisdi] "For him ... " **UPO** [dasu³leha] (v) "He is washing his hands." **\$\$℃**6**4** [degasu³leha] "*I am*…" StobT [dusu³lehv²³?i] "He did..." LCoOAT [dasu³lesgo³2i] "He often..." WVGD [tasu³lea] "Let you..." **J°CJ** [tsusu³lhdi] "For him..." Literal: He is wiping and wiping. LVLToT [dasudagwalegwa] (n) "① Chestnut. ② Mountain oak. 3 biol. Castanea ." **LCOOF** [dasuhwi³sga] (v) "He is barking." **SSCOOS** [degasuhwi³sga] "*I am...*" **SCORT** [dusuhwi³sv²³?i] "He did..." **LPOOAT** [dasuhwi³sgo³?i] "He often..." **JYO** [tisu³hwi] "Let you..." **JYOOJ** [tsusuhwi³sdi] "For him..." **LCOOF** [dasu³hwisga] (v) "He is painting." **Shroods** [detsisu³hwisga] "I am..." **SVORT** [dusu³hwisv²³?i] "He did..." **LYOOAT** [dasu³hwisgo³?i] "He often..." **JYO** [tisu³hwi] "Let you..." **JCOOJ** [tsusu³hwisdi] "For him..."

LP ∂ **YD** [dasuyagi³?a] (v) "① He is selecting them. ② He is choosing them." **SSV@YD** [degasuyagi³?a] "*I am...*" SV@YRT [dusuyagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." LV@YAAT [dasuyagi³sgo³?i] "He often..." WGoy [tasuyagi] "Let you..." drayoJ [tsusuyagi³sdi] "For him..." **ULO'S** [dadale2ga] (v) "He is different from." **\$\$Lo'\$** [degadale2ga] "I am..." SLoC:T [dudale2tsv²³2i] "He did..." **ULCAT** [dadale2go³2i] "He often..." WLOY [tadale>gi] "Let you..." dloToJJ [tsudalevisdi] "For him..." **LLOYD** [dadanagi³?a] (v) "He is stretching." **SSLOYD** [degadanagi³?a] "I am..." **SLOYRT** [dudanagi³sv²³?i] "He did..." LLOYOAT [dadanagi³sgo³?i] "He often..." WLOY [tadanagi] "Let you..." JLOY JJ [tsudanagi³sdi] "For him..." **ULh4§** [dadani³lvga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is welcoming. ⁽²⁾ He is receiving." **SSLHAS** [degadani³lvga] "I am..." **SLhAC**^{*}T [dudani³lv2tsv²³2i] "He did..." **ULhAAT** [dadani³lvgo³?i] "He often..." **WLHAY** [tadani³lv2gi] "Let you..." **JLhAT@J** [tsudani³lv2isdi] "For him..." ... D4Z iL YG YULH98 OPY OZP9T. ... and his testimony none receiveth; [Gh 3:32] **ULAAOBS** [dadahnugoh³sga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is receiving a vaccine. 2 He is performing the scratching ritual." **SSL**ADS [degadanugoh³sga] "*I am...*" SLJART [dudahnugoh³sv²³?i] "He did..." **ULAAOAT** [dadahnugoh³sgo³?i] "He often..." **WLAAP** [tadahnugoh³li] "Let you..." JUAAAJ [tsudahnugoh³sdi] "For him..." **ULVOP** [dadasu³kaliha] (v) "He is cutting his nails." **SSUVSP** [degadasusgaliha] "I am..." SLYOA&T [dudasu³kalyhv²³?i] "He did..." **ULVOPOAT** [dadasu³kalisgo³?i] "He often..."

WLVOW [tadasu³kala] "Let you..."

JLYOPJ [tsudasu³kahldi] "For him..."

ULO[•]h → [dadadvhniha] (v) "① He is boxing. ② He is fist fighting."

\$\$L0°h↔ [degadady?niha] "*I am*…"

SLO²hAT [dudadvhnilv²³?i] "He did..."

ULO²hFT [dadadvhniho³?i] "He often..."

WLO'TS [tadadyhuga] "Let you..."

JLP hold [tsudadvhnsdi] "For him ... "

LSS [dadega] (v) "He is placing long things into a row."

SHTSS [detsidega] "I am..."
SSRT [dudesv²³?i] "He did..."
LSAT [dadego³?i] "He often..."
JSS [tiduga] "Let you..."
JSiooJ [tsudeysdi] "For him..."

LShdroff [dadehyohvsga] (v) "He is teaching."

\$\$\$6.00\$ [degade?yohvsga] "I am..."
\$\$60'T [dudehyohvv²³?i] "He did..."
\$6.00AT [dadehyohvsgo³?i] "He often..."
\$6.05 [tadehyohvga] "Let you..."
\$6.1 [tsudehyohdi] "For him..."

... Do ውንሃ ዓመያ ህንዮስታ <u>U\$6 ውንዮስታ</u>, \$ዓትግሪና DA4ንስታ \$ዓ₩ታ Rộ O'EOCና ô FRT. ... but whoever may do and may <u>teach [them]</u>, he shall be called great in the reign of the heavens. [&S 5:19]

UTool.Job [dahtesdiha] (v) "He is ironing clothes."

Shr Tool Job [detsitesdiha] "I am..."
STool O'T [duhtesdanv²³?i] "He did..."
U Tool Joo AT [dahtesdisgo³?i] "He often..."
J Tool [tihtesda] "Let you..."

dTodVA [tsuhtesdoti] "For him..."

LJSodS [dadiksga] (v) "He is defecating."

SSJS03 [degadiksga] "I am..."

SJ§RT [dudiksv²³?i] "He did..."

LJSoJAT [dadiksgo³?i] "He often..."

WJS [tadiga] "Let you..."

dJSodJ [tsudiksdi] "For him ... "

UVh ◀ [dadoniha] (v) "① He is conjuring. ② He is witching."

S\$VhD [degadoni2a] "I am..."
SVO'iT [dudony2v²³2i] "He did..."
LVho∂AT [dadonisgo³2i] "He often..."
WVΘ [tadona] "Let you..."
JVhJ [tsudonhdi] "For him..."

LC And I (datvhisdiha] (v) "① He is raising children. ② He is rearing them."

\$\$67.00.J.4[degad2vhisdiha] "I am..."\$67.00WOT[dutvhistanv23?i] "He did..."\$167.00WOT[datvhisdisgo3?i] "He often..."\$167.00UL[tatvhisda] "Let you..."\$167.00UL[tsutvhisdohdi] "For him..."

UGAods [datsagosga] (v) "He is scratching."
SSGAods [degatsagosga] "I am..."
SGART [dutsagosv²³?i] "He did..."
UGAodAT [datsagosgo³?i] "He often..."
WGAW [tatsagola] "Let you..."
JGAodJ [tsutsagosdi] "For him..."

UrrGoJo [da2tsilo³sdiha] (v) "He is drawing."

\$\$HrGoJJD [dega2tsilo³sdipa] "I am..."\$HrGoJLOT [du2tsilo³sdanv²³?i] "He did..."UhrGoJJoAT [da2tsilo³sdisgo³2i] "He often..."WhrGoJJoU [ta2tsilo³sdisda] "Let you..."JhrGoVJ [tsu2tsilo³stdi] "For him..."

JhrGollo A <u>LhrGollo</u> Zo DrOos Doso. The man is drawing and painting the picture. [King pg 112]

LC:•W••S [datsystah³sga] (v) "He is turning on a light."

SHC: @W@\$ [detsitsystah³sga] "I am..." SC: @WOT [dutsysta³nv²³2i] "He did..." LC: @W@AT [datsystah³sgo³2i] "He often..." JC: @W\$ [titsysta³ga] "Let you..." JC: @WJ [tsutsystdi] "For him..."

LOods [dawisga] (v) "He is planting seeds."

Shroods [detsiwi2sga] "I am..."
SORT [duwisv²³2i] "He did..."
LOOAT [dawisgo³2i] "He often..."
JOO [tiwihi] "Let you..."
JOOJ [tsuwisdi] "For him..."

... YG TGƏJ, R\$W-TGƏJ PE O'O4 TAWJ SORT;'A certain one had a fig-tree planted in his vineyard, ... [M\$ 13:6] Lolfsods [dayakeksga] (v) "He is peeling."

Strælfsoðs [detsiyakeksga] "I am..."
SælfsRT [duyakeksv²³?i] "He did..."
LælfsoðAT [dayakeksgo³?i] "He often..."
JælfsG [tiyakegtsa] "Let you..."

JAFSOJJ [tsuyakeksdi] "For him..." **LBOWOBS** [dayekahlasga] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is assembling them.
⁽²⁾ He is stacking them."

Słr\$\$Wo\$\$ [detsiyegahlasga] "I am..."
S\$0WO'T [duyekahlanv²³?i] "He did..."
L\$0Wo\$AT [dayekahlasgo³?i] "He often..."
J\$0W\$ [tiyekahlaga] "Let you..."
J\$0WJ [tsuyekahldi] "For him..."
L\$YD [da¹yv³gi?a] (v) "He is tickling him."

SHBYD [detsi¹yv³gi2a] "I am..."
SBYRT [du¹yv³gisv²³2i] "He did..."
LBY AT [da¹yv³gisgo³2i] "He often..."
JBY [ti¹yv³gi] "Let you..."
JBY AI [tsu¹yv³gisdi] "For him..."

W

WW [tala] (n) "① Oak. ② biol. *Quercus L*." WWS [taladu] (n) "① Cricket. ② biol. *Gryllus assimilis.*

WWS.∂ [tahlduhi] (adj) "Twelve." **WP** [tali] (adj) "Two."

WP TS UU OOPSO VC SSZYAJAE,

Two geese are hearing the dog making music, [GWY WPA JhhVA J\$fiVJ] WPA [taline] (n) "Tuesday."

WPoAA [tahlsgohi] (adj) "Twenty."

Wfo7A Ha [tahlsgo sogwu] (adj) "Twenty-one."

WPhT [talitsgwa] (adj) "Two hundred."

WMYoJY [talugisgi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Tin. ⁽²⁾ Tin can. ⁽³⁾ Bucket."

WMG [talutsa] (n) "Basket."

... DB のみѰ \$ゐУLゐEУ, Do EhGΨ KT <u>WMG</u> \$S OhЛE J\$GJ LTZゐ𝒴У; ... I also [am] in a dream, and lo, three <u>baskets</u> of white bread [are] on my head, [5b TEv&& 40:16]

WOB [tansi] (n) "Tennessee."

WAT [tạnegwa] (n) "① Mule (animal). ② biol. *Equus* asinus x Equus caballus."

WTP [tagwali] (n) "① Bear grass. ② Spiderwort. ③ Virginia spiderwort. ④ biol. *Tradescantia virginiana*."
WOJ [tawodi] (n) "① Hawk. ② biol. *Buteo spp.*"

WOJ RT [tawod? egwa] (n) "① Red-tailed hawk. ② biol. Buteo jamaicensis. "

With [taya] (n) "I Cherry. 2 biol. Prunus spp."

W to **TOFT** [taya inage?i] (n) "① Wild cherry. ② biol. *Prunus pensylvanica.*"

WG ↔ P [tayuhali] (n) "① Fence lizard. ② Pine lizard. ③ biol. Sceloporus undulatus."

Բ

SSFJ [degahldi] (n) "① Bag. ② Cloth sack."

\$\$6HP [degalokeli] (v) "He is going across a hill."

ShrGFP [detsilokeli] "I am..."SGFCRT [dulokelesv²³2i] "He did..."SSGFCFT [degalokeliso³2i] "He often..."JGFMS [tilokelu2ga] "Let you..."JGFA0J [tsulokelysdi] "For him..."

\$\$0K₀∂.J♀ [degantsosdiha] (v) "He is pickling."

SłrOKoJJD [detsintsosdi?a] "I am..."
SOKoJWO'T [duntsostanv²³?i] "He did..."
SSOKoJJoJAT [degantsosdisgo³?i] "He often..."
JOKoJL [tintsosda] "Let you..."
JOKoJVJ [tsuntsostdi] "For him..."

\$\$Л₀∂ТЛЈ↔ [deganeh³sgwatdiha] (v) "He is tumbling it end over end."

ShrЛюДДЛФ [detsine?sgwatdiha] "I am…"
SЛюДДЛФОТ [duneh³sgwattanv²³?i] "He did…"
SSЛюДДЛЮАТ [deganeh³sgwatdisgo³?i] "He often…"

anotat. [tineh³sgwatda] "Let you..." anotatva [tsuneh³sgwatdohdi] "For him..."

\$\$h [dega³ni] (v) "He is carrying it (something long)."

 Shth
 [detsi³ni] "I am..."

 SJRT
 [du³nęsv²³?i] "He did..."

 SShtT
 [dega³niso³?i] "He often..."

 JG⁶J
 [ti³nu2ga] "Let you..."

 JO⁶JJ
 [tsu³nysdi] "For him..."

0, <u>A98</u> JGPASAVJ, SZC DC SGGJ, DC TOF OGA, DOZ O'O& AY64MS;

and now, <u>take up</u>, I pray thee, thy instruments, thy quiver, and thy bow, and go out to the field, and hunt for me provision, [3b TEvov 27:3] **SS4**W**YD** [deganulagi2a] (v) "He is shucking corn."

SHrQWYD [detsinulagi2a] "I am..."
SQWYRT [dunulagisv²³2i] "He did..."
SSQWY@AT [deganulagisgo³2i] "He often..."
JQWY [tinulagi] "Let you..."
JQWY@J [tsunulagisdi] "For him..."

\$\$°6HO'J [degasu³yohonhdiha] (v) "He is sliding it."

SHYGHO Joł [detsiszu³yohonhdiha] "I am..."
SYGHO WO T [dusu³yohonhtanv²³zi] "He did..."
SYGHO JoJAT [degasu³yohonhdisgo³zi] "He often..."
JYGHO L [tisu³yohonhda] "Let you..."

JChFOVJ [tsusu³yohonhdohdi] "For him..."

\$\$LZWYD [dega³danolagi2a] (v) "He is stringing beans."

SHrLZWYD [detsi³danolagi?a] "I am..."
SLZWYRT [du³danolagisv²³?i] "He did..."
SSLZWY@AT [dega³danolagisgo³?i] "He often..."
JLZWY [ti³danolagi] "Let you..."
JLZWY@JJ [tsu³danolagisdi] "For him..."

\$\$WIdod\$ [dekta³gwalesga] (v) "He is making pottery."

SHTWICOOS [detsita³gwalesga] "I am..."
SWICOT [duhta³gwalehlv²³2i] "He did..."
SSWICOOAT [dekta³gwalesgo³2i] "He often..."
JWICO [tihta³gwalega] "Let you..."
JWICOJI [tsuhta³gwalesdi] "For him..."

SSSCOS [degaduhvsga] (v) "He is baking bread."

SHrSioəs [detsidu?vsga] "*I am...*" **SC.SO**·T [duwaduhny²³?i] "*He did...*"

SSSCoOAT [degaduhvsgo³?i] "He often..."

JS&S [tiduhvga] "Let you..."

JG.S.J [tsuwatdi] "For him ... "

\$\$GftF0.JoF [degayuyohohndiha] (v) "① He is driving recklessly fast on dangerous rural or mountain roads.
② He is rolling or skidding logs downhill. ③ He is ball-hooting."

ዩኵ፝፝፝፝፝፝ዀዄ፞፞፟ፁ.J• [detsiyuyopohndiha] "I am..."

SG6FOWOT [duyuyohohntanv²³?i] "He did..."

\$\$GfifoJioAT [degayuyohohndisgo³2i] *"He of-ten..."*

JGhHOL [tiyuyohohnda] "Let you..."

JG6FOVJ [tsuyuyohohndohdi] "For him ... "

So [deka] (n) "Frog."

SOZYD [dekanogi2a] (v) "He is singing."

SHZYD [detsinogi?a] "I am..."
SZYRT [duhnogisv²³?i] "He did..."
SOZYOAT [dekanogisgo³?i] "He often..."
JZY [tihnogi] "Let you..."
JZYoAJ [tsuhnogisdi] "For him..."

... УС ОЗРАЛ ОТОТАЛ <u>\$0ZУАНАЛ</u>.
 ... is any of good cheer? let him <u>sing</u> psalms;
 [hrH 5:13]

SFhdrods [degehyohvsga] (v) "He is teaching."

Słfidrojs [degehyohvsga] "I am…"
SŵfiO'T [duhweyohnv²³?i] "He did…"
SłfidrojAT [degehyohvsgo³?i] "He often…"
ThidrojAT [tenyohvga] "Let you…"
JŵfiJ [tsuhweyohdi] "For him…"

ቱ Ψ'Z O'GR O'VPA A O'MC JhWOT AJA <u>SWAO'</u> O A O'h O'h O'L ARY, ... and having come to his own country, <u>he was teaching</u> them in their synagogue, so that they were astonished, ...

[**&**S 13:54]

\$AD [dego2a] (v) "He is naming him."

SHrfiD [detsiyo2a] "I am..."
SOIT [duwo2v²³2i] "He did..."
SAOAT [degosgo³2i] "He often..."
JHO [tiyotsa] "Let you..."
JOOJ [tsuwosdi] "For him..."

\$JCOYD [degutsangi³?a] (v) "He is stretching."

\$JGOYD [degutsangi³?a] "I am..."
\$9GOYRT [duwutsangi³sv²³?i] "He did..."
\$JGOY@AT [degutsangi³sgo³?i] "He often..."
\$GOY [tutsangi] "Let you..."
J9GOY@AI [tsuwutsangi³sdi] "For him..."

SEOSWOD [degvnagalawo2a] (v) "He is pruning a tree."

SEOSWOD [degvnagaļawo2a] "I am..."
SGOSWOIT [duwvnagaļawo2v²³2i] "He did..."
SEOSWOOAT [degvnagaļawosgo³2i] "He often..."
O'OSWOG [tvnagaļawotsa] "Let you..."
JGOSWOOJI [tsuwvnagaļawosdi] "For him..."

SEoOS [degvhsga] (v) "He is putting it (something flexible) into a liquid." **SEo7S** [degvphsga] "*I am...*" **SGOT** [duwah2ny²³2i] *"He did..."* **SEoDAT** [degvhsgo³?i] "He often..." **(P&S** [tvhv2ga] "Let you..." **JG.J** [tsuwahdi] "For him..." **SEJBD** [degvdi³ye₂a] (v) "He is washing dishes." SEJBD [degvdi³yea] "I am..." **S6.J**βiT [duwvdi³ye₂y²³?i] *"He did..."* **SEJBOAT** [degvdi³yesgo³?i] "He often..." **(PJu**) [tvdi³ya] "Let you..." **J6JJJ** [tsuwvdi³yedi] "For him..." **SEGWods** [degvchalah³sga] (v) "He is frying meat." **SEGWods** [degvtsalah³sga] "*I am...*" **S6GWO'T** [duwvchala³nv²³2i] "He did..." **SEGW**@AT [degvchalah³sgo³?i] "He often..." **(PGWS** [tvchala³ga] "Let you..." J6GWJ [tsuwvchaldi] "For him..." **\$MF** [dehluge] (adj) "Purple." **SMv** [dehluyi] (n) "June." **SCPJt**T [detsahldihna2i] (n) "Your family." SG [dewa] (n) " Flying squirrel. Diol. Glaucomys volans. " Ъ **GAWJ** [telv³ladi] (n) "① Fox grapes. ② Wild grapes. ③ biol. Vitis labrusca." ... DO DIRADEY; DO TAWJ O'O OBLO O'Y; ... gone up hath its blossom, its clusters have ripened grapes; [5b TEv3v3 40:10] Л JO'Logs [dipudasga] (n) "A bush." JSSAO JL [diga:galvnyhida] (n) "1 Weeping willow. 2 biol. Salix babylonica." **JSSC'OAC'** [digagdvnahidv] (n) "① Sharp-shinned hawk. 2 Long tailed sharp-shinned hawk. 3 biol. Accipiter striatus. " **J\$WO'T.J** [digalawi'isdi] (n) "Meeting." JSWOTOJJ [digalawizisdi] (n) "1 Church. 2 Council house.' JSAULJOJJOOY [digalysadadisdihisgi] (n) "Movie projector."

JS1000LAJ [digalvhwisdandi] (n) "① A place of work. ② A business."

JSO-HoVJ [diganysosdohdi] (n) "Brake (on a vehicle)." **J\$J** [dikti] (n) "Shepherd." JSS&rð [digaduhv?y] (n) "Town at a distance." JOZYOVJ [dikanogisdohdi] (n) "Hymn book." JFO of [digedvsdi] (n) "Post." JYhr [digitsi] (n) "1 Tadpole. 2 Pollywog." JALWJ [dikodaldi] (n) "Pepper (black)." JA&Pody [digohwelisgi] (n) "Writer." YGZ TGƏJ JAMPƏY OMVT, AD AM40T; **WShudy Lealgave hsi pvut**. and a certain scribe having come, said to him, 'Teacher, I will follow thee wherever thou mayest go;' [**& S** 8:19] JA&GJ [digohweloodi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Pencil. ⁽²⁾ Pen." JJCOY oJ [digutsanagisdi] (n) "Accordian." JEY Soft [digki20sgi] (n) "Washing machine." JEChold [digyleyosdi] (n) "Patchwork (for quilt)." JEHFT [digynige2i] (n) " Black oak. 2 biol. Quercus velutina. " JWSFOJY RT [dilagalisgi egwa] (n) "⁽¹⁾ White willow. 2 biol. Salix alba." JWSFoJY OoJJ [dilagalisgi usdi] (n) "1 Mountain willow. 2 biol. Salix eastwoodiae." JWoJSFJ [dihlsgahldi] (n) "Ball sticks." JoT [dilegwa] (n) " Kingbird. 2 Eastern kingbird. 3 biol. Tyrannus tyrannus. " JOBCG [dileyesu2lo] (n) "Gloves." Jf [dili] (n) "^① Skunk. ^② Striped skunk. ^③ biol. Mephitis mephitis." АГӘЈ \$ЛА. «ҰСФУ. О\$АЛіЬ: D) ОО, R) ИСР, T) JP. He is holding something. Choose it. Hand him: a) Coffee, b) Squirrels, c) Skunks. [GWY OYA JhhVa J\$6VJ] JPSPoJY [diligalisgi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Pussywillow. ⁽²⁾ American willow. (3) biol. Salix discolor. " JPZPJ [dihlinohehdi] (n) "Telephone." JPoJVJ [dihlsdohdi] (n) "Scissors." JFWOOVJ [dihltawosdodi] (n) "Comb." JOPO fr [dinahlinvtsi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ His brother (male ego). ⁽²⁾ They are brothers." **ல்குபுலர்** [osdahlinvtsi] "My ... " JOLOLOJY [dihndasdasgi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Blue violet. ⁽²⁾ biol. Viola sororia." JOLOLOY O'HAS [dihndasdasgi uninega] (n) "① White violet. 2 Sweet white violet. 3 biol. Viola blanda." **JOO'APoJET** [dinadvnelisgv?i] (n) "① Festival. (2) Show. 3 Drama." JhGO [dinihlowi] (n) "Twins." JOONT [dihnywo³sdohdi] (n) "Bed clothes." JOO JOG JOG [dihnywo dikahyodihsgi] (n) "Clothes dryer."

JHOJ [disesdi] (n) "Numbers." JLODJY [didansinegi] (n) "Sled." JLOOL [didanawida] (n) "Cross."

JLhŁJG

JLh4JG [didanisodiyu] (n) "Cemetary." JLhIJG [didanisohdiyu] (n) "Cemetary." JLhhrofy [didahnitsisgi] (n) "Policeman." **JLOT** [didanvai] (n) "Store at a distance." JLOOVJ [didahnywohdohdi] (n) "Treatment (medical)." **ЛЬӘVВоӘУ** [didasdoyesgi] (n) "Barber." JLOSJG [didasdudiyu] (n) "Jail." JUrGoJJoJy [didatsilosdisgi] (n) "1 Camera. 2 Photographer." **JLOOJY** [didawosgi] (n) "Baptist." OAG OMV CH JLOOY DPhVDof TOP JJd, And in those days cometh John the Baptist, proclaiming in the wilderness of Judea, [&S 3:1] JSGToJY [didelogwasgi] (n) "① Student. ② Disciple." JSGIAY IL OC JOHNAVIT RASY JURLAY. Do Droblaj il oc sobravovt rasv ООЪУ.А. 'A disciple is not above the teacher, nor a servant above his lord; [&S 10:24] JSGToJJ [didelkwasdi] (n) "School." JSoJILAT [didesdidanegwa] (n) "Castor oil beans." JShdody [didehyohysgi] (n) "Teacher." ... §VZ JV6&@Y D\$9 DhybVa Do Dhafe TJW& TDOPALB&AS? ... 'Wherefore with the tax-gatherers and sinners doth your teacher eat?' [**& S** 9:11] "Льод [ditesdi] (n) "Iron (to iron clothes with)." JJAAA [ditiyohihi] (n) "Lawyer." JVOOY [didolesgi] (n) "① Arthritis. ② Rheumatism." JIrGolOG [ditsilosdanvhi] (n) "1 Picture. 2 Photograph." **JAUGA** [diwedalohi] (n) "⁽¹⁾ White-breasted nuthatch. ⁽²⁾ biol. Sitta carolinensis. " JBY of J [dihyvgisdi] (n) "Banjo." Л **JP** [tili] (n) "① Chestnut. ② American chestnut. ③ biol. Castanea dentata."

JP DV & SS [tili asuyi gadu] (n) "Chestnut bread."

Aθ [tina] (n) "① Lice. ② biol. *Family Aphididae*."
"Hθ 4§ <u>Aθ</u> JETb".
"Come here awhile, let me kill the <u>lice</u>".
[King pg 121]

V

VTGodJ [dosiyuhsdi] (pt) "What."

- VSB [dogsi] (n) "① Muscovy duck. ② biol. Cairina moschata."
- VY and [togiyasdi] (n) "Asheville, N.C."
- V.JHT [tohitsgwa] (n) "① Grasshopper. ② biol. Order Orthoptera."
- **VWJGoJJ** [tohldiyusdi] (n) "① Spiny amaranth. ② biol. *Amaranthus spinosus.*"
- **WWIT** [dolatsi] (n) "① Water oak. ② biol. *Quercus nigra*."
- VWhr [tolatsi] (n) "① Grasshopper. ② biol. Order Orthoptera."
- Vol [toleda] (n; gn) "⁽¹⁾ Burlap sack. ⁽²⁾ Bear nettle."
- Vh [doni] (pt) "Why."

VU [dosa] (n) "① Gnats. ② biol. Simulium meridionale."
"<u>VU</u> OhGW" DJ@FT SO EGhPT.
"Lots of gnats", she was saying as she was being hit by the bullets.
[King pg 121]

- VUO [dosana] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Turnip. ⁽²⁾ biol. Brassica rapa."
- VRO TOF R.A [dosyna inage ehi] (n) "① Jack-in-thepulpit. ② Wild turnip. ③ biol. Arisaema triphyllum.
- VRLP [dosydali] (n) "Ant."
- VLToJET [dodągwasgvzi] (n) "Sunday."
- VLPSh [dodagwideni] (n) "Saturday."
- VLYO. [dodągwonyhi] (n) "Monday."

VJ [dodi] (pt) "Maybe."

- VJ TGoJJ [dodi iyusdi] (pt) "What can it be."
- Vhr [do?tsi] (n) "① White pine. ② biol. Pinus Strobus L."
- VJG. [totsuwa] (n) "① Red bird. ② Cardinal. ③ biol. *Cardinalis cardinalis.*"
- Vit [doya] (n) "1 Beaver. 2 biol. Castor canadensis."
- Vvo [doyi] (pt) "Outside."

ADZ ۹ዮን AT, ውንሃ [DFB] ቴጭ የህሪተጽ ውክ ውንጭ ውጽ\$ትፕ, Do <u>V</u>ው 6 ሪዞን ውጥ, And it cometh to pass when she seeth that he hath left his garment in her hand, and fleeth without, [ሪቴ ፐድፊል 39:13]

Vv3C: [doyitsv] (pt) "Outside of."

Vv3C: A Dhurt [doyitsyhi ayodasy2i] (n) "Porch."

VGhb [doyunisi] (n) "① Water beetle. ② Mellow bug. ③ biol. *Gyrinus spp.*"

SPToJJ [dulipisdi] (n) "September." **SPOTPRAD** [dulsgwali³syhia] (v) "① He is broke. ② He is bankrupt." **LTPoTTRTD** [da¹gwalsgwali³syzia] "I am..." **SPoTPRRT** [dulsgwali³svsv²³?i] "He did..." **SPOTPROAT** [dulsgwali³svsgo³?i] "He often..." **JGP@TPRD\$** [ditsalsgwali³syaga] "Let you..." drotrrod [tsulsgwali³svsdi] "For him..." **SPJOIT** [duldina2v2i] (n) "His family." LTFJOIT [dagwaldina?y?i] "My ... (more than one)" SPJtD [dultihnapa] (v) "He has a family." **LTPJtD** [da¹gwald2ihna2a] "*I have...*" SPJOOT [dultihnvnv²³?i] "He had..." SPJtoT [dultihna20³2i] "He often..." ----dfJOJ [tsultihnv?di] "For him..." SGR. [dulosvhi] (v) "He is from" **LYGRT** [da¹gilosvei] "I am..." SGRoof'T [duloesdy²³?i] "He did..." SGR. [dulosvhi] "He often..." JCG. [ditsalohi] "Let you..." **JGAOJ** [tsulohisdi] "For him..." **SAOOLAOF** [duhlvwisdapneha] (v) "⁽¹⁾ He is working. ⁽²⁾ He is laboring." LYAOOLA [da¹gilyewisdaeneha] "I am..." **SAOOLAAT** [duhlywisdapnely²³pi] "He did..." **SAOOLAFT** [duhlywisdapneho³pi] "He often..." JCAOOLB [ditsahlywisdasi] "Let you..." JAOOJLAJ [tsuhlywisdaanhdi] "For him..." LOORZ JYAOALAJ ZO DIVERAAVJ. "I want to work and rest at home." [King pg 116] **ShO·J** [duninydi] (n) "October." SZALh [dunolvdani] (n) "January." Scool [tugwesdi] (n) "Blow gun." SHS C: AT [dusog tsvnegwa] (n) "① Rhododendron. ② biol. Rhododendron ferrugineum L." SJ [tuti] (n) "Dark-eyed junco. 2 Snowbird. 3 biol.

SJvð [tutiyi] (n) "Snowbird Community."

Junco hyemalis. "

LTVFTV [da¹gwadoge2idoha] "*I am...*" SVEAVAT [dudogehido2lv²³2i] "He did..." SVEAVET [dudogehidoho³?i] "He often..." JCVFAL [ditsadogehida] "Let you..." **JVF.JLOJ.** [tsudogehidasdi] "For him..." S&O [duweka] (n) "① Salamander. ② North American newt. 3 biol. Notophthalmus spp. " **SOOBSP** [duwisgali] (n) "① Flint. ② Arrowheads." SOP [duwohli] (n) "1 Mushroom. 2 Cork. 3 Stopper." Si [duya] (n) "① Chestnut-sided warbler. ② biol. Setophaga pensylvanica." Set [tuya] (n) " Beans. Diol. All Varieties. " 4M Zơ Sớ FEholl Jhhe Rmh. Rachel is cooking beans and corn for the children. [King pg 115] Sco DhWJoJY [tuya aniladisgi] (n) "Peanuts." Sco DV vo SS [tuya asuyi gadu] (n) "Bean bread." Sco TOFT [tuya inage2i] (n) "1 Hog-peanut. 2 Ground bean. 3 Literally: {|Wild bean|}. 4 biol. Amphicarpaea bracteata. ' ScoAT [tuyanegwa] (n) "① Lima bean. ② Butter bean. ③ biol. Phaseolus lunatus. " Scoold [duyasdi] (n) "1 Jack-in-the-pulpit. 2 Wild turnip. 3 biol. Arisaema triphyllum. ' SGSW [duyukta] (adj) "1 Proper. 2 Correct. 3 Just." **SBodV** (du¹ysdo³yhsga] (v) "He is sneezing." LYBoVwors [da¹gi¹2ysdo³yhsga] "I am..." **SBoəVBT** [du¹ysdo³yhv²³?i] "He did..."

SVFAVo→ [dudogehidoha] (v) "He is stumbling."

SBodVwodAT [du¹ysdo³yhsgo³2i] "He often..." JGBodVwoG [ditsa¹ysdo³ytsa] "Let you..." JBodVwodJ [tsu¹ysdo³yhsdi] "For him..."

ര

(1°2) [dyka] (n) "① Housefly. ② biol. Musca domestica."
(1°2) (dygvna] (n) "① Oyster. ② Acne."
(1°3) (1°

6°BT [tvyegwa] (n) "① Eel. ② biol. Anguilla rostrata."

- **CS√3** [tsgay?i] (n) "① Yellow jacket. ② biol. Vespula maculifrons."
- GfoJVh [tsahlsdoni] (n) "Bryson City, North Carolina."
- **GG.** [tsalohi] (n) "① Kingfisher. ② Belted kingfisher. ③ biol. *Megaceryle alcyon*."
- **G∜**→ [tsamaha] (n) "① Bat. ② biol. *Family Vespertilion-idae*."
- СЛW [tsanela] (adj) "Eight."
- СЛО [tsanenv] (n) "① Skink. ② biol. Family Scincidae.
- GZ [tsahno] (pt) "No."
- GZb [tsanosi] (n) "Rhinoceros."
- GAB [tsanusi] (n) "① Leech. ② biol. Class Hirudinea. "
- GAP [tsanusi] (n) "Murphy, N.C."
- GWWS [tsagwolde] (n) "① Bluebird. ② Eastern bluebird.
 ③ biol. Sialia sialis. "

GLAY [tsadanugi] (n) "Chattanooga."

Chrið [tsatsiya] (n) "Georgia."

- Gv5\$ [tsahyiga] (n) "① Poke salad. ② Pokeweed. ③ Poke.
 ④ biol. *Phytolacca americana*. "
- Gvðs [tsayga] (n) " DBlue jay. ② biol. Cyanocitta cristata.

h

- **ItsC** [tsigtsa] (n) "① Song sparrow. ② biol. *Melospiza* melodia."
- **hyy** [tsigigi] (n) "① Katydid. ② biol. *Family Tettigoni-idae*."
- hyfe [tsgili] (n) "① Long-eared owl. ② biol. Asio otus.③ Witch. ④ Ghost. ⑤ Night traveler."
- **hyff** [tsigjilii] (n) "① Chickadee. ② biol. Poecile carolinensis."
- ht Avo [dsgoyi] (n) "1 Worm. 2 Bug. 3 Insect."
- **hAvð DΛοθΥθίοθΥ** [tsgoyi anesgilv2ysgi] (n) "Caterpillar."
- IrAvðVoðJ [dsgoyi2dosdi] (n) "① Pee wee (bird). ② Least flycatcher (bird). ③ Chebecker (bird). ④ biol. Empidonax minimus."
- htodAyp [tsisgogili] (n) "Crayfish, red."
- hod [tsisgwa] (n) "Bird."

RJ TG'h&@J hH4 UW⁹ <u>h@T</u> 6R\$9 OC T\$ JEGGJ ... That proverb, <u>A Bird</u> in the Hand is worth two in the Bush ...

[JЛGJ ShYRRT]

hollow [tsisgwagawoonisgi] (n) "Parrot."

Iroð TAO [tsisgwalvna] (n) "① Humblehead (fish). ② biol. *Cottus spp.* "

- **Itol T**(a) [tsisgwaya] (n) "① Sparrow. ② House sparrow. ③ biol. *Passer domesticus*."
 - LƏA DHWP <u>IFƏTƏ</u> UV TƏLOTJ JOEGGJ &Y,

'Are not two sparrows sold for an assar? ...

```
[&S 10:29]
```

- **Irod. AC:** [tsisgwenutsv] (n) "① Downy woodpecker. ② biol. *Dryobates pubescens*."
- HrodPool [tsgwisda] (adj) "① A great deal of. ② A lot. ③ Many."

hod V.A [tsisgwohi] (n) "Birdtown."

- **Itoð V°V°** [tsisgwogwo] (n) "① Robin. ② American robin.
 ③ biol. *Turdus migratorius*."
- **Hoðsh** [tsisdetsi] (n) "① Mouse. ② Rat. ③ biol. *Rattus spp.*"
- IroðS [tsisdu] (n) "① Rabbit. ② Eastern cottontail. ③ biol. Sylvilagus floridanus."

Ua <u>has</u> OPSO yC รรZyaJaE. One <u>rabbit</u> is listening to the dog making music. [GWY WPA JhhVa JShVJ]

- **HroðS oð YLA** [tsisdu sgidati] (n) "① Cotton grass. ② Rabbit's tail. ③ biol. *Eriophorum spp.*"
- Iroθθ [tsisdvna] (n) "① Crayfish, green. ② Crayfish, brown."
- **HLS** [tsidaga] (n) "① Chicken. ② biol. Gallus gallus domesticus."

English borrowing.

- **Hrh** [tsitsi] (n) "① Cotton thistle. ② Scotch thistle. ③ Dart (for a blow gun). ④ biol. *Onopordum acan-thium.*"
- Irf [tsiyo] (n) "1 Otter. 2 biol. Lontra canadensis."

hf.a [tsiyohi] (n) "Robbinsville."

HrG [tsiyu] (n) "① Canoe. ② Boat. ③ Airplane. ④ Yellow poplar, aka Tulip tree, Tulip poplar. ⑤ biol. *Liriodendron tulipifera.*"

K

KT [tsopi] (adj) "Three."

 $\begin{array}{c} \mathsf{K}\Theta \beta \mathsf{Z} \ \underline{\mathsf{K}T} \ \mathsf{T} \$ \ \mathsf{D} \delta \ \underline{\mathsf{K}T} \ \mathsf{R} \mathsf{Z} \bullet \ \mathsf{D} \mathsf{G} \mathcal{J} \ \mathsf{R} \mathsf{T} \ \mathsf{O} \eth \Psi^{\alpha} \mathsf{P} \bullet \\ \mathsf{G} \vartheta \mathsf{R} \mathsf{T}, \ \ldots \end{array}$

for, as Jonah was in the belly of the fish <u>three</u> days and <u>three</u> nights, ... $[\mathscr{E}S \ 12:40]$

- KTATS [tsozine iga] (n) "Wednesday."
- КоодАЭ [tsozosgohi] (adj) "Thirty."
- **K\$S TaOOL** [tsogadu iyanvda] (n) "① Thirteen months (a traditional year). ② Year, traditional."
- KSSA [tsogaduhi] (adj) "Thirteen."
- KFb [tsogesi] (n) "Field."
- KY [tsogi] (pt) "Upstream."
- **KW** [tsohla] (n) "① Scarlet tanager. ② biol. *Piranga olivacea.*"

- **KW** [tsola] (n) "① Tobacco. ② biol. Nicotiana tabacum.
- **KW D\$BF** [tsola agayvli] (n) "① Booger tobacco. ② Aztec tobacco. ③ biol. *Nicotina rustica*."
- **KW DodLoWO (**Isola asdayhtanyhi] (n) "Tobacco, plug of."
- KW OOJYP [tsola uwosgili] (n) "Snuff."
- **KW §9\$64.** [tsola ganudeyohlyhi] (n) "Tobacco, twist of."
- KWh [tsolani] (n) "Window pane."

KoolfOrfr [tsosdahlinvtsi] (n) "Brothers, we are."

- KLA Ora [tsodaly ny2ya] (n) "Stone Mountain, GA."
- K@\$ [tsoyaga] (n) "^① Bank swallow. ^② biol. *Riparia riparia*."

J

dSZO[•] [tsuganonv] (n) "① Ash (tree). ② biol. *Fraxinus L*."

J§Z6T [tsuganowv2i] (n) "Florida."

J§Z6T, J§O6T [tsuganowv2i, tsuganowv2i] (n) "South."

JOPEZ TJP JhG@F@J, Do 98pet, Do JBPT, Do <u>J806t</u>, ...

and they shall come from east and west, and from north and south, ...

- [M§ 13:29]
- **JSO of LP** [tsuganvsdahli] (n) "① Bull. ② Boar."
- **dSoðIOYL** [tsuksgwanagida] (n) "① Goat. ② biol. *Capra spp.*"
- **JO** [tsuka] (n) "① Flea. ② biol. Order Siphonaptera."
- dyO[•] [tsu2ginv] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Elm. ⁽²⁾ biol. Ulmus spp. "
- **dJ dOoJ.** [tsug tsunsdi] (n) "① Laurel. ② biol. *Kalmia* angustifolia."
- JEG.G.J [tsugvwahldi] (n) "1 Value. 2 Worth. 3 Cost."

... Do offay \$\$GJ dop <u>Jeggj</u>.

 \dots and brought him a bag of <u>treasure</u>.

[JЛGJ ShYRRT]

J.AFT [tsuhitsgwa] (n) "① Bean salad (food). ② Rose twisted stalk. ③ biol. *Streptopus lanceolatus*."

dW [tsula] (n) "^① Fox. ^② biol. Vulpes spp. "

- $\frac{dW}{The foxes}$ ShW&FT, Ir@ZZ \$9G D.1.9 SO.1.0LFT, ... $\frac{dW}{The foxes}$ have holes, and the birds of the heaven places of rest, ... [&S 8:20]
- **dW YSF** [tsula gigage] (n) "① Red fox. ② biol. Vulpes vulpes."
- **dW UAHF** [tsula sakonige] (n) "① Gray fox. ② Blue fox. ③ biol. *Urocyon cinereoargenteus.*"
- **dWody** [tsulasgi] (n) "① Alligator. ② Iron pot. ③ biol. Alligator mississippiensis."

<u>JW@Y</u> Eh@\$ DF@LBJ. The food is cooking in <u>the pot</u>. [King pg113] **JFRO** [tsuli2ena] (n) "① Yellow-bellied sapsucker. ② biol. *Sphyrapicus varius*."

JfRh [tsulipeni] (n) "Deaf (in both hears)."

- **JPollof** [tsulisdanali] (n) "① Catfish. ② biol. Ictaluridae spp. "
- dohrdva [tsunatsizadohi] (n) "Ear rings."
- **JЛĄJ** [tsunehldi] (n) "Christian."
- JAOUW JAG [tsunesdala dihdiyu] (n) "Can house."
- dhyGodJ [tsuhnigilosdi] (n) "Friday."
- **JhyhBoJJ** [tsunigitsiyvsdi] (n) "Mud flutter fish."
- **dhGy** [tsunihlogi] (n) "① Honey mushroom. ② Slicky mushroom."
- **JhGAJ** [tsunilohldi] (n) "① Rainbow trout. ② biol. Oncorhynchus mykiss."
- **dhG** [tsunihlogwe] (n) "① Honey mushroom. ② Slicky mushroom. ③ biol. *Armillaria mellea*."
- **dhGJ fPP** [tsunilohdi sogwili] (n) "① Zebra. ② Striped horse. ③ biol. *Equus spp.*"
- dhKodJ [tsuhnitsosdi] (adj) "Sour."
- **dhKBoJ.1** [tsuhnitsohysdi] (n) "① False rhubarb. ② biol. *Rheum rhaponticum.*"
- **dhfifR J&OYbV.a** [tsuniyohusy diganagisidohi] (n) "Hearse."
- **JZ&GJG** [tsunohwelodiyu] (n) "Office."
- **JTGS VT** [tsugwaloga tsegwa] (n) "① Cucumber tree. ② biol. *Magnolia acuminata*."
- **dTT** [tsugwagwa] (n) "① Red buckeye. ② biol. Aesculus pavia."
- **Joðš LG.J** [tsusga dalo³hdi] (n) "① Sessile bellwort. Wild oats. ② biol. *Uvularia sessilifolia*."
- JoAA [tsusgo] (n) "① Post oak. ② biol. Quercus stellata. "
- Jolly [tsusdayi] (n) "Hard corn (past roasting stage)."
- **JWOG** [tsutanalo] (n) "Bridle."
- **J\$Y** [tsudegi] (n) "Pitcher (baseball)."
- **d\$ROP** [tsudesynali] (n) "① Vireo. ② Red-eyed vireo. ③ biol. *Vireo olivaceus.*"
- **d.ITO'Ir** [tsudigwantsi] (n) "① Barn swallow. ② biol. *Hirundo rustica.*"
- dJIToJJ [tsudigwasdi] (n) "Peacock."

JSGJ

- **JSGJ** [tsudulodi] (n) "① Harelip. ② Split lip."
- do²Zao² [tsudynohidv] (n) "Sheets."
- JVhoJJ [tsutseyosdi] (adj) "Sticky."
- **JKPO**[•] [tsutsoldv] (n) "① Oven bird. ② biol. *Seiurus aurocapilla*."
- **dd** [tsutsu] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Purple martin. ⁽²⁾ biol. Progne subis. "
- **dG.** [chuwa] (n) "① Waterdog. ② Mudpuppy. ③ biol. *Necturus spp.*"
- **dG.y** [tsuwagi] (n) "① Sugar maple. ② Rock maple. ③ Maple. ④ biol. Acer saccharum."
- **JG.hFT** [tsuwanige2i] (n) "Soft corn (roasting stage)."

JG.Sh [tsuwaduni] (n) "His veins."
LTSh [dagwaduni] "My ... (more than one)"
J&r Lh?OoET [tsuwetsi danisuwisgvai] (n) "Easter."
J@oS [tsuwosga] (n) "① Towhee. ② Eastern towhee. ③ biol. Pipilo erythrophthalmus. "
J6h [tsuhyoni] (n) "Antlers."

JBC:**T** [tsuhyvtsv2i] (n) "North."

J09EZ TJP JhG@F@J, Do 98FET, Do JBPT, Do J8O6T, ...and they shall come from east and west, and from north and south, ...[M§ 13:29]

C...

C*Lfr [tsvdatsi] (n) "① Panther. ② Mountain lion. ③ biol. Puma concolor. "

G

C.S.J [wakti] (v) "He is going somewhere."

OhSJ [witsigapti] "I am..."

98Ъодо?Т [wuktesdv²³?i] "*He did*…"

GSVT [wakto³?i] "He often..."

OSTOJI [hwiktesdi] "Let you..."

98ЪоЪЛ [wuktesdi] "For him…"

LEZAPY, ORYh ORA SGARA'S JAPR Orsa;

I tell you, Sir, <u>I am going to</u> yonder Wicket-gate before me; ... [JJGJ ShJRRT]

Go [waka] (n) "Cow."

Spanish borrowing.

СО DYO [waka agina] (n) "Calf."

G.O O'Wb.J [waka ulasidi] (n) "① Crow bar. ② Cow's foot."

Go 400 [waka hawiya] (n) "Beef."

- GYS [wagiga] (n) "① Squash. ② biol. Cucurbita spp. "
- **GJP** [waguli] (n) "① Eastern whip-poor-will. Whippoor-will. ② biol. *Antrostomus vociferus*."
- G.ΓΓ [wahuhu] (n) "① Screech owl. ② biol. Megascops asio."
- Go'W [walela] (n) "① Hummingbird. ② biol. Archilochus colubris. "
- Go'M O'h&o'Y of J [walelu unigalegisdi] (n) "① Jewelweed.
 ② Spotted touch-me-not.
 ③ biol. Impatiens capensis."
- **Go'M O'HGY 07.1** [walelu unitsagisdi] (n) "① Red horsemint. ② Crimson beebalm. ③ biol. *Monarda didyma*."

ССБ [walosi] (n) "О Toad. 2 Warts. 3 biol. Bufu spp.

GG [wana] (adj) "Soft."

GAT [wanepi] (n) " Hickory. Diol. Carya spp. "

- **GAYL** [wanegida] (n) "① Angelico. ② Lovage. ③ biol. *Ligusticum canadense.*"
- GL [wada] (pt) "Thanks."
- GLE [wadagv] (n) "1 Goldfinch. 2 biol. Spinus tristis."
- GJBP [watiyeli] (n) "Magpie."

G.SFB [wadulisi] (n) "① Honey. ② Bee. ③ Molasses."
... Do OoJ <u>G.SFB</u>, Do J&G.RY, Do HW, Do Oo VY DOLO OVY, Do D& h.
... and a little <u>honey</u>, spices and myrrh, nuts and almonds;
[5b TEvovo 43:11]

- G.S&W [waduyela] (n) "① Mockingbird. ② Imitator bird.
 ③ Brown thrasher. ④ biol. *Toxostoma rufum*. "
- **G.H** [watsi] (n) "Wristwatch." *English borrowing.*
- **G.HS** [watsga] (n) "① Green amaranth. ② biol. Amaranthus viridis."

Ghth [watsini] (n) "Virginia."

Gut [wahya] (n) "① Wolf. ② biol. Canis lupus." ຝh \$L\$4iබF@J <u>Gut</u> O@Y&T; VOC \$\$@F@J OhBO, ... Benjamin! <u>a wolf</u> teareth; In the morning he eateth prey, ... [5b TEvovo 49:27]

Goohof [wa¹yaniha] (v) "He is calling out for him."

Θht (witsi¹2yaniha) "*I am*…" **9** φ**O ψ T** [wu¹yanyhy²³?i] "*He did*…"

GuðhoðAT [wa¹yanisgo³?i] "He often..."

Θ_ℓ∂**Θ** [hwi¹2yana] 'Let you..."

9 OJ [wu¹yanhdi] "For him..."

ӨЧ[°]Z \$GAAJA UGMCA \$ЛW <u>9дочу</u>, ӨАУZ Ал ТВГ[°] ОМVЧУ JЛGJ, Do[°] ТGAJ ОЧЬЧ ОГГ[°]ОУ.

So <u>he called for</u> the Master of the house, who after a little time came to *Christian*, and asked him what he would have? [JJGJ ShYRRT]

G.f. @ [wahyohi] (n) "Wolftown."

Ø

WH [wehsa] (n) "① Cat. ② biol. Felis silvestris catus."
SV ひみJ DLハサ? サどゆУ. VJみУhib: D) 処世, R) ひゆ, T) サアP.
What is being given? Choose. I will hand you them:
a) Cats, b) Rocks, c) Horses.
[GWY OYJ JhhVA J\$fiVJ]

Spanish borrowing.

WU DL [wesa adahi] (n) "Kitten."

0

Oody [hwisgi] (n) "Whiskey."

English borrowing.

Ob [wisi] (n) "① Wishi mushroom. ② Hen-of-the-woods.
③ biol. *Grifola frondosa*. "

OhrFT [witsi2ge³gwa] (adj) "Bigger."

Ohrf@Sof [witsinuwoduha] (adj) "① Prettier. ② Prettiest."

Ø

- **OJ** [wodi] (n) "Indian Paint."
- **OJFDoJAP** [wodigeasgoli] (n) "① Copperhead. ② biol. *Agkistrodon contortrix.*"

OJFT [wodige2i] (adj) "Brown."

Οβ [woye] (n) "Foul ball (stickball)."

৩১০ [woyi] (n) "① Passenger pigeon. ② biol. *Ectopistes* migratorius."

... DhWf do Jho Aho, Do DhWf Dhf 2015. ... 'A pair of turtle-doves, or two young pigeons.' [M§ 2:24]

9

9SP [wude2li] (pt) "Out of sight."

98fE [wudeligv] (n) "Oklahoma."

98FE DA.9 DhBO [wudeligv anehi aniyvwiya] (n) "Western Indians." 98FET [wudeligvei] (n) "West." JOAEZ TJP JhGodrod, Do <u>98FET</u>, Do JBPT, Do J8O6T, ... and they shall come from east and <u>west</u>, and from north and south, ... [M§ 13:29]

B

BPV [yeligwo] (pt) "① Enough. ② To be able to." $\dots \underline{\beta P V}$ Offin TS OW&T. $\dots \underline{sufficient}$ for the day [is] the evil of it. [δ 'S 6:34]

ĥ

hθ [yona] (n) "① Bear. ② American black bear. ③ biol. Ursus americanus." **Φ**P <u>hθ</u> DL? Where is <u>bear</u> cub? [GWY WPJ JhhVJ J\$hVJ] **hθ O'Voll** [yona utsesda] (n) "① Wood-fern. ② biol. Dryopteris spp."

B

BY [yvgi] (n) "1 Fork. 2 Nail. 3 Pin. 4 Pitchfork. 5 Spear." KTOH SOT BY O'GYSP. Spear Finger killed three of them. [King pg 121] BY OCCOP [yvgi uwasukahli] (n) "SpearFinger (Mythological)." RABZ MEAT ROT DSBPET BY OGSOSP SVRT. "Long ago lived an old woman name Spear Finger." [King pp 121-123] BOU [yynsa] (n) "⁽¹⁾ Buffalo. ⁽²⁾ biol. Bison Bison." **BO** [yvwi] (n) "A person." ... JAGJ 9ALY BO OVPAVAP ACGAWOA, OL 00rg sry; Christian saw the Picture of a very grave Person hang up against the wall; ... [JЛGJ ShYRRT] BOJOJIT [yvwi tsunsdizi] (n) "The little people (mythological)."

English to Cherokee Lookup

A

A lot: hoPol [tsgwisda] pg 107) Abdomen (his): DATASAT [asgwanegaly2i] pg 30) Above: \$9WJG [galvladitsa] pg 72) Accipiter striatus: JSS0°OA0° [digagdynahidv] pg 104) Accordian: JJGOYOJ [digutsanagisdi] pg 104) Acer rubrum: YSPC: Gy [gigagetsvhwagi] pg 86) Acer saccharum: JGJY [tsuwagi] pg 108) Aching: OWARLAG [uwehisdaneha] pg 64) Acne: PEO [dygvna] pg 106) Acorn: Jo [gule] pg 89) Acorus calamus: O'ALP [uyodahli] pg 67) Acquainted with him: AFO [golka] pg 88) Acre: VhGL [sutsiloda] pg 96) Acrididae: id [vle] pg 67) Acting: D𝔅𝖓𝑎 [advneliha] pg 42) Acting up: DPி [advneliha] pg 42) Actor: DPAPoJY [advnelisgi] pg 43) Adam's needle: 4MV' (\$ [selugwoya] pg 95) Adding: DUhV [asanidoha] pg 28) Admiring it: DoThAols [asgwa³nigosga] pg 31) Aesculus pavia: 0.0 TV [usgwado] pg 59), JTT [tsugwagwa] (pg 108) Affadavit: D4PLO[•] [aselidanv] pg 33) Afraid of: DR\$T4 [asgaziha] pg 29) After a while: AA [gohi] pg 87), AAYW [gohigila] (pg 87) Afternoon: RABVAJG [syhiyeyhditsa] pg 97) Afterwards: 0°G+O[•] [ulosonv] pg 55) Again: b\% [sigwo] pg 96) Agkistrodon contortrix: OJPDAAP [wodigeasgoli] pg 110) Agkistrodon piscivorus: 0.በ የግር [kanegwoda] pg 84) Agony, suffering (in): DAP68 [ahihliyoga] pg 19) Agreeing: AAG ው ଡ [go hi³yuhvsga] pg 87) Airplane: hG [tsiyu] pg 107) **Alive**: R⁴ [eha] pg 50) All: hSL [nigada] pg 93)

Allegheny serviceberry: OVWh [udolani] pg 61) Alligator: JWoJY [tsulasgi] pg 108) Alligator mississippiensis: JWDY [tsulasgi] pg 108) Allium cepa: RY [svgi] pg 97) Allium tricoccum: OGAJ [uwasdi] pg 64) Almost: 48C [segatsv] pg 95) Alnus serrulata: DVU [ahtsehd] pg 43) Alone: OGU [uwasa] pg 64) Already: \$GW [gayula] pg 83) Alright: %G [hawa] pg 92) Always: hA.AAT [nigohily2i] pg 93) Amaranthus spinosus: VWJG@JJ [tohldiyusdi] pg 105) Amaranthus viridis: Ghr [watsga] pg 109) Ambrosia trifida: O'ToUMv3L [ugwasdaluhyda] pg 59) Amelanchier laevis: OVWh [udolani] pg 61) American beech: JoJ [kusd] pg 89)

AMERICAN BLACK BEAR

American black bear: 6θ [yona] pg 110) American black elderberry: AR\$ [gosv2ga] pg 88) American chestnut: *JP* [tili] pg 105) American chinquapin: OOYO [uhnyginv] pg 58) American eagle: DOAP [awohili] pg 46) American hazelnut: DGYL [ahyugida] pg 49) American kestrel: YY [gigi] pg 86) American robin: ኩንሦም [tsisgwogwo] pg 107) American sycamore: JOG Sold [kuhwiyugsdi] pg 89) **American tiger lily: OOJGJ** [kahngutsati] pg **84**) American walking fern: TOU ያብያ [inada gahnga] pg 52) American willow: JP\$PDY [diligalisgi] pg 104) American witch-hazel: SOVPG [gansudylo] pg 74) Amphicarpaea bracteata: So TOFT [tuya inage2i] pg 106) Amusing himself: DoThARiols [asgwanigosy2vsga] pg 31) And: Do [ale] pg 20), Zo [nole] (pg 94) Andropogon virginicus: OADS OA [kanesga wodi] pg 84) Angelico: G.J.YU [wanegida] pg 109)

Angry: O't-\$৭% [uhnagalvha] pg 56)

Angry (becoming): ውቲያጓያ [uhnagalvga] pg 56) Anguilla rostrata: **β**²βT [tvyegwa] pg 106) Ankle (his): **SO'RC**^T [ganvsytsv2i] pg 80) Ant: VRLP [dosydali] pg 105) Antlers: J6h [tsuhyoni] pg 109) Antrostomus vociferus: GJP [waguli] pg 109) Anus (his): 0°84h [ukseni] pg 53) Any: TGAJV⁹ [iyusdigwo] pg 52) Anything: βΓ∂J [gahusdi] pg 68) Anytime: TGΨ^o [iyugwo] pg 52) Appears as: hEOOJ [nigvwhsdi] pg 94) Apple (all varieties): R&W [svkta] pg 97) Applying brakes: SO + A+ [ganvso³hiha] pg 80) Approving it: Dolv&JD [asda2yi³di2a] pg 31) April: 009 [kawonu] pg 85) Apron: DVUV [atsesado] pg 43) Archilochus colubris: GoW [walela] pg 109) Ardea herodias: OhodsG [kanisgawa] pg 84) Arguing: DЛ6.A. [atiyo³hiha] pg 41) Arisaema triphyllum: VRO TOF R& [dosvna inage ehi] pg 105), Sodo J [duyasdi] (pg 106) Arising from lying: DJJD [adidi2a] pg 40) Arm (his): **\$**ZFh [gahnogeni] pg 77) Armillaria mellea: O'hGa [unilogwe] pg 57), JhGa [tsunihlogwe] (pg 108) Armpit (his): Solth [gasgeni] pg 80) Arriving: T\$M0 [igalka] pg 52) Arrow: SLPL [gadahlida] pg 81) Arrowheads: SODSP [duwisgali] pg 106) Arthritis: JVOOY [didolesgi] pg 105) Arundinaria spp: T_x [ihya] pg 52) As long as: TAAO² [igohidv] pg 52)

Ash

Ash (tree): J\$ZO⁶ [tsuganonv] pg 108) Ashamed: D\$F@\$ [adehoh³sga] pg 39) Ashes: A@U [kosda] pg 88) Ashes (in): A@V@ [kosdohi] pg 88) Asheville, N.C: VY@@J [togiyasdi] pg 105) Asio otus: IrYP [tsgili] pg 107) Asking: DW6A% [ahtayohiha] pg 38) Asking a question: DUምም֎@\$ [adatv³dvhvsga] pg 37) Asking for: DW6A% [ahtayohiha] pg 38) Asking him for it: DW64% [ahtayo³seha] pg 38) Asking him to do ...: **୫**୦ ଜେ୫ [ganvsga] pg 79) Asleep: SP [gahliha] pg 70) Asplenium rhizophyllum: TOL \$Л\$ [inada gahnga] pg 52) Assaulting him: SPih √ [gali₂vniha] pg 70) Assembling them: LBOWDS [dayekahlasga] pg 102) Assembling together (they are): DOULTY of [anadadsgiha] pg 25) Attached to it: Sco O'S [gayalvnga] pg 83) Attaching it to something: Data [avalv2vsga] pg 47) Attending: FWJV⁴ [keladi³doha] pg 85) Attractive: 0°00S% [uwoduha] pg 65) Auctioneer: SOSOY [gandusgi] pg 74) August: **%**Gh [galoni] pg **71**) Automobile: LTd'M [dagwalelu] pg 99) Autumn: O'GAHƏJ [ulogohosdi] pg 55) Awhile: 48 [sega] pg 95) Axe: SGvor [galozyhsdi] pg 71) Aztec tobacco: KW D&BP [tsola agayvli] pg 108)

B

Baby: OoJT [usdisi] pg 59) **Baby sitting**: DL**\$***A*β**4** [adakti2yeha] pg 35) Back: TSM0 [igalka] pg 52) Back, the lower part (his): \$TooPh [gatesgeni] pg 81) Bad: Off [uyo2i] pg 66) **Bad (becoming)**: Dfs [ayo³ga] pg 48) Baeolophus bicolor: O'dy [utsugi] pg 63) Bag: SSPJ [degahldi] pg 102) Baking bread: \$\$\$\$ው የ [degaduhvsga] pg 103) Bald: OPOJ [ugewodi] pg 53) **Bald eagle**: DOAP [awohili] pg 46) Ball: DPASJ [alsgahdi] pg 22) Ball game (stickball): DAG [anetsa] pg 25), DAKJ [anetsodi] (pg 26) Ball player: DAKioJY [anetso2ysgi] pg 26) Ball sticks: JWD&PJ [dihlsgahldi] pg 104) DG̃ĥH๗୫ [ayuyohosga] **Ball-hooting**: 49), pg **\$\$**G[°]6HOJ[•]4 [degayuyohohndiha] (pg 103) Ballot: A&P JoJ [gohweli tsusdi] pg 88) Balsam poplar: OFT [nage2i] pg 93) **Bandaging**: DAT (ahlv³iha) pg 24) Banjo: JBY I [dihyvgisdi] pg 105) Bank swallow: K@S [tsoyaga] pg 108) **Bankrupt**: SPATPRAD [dulsgwali³svhia] pg 106) Baptist: JLOOY [didawosgi] pg 105) Barber: JLOV&OY [didasdoyesgi] pg 105) Bark of a tree: OrdMS [uhyaluga] pg 66) Barking: UPOOS [dasuhwi³sga] pg 100)

Barn swallow: JJTO'h [tsudigwantsi] pg 108) **Barred owl**: O'JJ [uguku] pg 54) Barrel: RVh [svdo2ni] pg 97) **Bashful**: OSFUA [udehosati] pg 61) Basket: WMG [talutsa] pg 102) **Bat**: $GF \not \rightarrow$ [tsamaha] pg 107) **Bathing**: DLOD [adawo³?a] pg 37) Batter: DVFAA [asugelyhi] pg 34) Battery: DOSPOJ [anagalisgi] pg 25) Beach: D& Dof T [am asdvai] pg 24) Bean bread: So DV & S [tuya asuyi gadu] pg 106) Bean salad (food): JAHT [tsuhitsgwa] pg 108) Beans: So [tuya] pg 106) **Bear**: 60 [yona] pg 110) **Bear grass:** WTP [tagwali] pg 102) Bear huckleberry: RGJdy [elotisgi] pg 51) Bear nettle: Vol [toleda] pg 105) Bearing false witness: DhAids [atsgo2vsga] pg 44) Beating him in a game: DGAS [ahlosga] pg 24) Beating him up: SPiho [gali2vniha] pg 70) **Beating it: SO**[•]TGD [ganvgwalo³?a] pg 79) Beaver: V@ [doya] pg 105) Because of: h&PAAST& [nigalsgwe³tuiha] pg 93) Bed: Shb [ganisi] pg 76)

BED CLOTHES

Bed clothes: JOORVJ [dihnvwo³sdohdi] pg 104) **Bed cover**: DPDOJ [algwehnvhdi] pg 21) Bee: GSPb [wadulisi] pg 109) Beech: JoJ [kusd] pg 89) **Beef**: G.O $\Phi \Theta \hat{\omega}$ [waka hawiya] pg 109) Beer: OOYP [uwogili] pg 65) Beet, red: YSF SWOY [gigage gahlasgi] pg 86) **Before**: DEvoJC [agyyiditsa] pg 19) **Begging him**: DoJ&J (asdivediha) pg 32) Beginning it: DohD [aleni2a] pg 20) **Beginning with**: Do'O'Jo [alenhdiha] pg 21) Behind: නිhJG [ohniditsa] pg 52) **Being bad**: $O^{6}T_{\alpha}$ [uyo³2iya] pg 66) Being born: D\$ພຈີ\$ [adehvh³sga] pg 39) Being carried by it (a liquid): SOCOLO [gantsvsdiha] pg 74) **Being carried by it (a solid)**: DBAJ4 [avvsdiha] pg 50) Being carried by it (something alive) or it (something flexible): \$0여니아 [ganysdiha] pg 79)

Being carried by it (something long): SOOJA [ganysdiha] pg 79) Being good: බංච [osda] pg 52) Being hanged: SUD [gada2a] pg 81) Being rained on: ୦ଂନେ୫ [ugah³sga] pg 53) Being spilled on: OrdShD [usdutsi2a] pg 59) Being troublesome: D\$æVJ∳ [adehytohdiha] pg 39) Belching: O'GJo'D [uwagule2a] pg 63) Believing: AAG & [gohi³yuhvsga] pg 87) **Believing in**: $OOAG = [uwohi^3yuha] pg 65)$ Belongs to a group: OPA [uligoha] pg 54) Below: RAJ [elvdi] pg 51) Belt: DLKoJ [adatsosdi] pg 37) **Belted kingfisher**: CGA [tsalohi] pg 107) Bending it: DB% in S [avygwidv³2vsga] pg 50) **Berry**: O'LWO'A [udatanvhi] pg 60) Beside: OPJC: [ulditsv] pg 55) Beta vulgaris: YSF SWOY [gigage gahlasgi] pg 86) Betting: LEGW@8 [dagv2hwalasga] pg 98) Betula nigra: \$ЛЈЮУ [ganedi³sgi] pg 76) **Between**: D β P [ayehli] pg 47) Bible: A&P \$94% [gohwerli galykwdi] pg 88) **Big**: RT [egwa] pg **5**1), OWO [utana] (pg **6**1) Big (becoming): DWZରି\$ [atanoh³sga] pg 38) Big stoat: UGhF hosh [dalonige tsisdetsi] pg 99) **Bigger**: OhrFT [witsizge³gwa] pg 110) **Bigmouth bass**: O'Z0 [uhnoka] pg 58) Bird: IroT [tsisgwa] pg 107) Bird clan: DhhoT [anitsisgwa] pg 26) Birdtown: kowa [tsisgwohi] pg 107) Birth: O'SO' [udenv] pg 61) Birth mark: O'V MAT [udowely2i] pg 62) Birthplace: 0°\$0° [udenv] pg 61) Bison Bison: BOU [yynsa] pg 110)

BITING IT

Biting it: Doffe [asga³hlga] pg 29) Bitter: O'BoJ [uhyysdi] pg 67) Black: EhFT [gvnige2i] pg 90) Black birch: SAJoJY [ganedi³sgi] pg 76) Black birch: SAJoJY [ganedi³sgi] pg 76) Black Fox (Surname): TZF [inoli] pg 52) Black gum: O'hT [unikwa] pg 57) Black gum: O'hT [unikwa] pg 57) Black huckleberry: OCoO [kawaya] pg 85) Black locust: OGoJJ [kalogwedi] pg 83) Black oak: JEhFT [digynige2i] pg 104) Black people: DhEOFT [anigynage2i] pg 26) Black rat snake: So'Y [ga2legi] pg 69) Black walnut, eastern: EhF 4.7 [gvnige seti] pg 90) Black-eyed-susan: $\pm V\Theta$ [sotsena] pg 96) Blackberries: 98P [nugahli] pg 94) Blackburnian warbler: SOY [ganvgi] pg 79) Blacksnake: Soy [gaplegi] pg 69) Blaming him: DSAAJ [aduhisdiha] pg 42) Bleeding: DW of yD [ahtasgi³?a] pg 38) Blind (becoming): LFOS [dakewoga] pg 97) Blood: YS [giga] pg 86) Blow gun: SAAJ [tugwesdi] pg 106) Blowing: %KW@% [gatso³tasga] pg 82) Blowing on him: DKT₀♦ [atsoteha] pg 45) Blue: UAhIT [sagonige?i] pg 95) **Blue clan**: DhUFh [anisahoni] pg 26) Blue fox: JW UAhI [tsula sakonige] pg 108) Blue houndstongue: Ohอริตอง [unisdelesdi] pg 57) Blue jay: Gvos [tsayga] pg 107) Blue racer (snake): OSVA [ugsuhi] pg 53) Blue violet: JOLOLOY [dihndasdasgi] pg 104) Blueberry: OGco [kawaya] pg 85) Bluebird: GV°WS [tsagwolde] pg 107) Blunt: AAJGP [gosdiyuhli] pg 88) Boar: JSO OLP [tsuganvsdahli] pg 108) **Board**: $D \partial T \Theta$ [avate³na] pg 47) Boasting: DC:PAS [atsv³kwhsga] pg 45) Boat: hrG [tsiyu] pg 107) Bobcat: E? [kvhe] pg 90) **Body** (his): D β 9T [ahyelv³2i] pg 48) **Boiling**: DPhrof [altsiha] pg 23) Boiling it: DPhrJo [ahlidsdiha] pg 23) Bold, to be: 3\$40° [sgasehnv] pg 95) Bombycilla cedrorum: O'ZB [unoyv] pg 58) Bonasa umbellus: PJOJ [tvdisdi] pg 106) Bone (his): AW [kola] pg 87) Boneset (plant): AWOYOJ [kolakagisdi] pg 87) Boney: A9& [kolyhv] pg 88) Bonnet: DP@SG& [alsdulohi] pg 22) Booger tobacco: KW D&BP [tsola agayvli] pg 108) Book: A&P [gohweli] pg 88)

Born

Born: O\$O' [udenv] pg 61)Borrowing it: DVP@\$ [atohlsga] pg 41)Boss: @\$\$E@J [sgayegvsdi] pg 95)Both: TdW [itsula] pg 52)

Bothering someone: D& VJ (adehytohdiha) pg 39) Botrypus virginianus: 0°4WJ [uselati] pg 59) Bottle: JJ [gugu] pg 89) **Bottle groud**: **\$**90 [galv2na] pg **72**) Bow: SPGJ [gahltsadi] pg 70) Bowing: DJASAS [adi³sdusga] pg 40) **Bowl**: OO&U [unvweda] pg 59) Box: 0ЛU [kanesa] pg 84) Box turtle: LSb [dagsi] pg 97) **Boxing**: UUP hole [dadadvhniha] pg 101) Boy: DJG [achutsa] pg 45) **Boy, teenage**: DOO [awina] pg 46) Bragging: DCPDS [atsv³kwhsga] pg 45) Braiding hair: Dods64% [asdeyoseha] pg 32) Brains: 0°0 h [unvtsida] pg 58) Brake (on a vehicle): JSO+FOVJ [diganysosdohdi] pg 104) Branch: D& BT [amageyvai] pg 25) Branch lettuce: DAƏSYƏJ [agosdugisdi] pg 18) Branch of a tree: O'G.h&WO' [uwanigahlanv] pg 63) Branta canadensis: UU [sasa] pg 95) Brassica oleracea: ልଚዞତ [osgewi] pg 52) Brassica rapa: VUO [dosana] pg 105) Bread: SS [gadu] pg 82) **Breaking**: D6**§** [ayo³ga] pg 48) Breaking his bone: DOWS [advlaga] pg 42) Breaking it (a solid): \$GD [galo2a] pg 70) Breaking it (something long): DoTPos [asgwalih³sga] pg 30) Breast: O'GO' [nvchadv] pg 94) **Breathing**: $D\mathcal{P}\mathcal{P}$ [advliha] pg 42) Briar: 098P [kanugali] pg 85) **Brick**: DO²LO [advda2na] pg 43) Bridge: DRC [asvtsv] pg 35) **Bridging it**: DRGJD [asvhtsa³di2a] pg 35) Bridle: JWOG [tsutanalo] pg 108) Bringing it (a liquid): \$𝔊𝐶 [ganhtseha] pg 76) **Bringing it (a solid)**: D6.A. [ahyohiha] pg 48) Bringing it (something alive): Oh [kani] pg 84) Bringing it (something flexible): SZA [ganhohiha] pg 77) Broadcasting (seed or similar in concept): SWFBPings [galage³hydv2vsga] pg 68) **Broke**: SPOTPRAD [dulsgwali³syhia] pg 106) Broken bone (his): OPWSOPO [udvlagsdynv] pg 62) Brooding: DP6&J [ahliyowe³hdiha] pg 24) Broom: EZUOJ [gynosasdi] pg 90)

Broomsedge bluestem: OAOS OA [kanesga wodi] pg 84) Brother (female ego) (her): OV [udo] pg 61) Brother (male ego) (his): AOPO Ir [dinahlinvtsi] pg 104)

BROTHERS

Brothers (they are): JOPO'Ir [dinahlinvtsi] pg 104) Brothers, we are: Kollook [tsosdahlinvtsi] pg 108) Brown: OJFT [wodige?i] pg 110) Brown thrasher: G.SβW [waduyela] pg 109) Bruise, to have a: OGZAALA [uyonogosdahi] pg 66) Bryson City, North Carolina: GPoVh [tsahlsdoni] pg 107) Buck: SWYO [galagina] pg 69) Bucket: WMY Jy [talugisgi] pg 102) Budding: DoJUWos [asgudatasga] pg 30) **Buffalo**: BOU [yynsa] pg 110) Bufu spp: GGb [walosi] pg 109) Bug: IrAvð [dsgoyi] pg 107) Bugle: \$VMY to VJ [gatsehlukisdohdi] pg 82) Building: DLAAT [adanelvai] pg 36) Building it: DAR [ahnesgeha] pg 25) Bull: JSOALP [tsuganvsdahli] pg 108) Bull dozer: O'Z Dol Ady [nvno asdvgosgi] pg 94) Bullet: Sh [ga2ni] pg 76) Bullfrog: 0ीपी [kanunu] pg 85) Bullsnake: TOL FAFT [inada solyge2i] pg 52) Bullying: \$APD [ganenu³li2a] pg 75) **Bumping his elbow**: OJATGD [ukusgwalo³?a] pg 54) Bumping his head: DOTGD [asgwalo2a] pg 30), DLATGAJ4 [adasgwalosdiha] (pg 37) Bundle: DUWRA [adahlsyhi] pg 35) Burial: ShU&T [ganisahvai] pg 76) **Burlap sack**: Vol [toleda] pg 105) Burner on a stove: OLWWYDJ [udawelagisdi] pg 60) Burning: DA&DS [agohvsga] pg 17), DV&WYD [adowelagi2a] (pg 42) Burning himself with hot food: DIGBOS [ahuleyvsga] pg 19) Burning it: DA& J& [agohvsdiha] pg 17), \$6 J& [galhdiha] (pg 69)Burning up: DA& [agohvh³sga] pg 17) Burying him: %hU&@% [ganisa³hvsga] pg 76) Burying it: \$9WRi@\$ [ganulah³sy2vsga] pg 78) Bush: OLAG& [udanelohv] pg 60), JOLAS [dipudasga] (pg 104) Business: J\$100UAJ [digalvhwisdandi] pg 104)

But yet: D4Z [asehno] pg 33) Butcher knife: RT &&W&J [egwa hayelasdi] pg 51) Buteo jamaicensis: W&J RT [tawod2 egwa] pg 102) Buteo spp: W&J [tawodi] pg 102) Butter sARO* [gosvnv] pg 88) Butter bean: S&AT [tuyanegwa] pg 106) Butterfly: &&F [kamama] pg 84) Butternut: A&J [kohi] pg 87) Button: D&A&J [aganesdi] pg 13) Buying it: O&&S [uhwasga] pg 64) Buying things: O&RioS [uhwa³sy2vsga] pg 64) Buzzard: VP [suli] pg 96) Buzzards (they are): DhVP [anisuli] pg 26) By oneself: O&H [uwasa] pg 64)

C

Cabbage: ଉତ୍ତାରେ [osgewi] pg 52) *Cairina moschata*: V**\$**b [dogsi] pg 105) Calendar: OVJ47J [nvdodisesdi] pg 94) Calf: GO DYO [waka agina] pg 109) Calf of the leg (his): SoUth [gasdgeni] pg 80) Calling (idiom): ୫۹0°h ∳ [galvdv³2niha] pg 72) Calling out for him: Dahot [a¹ya³niha] pg 47), Gabhot [wa¹yaniha] (pg 109) **Camel**: FHP [kemili] pg 86) Camera: JUrGoJoY [didatsilosdisgi] pg 105) **Can house:** SPWOWO DJ [gahltanytany2 ahdi] pg 70), JAOUW JAG [tsunesdala dihdiyu] (pg 108) **Canadian lousewort**: OJJOV [ugukusdo] pg 54) Cancer: DLβ∂У [adayesgi] pg 37) Candy roaster squash: OOVhJ [untsetsdi] pg 56) Canis lupus: God [wahya] pg 109) Canis lupus familiaris: YP [gihli] pg 86) Canning it: SGWO'in S [galohtany³2vsga] pg 71) Canoe: IrG [tsiyu] pg 107) Cantaloupe: SGRY [gawhsvgi] pg 82) Cap over a stove pipe: DouSou [asgwetusdi] pg 31) Capra spp: JSATOYL [tsuksgwanagida] pg 108) Car: LTo'M [dagwalelu] pg 99) Cardinal: VJG [totsuwa] pg 105) Cardinalis cardinalis: VJG [totsuwa] pg 105) **Carolina wren**: DPW & [alitama] pg 23) Carolina yelloweyed grass: Ծϴ֎ჽჁ lGhŀ [dalonige unasdetsi] pg 99) Carpenter: D6WOO [ayohlanvnv] pg 48) Carrion flower: b\$LDY [sigadasgi] pg 96) Carrots: UGhł SWJOY [dalonige galadisgi] pg 99) Carrying it (a liquid): SOIr [ganhtsi] pg 74)

Carrying it (a liquid) off: \$Л0,J% [ganewidiha] pg 76) Carrying it (a solid): Dvð [ahyi] pg 48) Carrying it (a solid) off: DOJO [awidiha] pg 46) **Carrying it (something alive) or it (something flexible)** off: SOOJ [ganawidiha] pg 74) Carrying it (something flexible): \$Л0 [ganeka] pg 74), $\$ \Lambda$ [ganheha] (pg 75) **Carrying it (something long)**: **\$\$**h [dega³ni] pg 102) Carrying it (something long) off: ScoOJof [gayawidiha] pg 83) **Carrying it on his back**: DP4[•] [aliseha] pg 22) Carving it: D6WO'inf [ayo³?lanv?vsga] pg 48) Carva spp: 4.9 [sohi] pg 96), CuAT [wane2i] (pg 109) Castanea: LVLToT [dasudagwalegwa] pg 100) Castanea dentata: JP [tili] pg 105) Castanea pumila: O'O'YO' [uhnyginv] pg 58) *Castor canadensis*: V_i [doya] pg 105) Castor oil beans: JSOJUAT [didesdidanegwa] pg 105) **Cat**: **W**U [wehsa] pg **110**) Cat greenbriar: १९२ [nugahlv] pg 94) Catawba: DhWP [anitagwi] pg 26) Catberry: O'ALAJ [usdasdi] pg 59) Catbriar: 989 [nugahlv] pg 94) Catcher, hind (baseball): ФЛУньбоУ [ohneganiyisgi] pg 52)

CATCHING FIRE

Catching fire: DhroUPS [atsi³sdahlga] pg 44) Catching something thrown or chased: \$hv∂•₽ [gani³yiha] pg 77) Caterpillar: IrAva DAAYAiAY [tsgoyi anesgilv2vsgi] pg 107) **Catfish**: JPOLOP [tsulisdanali] pg 108) Cathartes aura: VP [suli] pg 96) Causing it to flow: IBAAJ [ge?yvhisdiha] pg 86) Cave: OoUSAT [usdagalvai] pg 59) Cavern: OolSIT [usdagalvai] pg 59) Ceasing: Df.A.J. [ayohisdiha] pg 48) Cedar: Dhh [atsini] pg 44) Cedar waxwing: O'ZB [unoyv] pg 58) Cemetary: JUh&JG [didanisodiyu] pg 105), JUh&JG [didanisohdiyu] (pg 105) **Cent**: 4О⁶Ь [senhsi] pg 96) *Cervus canadensis*: DG OWO [ahwa utana] pg 46) Chaetura pelagica: DhAoUco [anigosdahya] pg 26) Chair: SoJYGA [gasgilohi] pg 80)

Challenging: SAPD [ganenu³li2a] pg 75) Chapter: DcoVAT [ayadohly2i] pg 47) Charcoal: 0Z₀E [kanosgv] pg 85) Chasing him/it: DFA [akehi] pg 15) Chattanooga: GLAY [tsadanugi] pg 107) **Cheating: SGO P** [galonvheha] pg **71**) Chebecker (bird): IrAvaVaJ [dsgoyi2dosdi] pg 107) Check (written payment document): A&P D&W V& [gohweli adela tsega] pg 88) Cheek (his): **SSTCh** [gakgwaleni] pg 68) Chelone spp: DO \$ЛАТ [ahwi gahngo?i] pg 46) *Chelydra serpentina*: UPJY [sali³gu³gi] pg 95) Cheraw or sera: DhVGP [anisuwali] pg 26) Cherokee: DBO@ [ayvwiya] pg 50) **Cherry**: $W \partial$ [taya] pg 102) Chest (of his body) (his): SAhT [ganetsizi] pg 76) Chestnut: UPUICI [dasudagwalegwa] pg 100), AP [tili] (pg 105) Chestnut bread: JP DV & SS [tili asuyi gadu] pg 105) Chestnut-sided warbler: Sol [duya] pg 106) Chewing gum: DG DY AVAJ [atsa agisdosdi] pg 43) **Chewing it**: DY oVD [agisdo³2a] pg 17) Chickadee: hype [tsigilili] pg 107) Chickasaw: Dhhou [anitsikasa] pg 26) Chicken: IrLS [tsidaga] pg 107) **Chief**: O'EOG'A [ugvwiyuhi] pg 54) Child: D6P [ayohli] pg 49) Child (his): OWr [uwetsi] pg 65) Chimaphila maculata: DC:Y TOFRA [ahtsvgi inageehi] pg 45) Chimney: DFGOW or [ahutsawoladvai] pg 19) Chimney swift: DhAoU& [anigosdahya] pg 26) Chin: DGFh [ayukeni] pg 49) Chipmunk, eastern: YGS [kiyuga] pg 86) Choctaw: DhGOW [anitsakta] pg 26) Choking him: iন্সি তেওঁ [vsgiyiha] pg 67) **Choosing them:** UP@YD [dasuyagi³?a] pg 100)

CHOPPING IT

Chopping it: ୫M ୬୦୦୫ [galu³ 2yhsga] pg 71) Chordeiles minor: UWରVE [dahlsdogv] pg 98) Christian: JJ૧J [tsunehldi] pg 108) Christmas: ୦୦୫.J ୬୦୦୫୮ [uṇạdetiyisgv2i] pg 56) Church: J୫W୦TଚJ [digalawi2isdi] pg 104) Churn: ୫U୫ [gadaguga] pg 81) Churning it: DରVD [asdo2a] pg 32) Cigar: A୫ଚJJ [goksdi] pg 87) Cigarette: A୫ଚJJ [goksdi] pg 87)

Circus hudsonius: DASA [agodehi] pg 18) Citrullus lanatus: EYAJ [gygisdi] pg 90) Clan (his): OoUAT [usdahlv2i] pg 59) Clan members: UhW@UPT [danilasdady2i] pg 99) Clarinet: SVMY @VJ [gatsehlukisdohdi] pg 82) Class Hirudinea: G9b [tsanusi] pg 107) Clay: SLTP [gadagwali] pg 81) Cleaning (1): SO SPD [ganvga³li2a] pg 78) Cleaning (2): SO SP [ganvga³liha] pg 79) Clearing a field: **SGLJD** [galogedi2a] pg 71) Clearing a path: DGSoS [ahtsa³ksga] pg 43) Clearing it (something alive) away: DO&D [akahy2a] pg 14) **Clearing it (something flexible) off: SOED** [gana³2gv2a] pg 73) **Clearing it (something long) away:** DbBD [asi³yy₂a] pg 34) Clearing stuff away: OOD [kanv2a] pg 85) **Climbing (up): \$W**A [galahi] pg 69) Climbing a hill or mountain: Ot Mos [kanaluh³sga] pg 84) Climbing over: DLOAPJD [adawohildiza] pg 37) Clock: SOADY [gapnanesgi] pg 73) Close by: Oih [na2y'ni] pg 93) Closing it: DoS&os [asduhvh³sga] pg 32) Cloth: DO (ahnvwo] pg 26) Cloth sack: \$\$PJ [degahldi] pg 102) Clothes dryer: JOO JO6JOY [dihnvwo dikahyodihsgi] pg 104) Cloud: O'GYA [ulogilv] pg 55) Coaching: DbO @J & [asi³nhvsdiha] pg 34) Coal: 0Z@E [kanosgv] pg 85) Coat: O'Ho'h [usaleni] pg 59), SHo'O [gasalena] (pg 80) Coccyzus Americanus: LGE [dalogv] pg 99) Coffee: AO [kowi] pg 88) Coix lacryma - jobi: 4M O'hhr [selu unitsi] pg 95) Colaptes auratus auratus: 0°ASL [unegada] pg 57) **Cold**: O'BG [uhyvtsa] pg 67), $\partial \Theta O'S$ [kanawo³ga] (pg 84) Cold water: D& Owh [am uhyatsi] pg 25) Colinus virginianus: O'JDA [ugkwehi] pg 54) Collander: \$AFAAVJ [ganesolysdo2di] pg 76) **Collar**: DxDC: J [ahyatsvhdi] pg 47) Colt: FPP DYO [sogwili agina] pg 96) Coluber constrictor: OSVA [ugsuhi] pg 53) Comb: JPWOOVJ [dihltawosdodi] pg 104) **Combing hair**: DWOD [atawo³2a] pg 38)

COME IN

Come in: SPKS [gahltsode] pg 70) Come to a point ...: DP β G β [ahliye³hlosga] pg 24) **Coming back to life**: D**O**^ohJD [advhnidi2a] pg 43) Coming to an end: DAPAS [astvsga] pg 33) Common evening-primrose: DOUr [andatsi] pg 25) Common greenbrier: Dhayo oonul [anisgina unanesada] pg 26) **Coneflower**: $\pm V\Theta$ [sotsena] pg 96) Congaree (the dog people), see Mooney pg 508: DhYP [anigihli] pg 26) Congregating (they are): DOULTY of [anadadsgiha] pg 25) Conjuring: DLAUYD [adahnesagi2a] pg 36), UVho [dadoniha] (pg 101) **Conserving**: DPbhJ@ [alsi³hndiha] pg 23) **Considering**: DLO/Tbof [adante³siha] pg 36) Constitution: DLGOJ [adaplosdi] pg 35) **Container for it (a liquid)**: DhroVJ [atsi³sdohdi] pg 44) **Container for it (something flexible): SAVJ** [gahlvdohdi] pg 72) Container for solid items: SFWOVJ [gahltanvdohdi] pg 70) Container for something long: SWJOVJ [gahladisdohdi] pg 69) Cook: ӘІВЬӘУ [sdayyhysgi] pg 95) Cooking: Ehଡି [gynhsga] pg 90) Copperhead: OJPDDAP [wodigeasgoli] pg 110) Cork: SOP [duwohli] pg 106) Corn: 4M [selu] pg 95) Corn beer: D&IT [amage2i] pg 25) Corn bread: 4M SS [selu gadu] pg 95) Corn cob: O'J [udi] pg 61) **Corn tassel:** O'hGJ [utsitsadi] pg 63) Corn tassel is falling off: DhWV&ନିକ [atsilado2osga] pg 44) Corner: OO bBT [unvsiyvai] pg 58) Cornsilk: 4M OAAJ [selu unenuhdi] pg 95) Corpse: O'BFRA [uyyhosyhi] pg 67) **Correct**: SG^{*}SW [duyukta] pg 106) Corvus brachyrhynchos: A§ [koga] pg 87) *Corylus americana*: DGYL [ahyugida] pg 49) **Cost**: JEGGJ [tsugvwahldi] pg 108) Cotton: O'hr? [utsi2lv] pg 63) Cotton grass: Irols of yLA [tsisdu sgidati] pg 107) Cotton thistle: hrh [tsitsi] pg 107) Cottonmouth: 0.በ \ [kanegwoda] pg 84) Cottonwood: DL Eh Al? [ada gynihidv] pg 35) Cottus spp: IroJIIO [tsisgwalvna] pg 107)

Coughing: O'bGo9 [usihwah³sga] pg 60) Council house: J\$WOT@J [digalawi2isdi] pg 104) Counting: D4.04 [ase³hiha] pg 33) County: \$SY [gadugi] pg 82) Covered with dirt: \$9WUD [ganulah³sa2a] pg 78) Covering it: DVRi@\$ [ado³sv2vsga] pg 42), JUi@\$ [gu³sa2vsga] (pg 89) Covering it with dirt: \$9WRi@\$ [ganulah³sy2vsga] pg 78) Cow: G.0 [waka] pg 109) Cow's foot: G.0 O'WbJ [waka ulasidi] pg 109) Coward: O'@\$Rh [usga2eni] pg 59)

CRAB APPLE

Crab apple: R**\$***P* TOPDAP [svgdy inageanehl] pg 97) Cracking: DP ATGD [adysgwalo2a] pg 43) **Cracking it**: EATGD [gvsgwalo³?a] pg 91) Crane: ଉଠ୍ପରେଡି [kạnsgạwi] pg 84) Craving it: Də্শুনি\$ [asgwoh³sga] pg 31) **Crawling**: DLO⁶bhV⁴ [adahnsi³nidoha] pg 36) Crayfish, brown: Irod [tsisdvna] pg 107) Crayfish, green: krol? Θ [tsisdvna] pg 107) Crayfish, red: IroAYP [tsisgogili] pg 107) Crazy: 09, Jof [ulvdiha] pg 56) Creating: AR@\$ [go³svsga] pg 88) Creek: DFPBT [amageyvai] pg 25) Creek (lower): Dh0OW [anikawita] pg 26) Creek (upper): DhJb [anikusi] pg 26) Crested iris: 0°08T [usgaphi] pg 59) Cricket: WWS [taladu] pg 102) Crimson beebalm: GoM OhGYOJ [walelu unitsagisdi] pg 109) Crippled: DPRhD [alizenia] pg 21) Cross: JLOOL [didanawida] pg 105) Crossing: L+0 [dasoka] pg 100) Crotalus horridus: DC & OKO J [atsyya utsonydi] pg 46), OKOJ [utsonadi] (pg 63), UGhl OKOJ [dalonige utsonydi] (pg 99) Crow: A§ [koga] pg 87) Crow bar: Go OWbJ [waka ulasidi] pg 109) Crown of his head: Doorth [ayhsgeni] pg 47) Crowsfoot: DOPDIADY [anahlsgwalysgi] pg 25) Crying: DKv& [atsohyiha] pg 45) Crying out: 0:00 [uhweluka] pg 64) **Cucumber**: **\$**\$*&* [gagama] pg **68**) Cucumber tree: JTG\$ VT [tsugwaloga tsegwa] pg 108) Cucumis melo: SGRY [gawhsvgi] pg 82)

Cucumis sativus: **§§**&' [gagama] pg 68) Cucurbita maxima: O'OVh:J [untsetsdi] pg 56) Cucurbita spp: G.YS [wagiga] pg 109) Cullowhee, NC: SGA [gahlohi] pg 71) **Cup: S**ALLA [ganuhuhldi] pg 78) Curled dock: LSY [dagki] pg 97) Cutting a tree: \$6'BoJ.4+ [galeyvsdiha] pg 69) Cutting his nails: ULYOP [dadasu³kaliha] pg 100) Cutting into strips: \$9LD\$ [galvdasga] pg 72) **Cutting it (a solid) off:** DE%P% [agv³haliha] pg 18) Cutting it (something long) off: DATPAS [asgwa³2lisga] pg 30) **Cutting it with a knife**: D β G ϕ [a¹yehloha] pg 47) Cutting it with an axe: \$Mঠনি\$ [galu³2yhsga] pg 71) Cutting off something flexible: DSPDS [agaplisga] pg 13) Cutting someone's hair: $D \partial V \partial \Phi$ [asdo³yeha] pg 32) Cutting the head off of a cabbage: DoJLYD [asgudagi2a] pg 30) Cutting weeds: DGSAS [ahtsa³ksga] pg 43) Cyanocitta cristata: Gvos [tsayga] pg 107) Cynoglossum virginianum: Ohostol [unisdelesdi] pg 57) Cypripedium spp: OJ& OWVW [ugkwe ulasula] pg 54)

D

Dancing: DPoJD [alsgi³2a] pg 22) **Dark (in the)**: ΓΡΔΕΤ [huhlsigvai] pg 93) **Dark-eyed junco**: SJ [tuti] pg 106) Dart (for a blow gun): hrh [tsitsi] pg 107) Daughter-in-law (his): O'KT [utso2i] pg 63) Dawn: VOOTG [sunalepitsa] pg 96) Day: T\$ [iga] pg 51), OVO2TO2 [udodygwadv] (pg 62) Dead: OPOC [uliwotsyhi] pg 55), Of R.A [uyhosyhi] (pg 67) Deaf (in both hears): JPRh [tsulipeni] pg 108) December: iରିY ର୍ଡ [vsgiyi] pg 67) **Deep**: D ∂ [asdv³ka] pg 33), Φ Oh [hawini] (pg 92), FOh [howini] (pg 92) **Deer**: DØ [ahwi] pg 46) Deer clan: Dh00 [anikawi] pg 26) **Deer tongue**: DO \$AAT [ahwi gahngo?i] pg 46) Deer-eye (black eyed susan): DO DSW [ahwi akta] pg 46) Defecating: LJSDS [dadiksga] pg 101) Degenerant: 090Лду [ulvntisgi] pg 55) **Delaware Indians**: DOThY [anakwanki] pg 25) Delegating him to do ...: ୫୦ ଜି୫ [ganvsga] pg 79) **Denying it**: D\$v₀ → [adehyiha] pg 39) **Devil**: DoJYO [asgina] pg 29)

Dew on the ground: $O^{\beta}H O^{2}$ [uhyesadv] pg 66) **Dewberries**: UGP D**\$**W [saloli akta] pg 95) Diaper: DIAJ [asosdi] pg 34) Didelphis virginiana: OVhoJ [utsedsdi] pg 62) Different: O'LOA [udalehi] pg 60) Different from: ULOS [dadale2ga] pg 100) Digging: DନAନି\$ [asgosga] pg 30) Dime: ӘАһ4ӨЬ [sgonisensi] pg 95) Diospyros virginiana: UP [sali] pg 95) **Dipping a liquid**: DJYD [akugi2a] pg 18) Dirt: SU [gahda] pg 81) Dirty: \$L. [gahdaha] pg 81) Disciple: *J*\$GTӘУ [didelogwasgi] pg 105) **Disease**: $\Gamma G \mathcal{Y}$ [huhyugi] pg 93) Dish: OtG [uhnawa] pg 56) **Dislikes him**: **\$**גרא [gane³liha] pg 75) Disposing of a body: ShUbros [ganisa³hvsga] pg 76) **Distance** (at a): hFT [nigei] pg 93) Distress: RAAJ [ehisdi] pg 50) Diving: DPE מאסר [aligyphsga] pg 21) **Doctor**: **SOS***I* [ga2nakdi] pg **73**) **Doctoring him:** 00.0D [kanvwi2a] pg 85) Dog: YP [gihli] pg 86) **Doing it**: $\Theta \mathcal{O} \mathcal{A} = \{nadvneha\} pg 93$) Dolichovespula maculata: 4GL [sehwada] pg 96) **Dollar**: D\$AT [adelv2hi] pg 39) Door: DoVJ [asdohdi] pg 32) Doorway: SGADJ [galohisdi] pg 71) Dotted: OSTAS [udu2isga] pg 62)

Dough

Dough: \$SW@J [gadulasdi] pg 82) Down: RAJ [elvdi] pg 51) Down below: RWJ [eladi] pg 51) Downhill: FUF [kedali] pg 86) Downy woodpecker: Ir@JACC [tsisgwenutsv] pg 107) Dragging it: \$@bh [gansi³ni] pg 74) Drama: JOP JP@ET [dinadvnelisgv2i] pg 104) Drawing: UrG@JAF [da2tsilo³sdiha] pg 101) Dreaming about it: D@JJA@S [asgi³tsga] pg 29) Dreaming of many things: D@JCCi@S [asgichy2vsga] pg 29) Dress: DUZ [asano] pg 28) Dressing: Ut@D [dahnawo2a] pg 99) Drinking: DJW@S [adi³tasga] pg 40)

Dripping: OrdShD [usdutsi2a] pg 59), Sol 49 [gasgwolvsga] (pg 80) **Driving a car**: D β P [ahyeli] pg 47) Driving it: SOODJof [gahnywsdiha] pg 80) Driving it in: Do Wods [ahatasga] pg 19) Driving recklessly fast on dangerous rural or mountain roads: DG6H98 [ayuyohosga] pg 49), \$\$G6H9J9 [degayuyohohndiha] (pg 103) **Dropping accidentally it (a solid)**: O'OF4• [uwoho³seha] pg 65) **Dropping it (a liquid)**: A&⊖J� [gohvhndiha] pg 87) **Dropping it (a solid)**: AFOJ (goho³hndiha) pg 87) **Dropping it (something alive)**: DViO[•]J[•] [ado₂vhndiha] pg 41) Dropping it (something flexible): DViO'J& [ado2vhndiha] pg 41) Dropping it (something long): DFහිO'J අ [asopohndiha] pg 34) Drowning: DE\$ [agvga] pg 18), \$ZB\$ [ganoyv³ga] (pg 77) Drowning him: DEadors [agv2yhsga] pg 19) **Drum**: DFP [ahuəli] pg 19) **Drying it out**: D06.J. [akahyoh³diha] pg 15) Drying out: D0608 [ahkahyosga] pg 15) Dryobates pubescens: Irodal [tsisgwenutsv] pg 107) Dryocopus pileatus: FW^oE [geogwogv] pg 86) Dryopteris spp: 60 OVol [yona utsesda] pg 110) Duck: 009 [kawonu] pg 85) Dumetella carolinensis: O'hr& [utsi2ma] pg 63) **During the year**: OSJBUJRT [udehdiyvsadisv2i] pg 61) Dwarf chestnut: OOYO [uhnyginv] pg 58) Dwarf crested iris: 0008T [usgaphi] pg 59) **Dwelling**: R.A [ehi] pg 50)

E

Eager: OPWA [uhlita³2neha] pg 55) Eagle: DOAF [awohili] pg 46) Ear (his): Soh [gale2ni] pg 69) Ear rings: JOHDVA [tsunatsi2adohi] pg 108) Earache (his): OPOTAOET [ulisgwadisgv2i] pg 55) Earth: RGA [elohi] pg 51) East: OAET [kalygv2i] pg 83) Easter: JAH UhYOOET [tsuwetsi danisuwisgv2i] pg 109) Eastern bluebird: GAPWS [tsagwolde] pg 107) Eastern cottontail: HOS [tsisdu] pg 107) Eastern kingbird: JOT [dilegwa] pg 104) Eastern newt: UOBOY [daleyvsgi] pg 98) Eastern racer: OSYA [ugsuhi] pg 53) Eastern towhee: JOOAS [tsuwosga] pg 109) Eastern whip-poor-will. Whip-poor-will: GJP [waguli] pg 109) Eating a meal: DPollBbods [alsda³yvhvsga] pg 22) Eating it (a solid): DYD [agi2a] pg 16) Eating it (something flexible): D ϑ YD [aya³gi2a] pg 47) Eating it (something long): DoJJYD [asdi³gi2a] pg 32) Ectopistes migratorius: Ovo [woyi] pg 110) Edge of (at the): Door [asdvi] pg 33) **Eel**: $\int^{\infty} \beta T$ [tvyegwa] pg 106) Egg: O@hr [uwetsi] pg 65) Eight: GAW [tsanela] pg 107) **Eighteen**: *JWSA* [neladuhi] pg 93) Eighty: JW@AA [nelsgohi] pg 93) Elastic: DG JLOY (atsa didanagisgi) pg 43) Elbow (his): DJoFh [akusgeni] pg 18) Elbowing it: DAƏYƏJA [akosgisdiha] pg 17) Elderberry: AR\$ [gosv2ga] pg 88) Electricity: DOSPOJ [anagalisgi] pg 25) Elephant: OFF [kamama] pg 84) Eleven: +SA [so2duhi] pg 96) Elk: DG OWO [ahwa utana] pg 46) Elm: JYO[•] [tsu2ginv] pg 108) **Emitting gas**: DUYD [asaki2a] pg 27) Empidonax minimus: hrAvðVoJ [dsgovi2dosdi] pg 107) End: Dof 7T [asdvai] pg 33), &h [ohni] (pg 52) Ending it: LATAD [dasgwadi³a] pg 100) Enemy (his): Oolsy [usgagi] pg 59) Englishmen: DhyPb [anigilisi] pg 26) **Enough**: $\beta P \Psi$ [yeligwo] pg 110) **Entering it**: DBA [ayvhiha] pg 49) *Equus asinus x Equus caballus*: WAT [tanegwa] pg 102) *Equus ferus caballus*: 49P [sogwili] pg 96) Equus spp: JhGJ +PP [tsunilohdi sogwili] pg 108) Erasing it: A&WYD [gohwelagi2a] pg 88) Eriophorum spp: IroS of YLA [tsisdu sgidati] pg 107) Eupetorium spp: AWOYAJ [kolakagisdi] pg 87) Evaporated: 0°G+O[•] [ulosohnv] pg 55)

Evening

Evening: OPbh\$Θ [ulsihnidena] pg 55)Evening star: DΘLIr [andatsi] pg 25)Everywhere: hET [nikv2i] pg 93)Examining it: DAF\$D [agoli³ye2a] pg 17)Exiting: \$9A\$ [ganugo³ga] pg 78)Eye (his): D\$VP [aktoli] pg 14), D0O'T [akanv2i] (pg 15)

Eye ball: D\$W [akta] pg 13) Eyebrow (his): O\$JGGOT [uktiyuwanvəi] pg 53) Eyelash (his): O`30°T [ukadvəi] pg 53) Eyelid (his): O`\$W4GL [uktanuloda] pg 53)

F

Face (his): 0°00°T [ukadvai] pg 53) Fading: DAAAS [asgolvga] pg 30) Fading clothes: LAAATAJ& [dasgolveisdiha] pg 99) Fagus grandifolia: JoJJ [kusd] pg 89) Failing: OPALOS [unu³lvhvsga] pg 58) Fainting: OPATor [ulvteha] pg 56) *Falco columbarius*: UOG [sanawa] pg 95) Falco sparverius: YY [gigi] pg 86) Fall (season): O'GAFOJ [ulogohosdi] pg 55) Falling: SG&@S [galo20h³sga] pg 70), AF@S [gohosga] (pg 87) Falling (a liquid): SVADS [gado20sga] pg 81) Falling (a solid): AFRS [gohosga] pg 87) Falling (multiple falls): \$9A රාබ් [ganugo20sga] pg 78) Falling (something flexible): ୫Vଉନି୫ [gado2osga] pg 81) Falling (something long): Dትልብ [aso20sga] pg 34) Falling to the ground: SO'S [ganv³ga] pg 78) False hellebore: DoeSAL [asgwyneda] pg 31) **False rhubarb**: JhKB₀J [tsuhnitsohysdi] pg 108) False solomon's seal: OJPAJ [udihlisdi] pg 61) Family (his): SPJOiT [duldina2v2i] pg 106) Family Anatidae: 0009 [kawonu] pg 85) *Family Aphididae*: $\mathcal{J}\Theta$ [tina] pg 105) Family Scincidae: GЛO^e [tsanenv] pg 107) Family Soricidae: LWAPO [dahlsgewi] pg 98) Family Tettigoniidae: Iryy [tsigigi] pg 107) Family Vespertilionidae: G& [tsamaha] pg 107) **Far**: TO [ina] pg **52**) **Far far away**: TO AG [invhiyu] pg 52) Farting: DUYD [asaki2a] pg 27) Fast: OPOU [uhlisda] pg 55), SCAW [gatsynula] (pg 82) Fastening: Dol. JD [asda³?yidi?a] pg 31) **Fat: SPKAU** [gahltsohida] pg 70) Father: OVL [udoda] pg 62) Father's brother: O'VL [udoda] pg 62) Father's brother's wife (his): 0'JOT [utina2i] pg 61) Father's father (his): O'hb [unisi] pg 57) Father's sister (his): OGY [uhlogi] pg 55) Fearless: \Im \$40^o [sgasehnv] pg 95) Feather: OYLP [ugidahli] pg 53) February: SPSP [gahlgali] pg 70)

Federal government officials:DhGJrh [aniwatsini]pg 26)Feeding him, it: FG♥ [gehloha] pg 86)Feeling it: DRh♥ [aṣy³hniha] pg 35)Felis silvestris catus:WU [wehsa] pg 110)Female rattlesnake:UGhF OKOJ [dalonige utsonydi]pg 99)Fen orchid:Of LFG@J [uyodahliyusdi] pg 67)Fence:DKBT [atsohyv2i] pg 45)Fence lizard:WG®FP [tayuhali] pg 102)Festival:JOØ JF@ET [dinadvnelisgv2i] pg 104)Fetching it (a liquid):\$JYb [ganegisi] pg 74)

Fetching it

Fetching it (a solid): DYb [agisi] pg 17) Fetching it (something alive) or it (something flexible): SOYЬ [ganagisi] pg 73) Fetching it (something long): DvbD [avi³2a] pg 48) Fever: OJ6Y [udilegi] pg 61) Feverish: O'Jobods [udilehvsga] pg 61) Field: KFb [tsogesi] pg 107) Fifteen: AASSA [hisgaduhi] pg 92) Fifty: AYAAA [hiksgohi] pg 92) Fighting: DP [ahliha] pg 21) Filling it: DOPT [akaliziha] pg 15) **Finding it (a liquid): SAOA** [gane³hwdiha] pg **76**) **Finding it (a solid)**: DGJA [ahwa³tiha] pg 46) Finding it (something alive) or it (something flexible): **\$**⊖⊙,**7**⁴ [gạnạ³whtiha] pg 74) **Finding it (something long)**: DBQJ (avv³hwtiha) pg 50) Finger: D&U0°T [a³hyesadvai] pg 48) Fingernail (his): OBVOAT [uhyesukahlvai] pg 66) Finishing: Doloofs [astvsga] pg 33) Fire: DhrW [atsila] pg 44) **Fire (in a)**: EL [gvda] pg **91**) Fire, uncontrolled: SPE [galigv] pg 70) Firecracker plant: OATV [usgwado] pg 59) Fireplace: DhrWA [atsilahi] pg 44) **Fireside**: Dh WGGJ [atsilayuhldi] pg 44) Firing a gun: DAL6.44 [asdayohiha] pg 31) First: DEvð [agvyi] pg 19) Fish: DGJ [atsadi] pg 43) Fish hawk: OO'JG [kanvtsuhwa] pg 85) **Fish hook**: DJJ [atsu³di] pg 45) Fishing: DJ&@8 [ahchu³hvsga] pg 45) Fishing pole: SO J [gadvdi] pg 82)

Fist (his): Ordo Ord [usgwenyhi] pg 59) **Fist fighting**: UUPh [dadadvhniha] pg 101) Five: Any [hisgi] pg 92) Flag: SLJ [gadati] pg 81) Flashlight: DC: atsvstdi] pg 45) **Flat**: $D \partial T \Theta$ [ayate³na] pg 47) Flea: J0 [tsuka] pg 108) Flesh (his): OWLAT [ugwedahlv2i] pg 59) Flint: SOOSP [duwisgali] pg 106) Flipping it: \$90°h% [galvdv³?niha] pg 72) Flipping it (something alive) with his finger: DI6.0% [agwayohiha] pg 27) Flirting with her: DhrSids [atstuzvsga] pg 44) Floating: OAA [kanuhi] pg 85) Floating it: 09&Jo [kanuhy3hdiha] pg 85) Flooding: **SO**·Γ**y**D [ganyhugi2a] pg 79) Floor: DhUU&T [ayodasahv2i] pg 49) Floor (on the): RWJ [eladi] pg 51) Florida: JSZ6T [tsuganowv2i] pg 108) Flour: O'Go J [utsalesdi] pg 62) Flour corn: 4M@A [seluyahi] pg 95)

FLOWER

Flower: Dhrady [atsilvsgi] pg 44) Flower is falling off: DhrWV&ዎs [atsilado20sga] pg 44) Flowing: DF@ [age2ya] pg 15), F@ [ge2ya] (pg 86) Flute: \$VMY@VJ [gatsehlukisdohdi] pg 82) **Flying**: DWQJof [ahlawi³diha] pg 20), **\$ZAP** [ganohi³li] (pg 77)Flying squirrel: SG [dewa] pg 104) Foam: OOYP [uwogili] pg 65) Foaming: SOYWOS [gawo³kilasga] pg 82) Fog: 0.0. [ukahadi] pg 53) Folding it: DBPPPinds [avygwidv³2vsga] pg 50) **Following**: DolGJ [asda³wadi] pg 31) Food: OPAUBJ [ulsdahydi] pg 55) Foot (his): OWb\$h [uhlasihdeni] pg 54) For the duration of: TAAO² [igohidv] pg 52) Forehead (his): DEJPh [agvdigeni] pg 18) Forgetting it: OCLORS [uwke³whsga] pg 63) Fork: BY [yvgi] pg 110) Fork in the branch of a tree: O'GhrE [ulodskv] pg 55) Forming: AR@\$ [go³svsga] pg 88) Forty: O'Y AA [nvksgohi] pg 94) **Foul ball (stickball)**: Oβ [woye] pg 110) Four: OY [nvki] pg 94) Fourteen: O'\$SA [nvgaduhi] pg 94)

Fox: JW [tsula] pg 108) Fox grapes: O'hTAWJ [unitelvlahdi] pg 57), TAWJ $[tely^{3}ladi] (pg 104)$ Fox squirrel: UGP OJ [saloli wohdi] pg 95) Fragaria virginiana: Dh [ani] pg 26) Fraxinus L: JSZO^o [tsuganonv] pg 108) Freckles: OAA [uneti] pg 57) Free labor company: **S**SY [gadugi] pg 82) Freeing: ሆሴ የ [uyosga] pg 66) Freezer: DBGJ0J0J [ahyvtsadisdisgi] pg 50), O.A. ARoy [unesdahl gosysgi] (pg 57) Freezing: OARUWJD [unesdaldi2a] pg 57) Frenchmen: Dh\$4h [anigalvhtsi] pg 26) Friday: JhYGAJ [tsuhnigilosdi] pg 108) Friend (his): 0°OFT [unali⁴2i] pg 56) **Friends** (they are): O'OFT [unali⁴2i] pg 56) Friendship: DFT [ali2i] pg 21) Frightening him: DTod.Jof [atesdiha] pg 40) Frog: SPV'Y [gahlgwogi] pg 70), S0 [deka] (pg 103) From ...: SGRA [dulosvhi] pg 106) Frost on ground (white): Ord P& [uhyatyhv] pg 66) Frost on the ground (ice): ୦୦୩ ମିଧ୍ୟ [unappusci] pg 56) **Frying it**: Et OJ (gvhnawo³hdiha) pg 90) Frying meat: SEGW@S [degvchalah³sga] pg 104) Full: OVP [usuliha] pg 60) Full moon: OP O'L [kali nvda] pg 83) Funny: OOhJ [uwotsdi] pg 65)

G

Gall bladder: LGh [daloni] pg 99) Gallon: TG'rGL [iyutsiloda] pg 52), V'rGL [sutsiloda] (pg 96) Gallus gallus domesticus: IrUS [tsidaga] pg 107) **Gap in the mountain**: O'BWO' [uyvlatv] pg 67) Garden: DORJG [ahwisvdiyu] pg 46) Garden hose: D& O&LAJ [am uwedasdi] pg 25) Garden snake: හි WAT [odvhlaztizi] pg 53) Garter snake: හිර WAT [odvhlaztizi] pg 53) Gasoline: AT [go2i] pg 87) Gasteroid fungi: ZPb OoJ [nokwisi usdi] pg 94) Gathering things: \$Y 70% [gagisha] pg 68) **Gathering together (they are)**: DOLINY [anadadsgiha] pg 25) Gavlussacia baccata: OGat [kawaya] pg 85) Gaylussacia ursina: RGJ_ЮУ [elotisgi] pg 51) Georgia: Chro [tsatsiya] pg 107)

Germans: DhUr [anidatsi] pg 26) Getting it (a solid): DYD [agi³2a] pg 16) Getting onto it: DY9i@8 [akilv2vsga] pg 16) Getting ready: DPOTDJ& [advnv2isdiha] pg 43) Getting shallow: SOOS [ganvwo2ga] pg 80) Getting something in his eye: OSV&RS [uksuhvsga] pg 53) Getting well: DJOOS [adiwhsga] pg 41) Ghost: hype [tsgili] pg 107) Giant ragweed: OTAUMval [ugwasdaluhyda] pg 59) Ginseng, American: &UPSP [odaligaeli] pg 53) Girl, preteen: D6G [ahyotsa] pg 49) Girl, teenage: DW [ata] pg 38) Giving birth: DMAids [alulv³2yhsga] pg 24), Soluds $[gakahvh^3 sga] (pg 68)$ Giving it (a liquid) to him: \$ЛЛ∳ [ganeneha] pg 75) Giving it (a solid): DLA [adahneha] pg 36) Giving it (something alive) to him: D0.104 [akaneha] pg 15) Giving it (something flexible) to him: SO[•]A[•] [ganvneha] pg 79) **Giving it (something long) to him**: DS [adeha] pg 39) **Giving thanks**: DPPPS [alihe³liga] pg 21) Giving up: DLfi อริ [adahyosga] pg 38) Glass: OAALP [unesdahli] pg 57) Glaucomys volans: \$G [dewa] pg 104) Gleditsia triacanthos: OP4Ir [kahlsetsi] pg 83) Glorifying it: \$9₩Jof [galvkwohdiha] pg 72) Gloves: DP&YG [aliye³sulo] pg 24), Jo&YG [dileyesu2lo] (pg 104) Gnats: VU [dosa] pg 105) Gnawing: DoAYD [asgogi2a] pg 29) Goat: JSOTOYL [tsuksgwanagida] pg 108) **Gobbler**: **\$**W**Y** Θ [galagina] pg **69**) God: 0[•]ЛWO[•]A [unehlanvhi] pg 57) **Going**: R**§** [ega] pg **50**) Going across a hill: SSGFP [degalokeli] pg 102) Going after: OwP [uyhali] pg 65) Going back: TR\$ [i2ega] pg 51) **Going down hill**: D&LJ [agasoh³diha] pg 13)

GOING IN A CIRCLE

Going in a circle: D\$f6♥ [adehyoha] pg 39) Going on a trip: DJWJD [ahneladia] pg 25) Going out (fire, light): ELG69\$ [gydalosga] pg 91) Going out of it: \$9A\$ [ganugo³ga] pg 78) Going out of sight: O\$f9\$ [udeliga] pg 61) Going over a hill: \$0,0669\$ [gawohilosga] pg 82)

Going somewhere: C.S.J [wakti] pg 109) Going then turning and coming back: DAAD [ago2lv2a] pg 17) **Going there and lying down**: Dbh [asi³hni] pg 34) Going through: D&P^od⁴ [akty³?leha] pg 14) Going to eat: DPAUBAS [alsdahyyhsga] pg 22) Going to go visit someone: DGPA [ahwatvhi] pg 46) Going to the bathroom: DC:D [atsv2a] pg 45) Going up a hill or mountain: OtModes [kanaluh³sga] pg 84) Golden-club: SЛЬ [ganesi] pg 75) **Goldfinch**: GLE [wadagv] pg 109) Good: බිබ [osda] pg 52), බිb [osi] (pg 53) Goose: UU [sasa] pg 95) Gourd: \$90 [galv2na] pg 72) Gourd dipper: \$90 [galv2na] pg 72) **Graduating**: LATJD [dasgwadi³a] pg 100) Granddaughter (his): OPb [ulisi] pg 55) Grandmother (his): OPB [ulisi] pg 55) Grandson (his): O^ohb [unisi] pg 57) Grass: \$99.A [ganulyhi] pg 78) Grasshopper: VAhT [tohitsgwa] pg 105), VWh [tolatsi] (pg 105) Graty blue heron: OholSG [kanisgawa] pg 84) Grave: ShU&T [ganisahv2i] pg 76) Gravy: 0'\$& [ugama] pg 53) Gray: UAhl OrdAAT [sakonige usgolvai] pg 95) Gray catbird: O'hr b' [utsi2ma] pg 63) Gray fox: JW UAhF [tsula sakonige] pg 108) Gray squirrel: UGP [saloli] pg 95) Grazing: DhO²t.JD [andvhnadi2a] pg 26) Grease: AT [go2i] pg 87) **Great bulrush:** SOSI OWO [ganagatsi utana] pg 73) Great deal of: hoPol [tsgwisda] pg 107) Green (of plants): DVA [atsehi] pg 43) Green amaranth: Ghr § [watsga] pg 109) Greeting him: D6fe4 [ayo³?liha] pg 49) Grifola frondosa: Ob [wisi] pg 110) Grinding it: DoVD [asdo2a] pg 32) Gritter: DYAOJ [asugosdi] pg 34) Ground (on the): RWJ [eladi] pg 51) Ground bean: So TOFT [tuya inage2i] pg 106) Ground lemon: O'hoass [unisgweduga] pg 57) Ground snake: AT [go2i] pg 87) Groundcherry: OO'SAAU [unvduhisda] pg 58) Groundhog: බ\$O[•] [oganv] pg 52) Group: O'hGo^o [unitsadv] pg 58), FOUrE [hundadsgv] (pg 93)

Group

Group (in a): RW [ehla] pg 51) Growing: DP & [atvsga] pg 43) Growing (a plant): DF & 3 [aliyehvsga] pg 23) Grown-up: OWO [utana] pg 61) Grus americana: OO & SO [kansgawi] pg 84) Gryllus assimilis: WWS [taladu] pg 102) Guineafowl: J& JSOUT [gugwe diganasa2i] pg 89) Gun: OG & J [kalogwedi] pg 83) Gyrinus spp: VG hb [doyunisi] pg 105)

Η

Haemorhous purpureus: OKAJ [utsonedi] pg 63) Hailing: ୫Лቶልን [ganeso?osga] pg 76) Hair on the head: $\partial \mathcal{A}\beta ET$ [sdiyekvai] pg 95) Hairy: O'G'GO [uyuwa2na] pg 67) **Half**: D β P [ayehli] pg 47) Haliaeetus leucocephalus: DOAP [awohili] pg 46) Ham (whole): \$\$G [gagalo] pg 67) Ham, portion of: \$\$G D\$%AU [gagalo agahalvda] pg 68) Ham, sliced: \$\$G D\$+AL [gagalo agahalvda] pg 68) Hamamelis virginiana: SOVPG [gansudvlo] pg 74) Hammer: SO IGOJ [ganvgwalosdi] pg 79), SO IGOJ [ganvkwalosdi] (pg 79), EhPLOVJ [gvnilidasdo2di] (pg 90) Hammering it in: Do Wods [ahatasga] pg 19) Hand (his): O'OBh [uwo2yeni] pg 65) Handing it (a solid) to him: D&b $[a^{1}hy^{3}si] pg 20$) Handkerchief: Mrt KA [hayatsohi] pg 92) Hanging it (a solid) up: DWAS [atah³sga] pg 38) Hanging it (something alive) up: SPiDS [gadv³2vsga] pg 82) Hanging it (something flexible) up: SPins [gadv³2vsga] pg 82) Hanging it (something long) up: DVUJD [atosa³di2a] pg 41) Happens: h&PDWST [nigalsgwe³tuiha] pg 93) Happy: DPPPS [alihe³liga] pg 21) Hard: Dolla [asdayi] pg 31), olw [sdaya] (pg 95) Hard corn (past roasting stage): Jolus [tsusdayi] pg 108) Harelip: JSGJ [tsudulodi] pg 108) Harness: DolC J [ahyatsvhdi] pg 47) Has a birthday: 0°\$7.54 [udetiyiha] pg 61) Has a family: SPJtD [dultihna2a] pg 106)

Has a fever: O'Jo'bods [udilehvsga] pg 61) Has a headache: 0%JG.JD [usgu³wadi2a] pg 59) Has a sore: O'hUWJD [utsdaladi2a] pg 63) Has a tail: ShUL [ganidada] pg 76) Has a toothache: OGTJD [u¹yu³gwadi2a] pg 67) Has an earache: OPOTJD [uli³sgwadi2a] pg 55) Has an inclination to: OSPJ [uduhldiha] pg 62) Has an itch: EYG6D [gv³gitsale2a] pg 90) Has chills: O'O'GoJA [unvwasdiha] pg 59) Has diarrhea: Ord WJD [usgwoladi2a] pg 59) Has his mouth open: OWGS [utaloga] pg 60) Has it (a liquid): 09ЛФ [uneha] pg 57) Has it (a solid): 0° [uha] pg 54) Has it (something alive): O'G.0 [uwakaha] pg 63) Has it (something flexible): 0°OD [una2a] pg 56) Has it (something long): O'Gad [uwaya] pg 64) Has livestock or animals: 0°0t D [uka³hna2a] pg 53) Hat (his): OPDOWOA [ulsgwetawohi] pg 55) **Hating him**: **%**hTJ⁴ [ganigwa³tiha] pg 76) Having a holiday: OVLTD [udo³dagwa2a] pg 62) Hawk: WOJ [tawodi] pg 102) Hay: 0ЛӘ\$ [kanesga] pg 84) Hazel alder: DVL [ahtsehd] pg 43)

HAZELNUT

Hazelnut: DGYL [ahyugida] pg 49) Head (his): DoAP [asgoli] pg 29) Healing up: DJORS [adiwhsga] pg 41) Hearing it: D**P**YD [atvgi2a] pg 42) Hearse: JhhTR JSOYLVA [tsuniyohusv diganagisidohi] pg 108) Heart: SOOA [ganahwihi] pg 74) Heart (his): O'LO'V [udando] pg 60) Heartleaf: OhoTP [unisgwali] pg 57) Heat: O'Jo'ET [udilegy2i] pg 61) Heater: DSOOADJ [aganawohisdi] pg 13) Heaven: \$ WJ [galv³ladi] pg 72) Heavy coat: 0% JJ \$U00 [uhagedi gasalena] pg 54) Heel of the foot (his): SJFh [gadigeni] pg 81) Height: T&J [igadi] pg 52) Held erect: 04WJ [uselati] pg 59) Helianthus: O'LJOh [nvdadikani] pg 94) Hello: δbG [osiyu] pg 53), bh (δbG) [siyo (osiyu)] (pg 96) Helmitheros vermivorum: YGE [kiyugv] pg 86)

Helping: Dobsev [asde³liha] pg 32) Hemlock (tree): Z9 [nonu] pg 94) Hemming it: DBPPPine [avvgwidv³2vsga] pg 50) Hen Harrier: DASA [agodehi] pg 18) Hen-of-the-woods: Ob [wisi] pg 110) Here, this: %h [hani] pg 92) Hers: OVP [utseli] pg 62) Herself: OGU [uwasa] pg 64) Hiccup: OGJGoJJ [uwaguwasdi] pg 63) Hickory: GAT [wane2i] pg 109) Hickory nut: 1.4 [sohi] pg 96) Hickory nut soup: OO'hr [kanvtsi] pg 85) Hiding: DJ@\$W@\$ [adisgahlah³sga] pg 40) Hiding it (a solid): E&&W&& [gvsgahlah³sga] pg 91) Hiding it (something flexible): E@\$9i@\$ [gvsgalv³2vsga] pg <mark>91</mark>) Hiding it (something long): E@\$WJD [gvsgaldi2a] pg 91) Him too: ARY [hisgwo] pg 92) Himself: OGU [uwasa] pg 64) Hinge, hinges: \$VUJAVJ [gatosadisdohdi] pg 82) Hip (his): DOOP [akasgeni] pg 15) *Hirundo rustica*: JJTO⁴hr [tsudigwantsi] pg 108) His: OVP [utseli] pg 62) Hitting someone in the head with it (something long): D@T¶T∲ [asgwalv³2iha] pg 30) Hoar frost: 0°OIAJ [una?nusdi] pg 56) Hoe: SGAJ [galogohdi] pg 71) Hoeing: SGYD [galo³gi2a] pg 71) Hog: bT [sikwa] pg 96) Hog sucker (plant): UGF [daloge] pg 99) Hog-peanut: So TOFT [tuya inageoi] pg 106) Holding it (a liquid): SOV of [ga³nhtseha] pg 74), SAV of [ganhtseha] (pg 76) **Holding it (a solid):** \$ \$ [ga¹yeha] pg 83) Holding it (something alive) in hand: OGhŵ $[uwani^3yha] pg 64)$

HOLDING IT

Holding it (something flexible): \$A♣ [ga³hneha] pg 75)
Holding it (something long): \$A♣ [ganeha] pg 75)
Hole: DWW\$RT [atalaksy2i] pg 38)
Hollering: DVAD [atohi³2a] pg 41), O&M0 [uhweluka] (pg 64)
Hollow: ORVh [usydoni] pg 60)
Hollow (they are): O'hRVh [unisvdoni] pg 57)
Hollow mushrooms: O'hRVh [unisvdoni] pg 57)
Home (at): O'OW [uwohla] pg 65)

Home (his): 0^oWO^oRT [uwenvsv₂i] pg 65) Homesick: DFWFS [ahulagega] pg 19) Hominy grits: \$Z?h [ganoheni] pg 77) Hominy soup: D&YT [amage2i] pg 25) Honey: GSPb [wadulisi] pg 109) Honey locust: 0P4h [kahlsetsi] pg 83) Honey mushroom: O'hGa [unilogwe] pg 57), JhGY [tsunihlogi] (pg 108), JhGa [tsunihlogwe] (pg 108) Honeysuckle bush: EO·УРУ [kvnygihlgi] pg 91) Hoot howl: O'JJ [uguku] pg 54) Horn: **\$VMY** av [gatsehlukisdohdi] pg 82) Horn of an animal: 0°60 [uhyona] pg 66) Hornet: 4GL [sehwada] pg 96) Horse: 19P [sogwili] pg 96) Horse (on a): OYW [uki2la] pg 53) Horse corn: DhRO AL [anisvnyhida] pg 26) Hospital: SOSV [ga2nakdo] pg 73) Hot: O'JoET [udilegy2i] pg 61), SoBods [gale³yvsga] (pg 69) Hot pepper: O'hr? [utsi2lv] pg 63) Hot water: DF O'Jo'Y [am udihleki] pg 25) Hour: TG&O A [iyuwenvsdi] pg 52) House: SPKS [gahltsode] pg 70) House (his): SOYAT [ganagilvai] pg 73) House sparrow: hoted [tsisgwaya] pg 107) Housefly: 0°0 [dvka] pg 106) How: &§ [hvga] pg 93) Huckleberry: OGeo [kawaya] pg 85) Huckleberry bread: OGuo DV & [kawaya asu2yi] pg 85) Hugging him: DIYGRS [ahnugichasga] pg 26) Humblehead (fish): IroJIIO [tsisgwalvna] pg 107) Hummingbird: GoW [walela] pg 109) Hungry: 0°664 [uyo³siha] pg 67) Hunting animals: **\$ZPVD** [gano³hlido2ha] pg 77) Hurry: OPOU [uhlisda] pg 55) Hurry (in a): OGOS [uwanvga] pg 64), SCIAW [gatsynula] (pg 82) Hurrying: OOS [unvga] pg 58), OGOS [uwanvga] (pg 64)**Husband** (her): O^cβ_A [uhyehi] pg 66) **ક**ષ્્યુપ્ Hydrangea arborescens: ૧જીઝિ [gahlkwogi tsuyasdu] pg 70) Hylocichla mustelina: OOE [kawogv] pg 85) Hymn book: JOZYOVJ [dikanogisdohdi] pg 104) Hymnal: A&P JOZY JJ [gohweli dikanogisdi] pg 88) Hypentelium nigricans: UGF [daloge] pg 99)

Ι

I: DB [ayv] pg 49) Ice: OAAUP [unesdahli] pg 57) Ice plant: OAALP ARAY [unesdahl gosvsgi] pg 57) Ictaluridae spp: JPALOP [tsulisdanali] pg 108) *Icteria virens*: ГГ [huhu] pg 92) Igniting it: DhrolWols [atsi³sdahlasga] pg 44) Ilex mucronata: OrdLoJ [usdasdi] pg 59) **Imitator bird**: GS&W [waduyela] pg 109) Impatiens capensis: GoM **Օ**ր**ខ**նծայ [walelų unigalegisdi] pg 109) Imposed restriction: **SSPU** [gaktvda] pg 68) In (a language): EJ [gvhdi] pg 91) In a liquid (a solid): Joy [guha] pg 89) In a liquid (something alive): DcDD [aya2a] pg 46) In a liquid (something flexible): ES [gv2ga] pg 90) In something (a solid): \$WD [gahlaa] pg 68) In something (something alive): DoD [aya2a] pg 47) In something (something flexible): \$WD [gala2a] pg 68) In something (something long): \$W [gala] pg 68) **Inch**: T@bW**P**A [iyasitadvhi] pg 52) Including: LAIr Joy [danehdsdiha] pg 99) Income: O'LGR [udalosv] pg 60) Indian beads: D\$J@AJ [adediyasdi] pg 39) Indian hellebore: DoeSAL [asgwvneda] pg 31) Indian Paint: OJ [wodi] pg 110) Indian poke: DoeSAL [asgwvneda] pg 31) Indigo bunting: DPGZ@S [alitsanosga] pg 23) **Infection**: O'\$G,\$4&T [uyelohisehy?i] pg 66) **Initially**: DEvo [agvyi] pg 19) **Ink pen**: EAA [gynehi] pg 90) Insect: IrAvð [dsgoyi] pg 107) Inside: DoD [aya2a] pg 47), &Oh [hawini] (pg 92), FOh [howini] (pg 92) **Intending**: O^{3} [uyeh³ [vha] pg **66**) Interpreter: \$/hrJdy [gahnetsdisgi] pg 76) Interpreting it: DADJ& [ahnetsdiha] pg 25) Intoxicated: O'BollyD [u¹yvsda³gi2a] pg 67) Investigating it: DSP & [akdv³hvsga] pg 14) Ipomoea batatas: 90 OhSOOU [nuna uniganasda] pg 94) Iris cristata: 0.98T [usgaphi] pg 59) Iron (to iron clothes with): JTodJ [ditesdi] pg 105) Iron pot: JWoJy [tsulasgi] pg 108) Ironing clothes: UToJJ [dahtesdiha] pg 101) **Iroquois**: DhO'L&Y [aninvdawegi] pg 26) **Island**: $D\mathcal{F}$ $D\mathcal{F}$ [am ayehli] pg 24) Isn't that right?: • G. [hawaga] pg 92) O'ALYD [uyo³dagi2a] pg 67), EYG&D Itching: [gv³gitsale2a] (pg 90)

J

Jack-in-the-pulpit: VRO TOF RA [dosvna inage ehi] pg 105), Sodd [duyasdi] (pg 106) Jacket: SUOO [gasalena] pg 80), UO SUOh [saka gasaleni] (pg 95) Jacket lining: 408402T [hayagalvdv2i] pg 92) Jail: JLOSJG [didasdudiyu] pg 105) January: SZALh [dunolvdani] pg 106) Jaw: DGAT [ahyugo2i] pg 49) Jewelweed: GoM OhSoYAJ [walelu unigalegisdi] pg 109) Job's tears: 4M O'hhr [selu unitsi] pg 95) Joining: DTWS of [ate³ldeha] pg 40) Jug: SUS [gadaguga] pg 81) Juglans cinerea: AA [kohi] pg 87) Juglans nigra: EhF 47 [gynige seti] pg 90), 4J [sedi] (pg <mark>96</mark>) **July**: J&W^h [guyegwoni] pg 90) **Jumping**: DPWSS [ahltade³ga] pg 23) Jumping forward: DLOOJof [adana³widiha] pg 36) Jumping up and down: LPWSS [dalitadega] pg 98) Junco hyemalis: SJ [tuti] pg 106) Juncus tenuis: 0AAS [kanesga] pg 84) June: SMv3 [dehluyi] pg 104) Jury: DhVP [anisuli] pg 26) Just: SG'\$W [duyukta] pg 106) Just a little: JOU [sdikada] pg 95) Just like that: aypGaJ [sgigwiyusdi] pg 95)

K

Kalmia angustifolia:JJ JOOJ [tsug tsunsdi] pg 108)Katydid:IrYY [tsigigi] pg 107)Kentucky:EO PY [kvndvgi] pg 91)Kettle:OWGY [utalogi] pg 60)Key: ∂ SY ∂ J [sdugisdi] pg 95)Kicking him:DGS ∂ OF [alo³2dehiha] pg 24)Kicking up his leg:DG ∂ YD [atsa2yaki2a] pg 43)Killer:DL ∂ [ada³hi] pg 35)Killing him:D ∂ OF [ahiha] pg 19)King:O'EOG ∂ [ugvwiyuhi] pg 54)Kingfisher:GG ∂ [tsalohi] pg 107)Kinosternon subrubrum:UFJY [sali³gu³gi] pg 95)Kissing (sucking):D ∂ TAIrS [asgwanu³tsga] pg 31)Kissing her:DW&V ∂ S [atawe³dosga] pg 38)

Kitchen: DLƏLBJ [adasdahydi] pg 37) Kitten: 𝔅𝔄 DLA [wesa adahi] pg 110) Knee (his): ShFh [ganigeni] pg 76) Kneeling: LFhTO·i∂𝔅 [dahlini³gwany₂vsga] pg 98) Knife: �𝔅𝔅𝔅𝔄 [hayelasdi] pg 92) Knocking it (a liquid) off: A𝔅𝔄J𝔅 [gohvhndiha] pg 87) Knocking it (a solid) off: AF⊖J𝔅 [gohv³hndiha] pg 87) Knocking over a stack of objects: DUViJ𝔅 [asado₂vdiha] pg 28) Knowing it: D𝔅𝔅𝔅 [aktaha] pg 13) Knoxville, TN: A𝔅LUW [kohvdadahla] pg 87)

L

Laboring: SAOALA& [duhlywisdaphena] pg 106) Lace: DSTO [agatena] pg 13) Lacking: OGW [ulo2la] pg 55), OhES [uhnigvga] (pg 57) Lactuca sativa: DAƏLYƏJ [agosdakisdi] pg 17) Lady's slipper orchids: OJ& OWFW [ugkwe ulasula] pg 54) Lagenaria siceraria: \$90 [galv2na] pg 72) Lake: D& JoS&T [am disduhvei] pg 25) Lamp: DC: OVJ [atsystdi] pg 45) Lard: AT [go?i] pg 87) Large: RT [egwa] pg 51) Largemouth bass: O'Z0 [uhnoka] pg 58) Last: ፚh [ohni] pg 52) Late: OAhfis [ugoniyoga] pg 54), OAhfis [ugo3hniyoga] (pg 54)Later: AAG [gohiyu] pg 87) Laurel: JJ JOAJ [tsug tsunsdi] pg 108) Lawyer: JJAAA [ditiyohihi] pg 105) Laying it (a liquid) down: \$P&D\$ [gahehvsga] pg 68) Laying it (a solid) down: DURS $[a^{1}hv^{3}sga] pg 20$) Laying it (something long) down: DJD [adi2a] pg 40) Lazy: DL외와 [adanu³lvha] pg 36) Lead: Sh [ga2ni] pg 76) Leading him: FPbh [gelisini] pg 86) Leaf: OTGS [ugwaloga] pg 59) Leaf is falling: କେମ୍ବର୍ଭ୍ୟର୍ଡ୍ୟ [gasdiwuposga] pg 80) Leaf is turning: \$WAF@\$ [galagohosga] pg 69) Learning: DSGTD [adehlo³kwa2a] pg 39), DVMPD [adohlekwi2a] (pg 41) Least flycatcher (bird): hAvdVAJ [dsgoyi2dosdi] pg 107) Leaves are turning: \$GAH9\$ [galogohosga] pg 71) Leaving it (a solid) or it (a liquid): DAvD [ahiyi2a] pg 19) Leaving it (something alive): DOAv5D [akahiyi2a] pg 14) Leaving it (something flexible): ShyaD [gani³yi2a] pg 76) Leaving it (something long): DJb@ [adasiya] pg 40) Leech: G9b [tsanusi] pg 107) Left (his): DS @EhU [aksgynida] pg 13) Left-handedness: DSOEhU [aksgynida] pg 13) Leg (his): SO oFh [ganvsgeni] pg 79) Lending: DLVPAJ& [adatolsdiha] pg 37) Letter: A&P [gohweli] pg 88) Lettuce: DAƏLYƏJ [agosdakisdi] pg 17) Lice: *J* Θ [tina] pg 105) Lichen(s): O'GW [utsala] pg 62) Lifting it: DUWU [asalad2a] pg 28), DUWJD [asa³2ldi2a] (pg 28) Light: DC: ∂VJ [atsystdi] pg 45) Lightening: DOSPOF [ana³galiha] pg 25), DOSPOJY [anagalisgi] (pg 25) Lightweight: DU0D [asakaa] pg 27), U0 [saka] (pg 95) Ligusticum canadense: GAYL [wanegida] pg 109) Like: TGƏJ [iyusdi] pg 52) Like sourwood (plant): O'Var TGold Invdogwehya iyusdi] pg 94) *Lilium superbum*: 00JGJ [kahngutsati] pg 84) Lima bean: S&AT [tuyanegwa] pg 106)

Limb

Limb: O'G.h&WO' [uwanigahlanv] pg 63) Lindera benzoin: ZUIr [nohdatsi] pg 94) Linen: DEAU [akyhida] pg 18) Liparis loeselii: O'GLPG @J [uyodahliyusdi] pg 67) Liquid (in a): Jol [guha] pg 89) *Liriodendron tulipifera*: hG [tsiyu] pg 107) Listening: DPLOJ& [atvdasdiha] pg 43) Literally: {|Wild bean|}: Sc TOFT [tuya inage?i] pg 106) Little: OoJ [usdi] pg 59), ShP [gayohli] (pg 83) Little people (mythological): BO JOOJT [yvwi tsunsdizi] pg 110) Little while: 48 [sega] pg 95) Liver: OWW [uwela] pg 64) **Living**: $\mathbb{R} \cdot \mathbb{P}$ [eha] pg 50) Living at: R.A [ehi] pg 50) Loafing: RVPV [edo?li³doha] pg 51) Loft: SAWJ [galv³ladi] pg 72) Log: DRUTGOJ [asydagwalosdi] pg 35) Lonesome: OYWAS [usulagoga] pg 60) Long: SO AL [ganyhida] pg 79) Long hair clan (twister): DhYGA [anigilohi] pg 26)

Long tailed sharp-shinned hawk: JSSOPOAD [digagdvnahidv] pg 104) Long-eared owl: hype [tsgili] pg 107) Long-tailed weasal: UGhF hosh [dalonige tsisdetsi] pg 99) Lonicera spp: EOYPY [kvnygihlgi] pg 91) Lontra canadensis: hf [tsiyo] pg 107) Look!: h [ni] pg 93) Looking: LOh& [dakaniha] pg 97) Looking at it: D\$V@J@ [aktosdiha] pg 14), LOO [dakahna] (pg 97) Looking for: Orde [uyhali] pg 65) Looks like: hEQQJ [nigvwhsdi] pg 94) **Losing it**: $0^{\circ}6\Gamma 4^{\circ}$ [uyohu³seha] pg 66) Lost (die): Dfa ស [ayo20sga] pg 48) Lots: O'hGO' [unitsadv] pg 58) Lovage: GAYL [wanegida] pg 109) Loving: O'LFG of [udage³yuha] pg 60) Loving it: \$ዓቍን Job [galvgwdiha] pg 72) Lower: RWJ [eladi] pg 51) Lower back: DToOPh [atesgeni] pg 40) Loval: OOAGh [uwohiyuni] pg 65) Lumbricus terrestris: O'hhræ [unitsiya] pg 58) Lunatic: ውෘው ፓ [ulyntisgi] pg 55) Lycopus virginicus: DhOhoJY [aniwo2nisgi] pg 26) Lying: DhAing [atsgo2vsga] pg 44) Lying down: SOD [gana2a] pg 73) Lynx rufus: EP [kvhe] pg 90)

M

Magnolia acuminata: JTGS VT [tsugwaloga tsegwa] pg 108) **Magpie**: GJ&P [wativeli] pg 109) Maianthemum racemosum: OJPoJJ [udihlisdi] pg 61) Mailman: A&PJ\$hV\$ [gohwelidigahnidohi] pg 88) Making a noise: O'ZBZBP\$ [uhnoyv2nohyvhlga] pg 58) Making fast: DolvoJD [asda³2yidi2a] pg 31) Making fun of: 𝔅ΨCTVΨ [dvsotsvcheha] pg 106) Making fun of him: DVhrJo [ado³tsdiha] pg 42) Making him fall: SG&O'J⁴ [galo20hndiha] pg 70) Making himself attractive: DUVSTAJA [adadoduzisdiha] pg 37) Making it: hEЛ [nigvneha] pg 94) Making it deep: Dor And [asdv³hisdiha] pg 33) Making it shallow: SOOJ (ganvwo³diha) pg 80) Making pottery: \$\$₩፲ሪቭ\$ [dekta³gwalesga] pg 103) Making smoke. It is smoking: L&R@J.4 [daksvsdiha] pg 97)

Making something for him: hEA. [nigy³hneha] pg 94) Malus spp: RS0° TOPDAP [svgdy inageanehl] pg 97) Man: Dodsed [asgaya] pg 29) Man, elderly: O'O' HO' [utvsonv] pg 62) Manager: 🔊 SBEAJ [sgayegvsdi] pg 95) Many: O'hOP [unitsadv] pg 58), IroPol [tsgwisda] (pg 107) Maple: JGY [tsuwagi] pg 108) Marble: \$Lfi (gadayosdi) pg 81) March (month): DOvo [anvhyi] pg 26) Margarine: ARO[•] [gosvnv] pg 88) Marmota monax: ል\$O^v [oganv] pg 52) Marsh hawk: DASA [agodehi] pg 18) Maryville, TN: O'OTA [unagwahlv] pg 56) Mashing it: \$VOJ@ [gadowidiha] pg 82) Mask: DESG [agvdu2lo] pg 18) Mass of people: O'hGJ [unitsati] pg 57) Matches: DC: AVJ [atsystdi] pg 45) Mattress: DVoV [atsesdo] pg 43) May: DhoEA [ahnsgvti] pg 26) Mayapple: O'hoass [unisgweduga] pg 57) Maybe: VJ [dodi] pg 105) Maypop: O'G.S [uwaga] pg 63) Me too: DB∂₩^o [ayhsgwo] pg 50) Meadowlark, eastern: ZPb [nokwisi] pg 94) Mean: 0[•]ЛJ[•] [uneguha] pg 57) Meander: 0'&0'T [uwedvai] pg 65) **Meaning**: 0^{3} (uveh³ lvha) pg **66**) Measles: SAZJAY [ganenodisgi] pg 75) **Measuring it**: DhrGD [atsihlo³a] pg 44) Meat: 960 [hawiya] pg 92) Medicine: O'OJ [nywohdi] pg 94) Meeting: JSWO'TOJ [digalawi'isdi] pg 104) Megaceryle alcyon: GGA [tsalohi] pg 107) *Megascops asio*: GTT [wahuhu] pg 109) Melanerpes erythrocephalus: LWW [dalala] pg 98)

Meleagris Gallopavo

Meleagris gallopavo:EO [kvna] pg 90), EO TOFRA[kvna inageehi] (pg 90)Mellow bug: VGhb [doyunisi] pg 105)Melospiza melodia:h&G [tsigtsa] pg 107)Mephitis mephitis:JF [dili] pg 104)Merlin (bird):UOG. [sanawa] pg 95)Micropterus salmoides:OZ0 [uhnoka] pg 58)

Middle (in the): $D\beta P$ [ayehli] pg 47) Mile: TGhGL [iyutsiloda] pg 52), VhGL [sutsiloda] (pg 96) Milk: OOJ [unvdi] pg 58) Milking it: \$ЛУR [ganegi³?eha] pg 74) Mingling: FWJV⁴ [keladi³doha] pg 85) Mink: RY [svki] pg 97) Minnow: DC Ja [atsvdiya] pg 45) Minute(s): TrowoolOrA [iyhtawosdanyhi] pg 52) Mirror: DUIJ [adakehdi] pg 35), DUIVJ [adakedodi] (pg 35)Misbehaving: Dol SO'S [asganvga] pg 29) Mischievious: OAJGW [unektsata] pg 57) Mistletoe: OUP [udahli] pg 60) Mixing it: DVP [asu³geha] pg 34) Mixing it together: $DV\beta = [asu^3 + yeha] pg 35$) Mixing liquids: JoJ 4 [gu³sdiha] pg 89) **Moccasin**: O'JOJ [utsuwodi] pg 63) Moccasin flower: OJ& OWFW [ugkwe ulasula] pg 54) **Mocking him**: D&PD [a^1 yeli2a] pg 47) Mockingbird: GS&W [waduyela] pg 109) Molasses: GSPb [wadulisi] pg 109) Mole (on the flesh): O:&J [uweti] pg 65) Moment: **b**AT [silvai] pg 96) Monarda didyma: Go'M O'hGY al [walelu unitsagisdi] pg 109) Monday: VLVO (dodagwonvhi] pg 105) Money: DSW [adela] pg 39) Monkey: ЦодУдУ [dalesgisgi] pg 98) Month: **bO'L** [sinvda] pg 96) Moon: RZ RV O'L [svno edo nvda] pg 97) Morchella esculenta: O'hRVh [unisvdoni] pg 57) More: by [sigwo] pg 96) Morel: O'hRVh [unisvdoni] pg 57) Morus rubra: JG. [kuwa] pg 89) Moth: DOVG [advtowa] pg 43) Mother (his): O'hr [utsi] pg 63) Mother's brother (his): O'Shr [udutsi] pg 62) **Mother's brother's wife (his):** O'WO [ulana] pg 54) Mother's father (his): O'SS [ududu] pg 62) Mother's sister (his): O'hr [utsi] pg 63) Mountain: &LP [odali] pg 53), OOURT [unvdasvei] (pg 58) Mountain cane: Sh [gapni] pg 76) Mountain holly: OrdLoJ [usdasdi] pg 59) Mountain lion: C^{*}Uhr [tsvdatsi] pg 109) Mountain oak: LVLTOT [dasudagwalegwa] pg 100) Mountain willow: JWSPDY CDJ [dilagalisgi usdi] pg 104)

MOUNTING IT

Mounting it: DY1in8 [akily2vsga] pg 16) Mourning dove: J&J@Ah.@ [gulehdisgohnihi] pg 89) Mouse: hosh [tsisdetsi] pg 107) Mouth (his): DFP [aholi] pg 19) Movie projector: JSAULIALAAY [digalysadadisdihisgi] pg 104) **Moving**: DP β P [ahliye³li] pg 24) Moving his household from ...: DLO^oD [ada³2nv2a] pg 36) Moving house: DLO^oD [ada³2nv2a] pg 36) Moving it (a solid): DO&D [akahy2a] pg 14), DED $[akv^{3}2a] (pg 18)$ Moving it (something alive): DO&D [akahy2a] pg 14), DED $[akv^3 a]$ (pg 18) **Moving it (something flexible) off:** SOED [gana³2gy2a] pg 73) Mowing: DGSAS [ahtsa³ksga] pg 43) Much: D&L [agada] pg 13), OGJ [utsati] (pg 62) Mud flutter fish: JhYhBAJ [tsunigitsiyvsdi] pg 108) Mud turtle (eastern): UPJY [sali³gu³gi] pg 95) Mudpuppy: JG. [chuwa] pg 108) Mulberry: JG. [kuwa] pg 89) **Mule (animal)**: WЛT [tanegwa] pg 102) Mulligan blanket: OoTO'h [usgwanvhni] pg 59) Mumps: DUBKJAY [adayvtsodisgi] pg 38) Murphy, N.C: G9b [tsanusi] pg 107) Musca domestica: 0°0 [dvka] pg 106) Muscadine grapes: TMb [kwalu³si] pg 95) Muscovy duck: V&b [dogsi] pg 105) Mushroom: SOP [duwohli] pg 106) Musical instrument (of any kind): OZYOVJ [kanogisdohdi] pg 84) Muskrat: 4PS (seliksgwo] pg 95) Mussel: Order [uhyasga] pg 66) Mustard: Dh W [atsila] pg 44) Mustard greens: Dhoy [a2yosgi] pg 49) Mustela frenata: UGhl hosh [dalonige tsisdetsi] pg 99) Mythical hawk like bird: UOO [sanywo] pg 95)

Ν

Nail: BY [yvgi] pg 110)
Naked: O&W [uyelaha] pg 66)
Naming him: \$AD [dego?a] pg 103)
Narrowleaf plantain: A@Uh@J [gosda³nisdi] pg 88)

Nasturtium officinale: D3 OPb [amo ulisi] pg 25) Natchez: DhZhr [aninotsi] pg 26) Native American: DBO@ [ayvwiya] pg 50) Near: Oih [na2y'ni] pg 93) Neck, front of (his): DBVh [ayvhtseni] pg 50) Neck, the back of (his): **SYPPh** [gagihlgeni] pg 68) Necklace: DodC: J [ahyatsvhdi] pg 47) Necktie: DoDC [ahyatsvhdi] pg 47) Necturus spp: JG [chuwa] pg 108) Need (in): O^{ch}E[§] [unigvga] pg 57) Needing: O'hE\$ [uhnigvga] pg 57) Neovison vison: RY [svki] pg 97) Nest: ০/১৯৯৭ [uhnesgily2i] pg 57) Net: DSGWJ [agahyuladi] pg 14) Never: $\Re Z$ [hahno] pg 92) New: DVA [atsehi] pg 43) New moon: DV OV [atse nvdo] pg 43) New year: DV OOSJvooET [atse unadetiyisgvai] pg 43) New York: 9@Y [nuyagi] pg 94) Next to: OPJC: [ulditsv] pg 55) Nicotiana tabacum: KW [tsola] pg 108) *Nicotina rustica*: KW D**\$**BP [tsola agayvli] pg 108) Night (at): O'RA [usv³hi] pg 60) Night hawk: UW@VE [dahlsdogv] pg 98) Night traveler: hype [tsgili] pg 107) Nightcrawlers: O'hhræ [unitsiya] pg 58) Nine: {AAW [soconela] pg 96) Nineteen: +ゐЛWSA [soponeladuhi] pg 96) Ninety: +&ЛWAAA [sozonelsgohi] pg 96) No: &J [hadi] pg 92), GZ [tsahno] (pg 107) Nodding his head yes: DPAJGAS [ahlsgu³whsga] pg 22) None: Ohyu [kanigida] pg 84) **Noon**: T**§** [iga] pg **5**1) North: JBCT [tsuhyvtsv2i] pg 109) North American bamboo: Tal [ihya] pg 52) North American newt: S&0 [duweka] pg 106) North Carolina: Scot [gayalena] pg 82) Northern bobwhite: O'JAA [ugkwehi] pg 54) Nose (his): DBHP [ayysoli] pg 50) Not: Fold [gesdi] pg 86) Not any: OhYU [kanigida] pg 84) OhYU [kanigida] pg 84), IoJ AГoJ Nothing: [gesd gohusdi] (pg 86) Noticing it: D\$Gබ්බ\$ [adelo20sga] pg 39) Notophthalmus spp: S&90 [duweka] pg 106) Notophthalmus viridescens: LoBoJy [daleyvsgi] pg 98) November: O'L\$T [nydadegwa] pg 94)

Now

Now: ΘΨ' [nagwo] pg 93), ZT [no2i] (pg 94), ZJ [nodi](pg 94)Nude: Ο'\$W (uyelaha] pg 66)Nudging it with his elbow: DJ@YD [akusgi2a] pg 18)Numbers: J4@J [disesdi] pg 105)Numida meleagris: J& J\$OUT [gugwe diganasa2i] pg 89)

0

Oak: DLod [adayahi] pg 37), WW [tala] (pg 102) Oarlock: O'Gh E [ulodskv] pg 55) Oatmeal: 49T OhYAJ [sogwizi unigisdi] pg 96) Obedient: O'O'AG'h [uwohiyuni] pg 65) **Ocean**: D𝒞 R𝕎 𝔅 (am egwohi] pg 24) October: ShO[•]J [duninydi] pg 106) Odocoileus virginianus: DØ [ahwi] pg 46) Oenothera biennis: DOUr [andatsi] pg 25) Office: JZ&GJG [tsunohwelodiyu] pg 108) Offspring (his): 0% // [uwetsi] pg 65) Okay: %G [hawa] pg 92) Oklahoma: 98PE [wudeligv] pg 110) Old (inanimate only): 0°&J [uwedi] pg 65) Old (something alive): DEBPIT [akyyvlige2i] pg 19) Older brother (male ego) (his): Ohf [unili] pg 57) Oncorhynchus mykiss: JhGAJ [tsunilohldi] pg 108) Ondatra zibethicus: 4PSoV⁹ [seliksgwo] pg 95) One: 4.2 [sogwu] pg 96) One foot (12 inches): ToOWbOrd [iya2lasihnyhi] pg 52) One hundred: AAhrT [sgohitsgwa] pg 95) One thing: VLOS [sudalega] pg 96) **One thousand:** D**\$**BP [agayvli] pg 14) One who sews: \$\$0RioJy [gayewhsv2ysgi] pg 83) **Onion**: RY [svgi] pg 97) Only thing: DYDGU [sgigwuwasa] pg 95) Onopordum acanthium: hrhr [tsitsi] pg 107) **Open mouth (his):** O'WGY [utalogi] pg 60) **Opening a door**: D₀SYD [asdu³gi2a] pg 32) Opening eyes: LOho [dakaniha] pg 97) Opossum: OVhold [utsedsdi] pg 62) **Or**: Do [ale] pg **20**) Orange (color): LGhF OrdAAT [dalonige usgoly2i] pg 99) Order Hymenoptera: OOho38h [kantsisdetsi] pg 84) Order Orthoptera: VArT [tohitsgwa] pg 105), VWh [tolatsi] (pg 105) Order Siphonaptera: d0 [tsuka] pg 108)

Orontium aquaticum: \$Jb [ganesi] pg 75)Osage: DhTUb [anikwasasi] pg 26)Osprey: OOJG. [kanvtsuhwa] pg 85)Other one: ALCA [nudalehi] pg 94)Otter: hfs [tsiyo] pg 107)Out of sight: 9\$P [wude2li] pg 110)Outside: Vv& [doyi] pg 105)Outside of: Vv&C [doyitsv] pg 105)Outwitting him: \$GO'R& [galony2eha] pg 71)Oven bird: JKPO? [tsutsoldv] pg 108)Over there: hFT [nigei] pg 93)Overalls: O'VUJ [utsesadi] pg 62)Overeating: O'&GA& [uyalotiha] pg 66)Overnight: V'RAU [susyhida] pg 96)

OVIS ARIES

Ovis aries: O'Z\$Θ [unodena] pg 58) Owes someone: O'S\$ [utuga] pg 62) Ownership: O'VP [utseli] pg 62) *Oxydendrum arboreum*: O'Vŵŵ [nvdokwehya] pg 94) Oyster: I'EΘ [dygvna] pg 106)

P

Pacing back and forth: DC^{*}₅BD [atsysive₂a] pg 45) **Paddling him**: DTAh∳ [agwalv2ni³ha] pg 27) Padlock: USb [dagsi] pg 97) Pain: RAAJ [ehisdi] pg 50) **Paint clan**: DhOJ [aniwodi] pg 26) Painting: UPODS [dasu³hwisga] pg 100) **Pair of pants**: DVG [asulo] pg 35) Pale: 07A9 [usgolv] pg 59) Panax quinquefolius: ፚርዮያዮ [odaligaeli] pg 53) **Pandion haliaetus:** OO'JG [kanvtsuhwa] pg 85) Panic grass: 0.1.78 [kanesga] pg 84) Panicum spp: 0/08 [kanesga] pg 84) Panther: C^{*}Uhr [tsvdatsi] pg 109) Pantherophis obsoletus: SoY [gaplegi] pg 69) Paper: A&P [gohweli] pg 88) Parent-in-law (his): 0°0hr [unatsi] pg 56) Parrot: IroTSOhoJy [tsisgwagawoonisgi] pg 107) Passenger pigeon: Ovo [woyi] pg 110) Passer domesticus: IroJL@ [tsisgwaya] pg 107) Passerina cyanea: DPGZ@\$ [alitsanosga] pg 23) Passiflora incarnata: O'G.S [uwaga] pg 63)

Passing a bill (legislation): \$GADJ& [galo³hisdiha] pg 71) **Passing a grade**: D**S0**^od [akty³2leha] pg 14) **Passing by: SGA4** [galo³ hiseha] pg 71) Passion flower: O'G.\$ [uwaga] pg 63) Patchwork (for quilt): JEChoJJ [digyleyosdi] pg 104) Path: RLOJ [edasdi] pg 51) Patriarch: 0°° +O [utvsonv] pg 62) **Paying**: D% [akwiyiha] pg 27) Paying him: D%BR √ [akwiyv2eha] pg 27) **Peach**: TO [kwana] pg 95) Peacock: JJTAJ [tsudigwasdi] pg 108) Peanuts: Sc DhWJOJ [tuya aniladisgi] pg 106) Pear: 4JGoJ [sediyusdi] pg 96) Peas: OhC:OLP [untsvndali] pg 58) Pedicularis canadensis: OJJoV [ugukusdo] pg 54) Pee wee (bird): IrAv&V@J [dsgoyi2dosdi] pg 107) **Peeking**: D0.74 [aka³tiha] pg 15) Peeling: DoffCiA [ahaketsvhi] pg 19), OASAO [unegaly2nv] (pg 57), LaPk ອອ [dayakeksga] (pg 102) Pen: JA&GJ [digohwelo?di] pg 104) Pencil: JA&GJ [digohwelo2di] pg 104) Penetrating it: DWWSOS [atalaksga] pg 38) Penis (his): OGVP [uwatoli] pg 64) People with no clan affiliation: DhY dy [aniksgi] pg 26) Pepper (black): JAUWJ [dikodaldi] pg 104) Pepper on a vine: OhhraT [unitsilvai] pg 58) Perching on it: DY1in8 [akily2vsga] pg 16) Performing the scratching ritual: ULAADS [dadahnugoh³sga] pg 100) Persimmon: UP [sali] pg 95) Person: BO [yvwi] pg 110)

PERSPIRING

Perspiring: &PD&T& [galipagaiha] pg 69) Persuading him: D&J&&J& [asdiyediha] pg 32) Pestle: &V&J [sdosdi] pg 95) Phaseolus lunatus: &&JT [tuyanegwa] pg 106) Pheasant: PJ&J [tvdisdi] pg 106) Pheucticus ludovicianus: &&&TO [gaysgwalenv] pg 83) Photograph: JIrG&LO& [ditsilosdanvhi] pg 105) Photographer: JUrG&J&Y [didatsilosdisgi] pg 105) Physalis spp: OO &A&U [unvduhisda] pg 58) Phytolacca americana: G&& [tsahyiga] pg 107) Picea rubra: Zhr TG&J [notsi iyusdi] pg 94) Picking it (something long) up from the ground: DvbD $[ayi^3 2a] pg 48$ Picking it up (a liquid): \$ЛУD [ganegi³?a] pg 74) Picking it up (a solid): DYD [agi³2a] pg 16) Picking it up (a solid) from the ground: JWYD [gutagi2a] pg 89) **Picking it up (something alive)**: DLOYD [ada³nagi³2a] pg 35) Picking it up (something alive) from the ground: SOYD [ganagi2a] pg 73) **Picking it up (something flexible)**: **S**ΛD [gane2a] pg 74) Picking it up (something flexible) from the ground: SOYD [ganagi2a] pg 73) Picking it up (something long): Dw [ay2a] pg 46) Picking on him: DPUP [alsaliha] pg 22) Pickling: \$\$0K@J@ [degantsosdiha] pg 102) Picture: JhrGoUO & [ditsilosdanvhi] pg 105) Pie: FPhy [gelidsgi] pg 86) Pig: bT [sikwa] pg 96) **Pigeon grapes**: TMb [kwalu³si] pg 95) **Pigeon hawk**: UOG [sanawa] pg 95) Pileated woodpecker: FV^oE [ge2gwogv] pg 86) Pillow (his): OSOVA [uksdohi] pg 53) Pillow case: DPOVA SIVJ [aksdohi galvdohdi] pg 27) **Pin**: B**y** [yvgi] pg 110) Pinching him: DalyD [agwenugi2a] pg 27) **Pine lizard**: WG & [tayuhali] pg 102) Pine tree (all varieties): Zhr [notsi] pg 94) Pink: YSF OrdAAT [gigage usgolvai] pg 86) *Pinus spp*: Zhr [notsi] pg 94) *Pinus Strobus L*: Vhr [doetsi] pg 105) **Pipe use for smoking: SO'ZG** [ganvnowa] pg 79) Pipilo erythrophthalmus: JOAS [tsuwosga] pg 109) *Piranga olivacea*: KW [tsohla] pg 107) Pistol (gun): NOW SGAA [skala galogwehi] pg 95) Pitcher (baseball): J\$Y [tsudegi] pg 108) Pitchfork: By [yvgi] pg 110) Pituophis catenifer sayi: TOU FAFT [inada solvge?i] pg 52) Place for receiving: O'MAJ [upluhisdi] pg 55) Place of work: J\$100UAJ [digalvhwisdandi] pg 104) Place to look (his): OrdJG [usdiyu] pg 59) Placing flexible things into a row: LOAS [danynega] pg 99) Placing it (a solid) into a fire: EW ∂ S [gvtah³sga] pg 91) Placing it (a solid) on the ground: D&RS [a¹hv³sga] pg 20)

PLACING IT

Placing it (something alive) on a raised surface: SOiAS [gana2vsga] pg 73) Placing it (something alive) on a table, chair, shelf: Soids [gana2vsga] pg 73) Placing it (something alive) on the ground: SOids [ganv³2vsga] pg 78) Placing it (something flexible) on the ground: SOins [ganv³2vsga] pg 78) Placing it (something long) on the ground: DJD [adi2a] pg 40) Placing living things in a row: LOAS [dakanega] pg 97) Placing long things into a row: LSS [dadega] pg 101) Placing solid things in a row: LAS [danega] pg 99) Plaid: 0°OGTL [unalopida] pg 56) **Planning**: DLO/Tof [adanhteha] pg 36) Plantago lanceolata: AnUhnJ [gosda³nisdi] pg 88) Plantago major: OO OSv&J [nan udehyti] pg 93) Plantain, broadleaf: OO O'S v&A [nan udehyti] pg 93) Planting: DOOS [ahwih³sga] pg 46) Planting seeds: LOOS [dawisga] pg 101) *Platanthera ciliaris*: DGJ DhTW [atsadi anigwata] pg 43) Platanus occidentalis: JOG \$70 [kuhwiyugsdi] pg 89) Plate: DTPS [ahtelidu] pg 40), \$9.4PJ [ganuhihldi] (pg 78) Playing a game: LAGGOS [darnelohvsga] pg 99) Playing ball: DAKing [ahnetsozvsga] pg 26) **Playing cards**: DTO6.A. [akwanayo³hiha] pg 27) Playing marbles: SL6.A. [gada³yohiha] pg 81) Playing music: 0ZY AJ (kanogisdiha) pg 84) **Playing with**: LAGA [dapne³hldiha] pg 99) **Plowing: \$UMYD** [gadalu³gi2a] pg **8**1) Plucking a bird: JobyD [guyagi2a] pg 90) Plugging it in: JUAi@8 [gudalvaysga] pg 89) Plum: IIOAJT [gwanunsdizi] pg 95) Pneumonia: Ord&4.J Ord&y [usgased udilegi] pg 59) Pocket: %KG0° [hatsowadv] pg 92) Pocket knife: OoJ બβWoJ [usdi havelasdi] pg 59) Podophyllum peltatum: O'h@@S\$ [unisgweduga] pg 57) Poecile carolinensis: hype [tsigilili] pg 107) Pointing at him: D4A. [ase³hiha] pg 33) **Pointing for him**: D4Pot [ase³heha] pg 33) Poison ivy: OaJ [ulvdi] pg 56) Poison oak: OAJ [ulvdi] pg 56) Poke: Gvos [tsahyiga] pg 107) Poke salad: Gv& [tsahyiga] pg 107) Pokeweed: Gvos [tsahyiga] pg 107)

Policeman: JUHFOY [didahnitsisgi] pg 105) Polywog: JYH [digitsi] pg 104) Polygonatum biflorum: TSOOJ [iganasdi] pg 52) Pond: D& DOCADC [am asdyhisdv] pg 24) Poor: OCHL [ulesoda] pg 54) Popcorn: DOWOYOY [antasgisgi] pg 25) Popping: DWOYD [atasgi?a] pg 38) Popping it: DWOYOJA [atasgisdiha] pg 38) Populus sect. Tacamahaca: OFT [nage?i] pg 93) Populus sep: DU EhOC [ada gynihidv] pg 35)

Porch

Porch: Vocca Dhur [doyitsyhi ayodasyai] pg 105) Portion: DorVAT [ayadohlvai] pg 47) **Possession**: OVP [utseli] pg 62) Possum grapes: FWJ [keladi] pg 85) Post: JPP @J [digedvsdi] pg 104) Post oak: JAA [tsusgo] pg 108) Postage stamp: SooAJ [gayalvdi] pg 83) Pot scrapings: O'GW [utsala] pg 62) Potato(es): 9Θ [nuna] pg 94) **Pottery**: iΘJ [vnti] pg 67) Pounding block: 0ZO^e [kanonv] pg 85) Pounding it: DoVD [asdo2a] pg 32) Pouring it: DCines [atsy2vsga] pg 45) Pouring it (a liquid) out: DCin3 [atsv³2vsga] pg 45) **Pouting**: DP6&J [ahliyowe³hdiha] pg 24) Praying: DUVPOJ [adadolisdiha] pg 37) Preacher: DPhV& J [altsidohysgi] pg 23) Preaching: DPhV& [altsido³hvsga] pg 23) Pregnant: \$\mathcal{S}\WJ [ganeladi] pg 75) Preserving it: D06.J% [akahyoh3diha] pg 15), &GWOin& [galohtany³2vsga] (pg 71) Prettier: Oh 1005 [witsinuwoduha] pg 110) Prettiest: OhraOSof [witsinuwoduha] pg 110) Pretty: 0°05% [uwoduha] pg 65), 0°05A [uwoduhi] (pg 65)**Pricking it**: DG6P% [atsayo³hliha] pg 43) Prize: DLAOVJ [adagonadodi] pg 35) Probably: D4Z [asehno] pg 33) **Process of lying down (in the):** SO'S [gahny³ga] pg 78) Procyon lotor: E&P [gvhyli] pg 90) *Progne subis*: JJ [tsutsu] pg 108) Pronunciation: TA&AJ [igowesdi] pg 52) Proper: SG'\$W [duyukta] pg 106) Pruning a tree: \$E0\$WOD [degvnagalawo2a] pg 103) Prunus domestica: IAOOJT [gwanunsdiai] pg 95) Prunus pensylvanica: W& TOFT [taya inage2i] pg 102)

Prunus persica: TO [kwana] pg 95) Prunus spp: Wc [taya] pg 102) Pseudognaphalium obtusifolium: AAJGAJ [kosdivusdi] pg 88) Puddle: \$A&T [ganehv2i] pg 75) Puffball (fungus): ZPb OoJ [nokwisi usdi] pg 94) Pull (corn fodder or blades): APAPOCE [hilsdywotsv] pg 92) Pulling corn blades: DW@S0D [ahlsdu³wo2a] pg 20) Pulling leaves off of a tree: DPOSYD [ahlsdugi2a] pg 22) Pulling rocks from the ground: LELWYD [dakvdalagi³2a] pg 97) Pulling up weeds: FAYD [genugi2a] pg 86), EADYD [gvnuyagi2a] (pg 91) *Puma concolor*: C^{*}Uh^{*} [tsvdatsi] pg 109) **Pumpkin**: T ϑ [iya] pg 52) **Purple**: **\$**MF [dehluge] pg 104) **Purple finch**: O'KAJ [utsonedi] pg 63) **Purple martin**: JJ [tsutsu] pg 108) **Purple passionflower**: O'G**S** [uwaga] pg 63)

Pus

Pus: DW J PET [atasgisgy2i] pg 38) Pushing it: DUV@@9 [asado³yhsga] pg 28) **Pushing it (a solid) aside:** DU&D [asahv2a] pg 28) Pushing it (something alive) aside: DO&D [akahv2a] pg 14) **Pushing it (something long) aside:** DbBD [asi³yy₂a] pg 34) Pushing it aside: 00°D [kanv2a] pg 85) Pussywillow: JPSPDY [diligalisgi] pg 104) Putting a ribbon in his hair: DOMOS [agwelusga] pg 27) **Putting it (a liquid) into something**: DhD [atsi³2a] pg 44) Putting it (a solid) into a liquid: J&DS [guhysga] pg 89) Putting it (a solid) into something: SWDS [gahlasga] pg 69) Putting it (a solid) up: DU&DS [asahvh³sga] pg 28) Putting it (something alive) into something: \$9i@\$ [galv2vsga] pg 72) Putting it (something flexible) into a fire: EPioS [gvhdv³2vsga] pg 92) Putting it (something flexible) into a liquid: SEAS [degvhsga] pg 104) Putting it (something flexible) into something: SAiAS [galv2vsga] pg 72) Putting it (something flexible) up: DRiods [asv³vsga] pg 35)

Putting it (something long) into a fire: D&W@S [ahv $tah^3 sga] pg 20$ Putting it (something long) into a liquid: DFJD [ahudi2a] pg 19) Putting it (something long) into something: SWJD [galdi2a] pg 69) **Putting it (something long) up:** DUJD [asa³di2a] pg 28) Putting it on his shoulder: SZRiods [ganosy2vsga] pg 77) Putting liquid into a liquid: DhD [atsi2a] pg 44) Putting on his hat: DPAUSCAS [alsgwe³tuhvsga] pg 22) Putting on his pair of pants: DVPD [asuli2a] pg 35) Putting on his shoes: UWFW@8 [dala³suhlasga] pg 98) Putting on his socks: LP6 [dalihyoha] pg 99) **Putting out, extinguishing a fire**: ELPJD [gyda³?ldi?a] pg 91) **Putting something into a group**: FWJD [ge³hladi2a] pg 85) Putting up a wire: DbWPints [asiladv2vsga] pg 33) Pyrus communis: 4JGoJJ [sediyusdi] pg 96)

Q

Quail: OJ&A [ugkwehi] pg 54) Quakers: Dh&Y [anikwegi] pg 26) Quartz crystal: OAHA [ulysati] pg 56) Queen of the meadow: D& DJVA [am aditodi] pg 24) Quercus falcata: JoHOAJ [guletsunsdi] pg 89) Quercus L: WW [tala] pg 102) Quercus nigra: VWIr [dolatsi] pg 105) Quercus spp: DL&A [adayahi] pg 37) Quercus stellata: JoA [tsusgo] pg 108) Quercus velutina: JEhIT [digynige?i] pg 104) Quick: OPAL [uhlisda] pg 55), &CAW [gatsynula] (pg 82) Quiet: RG&A [elowehi] pg 51) Quilt: D&OP [ayekahli] pg 47) Quilt top: DE&OAL [agyhalewida] pg 18) Quitting: DfAAJ& [ayohisdiha] pg 48)

R

Rabbit: Ir@S [tsisdu] pg 107)Rabbit tobacco: A@JG@J [kosdiyusdi] pg 88)Rabbit's tail: Ir@S @YLJ [tsisdu sgidati] pg 107)Raccoon: E&F [gvhyli] pg 90)Racing: DPVJvD [altogiyi2] pg 23)Radio: @ZY@J [kanogisdi] pg 84)Ragweed: OT@UMvdL [ugwasdaluhyda] pg 59)Railroad train: DIrW LTcM [atsila dagwalelu] pg 44)

Rain: DS JY [agasgi] pg 13) Rain crow: LGE [dalogv] pg 99) Rain raven: LGE [dalogv] pg 99) **Rainbow**: O'O'AWO' [uhnygoladv] pg 58) **Rainbow trout**: JhG9J [tsunilohldi] pg 108) **Raising**: DPADJ& [atvhi³sdiha] pg 42) Raising an arm: DIAWAS [asolvtah³sga] pg 34) **Raising children**: UPADJ (datvhisdiha) pg 101) Raising it: DUWL [asalad2a] pg 28) Ramps (plant): OGOJ [uwasdi] pg 64) Rana catesbeiana: 0ीची [kanunu] pg 85) Rapids: APOUBT [golisdayy2i] pg 88) **Raspberries**: RJGP [svdiwa2li] pg 97) Rat: hosh [tsisdetsi] pg 107) Rattle: SOVJ [gantsehdi] pg 74) **Rattle wrapped around the leg**: OO[•]UJ [unvsadi] pg 58) Rattlesnake fern: 0°4WJ [uselati] pg 59) Rattus spp: hosh [tsisdetsi] pg 107) Raven: AAO [kolynv] pg 88) Raven mocker: AAO DBPDY [kolvnv ahyelisgi] pg 88) Raven's Place (Big Cove): A90 vo [kolvnvyi] pg 88) Raw: DAAJ [agosdi] pg 18) Razor: DPoV@VJ [alsdohydohdi] pg 22) **Reading it**: DAP β D [agoli³ye₂a] pg 17) Rearing them: UPADJ& [datvhisdiha] pg 101) Rearing up: DPADJ& [atvhi³sdiha] pg 42) Receding: SO ଅନ୍ତ [ganvwosga] pg 80) **Receiving**: ULh98 [dadani³lvga] pg 100) **Receiving a vaccine**: LLଏA ମହ [dadahnugoh³sga] pg 100) Receiving place: O'MAJ [u2luhisdi] pg 55) Recognizing it: APO [golka] pg 88) Red (color): YSFT [gigage2i] pg 86) **Red bird**: VJG [totsuwa] pg 105) Red buckeye: 0% TV [usgwado] pg 59), JTT [tsugwagwa] (pg 108) **Red earthworms**: O'h h a [unitsiya] pg 58) Red fox: JW YSF [tsula gigage] pg 108) Red Horse: රු [oliga] pg 52) Red horsemint: GoM OhGYAJ [walelu unitsagisdi] pg 109) Red maple: YSFC: G.Y [gigagetsvhwagi] pg 86) **Red mulberry**: JC [kuwa] pg 89) Red oak: JoJOOJ [guletsunsdi] pg 89) **Red-eyed vireo**: JSROP [tsudesvnali] pg 108)

Red-headed woodpecker

Red-headed woodpecker: UWW [dalala] pg 98) **Red-tailed hawk**: WOJ RT [tawod2 egwa] pg 102) **Reflecting**: OWMYD [uhtalu³gi2a] pg 61) Refrigerator: DBGJAJAY [ahyvtsadisdisgi] pg 50) **Refusing to give him**: DræJ& [agehydiha] pg 16) Remembering it: OO'Lo [uhndaha] pg 58) Removing an animal from pasture: DYPYD [akiligi2a] pg 16) Removing it (a solid) from a shelf: DUYD [asagi2a] pg 27) Removing it (a solid) from something.He is removing it (something long) from something.He is removing it (a liquid) from something: \$WYD [galagi2a] pg 69) Removing it (something long) from something: SPb+ [galisiha] pg 70) **Removing it from a shelf**: Db⁴ [asiha] pg 33) **Requesting**: DW6.A. [ahtayohiha] pg 38) Residing: SOYW [ganagila] pg 73), SAW [ganela] (pg 75) **Responsible for or to**: O'SUW [udu³da2la] pg 62) Resting: Ord & For [uyawe³sohliha] pg 66) Returning: TSM0 [igalka] pg 52) **Returning an animal**: D0h [akani] pg 15) **Rheum rhaponticum:** JhKBoJ [tsuhnitsohysdi] pg 108) Rheumatism: JV৫নিস [didolesgi] pg 105) **Rheumatism root**: DC^{*}Y TOFRA [ahtsvgi inageehi] pg 45) **Rhinoceros**: GZb [tsanosi] pg 107) Rhododendron: SHS CLAT [dusog tsvnegwa] pg 106) Rhododendron ferrugineum L: SHS C.AT [dusog tsvnegwa] pg 106) Rhus spp: TGS [gwaloga] pg 95) **Rib** (his): D₄WhBT [anulatsiyv2i] pg 26) Ribbon: DAMOJ [agwehlusdi] pg 27) Rice: \$ZPO [ganohena] pg 77) **Rich (becoming)**: 0.00 [uwe³hnvga] pg 64) **Ridiculing**: 𝒫+C^{*}V ↔ [dvsotsvcheha] pg 106) **Ridiculing him**: DVh J [ado³tsdiha] pg 42) Right (his): DЛӘУ [atisgi] pg 41) Right-handedness: DJAJ [atisgi] pg 41) Ring (his): OPBTALO [uliyesusdawo] pg 55) Ringing it (like a bell): \$ZBPAJA [gahnoyy3hesdiha] pg 77) *Riparia riparia*: K@§ [tsoyaga] pg 108) **Ripping it**: DPEYD [aligvgi2a] pg 21) Rising from sitting: LCUDS [dalehvsga] pg 98) **River**: D𝒞𝕹 [amayi] pg 25), Rψ⁰h [egwoni] (pg 51) River (small): hW0°vo [nildvyi] pg 94)
River birch: \$ALADY [ganedi³sgi] pg 76) River cane: T& [ihya] pg 52) Road: \$O O [ganvhnv] pg 79), O ZA [nvnohi] (pg 94) Roasting it: DROWAS [asvnatasga] pg 35) Robbing him: \$O U&ADS [ganhsahvh³sga] pg 79) Robbinsville: Irfa [tsiyohi] pg 107) Robin: IrADY^AY^o [tsisgwogwo] pg 107) Robinia pseudoacacia: OG AL [kalogwedi] pg 83) Rock: O D [nvya] pg 94) Rock armor: O D O O O D (nv2ya uhnuwo] pg 95) Rock maple: JGY [tsuwagi] pg 108)

ROCK SHELTER

Rock shelter: OrdUSAT [usdagalvai] pg 59) Rocking a chair: LPMF@\$ [dahlilukesga] pg 98) Rocky: O'fi @ [ny2yohi] pg 95) **Rolling** (they are): DOLUTCAOF [anadasagwale³hiha] pg 25) Rolling along: DUTOP [asagwalehli] pg 28), DUUTOP [adasagwale³hli] (pg 37) **Rolling it**: DUTO [asagwa³hleha] pg 28) Rolling it around: DUTCରି [asagwalesga] pg 28) Rolling or skidding logs downhill: DGhHof [avuyohosga] pg 49), \$\$G`fiHOJI [degayuyohohndiha] (pg 103) **Roof**: **SROP** [gasynali] pg **80**) Roofing a house: **ଡ**PKWଡି\$ [kaltsotah³sga] pg 83) Rooster: DC ar [atsvya2i] pg 46) Root: 0°Oosh [unasdetsi] pg 56) Rope: ଲ\$ഹଧ [sdeyadi] pg 95) Rose twisted stalk: JAhT [tsuhitsgwa] pg 108) Rose-breasted grosbeak: දිගිමටර් [gaysgwalenv] pg 83) Rough: O'LGOJ [udatsakdi] pg 60) **Rubber, pitch, gum**: DGA [atsahi] pg 43) Rubus spp: 98P [nugahli] pg 94), UGP DSW [saloli akta] (pg 95), RJGP [svdiwa2li] (pg 97) *Rudbeckia hirta*: $\pm V\Theta$ [sotsena] pg 96) Ruffed grouse: PJoJ [tvdisdi] pg 106) **Ruined (becoming)**: Dff [ayo³ga] pg 48) Ruining it: DhoJo [ayo³sdiha] pg 49) **Ruler**: DhGAJ [atsilosdi] pg 44), OEOGA [ugvwiyuhi] (pg 54) Rumex crispus: USY [dagki] pg 97) Running: LATPJ& [dasgwahldiha] pg 99) Running over him: DKinJ4 [atso2vsdiha] pg 45) Running short of: O'hES [uhnigvga] pg 57) Rusting: D\$hOA\$ [agatsinygoga] pg 14) Rusty: O'\$hO'AhO' [ugatsinygotsidv] pg 53)

S

Saddle: **\$**BFG [gayyhulo] pg 83) Safety pin: OATJ [usgwahdi] pg 59) Salamander: LoBoJY [daleyvsgi] pg 98), S&0 [duweka] (pg 106) Salix alba: JWSPOJ RT [dilagalisgi egwa] pg 104) Salix babylonica: JSSAO AU [diga2galvnvhida] pg 104) Salix discolor: JPSPAY [diligalisgi] pg 104) Salix eastwoodiae: JWSPDY ODJ [dilagalisgi usdi] pg 104) Salmo salar: 45h [semoni] pg 96) Salmon: 4-5h [semoni] pg 96) **Salt**: $D\mathcal{F}$ [ama] pg 24) Sambucus canadensis: ARS [gosv2ga] pg 88) **Sand**: $Z\omega$ [noya] pg 94) Sand piper: DA6 [agowv] pg 18) Sandy: Zŵ [noyaha] pg 94) Sap: DW J PET [atasgisgy2i] pg 38) Sassafras: OOOUh [kansdatsi] pg 84) Sassafras albidum: OOOUhr [kansdatsi] pg 84) Satin: OWMY ay [utalugisgi] pg 61) Saturday: VUPSh [dodagwideni] pg 105) Saucer: DVፚጓ∂VJ [ahdo2olysdohdi] pg 41) Sausage: % Or DoVL [hawiya asdoda] pg 92) Saw: SOVY [gahndogi] pg 80) Sawbrier: 989 [nugahlv] pg 94) Saxifraga micranthidifolia: DA@SY@J [agosdugisdi] pg 18) Saying it: DJD [adi2a] pg 40), h& D [nigawe2a] (pg 93) Scab: OPOUT [ulsdalvai] pg 55) Scald place: OLAWOL [udanelawoda] pg 60) Scalded: OLAWOL [udanelawoda] pg 60) Scalding and scraping it: \$\mathcal{S}\mathcal{W}\mathcal{O}D [ganelawo³?a] pg 75) Scalping him: Dop በያያገኝዮ [asdynegaliha] pg 33) Scar: OAR [unelvsv] pg 57) Scarf: DP@SGA [alsdulohi] pg 22) Scarlet tanager: KW [tsohla] pg 107) Scattering from a pile: DJSc@D [adigaleya2a] pg 40) Scattering it: \$WFB0²inf [galage³hydv2vsga] pg 68) Sceloporus undulatus: WG&P [tayuhali] pg 102) Schoenoplectus tabernaemontani: SOSIr OWO [ganagatsi utana] pg 73) School: JSGIAJ [didelkwasdi] pg 105) Scissors: JPAVJ [dihlsdohdi] pg 104) Sciurus carolinensis: UGP [saloli] pg 95)

Sciurus niger:UGP ØJ [saloli wohdi] pg 95)Sciurus spp:UGP [saloli] pg 95)Scotch thistle:Irfr [tsitsi] pg 107)Scotchmen:Dh∂Shr [anisgatsi] pg 26)Scraping (grit corn):D∂Ø A∂S [asdvgoh³sga] pg 33)Scratching:UGA∂S [datsagosga] pg 101)Screech owl:GГГ [waḥuḥu] pg 109)Seed:O'SW [ukta] pg 53)Seeing it:DAGJA [ago³whtiha] pg 18)

Seine

Seine: D&GWJ [agahyuladi] pg 14) Seiurus aurocapilla: JKP0° [tsutsoldv] pg 108) Selecting them: UP@YD [dasuyagi³?a] pg 100) Seller: SOSOJ [gandusgi] pg 74) **Selling it**: 0°O\$\$ [unde³ga] pg 56) **Seminole**: Dh4HZP [aniseminoli] pg 26) Seneca: Dh4h0 [anisenika] pg 26) Separating: USChD [dagaleni2] pg 97) September: SPT al [duli2isdi] pg 106) Serviceberry: OVWh [udolani] pg 61) Sessile bellwort. Wild oats: Jobs UGJ [tsusga dalo³hdi] pg 108) Setophaga fusca: SOY [ganvgi] pg 79) Setophaga pensylvanica: So [duya] pg 106) Setting a trap: DUPins [asadv2vsga] pg 29) Setting it (a solid) down: DUrofs $[a^1hy^3sga] pg 20$) **Setting it on fire**: DIrolWogs [atsi³sdahlasga] pg 44) Setting out: SOLDS [gakahvh³sga] pg 68) Setting up: SOLOS [gakahvh³sga] pg 68) Seven: SPV'Y [gahlgwogi] pg 70) Seven doctorings: SPV°Y TGOP&L [gahlkwogi iyuwohliyeda] pg 70) Seven year locust: id [vle] pg 67) Sevenbark: SPY JOAS [gahlkwogi tsuyasdu] pg 70) Seventeen: **SPTS** [gahlgwadu] pg 70) Seventy: SPTDAA [gahlkwasgohi] pg 70) **Several**: TGLOS [iyudale³ga] pg 52) Several months ago: TaOO'L [iyanvda] pg 52) Sevierville, TN: LPf6 [sigwiyo] pg 96) Sewing: $\$\beta \Theta \theta \$$ [gaye³wisga] pg 83) Sewing machine: \$\$0RioJy [gayewhsv2ysgi] pg 83) Shade (in the): OVJ@E [udodisgv] pg 62) Shaking his head no: DPoP የ [alsdy³hniha] pg 22) Shaking it: Dፔዓውወያ [ahte³lvhvsga] pg 40)

Shaking it off of a tree: **\$**W+β• [gahlso³2yeha] pg 69) **Shampooing**: DPASP4 [alsduliha] pg 22) Share: D@VAT [ayadohlv2i] pg 47) Sharp-shinned hawk: JSSPOAP [digagdvnahidv] pg 104) **Shaving someone**: DAV& [asdo³yeha] pg 32) Shawnee: DhUCAY [anisawanugi] pg 26) **Sheep**: O²SO [unodena] pg 58) Sheet: DEAL [akvhida] pg 18) Sheet sling used to carry a baby on one's back: OPZ [udyno] pg 62)**Sheets**: JO²Z_AO² [tsudynohidv] pg 108) Shell: Oଉଚ୍ଚି [uhyasga] pg 66) **Shelling (peas)**: EVYD [gvtoki³?a] pg 91) **Shelling corn**: L**S**WP [daktaliha] pg 97) Shepherd: J&J [dikti] pg 104) Shin bone (his): DoeUth [asgvdageni] pg 30) **Shingle**: RUMY [sydalugi] pg 97) **Shining**: O'WMYD [uhtalu³gi2a] pg 61) Shining (the sun): D&Pot [agali³ha] pg 13)

Shirt

Shirt: DO @ [ahnywo] pg 26) Shoals: Order [usdanali] pg 59) Shoe (his): OWVG [uhlasulo] pg 54) **Shooting**: Df.A. [ayohiha] pg 48) **Shopping**: DLOOYD [adananagi³?a] pg 36) Short: @TW.@ [sgwalahi] pg 95) **Short height**: RWJ T**\$**J [elad igadi] pg **5**1) Shouldering it: \$ZRiබ\$ [ganosv2vsga] pg 77) **Shouting**: DVAD [atohi³?a] pg 41) Shovel: А\$ӘУ [kodesgi] pg 88) **Show**: JOP JPDET [dinadvnelisgv2i] pg 104) Showing him: D4Pov [ase³heha] pg 33) **Shrew**: UW **P** [dahlsgewi] pg 98) Shucking corn: \$\$9WYD [deganulagi2] pg 103) Shutting it: DoSbos [asduhvh³sga] pg 32) Sialia sialis: GV°WS [tsagwolde] pg 107) Sibling-in-law (his): O&W&b [uwelaksi] pg 64) Sick: OCS [uhtsvga] pg 63), DADA [sdiyahi] (pg 95) Sickness: O°CE [utsvgv] pg 63) Side (his): DoTPh [asgwageni] pg 30) Side of a mountain (on the): SPGSJ [odv-hloohdi] pg 53) Side of his body: DoTI'h [asgwageni] pg 30) Sifter: EAOJ [gygosdi] pg 90) Sifting: \$AAJ (gagosdiha) pg 68) Sifting flour: DA የ i ស [akodv2vsga] pg 18)

Signing it: DolvoJD [asda2yi³di2a] pg 31) Silly: OWhJ [uwotsdi] pg 65) *Simulium meridionale*: VU [dosa] pg 105) Singing: *SOZYD* [dekanogi2a] pg 103) Sink: D& Dhold [am atsisdi] pg 24) Sinking: SZBS [ganoyv³ga] pg 77) Sister (female ego) (her): OAT [ulvai] pg 55) Sister (male ego) (his): O'V.A [udohi] pg 61) Sister's daughter (female ego) (her): OV [uto] pg 61) Sister's son (male ego) (his): 0°00 [uwina] pg 65) Sitta carolinensis: JOUGA [diwedalohi] pg 105) Sitting: D&RS [ahysga] pg 20), OOW [uwohla] (pg 65) Sitting on it: Doy lids [asgilv2vsga] pg 29) Six: VLP [sudali] pg 96) Sixteen: UWSA [daladuhi] pg 98) Sixty: VLPAA [sudahlsgohi] pg 96) Skating: LPORAJ& [dahlinasvsdiha] pg 98) **Skilled**: DbO [asi³naha] pg 33) Skilled (becoming): DbOUO'S [asi³nasanvga] pg 34) Skillet: \$TUJ [gatesadi] pg 81) Skink: GЛO[•] [tsanenv] pg 107) Skinned place: OLASAL [udanegalvda] pg 60) Skinning it: SPSP [gahe³galiha] pg 68) Skinny: Off [ulesoda] pg 54)

Skirt

Skirt: DUZ [asano] pg 28) Skunk: JP [dili] pg 104) Sky: \$9GT [galvlo2i] pg 72) Slapping it: DTAh∳ [akwalv2niha] pg 27) Sled: ЛUOЬЛУ [didansinegi] pg 105) Sleepy: ୫୩.୦୫ [gahlvsga] pg 72) Sleeve: Acor [gohyady?i] pg 88) Slender rush: 0.1.08 [kanesga] pg 84) Slicky mushroom: O'hGa [unilogwe] pg 57), JhGY [tsunihlogi] (pg 108), JhGa [tsunihlogwe] (pg 108) Sliding: Dዮ6ዙ የመሬ [asu³yohohsga] pg 35) Sliding it: \$\$\GFO:J& [degasu³yohonhdiha] pg 103) Slipper orchids: OJD OWVW [ugkwe ulasula] pg 54) Slipping up on: SZP [gano³li] pg 77) Slow: D@SZW [asganola] pg 29) Small amount: ShP [gayohli] pg 83) Small pox: OOWIP [unytagwali] pg 58) **Small river**: **Th**Ai [hunihiv] pg 93)

Smelling it: OGGR8 [uwawsv³ga] pg 64) Smelly: &TR& [gagwsvga] pg 80) Smilax glauca: 484 [nugahlv] pg 94) Smilax herbacea: LSLAY [sigadasgi] pg 96) Dhayo Oonul [anis-Smilax rotundifolia: gina unanesada] pg 26) **Smiling**: O^β**Ir§** [uye³tsga] pg 66) Smoking: AY@S [gogh³sga] pg 87) **Smooth alder**: DVU [ahtsehd] pg 43) Smooth carrionflower: **L**\$LOY [sigadasgi] pg 96) Smooth herbaceous greenbrier: **L&LAY** [sigadasgi] pg <mark>96</mark>) Smooth shadbush: OVWh [udolani] pg 61) **Snake**: TOU [inada] pg 52) Snake, with deer horns (mythical): 00000 [uktena] pg 53) Snakeroot: AW0YAJ [kolakagisdi] pg 87) **Snapping turtle**: UPJY [sali³gu³gi] pg 95) Sneaking up on: **§ZP** [gano³li] pg 77) Sneezing: SB ୍V ଅନ୍ତ [du¹ysdo³yhsga] pg 106) **Sniffling**: OBDYMV**§** [u¹yy³sgiludoga] pg 67) **Snoring**: LTWYD [dakwalagi³?a] pg 99) Snow on the ground: OOF [untsi] pg 58) **Snowbird**: SJ [tuti] pg 106) Snowbird Community: SAv [tutiyi] pg 106) **Snowing**: JA⁴ [gutiha] pg 89) Snuff: KW OODYP [tsola uwosgili] pg 108) **So long for now (idiom)**: %GW [hawagwo] pg 92) Soaking it: EC.W@S [gvhwalah³sga] pg 92) Sochana: $\pm V\Theta$ [sotsena] pg 96) Sock (his): OP6.A [uliyohi] pg 55) **Soft**: $G \Theta$ [wana] pg 109) **Soft corn (roasting stage)**: JGhFT [tsuwanige2i] pg 108) Softstem bulrush: SOShr OWO [ganagatsi utana] pg 73) Solanum lycopersicum: O'hAJADJ [unineguhisdi] pg 57)

SOLANUM TUBEROSUM

Solanum tuberosum: 4Θ [nuna] pg 94)Soldier: Dhබy [aɔyosgi] pg 49)Sole of his foot (his): OʻƏL/J&AT [usdanegaəlvəi] pg 59)Solid (object): DƏL& [asdayi] pg 31)Solomon's seal: T&ƏƏJ [iganasdi] pg 52)Some other time: TGΨ' [iyugwo] pg 52)Somebody: YGT [kiloəi] pg 86)Someone: YGT [kiloəi] pg 86)Something: \$FƏJ [gahusdi] pg 68)

Something or things way off in the distance: hFTBU [nige?ivvda] pg 93) Son-in-law: OPhr [unutsi] pg 58) Song: OZYOJ [kanogisdi] pg 84) **Song sparrow**: hsc [tsigtsa] pg 107) Songbook: A&P JOZYAJ [gohweli dikanogisdi] pg 88) Soot: O'KO'AL [utsonyhida] pg 63) Sore: OPOUAT [ulsdalvai] pg 55), OUASAU [udanegalvda] (pg 60)Sorrel tree: O'V@@ [nvdokwehya] pg 94) Soul: DӘУӨ [asgina] pg 29) Soup: OSF [ugama] pg 53) Sour: JhKoJ [tsuhnitsosdi] pg 108) Sourwood: O'Vŵŵ [nvdokwehya] pg 94) South: J§Z6T [tsuganowv2i] pg 108) Spade: ASDY [kodesgi] pg 88) Spaniards: DhoTh [anisgwani] pg 26) **Spanking him**: DTAh& [agwalv2ni³ha] pg 27) Sparrow: IrolIa [tsisgwaya] pg 107) **Sparrow hawk**: **YY** [gigi] pg 86) **Speaking**: $\$ @ h • \ [gawoniha] pg 82$, $\$ J \$ [kane^3 ga]$ (pg 84) **Speaking to him**: DPZPJ [ahlinohe³hdiha] pg 21) Spear: BY [yvgi] pg 110) ocrop вУ SpearFinger (Mythological): [yvgi uwasukahli] pg 110) Speckled: OOGJ [uhnvtsadi] pg 58) Speckled trout: OOGA [uhnvtsati] pg 58) Speech: TEATOJ [igyne2isdi] pg 52) Speeding it up: DG٩PJD [atsanu³ldi2a] pg 43) **Spelling**: DolleBD [asgweli³ye₂a] pg 31) Sphyrapicus varius: JPRO [tsulipena] pg 108) Spicebush: ZUhr [nohdatsi] pg 94) Spicewood: ZUrr [nohdatsi] pg 94) Spicket: D& OGV&AAJ [am uwadooohisdi] pg 25) Spider: SOADY [gananesgi] pg 73), OOADY [kanahnesgi] (pg 84)Spiderwort: WTP [tagwali] pg 102) Spilling a non-liquid: OVOD [utsewi2a] pg 63) Spilling it (a liquid): DCin3 [atsv³2vsga] pg 45) Spinus tristis: GLE [wadagv] pg 109) Spiny amaranth: VWJG@J [tohldiyusdi] pg 105) Spirit: DoJYO [asgina] pg 29) Spitting: DPኩ ንጉ [altsiskwsga] pg 23) Split lip: JSGJ [tsudulodi] pg 108) Sponge morel: O'hRVh [unisvdoni] pg 57)

Spoon

Spoon: DJVJ [aditohdi] pg 40) GoM **Օ**ր**ខ**ննան Spotted touch-me-not: [walelu unigalegisdi] pg 109) Spotted wintergreen: DCFY TOFRA [ahtsvgi inageehi] pg 45) Spout: D& OGV&AAJ [am uwadopohisdi] pg 25) Spraining his ankle, wrist: DPWS [advlaga] pg 42) Spring (of water): D& \$9AET [am ganugogv2i] pg 25) Spring onion: OGAJ [uwasdi] pg 64) **Sprinkling**: DAShV4 [asdutsidoha] pg 32) Sprinkling it (a powder or fine granular substance): DAPing [akodv2vsga] pg 18) Sprouting: DP\$&03\$ [aliyehvsga] pg 23) Spruce: Zhr TGoJJ [notsi iyusdi] pg 94) Squash: GYS [wagiga] pg 109) **Squirrel**: UGP [saloli] pg 95) Stabbing him: \$G6.A. [gatsayo³hiha] pg 82) Stacking it: SRW@S [gasvtasga] pg 80) Stacking them: LBOWDS [dayekahlasga] pg 102) Stag: SWYO [galagina] pg 69) Standing: \$V\$ [gadoga] pg 82) Star: ZPb [nokwisi] pg 94) Starting it: DohD [aleni2a] pg 20) Startling him: DTod Job [atesdiha] pg 40) **Starvation**: DAO [agona] pg 17) Staying: RVPAJVD [edophesdigwoa] pg 51) Stealing: \$Z@YD [ganosgi³?a] pg 77) OWODOT [uwenvsdvai] pg 64), OBJOW Stem: [uhyvtinvta] (pg 67) Stepping: DW@ED [alasgv2a] pg 20) Stepping on it: DW መግኑብ [alasdy2vsga] pg 20) Stick: DL [ahda] pg 35) Stick pin: OrdEJ [usgwahdi] pg 59) **Sticking it**: DG6P% [atsayo³hliha] pg 43) Sticking it to something: Data [ayalv2vsga] pg 47) Sticking to it: \$@90'\$ [gayalvnga] pg 83) Sticky: JVhoJJ [tsutseyosdi] pg 108) Stinging him: SC:008 [gatsvhyhsga] pg 82) Stirring it: DVP [asu³geha] pg 34) Stitch: \$\$PAET [gayekwsgy2i] pg 83) Stomach: ብሦ [sgwohli] pg 95) Stone Mountain, GA: KUA Orad [tsodaly nyaya] pg 108) Stopper: SOP [duwohli] pg 106) Store: DLOO'T [adaphanvpi] pg 36) Store at a distance: JLOT [didanvai] pg 105) Storm crow: LGE [dalogv] pg 99)

Stove: DL@LBJ [adasdahydi] pg 37)Strainer: \$ΛI+3@VJ [ganesolysdoodi] pg 76)Strawberry: Dh [ani] pg 26)Stream: Γh.@i [hunihiv] pg 93)Strengthening it: D@L&JD [asda2yi³di2a] pg 31)Streptopus lanceolatus: J@HrT [tsuhitsgwa] pg 108)Stretch mouth snake: T@J@ [gwandiya] pg 95)

STRETCHING

Stretching: ULOYD [dadanagi³2a] pg 100), \$JGOYD [degutsangi³?a] (pg 103) Stringing beans: \$\$LZWYD [dega³danolagi2a] pg 103) Striped horse: JhGJ +PP [tsunilohdi sogwili] pg 108) Striped skunk: JP [dili] pg 104) Striped wintergreen. Wintergreen: DC Y TOFRA [ahtsvgi inageehi] pg 45) Strix varia: O'JJ [uguku] pg 54) Strong: OPhyl [uhlinigida] pg 54) Student: JSGIAY [didelogwasgi] pg 105) **Studying**: DAP β D [agoli³ye₂a] pg 17) Stumbling: SVFAV& [dudogehidoha] pg 106) Sturnella magna: ZPb [nokwisi] pg 94) **Subtracting**: DUYBVD [asagisidoa] pg 27) Sucking something. (Continously, like his thumb.): Lə፲፯ቶዮ [dasgwanutsga] pg 100) **Suffering**: DYP68 [agihli³yoga] pg 16) Sugar: OP4hr [kahlsetsi] pg 83) Sugar maple: JCJ [tsuwagi] pg 108) Sumac: TGS [gwaloga] pg 95) Summer (1st new moon in April to the 1st new moon in October): Ay [gogi] pg 87) **Summer grapes**: TMb [kwalu³si] pg 95) Sun: T\$ RVO'L [iga edonvda] pg 51) Sun drop: DOUr [andatsi] pg 25) Sun perch: O'AA [ugolv] pg 53) Sunday: VLTDET [dodagwasgv2i] pg 105) Sunflower: O'LJOh [nvdadikani] pg 94) Surrendering: DLfi [adahyosga] pg 38) Surrounding it: D@\$B@J.4 [ayadehysdiha] pg 47) Sus: bT [sikwa] pg 96) Swallowing it: DY as [akisga] pg 17) Swamp lily: OOJGJ [kahngutsati] pg 84) Sweater: SUOO [gasalena] pg 80) Sweating: SPDST → [gali2agaiha] pg 69) Sweeping: EZଧରି [gynosasga] pg 90) Sweet: O'SOOL [uganasda] pg 53)

Sweet birch: DCJY OSOOL [atsvgi uganasd] pg 45) Sweet bugleweed: DhOhOY [aniwo2nisgi] pg 26) Sweet potato(es): 40 OhSOOU [nuna uniganasda] pg 94) Sweet white violet: JOLOLOY OhJS [dihndasdasgi uninega] pg 104) Sweetflag: OhLP [uyodahli] pg 67) Swelling: AJOS [ktisga] pg 88) Swift water: APOUBT [golisdayy2i] pg 88) Swimming: DUOD [adawo³2a] pg 37) Swimming along: DGTh [ahyu2ini] pg 49) Swinging it: DFb9h% [altelv³hniha] pg 23) Sycamore: JOGSOJ [kuhwiyugsdi] pg 89) Sylva, NC: bW% [silagwo] pg 96) Sylvilagus floridanus: IroS [tsisdu] pg 107)

Т

Table: Solyat [gasgilvai] pg 80) Taboo: \$\$6°L [gaktvda] pg 68) Tadpole: JYhr [digitsi] pg 104) Taking a step: DW DED [alasgy2a] pg 20) **Taking it (a liquid) from him**: SAYR ∳ [ganegi³?eha] pg 74) **Taking it (a solid) down: \$LYD** [gadagi2a] pg **81**) **Taking it (a solid) from a liquid**: JYD [gugi2a] pg 88) Taking it (a solid) from him: DYR. [agi2eha] pg 16) Taking it (a solid) off of a fire: ELYD [gvdagi2a] pg 91) Taking it (something alive) down: SLYD [gadagi2a] pg 81) Taking it (something alive) to him: DOAP [akaneli] pg 15) Taking it (something flexible) down: *SLYD* [gadagi2a] pg 81) Taking it (something flexible) from a fire: EPYD [gvtvgi2a] pg 92) Taking it (something flexible) or it (a solid) to him: DO'Ro [anvzeha] pg 26) Taking it (something flexible) or it (something alive) from him: SOYRo [ganagizeha] pg 73) **Taking it (something long) down**: DVbb⁴ [atosisiha] pg 41) Taking it (something long) from a liquid: DTvbb% [ahuyi³siha] pg 20) **Taking it (something long) from him**: DBR⁴ [avv³eha] pg 49) Taking it (something long) off a fire: D&LYD $[ahvdagi^{3}2a] pg 20)$ Taking it (something long) or it (a liquid) to him: DBR. [ayv2eha] pg 49)

Taking off a ring: DP&V@UYD [aliyesusdagi³?a] pg 24)

Taking off his pants: DVWYD [asulagi2a] pg 34) Taking off his shirt: DtOYD [ahnawogi2a] pg 25) Taking off his socks: LP@YD [daliyagi³?a] pg 98) **Taking off running**: DPJYD [ahlidgi2a] pg 23) **Taking off shoes**: UWVWJD [dalasulagi³?a] pg 98) **Taking revenge**: OVS [utse³ga] pg 62) **Taking revenge on him**: DVV (atse³cheha) pg 44) **Taking someone along**: DJh [ahtihni] pg 41) Talking: \$0%hof [gawoniha] pg 82) **Talking to him**: I'Mh [gelu³hni] pg 86) Tall: T&J [igadi] pg 52), Th&J [inigadi] (pg 52) Tall and skinny: SAVP [galvdohli] pg 72) Tall height: Th T&J [in igadi] pg 52) Tame: SOU [ga2nasa] pg 73) Tamias striatus: YG' [kiyuga] pg 86) Tape recorder: SOAR DYRY [gawonisy agisgi] pg 82) Teacher: JSfdbody [didehyohysgi] pg 105) Teaching: UShbods [dadehyohvsga] pg 101), SPhbods [degehyohvsga] (pg 103) Teasing him: DPUP [alsaliha] pg 22) **Telephone**: JPZPJ [dihlinohehdi] pg 104) Telephoning: 0402hD [kalvdvni2a] pg 84), UPZPo+ [dahlinoheha] (pg 98) **Telephoning (idiom)**: **\$**¶**0**[°]h• [galvdv³?niha] pg **72**) Television: DOUBWOY [andayvtasgi] pg 25) **Telling it**: 0ZP [kanoheha] pg 85) Ten: $\partial A \beta$ [sgohi] pg 95) **Tennessee**: WOb [tansi] pg 102) *Terrapene carolina*: USB [dagsi] pg 97) **Terrapin**: USb [dagsi] pg 97) Testicle (his): O'AO' [ukohnv] pg 54)

THAMNOPHIS SPP

Thamnophis spp: $\delta 0^{\circ}$ WAT [odvhlaztjei] pg 53)Thanking him: DFPFV+ [alihelicheha] pg 21)Thanks: ϑY [sgi] pg 95), GL [wada] (pg 109)That: ϑY [sgi] pg 95)That much: ϑY \$ [sgiga] pg 95)That so?: ϑY \$ [sgidega] pg 95)That so?: ϑY \$ [sgidega] pg 95)That's the one: ϑY Θ [sginahni] pg 95)That?: ϑY $\vartheta \vartheta J$ (T) [sgi2nusd(i)] pg 95)That?: ϑY $\vartheta \vartheta J$ (T) [sgi2nusd(i)] pg 95)There: $\vartheta \Theta$ [hana] pg 92), $\Theta \Psi^{\circ}$ [nagwo] (pg 93)Thick: $O \Rightarrow FL$ [uhageda] pg 54)Thicket: UM ϑ [saluyi] pg 95)

Thigh (his): **\$\$**MT [gagalu2i] pg **68**) Thinking: DLO/64 [adanhteha] pg 36) Thinking that: RPD [elipa] pg 51) **Thirsty**: OWSYD [uhtadegi2a] pg 61) **Thirteen**: K**\$**SA [tsogaduhi] pg 107) Thirteen months (a traditional year): KSS T&OU [tsogadu iyanvda] pg 107) Thirty: KooAA [tsoposgohi] pg 107) This: AD [hi2a] pg 92) This is: ADZIAJ [hizahnoznusdi] pg 92) This much: AS [hi2ga] pg 92) This one: AD [hi2a] pg 92) This way: ATC: [hipitsv] pg 92) Thorny locust: OP4hr [kahlsetsi] pg 83) Threading a needle: \$UAOPind\$ [gasane³ndv2vsga] pg 80) Three: KT [tso2i] pg 107) Throat (his): OYADJG [ukihisdiyu] pg 53) **Throwing it**: OSS [udega] pg 61) Thryothorus ludovicianus: DPW& [alitama] pg 23) **Thunder**: DBLTGOY [ahyvdagwalosgi] pg 50) **Thundering**: DBLTGD [ahyvdagwalo³?a] pg 50) Thursday: ОУЛ Т§ [nvgine iga] pg 94) Tick: JJ [gugu] pg 89) **Tickling him**: UBYD [da¹yv³gi2a] pg 102) **Tightening it**: **SO**⁴ (ganvso³ hiha) pg **80**) Timber rattlesnake: OKOJ [utsonadi] pg 63) Timber rattlesnake, male: DCC O'KO'J [atsyya utsonydi] pg 46) **Time**: TGGhAA [iyuwahnilyhi] pg 52) Tin: WMУӘУ [talugisgi] pg 102) Tin can: WMУӘУ [talugisgi] pg 102) Tired: Orally [uyawe³ga] pg 66) To be able to: $\beta P \Psi$ [yeligwo] pg 110) Toad: GGb [walosi] pg 109) Tobacco: KW [tsola] pg 108) Tobacco, plug of: KW Dol UNO (Isola asdayhtanyhi) pg 108) Tobacco, twist of: KW \$9\$69.4 [tsola ganudeyohlvhi] pg 108) Toe: SOUOT [ganasadvai] pg 73) Toe nail (his): Oroget [usukahlvai] pg 60) Toilet paper: DVoVJ [asuhldohdi] pg 34)

Томато

Tomato(es): O'hAJAOJ [unineguhisdi] pg 57) Tomorrow: VOoT [sunale2i] pg 96) Tomorrow night: VOC ORA [sunale usyhi] pg 96) Tongue (his): \$hAT [gango2i] pg 76) Tonight: O'R.A [usv³hi] pg 60), AA O'R.A [higo usvhi] (pg 92) Too hard: ALVS [sdahyi] pg 95) Tooth (his): SO V0 [gandoka] pg 80) Toothache (his): O'G'ATJAET [uyusgwadisgv?i] pg 67) **Touching it**: DRho [asy³hniha] pg 35) Towards: TG [itsa] pg 52) Towhee: JOOS [tsuwosga] pg 109) Town at a distance: JSS&vo [digaduhv2y] pg 104) Toxicodendron radicans: 091 [ulvdi] pg 56) *Toxostoma rufum*: GS&W [waduyela] pg 109) **Tracking him**: FMh [gelu³hni] pg 86) Tradescantia virginiana: WTP [tagwali] pg 102) **Trading**: DL∂SLPBR [adasdedaliyy2eha] pg 37) Translating it: DADJo [ahnetsdiha] pg 25) Transparent: OAUJ [ulysati] pg 56) Trapping: DUPing [asadv2vsga] pg 29) **Traveling**: DAWAD [ahneladi2a] pg 25) Treacleberry: OJPAJ [udihlisdi] pg 61) Treating him (specify: bad or good): 9G.058 [nuhwanadega] pg 94) Treatment (medical): JLOOVJ [didahnvwohdohdi] pg 105) Trembling: 0'00D [unawi2a] pg 56) Try: SЛPJ (ganehldiha] pg 75) Tsuga caroliniana: Z9 [nonu] pg 94) Tuberculosis: O'E&&ôPJ [ukyhyohldi] pg 54) Tuesday: WPЛ [taline] pg 102) Tufted titmouse: Ody [utsugi] pg 63) Tumbling it end over &SUGITA end: [deganeh³sgwatdiha] pg 102) Turdus migratorius: how w [tsisgwogwo] pg 107) **Turk's cap lily**: **OOJG** [kahngutsati] pg **84**) **Turkey**: EO [kvna] pg 90) **Turkey vulture**: VP [suli] pg 96) **Turning**: D**\$**W&D [aktahv2a] pg 13) **Turning it around**: DA9D [ago³hly2a] pg 17) Turning loose: O'h@\$ [uyosga] pg 66) **Turning off a light**: ELPJD [gyda³2ldi2a] pg 91) Turning on a light: DC: Two S [atsystasga] pg 45), LC። ብዙ (datsystah³sga] (pg 101)

Turnip: VUO [doṣạna] pg 105) Turtle dove: J&J@Ah.@ [gulehdisgohnihi] pg 89) Tuscarora: Dh@SGP [ạnisgaloli] pg 26) Twelve: WWS@ [tahlduhi] pg 102) Twenty: WP@A.@ [tahlsgohi] pg 102) Twenty-one: WP@A f@ [tahlsgo sogwu] pg 102) Twins: JhGO [dịnihlowi] pg 104) Twirling it: \$JITA\$J& [gadigwalydehdiha] pg 81) Twisting it: \$4T66 [ganute2yoha] pg 78) Two: WP [tali] pg 102)

Two hundred

Two hundred: WFhT [talitsgwa] pg 102)Tying: L0h[dakanhiha] pg 97)Tying up: D9T[ahlv³iha] pg 24)Tyrannus tyrannus: J6T [dilegwa] pg 104)

U

Ugly: O'f JOOJ [uyo dikahndi] pg 67) Ulcer: \$000E [gawosgv] pg 82) Ulmus spp: JYO[•] [tsu2ginv] pg 108) Unable to do it: O994668 [unu³lvhvsga] pg 58) Unable to find: O'K\$ [utsoga] pg 63) Uncle (his): O'Shr [udutsi] pg 62) **Uncovering it**: JUJD [gusagi³2a] pg 89) Under: FOhG [howinitsa] pg 92) Under the house: ShRva [gani³svyi] pg 76) Understanding it: APO [golka] pg 88) Undressing: DtvOyD [ahnawogi2a] pg 25) **Unplugging it**: JUWYD [gudalagi2a] pg 89) **Unravelling**: D**P**YD [advgi³?a] pg 42) **Unravelling it**: EYD [gvgi³?a] pg 90) Unripe: DAOJ [agosdi] pg 18) **Until**: TAAO^o [igohidv] pg 52) Unwinding it: \$9.000 [galvweyagi³?a] pg 72) Up the mountain: **\$**Sb [gadusi] pg **8**2) Upper back (his): StaT [gasohi2i] pg 80) Upstairs: \$9WJ [galv³ladi] pg 72) Upstream: Ky [tsogi] pg 107) Upward: \$9WJG [galvladitsa] pg 72) Urging him: ShPS+ [gani³l2deha] pg 76), SOOAJ+ [gahnywsdiha] (pg 80) Urinating: DJED [adi³ky2a] pg 40) Urocyon cinereoargenteus: JW UAhF [tsula sakonige] pg 108)

Ursus americanus: fi⊖ [yona] pg 110) Using: EJ [gvhdi] pg 91) Using it: EJ [gvhdiha] pg 91) Uttering it: hS&D [nigawe?a] pg 93) Uvularia sessilifolia: JoOS UGJ [tsusga dalo³hdi] pg 108)

V

Vagina (her): OoGUAT [ulesdahlvai] pg 54) Value: JEG.G.J [tsugvwahldi] pg 108) Veins (his): JGSh [tsuwaduni] pg 109) Velvet: MARGAJ Dtw [tynegwiyusdi ahnawo] pg 106) Vendor: SOS [gandusgi] pg 74) Venison: Do Qa [ahawiya] pg 19) Veratrum viride: Dออิเน [asgwyneda] pg 31) Very: O'VG' [udohyu] pg 62) Very good: აახწ [osiyu] pg 53) Vespula maculifrons: GSv& [tsgay2i] pg 107) Vial: JJ [gugu] pg 89) Vine, to be on: ΓU [huda] pg 93) Viola blanda: JOLALAY OhAS [dihndasdasgi uninega] pg 104) Viola sororia: JOLOLOY [dihndasdasgi] pg 104) Violets: DOLOLOY [anadasdasgi] pg 25) Vireo: JSROP [tsudesvnali] pg 108) Vireo olivaceus: J\$ROP [tsudesvnali] pg 108) Virginia: G.h.h [watsini] pg 109) Virginia spiderwort: WTP [tagwali] pg 102) Virginia Strawberry: Dh [ani] pg 26) Virginia water horehound: DhOhoJy [aniwo2nisgi] pg 26) Virginians: Dh&h [aniwatsini] pg 26) Viscum album: O'LP [udahli] pg 60) Visiting: DGPAV& [ahwatvhidoha] pg 46) *Vitis aestivalis*: TMb [kwalu³si] pg 95) Vitis baileyana: FWJ [keladi] pg 85) Vitis labrusca: O'h TAWJ [unitelvlahdi] pg 57), TAWJ [telv³ladi] (pg 104) *Vitis rotundifolia*: TMb [kwalu³si] pg 95) Vote: A&P JoJ [gohweli tsusdi] pg 88) *Vulpes spp*: JW [tsula] pg 108) Vulpes vulpes: JW YSF [tsula gigage] pg 108)

W

Wading: DSAhV [aduhinidoha] pg 42)

Wait: b [sih] pg 96) Wait a minute: bAT [silvai] pg 96) Wait a while: b4\$ [sisega] pg 96) Waiting for him, it: D\$I@ [aktiya] pg 14) **Waking up**: D β **§** [aye³ga] pg 47) Walking: DT [a2i] pg 13) Walking about: RV⁴ [edoha] pg 51) Walking cane: DVWO ๗J [adolanysdi] pg 41) Walking stick: DVWO ๗J [adolanvsdi] pg 41) Walkway: RLOJ [edasdi] pg 51) Wall: SOVSAT [gansugahly2i] pg 74) Wall paper: ቀመያገሮፕ [hayagalvdvai] pg 92) Walnut: 4J [sedi] pg 96) Wanting it: O'SPot [udu³liha] pg 62) War: DLZO [adahnowi] pg 36) War dance: DLt-G. OOPจับจิป [adanhvwa unahlsgisdi] pg 36) Warts: GGb [walosi] pg 109) Washing dishes: SEJ&D [degvdi³ye₂a] pg 104) Washing hair: DP@SP% [alsduliha] pg 22) Washing his face: DERVD [agvsgwo2a] pg 18) Washing his hands: Urof [dasu³leha] pg 100) Washing it (a solid): JAGD [gu³hilo2a] pg 89) Washing it (something alive): EYGD [gygilo2a] pg 90) Washing it (something flexible): EYGD [kgilo2a] pg 90) Washing it (something long): JTGD [guailoa] pg 88) Washing machine: JEY อัจวิY [digki2osgi] pg 104) Washington, DC: SOOSY [gansdugi] pg 73) Wasp: อ0Hrอรhr [kantsisdetsi] pg 84) Watching for him, it: D\$I@ [aktiva] pg 14) **Watching it**: D040J4 [aka³sesdiha] pg 15) Watching over him, it: D\$A@ [aktiya] pg 14) Water: $D\mathcal{F}$ [ama] pg 24) Water beetle: VGhb [doyunisi] pg 105) Water birch: \$Л.ЉУ [ganedi³sgi] pg 76) Water cress: D5 OPb [amo ulisi] pg 25) Water fall: D& SV&DET [am gadoosgvai] pg 25) Water faucet: DF DOSYOJ [am asdugisdi] pg 24) Water moccasin: อภษั [kanegwoda] pg 84) Water oak: VWhr [dolatsi] pg 105) Water pipe: DF OWLDJ [am uwedasdi] pg 25) Water that is moving swiftly: APOUBT [golisdayy2i] pg 88) Waterdog: JG. [chuwa] pg 108) Watermelon: EYOJ [gygisdi] pg 90) Way (in the): DEv&JG [agyviditsa] pg 19) Way off: hFT [nigei] pg 93)

Waynesville, NC: £Y [so2gi] pg 96) We: DB [ayv] pg 49) Weak: D&h&W [awanigala] pg 46), OPலJ [ulisdi] (pg 55) Weasel: UGhF หองิห [dalonige tsisdetsi] pg 99)

WEAVING

Weaving: Eलि [gvsga] pg 91) Wedge: Sol [gahadi] pg 68) Wednesday: KTJ TS [tsozine iga] pg 107) Weeds: SAAA [ganulvhi] pg 78) Week: VOVLIDJ [sundodagwasdi] pg 96) Weeping: Dhrfivor [adsyo³hyiha] pg 44), DKvor [atsohyiha] (pg 45)Weeping willow: JSSAO AL [diga2galvnyhida] pg 104) Welcoming: ULh98 [dadani³lvga] pg 100) West: 9SPET [wudeligv?i] pg 110) Western Indians: 98PE DJA DhBOw [wudeligv anehi aniyvwiya] pg 110) What: SV [gado] pg 81), VTG oJ [doriyuhsdi] (pg 105) What can it be: VJ TGOJ [dodi iyusdi] pg 105) Wheat bread: O'GO J [utsalesdi] pg 62) When: & STB [hvga2iyv] pg 93) Where: SC [gatsv] pg 82) Where?: %P [hadlv] pg 92) While ago: AA [gohi] pg 87) Whirlpool: D& D& fileT [am adehyohvai] pg 24) Whiskey: ОдУ [hwisgi] pg 110) Whistling: DG.R•৮ብያ [awhsvhasga] pg 46) White: O'ЛS [unega] pg 56) White pine: Vhr [do2tsi] pg 105) White violet: JOLALAY OhAS [dihndasdasgi uninega] pg 104) White walnut: A. [kohi] pg 87) White willow: JWSPAY RT [dilagalisgi egwa] pg 104) White-breasted nuthatch: J&UGA [diwedalohi] pg 105) White-tailed deer: DO [ahwi] pg 46) Who is it?: OУGOJ [kagiyusdi] pg 83) Who?: 0A [kago] pg 83) Whooping cough: 04 ብቻ [usesgi] pg 59) Whooping crane: 000380 [kansgawi] pg 84) **Why**: Vh [doni] pg **105**) **Wide**: $D \otimes T \Theta$ [ayate³na] pg 47) Wife: @UBb@У [sdayyhysgi] pg 95) Wife (his): O'LFT [udali2i] pg 60) Wild: TOFT [inage2i] pg 52) Wild (not tame): F@W.A [geyatahi] pg 86)

Wild allspice: ZUrr [nohdatsi] pg 94) Wild cherry: TOF RA Wa [inage ehi taya] pg 52), Wa TOFT [taya inage2i] (pg 102) Wild comfrey: Ohอริตอง [unisdelesdi] pg 57) Wild grapes: OhTAWJ [unitelvlahdi] pg 57), TAWJ $[tely^{3}ladi] (pg 104)$ Wild hydrangea: SPVY Jados [gahlkwogi tsuyasdu] pg 70) Wild mandrake: O'howass [unisgweduga] pg 57) Wild passion vine: O'G.\$ [uwaga] pg 63) Wild potato clan: DhAUPO [anigodagewi] pg 26) Wild turkey: EO TOPRA [kvna inageehi] pg 90) Wild turnip: VRO TOF RA [dosyna inage ehi] pg 105), Sood [duyasdi] (pg 106) Wind: O'ZCA [unolehi] pg 58) Wind is blowing: **\$**Zจิเอร [ganolv³2ysga] pg 77) Winding a clock: SO 4P [ganysoheha] pg 79)

WINDING IT UP

Winding it up: \$9.000Jof [galvhweysdiha] pg 73) Winding thread or yarn: \$9.99D [galvwe2a] pg 72) Window lock: AROWJOJG [gosvhnaldisdiyu] pg 88) Window pane: DUFJ [adakehdi] pg 35), KWh [tsolani] (pg 108) Wing (his): DEZPh [akvnogeni] pg 18) Winning: DG@\$ [ahlosga] pg 24) Winter: AW [gola] pg 87) Wiping himself: D℃64 [asuleha] pg 34) Wiregrass: 0ЛӘ\$ [kanesga] pg 84) Wiring: DbWPing [asiladv2vsga] pg 33) Wishi mushroom: Ob [wisi] pg 110) Wishing to accompany: DPAJ [alikoneha] pg 21) Wishing to say: O'\$P [uyeh³lvha] pg 66) Witch: hype [tsgili] pg 107) Witch-hazel: SOVPG [gansudvlo] pg 74) Witching: DLAUYD [adahnesagi₂a] pg 36), UVh↔ [dadoniha] (pg 101) With: EJ [gvhdi] pg 91) Wolf: God [wahya] pg 109) Wolf clan: DhGco [anihwaya] pg 26) **Wolftown**: G.f.A [wahyohi] pg 109) Woman: Dro? [agehya] pg 16) Woman, elderly: D&BPFT [agayvlige?i] pg 14) Wood: DL [ahda] pg 35) Wood betony: OJJAV [ugukusdo] pg 54) Wood thrush: OOE [kawogv] pg 85) Wood-fern: hθ 0°V θl [yona utsesda] pg 110) Woodchuck: ፚያው [oganv] pg 52)

Wool: O'G.h [uwani] pg 63) Word: TEATOJ [igynezisdi] pg 52) Working: SAOOLA& [duhlywisdaaneha] pg 106) World: RGA [elohi] pg 51) Worm: IrAvð [dsgoyi] pg 107) Worm-eating warbler: YGE [kiyugv] pg 86) Worrying: O'LO' TJ (udanhte³hdiha) pg 60) Worth: DEGGJ [agvhwaldi] pg 18), JEGGJ [tsugvwahldi] (pg 108) Wrapping it: DUWRውንያ [ada³hlsyhvsga] pg 35) Wringing it: DC G. J. [atsywasdiha] pg 46) Wrinkling: \$ΛAG\$ [ganegoyuga] pg 75) Wrist (his): OBFCTh [uyesutsvni] pg 66) Wristwatch: G.hr [watsi] pg 109) Writer: JA@PoJy [digohwelisgi] pg 104) Writing: A&PD [gohweli2a] pg 88)

X

Xyris caroliniana: UGhF OOoOSh [dalonige unasdetsi] pg 99)

Y

Yard: TG'IrGL [iyutsiloda] pg 52) Yard (measurement): V'IrGL [sutsiloda] pg 96) Yardstick: DIrG@J [atsilosdi] pg 44) Year: V'\$JBL [sudetiyvda] pg 96) Year (in the): O'\$JBUJRT [udehdiyvsadisv2i] pg 61) Year, traditional: K\$S T&O'L [tsogadu iyanvda] pg 107) Yelling: DVAD [atohi³2a] pg 41) Yellow: UGhFT [dalonige2i] pg 99) **Yellow breasted mockingbird**: ΓΓ [huhu] pg 92) Yellow dock: LSY [dagki] pg 97) Yellow fringed orchid: DGJ DhTW [atsadi anigwata] pg 43), OJJ OOAP [uguku uskoli] (pg 54) Yellow Hill Community: RWOJ [elawohdi] pg 51) Yellow jacket: CSvo [tsgay2i] pg 107) Yellow poplar, aka Tulip tree, Tulip poplar: hG [tsiyu] pg 107) Yellow root: UGhF O'ORSh [dalonige unasdetsi] pg 99) Yellow shafted flicker: OASL [unegada] pg 57) Yellow widelip orchid: O'ALPG'AJ [uyodahliyusdi] pg 67) Yellow-bellied sapsucker: JPRO [tsulipena] pg 108) Yellow-billed cuckoo: LGE [dalogy] pg 99) **Yellow-breasted chat**: ΓΓ [huhu] pg 92) Yellowhammer: O'Л&L [unegada] pg 57) **Yes**: ii [vv] pg 67) **Yesterday**: O'RA [usv³hi] pg 60) You too: TADY [ihisgwo] pg 52) Young animal from a litter: DLA [adahi] pg 35) Younger brother (male ego) (his): 0% [unutsi] pg 58) Your family: SGPJtT [detsahldihna2i] pg 104) Yucca flaccida: 4MV°@ [selugwoya] pg 95) Yuchi: DhGh [aniyutsi] pg 26)

Z

Zea Mays: 4M [selu] pg 95) Zebra: JhGJ 4PP [tsunilohdi sogwili] pg 108) Zenaida macroura: J&J@Ah@ [gulehdisgohnihi] pg 89)

Grammar

Please take note:

- The following is from the "Brief Specimens of Cherokee Grammatical Forms" as printed in the "The Cherokee Messenger (GWY DhrOrbot")" in the years 1844 to 1846.
- The original text used 'ds' for the soft 'ts' sound. These have been replaced with 'ts' to be consistent with the entirety of the dictionary. Additionally "qu" has been replaced with "kw" to be consistent with the usage of "gw" in the rest of the text.
- The following description of Cherokee grammar is for 1840's Cherokee and not today's Cherokee. While most differences between the two are minor, *there are differences*. The material is very useful when working with the Cherokee New Testament, the Cherokee translation of Genesis, the Cherokee translation of Pilgrim's Progress, and so forth.
- The English text is also from the 1840's and has not been "modernized". It is important to understand that "thee" and "thou" are used to indicate "you one" and that "ye" and "you" are used to indicate "you two or more".
- Some re-arrangment of text, tables, and minor changes of wording have happened to facilitate e-book creation.

Syllabary

CHARACTERS AS ARRANGED BY THE INVENTOR.

R D W Ir G 9 & P Л 5 У Љ Ь Р Љ М б Ф Ø \$\Psi W B \$\fract{3}{2} + 6 F A J \$\fract{3}{4} + C \$\Psi D \$\Psi U T Z @ \$\Careft{C} R h \$\S V F L E \$\Delta T O \$\beta b \$\Psi P \$\fract{3}{2} + 4 + C \$\Psi D \$\Psi U T Z @ \$\Careft{C} R h \$\S V F L E \$\Delta T O \$\beta b \$\Psi P \$\fract{3}{2} + 4 + C \$\Psi D \$\Psi U T Z @ \$\Careft{C} R h \$\S V F L E \$\Delta T O \$\beta b \$\Psi P \$\fract{3}{2} + 4 + C \$\Psi D \$\Psi V \$\Psi Q \$\Psi D \$\Ps

CHARACTERS SYSTEMATICALLY ARRANGED WITH THE SOUNDS.

D a	R e	T i	റ റ	О°и	i v
🕏 ga 🛛 ka	⊮ ge	y gi	A go	J gu	E gv
∳ ĥa	P he	. hi	H ho	r hu	& hv
W la	le le	P li	6 lo	M lu	A 1v
🖌 ma	0 me	H mi	5 mo	Y mu	
θ na t hna G nah	$\boldsymbol{\Lambda}$ ne	h ni	Z no	🖣 nu	O nv
T gwa	$\boldsymbol{\omega}$ gwe	P gwi	♥ gwo	@ gwu	E gwv
U sa or s	4 se	b si	• so	8° su	R sv
U da W ta	\$ de T te	J di J ti	V do	S du	մ dv
\delta dla 丘 tla	L tle	C tli	H tlo	-N tlu	P tlv
G ja	V je	h ji	K jo	J ju	C° jv
G wa	W we	0 wi	v wo	9 wu	6 wv
☞ ya	ß ye	Љ yi	f yo	G yu	B yv

SOUNDS REPRESENTED BY VOWELS.

a as *a* in *father*, or short as *a* in *rival*,

e as *a* in *hate*, or short as *e* in *met*,

i as *i* in *pique*, or short as *i* in *pin*,

o as *o* in *note*, but approaching to *aw*, in *law*,

u as *oo* in *moon*, or short as *u* in *pull*,

v as *u* in *but*, nasalized.

CONSONANT SOUNDS.

g is sounded hard, approaching to k; sometimes before e, i, o, u and v its sound is k. d has a sound between the English d and t; sometimes before o, u, and v, its sound is t, when written before l and s the same analogy prevails.

All other letters as in English.

Syllables beginning with g, except ga, have sometimes the power of k; syllables written with hl, except tla, sometimes vary to dl; la, le, li, lo, lu, lv, are sometimes sounded hla, hle, hli, hlo, hlu, hlv.

PRONOUNS

The Cherokee language has but two separable personal pronouns, viz.: First person singular and plural, A-yv (DB), "I and we." Second person singular and plural, ni-hi (h ϑ), "thou and you." The third person is indicated by na (Θ) or na-ski ($\Theta \vartheta Y$), "that," or hi-ya ($\vartheta \vartheta$) or hi-a (ϑD) "this," or by a verb expressing some attribute or condition of the person spoken of, as:—

ŀr ₿V₿,	tsi-ga-do-ga,	the one who is standing,
VVD,	tse-do-a,	the one who is moving about,
JOW,	tsu-wo-hla,	the one who is sitting down,
hforf,	tsi-ga-nv-ga,	the one who is lying down,
CĩLĐT,	tsv-da-ya-i,	the one who is coming,
hrG.T,	tsi-wa-i,	the one who is going,
ŀrhΓR,	tsi-yo-hu-sv,	the one who is dead,
₩•₽,	tse-ha,	the one who is living,
JP \$,	tsu-tlv-ga,	the one who is sick,

The Cherokee language has a form of personal pronouns, which may be termed *reflexive*; in which all the distinctions of person are indicated. This form has the sense of myself, thyself, &c., as the following will exhibit.

Singular.							
1st person	DER	a-gwv-	a-gwv-sv		lf,		
2nd person	C::R	tsv-sv		thyse	lf,		
3rd person	OGR	u-wa-s	v	himself,			
Dual. 1st and 2nd j		УО [.] R буО [.] R	8			ourselves, (thyself and myself)	
1st and 3rd p 2nd person		ରେମ୍ବେମ ଜଣ୍ମ	o-gi-nv-sv sdv-sv		-5V	ourselves, (himself and myself) yourselves, (two)	
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd	person	TER	i-g	V-SV	oui	rselves, (yourselves and myself)	
1st and 3rd r		ക്ER	C	gv-sv		selves, (themselves and myself)	
2nd person		TC=R	. `	sv-sv		urselves, (three or more)	
3rd person		0°O•R				mselves	

The following table exhibits the possessive pronouns; the object possessed being singular.

Singular. 1st person DTVP a-kwa-tse-li mine, ՇՆԵ 2nd person tsa-tse-li thine, 3rd person 0 VP u-tse-li his, Dual. уөүр 1st and 2nd person gi-na-tse-li ours, (mine and thine) 1st and 3rd person ѽӮѲѴҎ o-gi-na-tse-li ours, (his and mine) 2nd person ՅՄՄԲ sda-tse-li yours, (two) Plural. 1st and Ind ine) 1.

FVF 1-ga-ts	e-II ours, (yours and mine))
SVP o-ga-ts	se-li ours, (theirs and mine,)
GVP i-tsa-ts	se-li <i>yours, (three or more)</i>	
⊖VP u-na-ts	se-li <i>theirs</i> .	
	SVP o-ga-ta SVP i-tsa-ta	FVP1-ga-tse-liours, (yours and mine)FVP0-ga-tse-liours, (theirs and mine)FVPi-tsa-tse-liyours, (three or more)FVPu-na-tse-litheirs.

Two degrees of intensity are denoted by adding $ga(\mathfrak{F})$ and $gaya(\mathfrak{F})$, as *akwatseliga* (DTVF\mathfrak{F}), "mine" (positively); *akwatseligaya* (DTVF\mathfrak{F}), "mine" (really): i.e. "I alone am the real owner."

When the posession of more than one object is to be denoted, the prefixes are varied thus:----

Singular.							
1st person	\mathbf{JT}	di-gwa	JTVF) di-gv	va-tse-li	mine,	
2nd person	JG	di-tsa	JGVF	di-tsa	a-tse-li	thine,	
3rd person	Р	tsu	JVP	tsu-ts	se-li	his,	
-				1			
Dual.							
1st and 2nd	ЛУ	Ə di-gi-	na J	Уөvр	di-gi-n	a-tse-li	ours, (mine and thine)
1st and 3rd	КУ	∋ tso-gi	-na K	YOVP	tso-gi-na-tse-li		ours, (his and mine)
2nd person	ાના	di-sda	a J	ՅՄՄԲ	UVP di-sda-tse-li		yours, (two)
	1	I	1		1		
Plural.							
1st and 2nd	78	di-ga	J\$VP	di-ga	-tse-li	ours, (yo	ours and mine)
1st and 3rd	K§	tso-ga	K S VP	tso-ga	a-tse-li	ours, (th	eirs and mine)
2nd person	JG	di-tsa	JGVP	di-tsa	-tse-li	yours, (t	hree or more)
3rd person	dθ	tsu-na	JOVP	tsu-na	a-tse-li	theirs.	
-	1			'	'		

In the congugation of verbs the person is indicated by inseparable prefixes, as:-

Singular.								
1st person	h	tsi	ĿIJ	tsi-n	e-ga	I speak	k,	
2nd person	А	hi	Յ Ո Ց	hi-ne	e-ga	thou sp	peake	est,
3rd person	0	ka	0 N 8	ka-n	e-ga	he spe	aks,	
·								
Dual.								
1st and 2nd	Th	l i-	-ni	ТҺЛ 	-	i-ni-ne-ga		we (thou and I) speak,
1st and 3rd	<u> ଦ</u> ୁକ	JO	-sdi	જીનુત્ર	50JJS 0-9		-ga	we (he and I) speak,
2nd person	નગ	S	di	ษาบร	6	sdi-ne-ga	a	you (two) speak,
					·			
Plural.								
1st and 2nd	ТJ	i-d	li T	រភាទ	i-d	i-ne-ga	we	(you and I) speak,
1st and 3rd	٥h	o-t	tsi 6	֍ՠฦֈ	o-t	si-ne-ga	we	(they and I) speak,
2nd person	Τŀr	i-ts	si T	Ի Л Ց	i-ts	i-ne-ga	yoi	ı (three or more) speak,
3rd person	Dh	a-r	ni E	Դի Ս Ց	a-n	i-ne-ga	the	y speak.

In some tenses the personal prefixes take the following form, as:-

Singular.

1st person					
2nd person	А	hi	Ֆ Л Ց	hi-ne-ga	thou speakest,
3rd person	0	ka	0 N 8	ka-ne-ga	he speaks,

Dual.					
1st and 2nd	Th	i-ni	ТҺЛ 	i-ni-ne-ga	we (thou and I) speak,
1st and 3rd	જીન્મ	o-sdi	જી	o-sdi-ne-ga	we (he and I) speak,
2nd person	નેપ	sdi	ઝ	sdi-ne-ga	you (two) speak,
	,			'	
Plural.					

1st and 2nd	ЪТ	i-di	Т ЈЛ§	i-di-ne-ga	we (you and I) speak,
1st and 3rd	őh	o-tsi	ՃԻՈՑ	o-tsi-ne-ga	we (they and I) speak,
2nd person	Th	i-tsi	Т ҥ Л 	i-tsi-ne-ga	you (three or more) speak,
3rd person	Dh	a-ni	DhЛ 	a-ni-ne-ga	they speak.

In some tenses the personal prefixes take the following, as:----

Singular.					
1st person	DУ	a-gi	ЪУЛС≍	a-gi-ne-tsv	I have spoken,
2nd person	G	tsa	ՅՂԸ՞	tsa-ne-tsv	thou hast spoken,
3rd person	0°	u	O. U	u-ne-tsv	he hast spoken,

Dual.								
1st and 2nd	Уh	gi-n	i	УhЛ	IC::	gi-ni-n	e-tsv	we (thou and I) have spoken,
1st and 3rd	ல்Уh	o-gi	-ni	бУh	JC.	o-gi-ni	-ne-tsv	we (he and I) have spoken,
2nd person	નેપ	sdi		പ്പിവ്		sdi-ne-	-tsv	you (two) have spoken,
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	ТУ ѽУ Тh	i-gi o-gi i-tsi	あり Th	/ЛС¤ /ЛС¤ гЛС¤	o-gi i-tsi-	ne-tsv -ne-tsv -ne-tsv	we (the you (th	u and I) have spoken, ey and I) have spoken, tree or more) have spoken,
3rd person	0°h	u-ni	Oʻł	лЛС	u-ni	-ne-tsv	they ha	ive spoken.

OVERVIEW OF VERBS

The simplest form in which we find being and tense, indicated in Cherokee, is in the Impersonal Substantive Verb *ge-sv-i* (FRT), "being," and *i-gi* (TV), "is."

INDICATIVE MOOD

Verbal noun,	F RT	ge-sv-i	being
Conditional or habitual,	ľНТ	ge-so-i	is, (usually, habitually, or on certain occasions,)
Imperfect - conscious,	ŀRУ	ge-sv-gi	was, (with personal knowlege, or consciousness,)
Imperfect - unconscious,	ŀ4T	ge-se-i	was, (without personal knowlege, or consciousness,)
Future tense,	F40J	ge-se-sdi	will be.

The distinctions indicated by the inflections of this verb, are combined with several of the simple tenses of regular verbs, forming compounds by which many very minute divisions of time, are marked with great precision.

The *ge-so-i* (F+T) inflection modifies the principal tense, so, as to indicate the usual, customary or habitual prevalence of what is affirmed, in quantity, quality or frequency: or under certain circumstances or conditions.

Note: The terms which, in this material, are given to the conjugations, moods, tenses, and other distinctions, indicated by the inflections of the Cherokee verb, are only used provisionally; such terms vary widely in other materials.

CONJUGATIONS

The regular Cherokee verb has nine conjugations, viz:

Radical	ՠ别֍	tsi-ne-ga	I speak, or I am speaking.
Instrumental	ĥЛТӘ ЈФ	tsi-ne-i-sdi-ha	I speak with it, &c.
Dative	ŀгЛVФ	tsi-ne-tse-ha	I speak to or for him, &c.
Departing	ŀrЛV§	tsi-ne-tse-ga	I go (to some place) to speak,
Approaching	ՠՈՠ֎	tsi-ne-tsi-hi-ha	I come (to some place) to speak,
Ambulant	ŀrЛŀrVoŀ	tsi-ne-tsi-do-ha	I speak about in various places,
Frequentative	ŀгЛŀrG∘ŀ	tsi-ne-tsi-lo-ha	I speak repeatedly,
Perfective or Intensive	ŀгЛиг₽ф	tsi-ne-tsi-si-ha	I speak confirming, or adding force to what has been spoken,
Completive or Finishing	ŀŁŊK&๗ 	tsi-ne-tso-hv-sga	I speak all, or finish speaking.

THE RADICAL CONJUGATION

INDICATIVE MOOD

Present Tense and its Modifications.

Of these forms, ka-ne-gv-gi (OAEY), indicates the presence or personal knowledge of the person who relates the fact: ka-ne-ge-i (OAFT), the absence of personal knowledge.

The Present Tense, showing the distinctions of person, and the modifications of tense.

Distinctions of Person:

Singular.		
1st person	hЛ-	tsi-ne-
2nd person	ക്റ-	hi-ne-
3rd person	9പ-	ka-ne-

Dual.

1st and 2nd		
1st and 3rd	കപ്പു-	o-sdi-ne-
2nd person	๗ไป-	sdi-ne-

Plural.

1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd	ТЈЛ- あhЛ-	i-di-ne- o-tsi-ne-
2nd person	ТhrЛ-	i-tsi-ne-
3rd person	DhJ-	a-ni-ne-

Modifications of Tense:

- 8	-ga	I am, thou art, &c. speaking.
-AT	-go-i	I am, &c. speaking habitually or on certain occasions.
-ЕУ	-gv-gi	I &c. was speaking, with my personal knowledge.
-ŀT	-ge-i	I &c. was speaking, without my personal knowledge.
-ԻԹԴ	-ge-sdi	I &c. will be speaking.
-ET	-gv-i	My, thy, his, &c. speaking, or word.

By connecting each of these terminations with each of the persons of the verb, all the modications of this tense will be expressed in each person, thus, *tsi-ne-ga* ($h \Omega S$), "I am speaking," *hi-ne-ga* ($A \Omega S$), "thou art speaking," &c.

If the English affixed to each modification of this tense, varied to suit the person, be affixed to the verb, with the corresponding termination as in the tables, all the variations of person and tense will be expressed. This remark is applicable to the other tenses which admit of similar variations.

The Immediate Past Tense.

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	іћЛУ ідЛУ ідЛУ	v-tsi-ne-gi v-hi-ne-gi v-ka-ne-gi	I have just spoken, thou hast just spoken, he hast just spoken,	
Dual. 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	іҺЛУ ठूलЈЛЈ іलЈЛУ		gi we (he and I) have just spoken,	
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person 3rd person	iJЛУ るhЛУ ihЛУ iDhЛУ	v-di-ne-gi o-tsi-ne-g v-tsi-ne-g v-an-ni-ne	we (they and I) have just spoken, you (three or more) have just spoken,	

The Immediate Past Tense does not admit of being modified like the present, perfect and future tenses.

Modifications of the Perfect Tense.

Simple Perfect	0°NC::	u-ne-tsv	he has spoken.
Conditional Perfect	ОЛКТ	u-ne-tso-i	he has spoken, (whenever certain circumstances have taken place.)
Imperfect of the Perfect	олсту	u-ne-tsv-gi	he spoke, with my personal knowledge.
Imperfect of the Perfect	ОЛТТ	u-ne-tse-i	he spoke, without my personal knowledge.
Future of the Perfect	CULAN	u-ne-tse-sdi	he will have spoken.
Verbal Noun	Ѹ҇ӅС҉Т	u-ne-tsv-i	his having spoken, or his word (already spoken.)

The Perfect Tense, exhibiting the distinctions of person and modifications of tense.

Distinctions of Person:

DУЛ-	a-gi-ne-
ദ്ന-	tsa-ne-
0°N-	u-ne-
УհЛ-	gi-ni-ne-
ல் ஆற்ற	o-gi-ni-ne-
എ.സ	sdi-ne-
ТУЛ-	i-gi-ne-
ക്ഗ്വ-	o-gi-ne-
ThrJ-	i-tsi-ne-
0°hЛ-	u-ni-ne-
	GЛ- OЛ- ØУҺЛ- あУҺЛ- ๗ᲙЛ- ТУЛ- あУЛ- ТҥЛ-

Modifications of Tense:

-C	-tsv	The Perfect Tense.
-KT	-tso-i	The Conditional Perfect.
-C.Y	-tsv-gi	Imperfect of the Perfect. (With my personal knowledge.)
-VT	-tse-i	Imperfect of the Perfect. (<i>Without my personal knowledge.</i>)
-Vอป	-tse-sdi	Future Perfect.
-C#T	-tsv-i	Verbal Noun.

If each of these terminations be connected with each person of the verb, as in the present tense, all the modifications of the tense will be expressed, in each person.

Future Tense, shewing the distinctions of person.

Singular.					
1st person	ԼեՂե	da-tsi-ne-tsi	I will speak,		
2nd person	ЛЛһ	ti-ne-tsi	thou wilt speak,		
3rd person	lðЛh	da-ka-ne-tsi	he wil	he will speak,	
Dual.					
1st and 2nd	UhЛh	da-ni-ne-t	si	we (thou and I) will speak,	
1st and 3rd	ไก่งไปไ	r da-yo-sdi	-ne-tsi	we (he and I) will speak,	
2nd person	ւթյու	da-sdi-ne-	tsi	you (two) will speak,	
Plural.					
1st and 2nd	ԱЛһ	da-di-ne-tsi	we	(you and I) will speak,	
1st and 3rd	Լնիյի	da-yo-tsi-ne	e we	(they and I) will speak,	
2nd person	ԼեՂե	da-tsi-ne-ts	i <i>you</i>	(three or more) will speak,	
3rd person	Րհմե	da-ni-ne-tsi	they	v will speak.	

Imperfect of the Future Tense

(with my personal knowledge)

Singular.

1st person 2nd person	ЛЛҥ _҄ ВУ	da-tsi-ne-tsi-sv-gi ti-ne-tsi-sv-gi	I did will or intend to speak. thou didst will or intend to speak.		
3rd person	loлhrу	da-ka-ne-tsi-sv-gi	he did will or intend to speak.		
<i>Dual.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	ԼℎՈҥ℞ℐ ԼճӘ⅃Ոҥ℞ℐ ԼӘ⅃Ոҥ℞Ӯ	da-ni-ne-tsi-sv-g da-yo-sdi-ne-tsi da-sdi-ne-tsi-sv-	-sv-gi we (he and I) did will or intend to speak		
Plural.					
1st and 2nd	LJЛh RУ	da-di-ne-tsi-sv-gi	и	ve (you and I) did will or intend to speak.	
1st and 3rd	ԼճኩЛኩ℞У	da-yo-tsi-ne-tsi-sv	v-gi и	ve (they and I) did will or intend to speak.	
2nd person	Լ եՂեեն	da-tsi-ne-tsi-sv-gi		ou (three or more) did will or intend to speak.	
3rd person	UhЛhRУ	da-ni-ne-tsi-sv-gi	t t	ney did will or intend to speak.	

Distinctions of Person:

Singular.

Singular.		
1st person	J hJh-	di-tsi-ne-tsi
2nd person	ЛЛ r -	ti-ne-tsi
3rd person	JONK-	di-ka-ne-tsi

Dual.

1st and 2nd	J hЛŀr-	di-ni-ne-tsi
1st and 3rd	<i>പ</i> റെപ്പും-	di-yo-sdi-ne-tsi
2nd person	ЛДЛК-	di-sdi-ne-tsi

Plural.

1st and 2nd	ЈЈЛћ-	di-di-ne-tsi
1st and 3rd	J հኩЛኩ-	di-yo-tsi-ne-tsi
2nd person	J ኩЛŀr-	di-tsi-ne-tsi
3rd person	Jh Лŀr-	di-ni-ne-tsi
		•

Modifications of Tense:

-+T	-so-i	Conditional Future. (shall will, or intend to, whenever certain things occur.)
-4T	-se-i	Imperfect of the Future. (did will, or intend to)
-4 0 J	-se-sdi	Double Future (shall at some future time be willing or intend to)
-RT	-sv-i	Verbal Noun (willing to speak)

The terminations gv-gi (EY), tsv-gi (CY), sv-gi (RY), in addition to marking the tense, indicate personal knowledge of the speaker. And the terminations ge-i (FT), tse-i (VT), se-i (4T), denote the absence of personal knowledge.

Immediate Future Tense.

Singular.			
1st person	Ѹ҄ӅҟЈ	a-ki-ne-tsi-di	I am just about to speak,
2nd person	СЛhЛ	tsa-ne-tsi-di	thou art just about to speak,
3rd person	ОЛhJ	u-ne-tsi-di	he is just about to speak,
1			

Dual.

1st and 2nd	УhЛhJ	gi-ni-ne-tsi-di	we (thou and I) are just about to speak,
1st and 3rd	ѽУҺЛҥ҄J	o-gi-ni-ne-dsi-di	we (he and I) are just about to speak,
2nd person	ծվղեղ	o-gi-ni-ne-tsi-di	you (two) are just about to speak,

Plural.			
1st and 2nd	ТУЛһЈ	i-gi-ne-tsi-di	we (you and I) are just about to speak,
1st and 3rd	ര്ഴ്വদ്പ	o-gi-ne-tsi-di	we (they and I) are just about to speak,
2nd person	ТһЛһЈ	i-tsi-ne-tsi-di	you (three or more) are just about to speak,
3rd person	҄҄҄҄ѵҧӈ	u-ni-ne-tsi-di	they are just about to speak,

This tense admits of modifications similar to those of the present, perfect and future tenses, as will be seen from the following. The personal prefixes the same as the foregoing.

ОЛЬЛ	u-ne-tsi-di	he is just about to speak,
<i></i> ОЛҥ <u>Ј</u> ВУ	u-ne-tsi-di-sv-gi	he was (to my knowledge) just about to speak,
0°ЛhJ4T	u-ne-tsi-di-se-i	he was (without my knowledge) just about to speak,
0°ЛhJ I Т	u-ne-tsi-di-so-i	he is about to speak whenever some vent occurs,
ОЛЬЛ4ДЛ	u-ne-tsi-di-se-sdi	he will be about to speak,
0°ЛhJ <u>RT</u>	u-ne-tsi-di- <u>sv-i</u>	his being about to speak.

The following form marks the time just before the action of the verb, or the event referred to:

Օ ,Ս ԻՑ Ө	u-ne-tsi-de-na	just before he spoke,
Օ , MჁ ჅѲ	u-lu-tsi-de-na	just before he came,
℺ℤℾ Ց հ ჽ ϴ	u-no-hu-ga-ni-de-na	just before the flood,
℮ ℯℽ⅃⅄℮ℴ	u-na-to-da-kwi-de-na	just before the Sabbath; i.e. Saturday.
ℰ ℷՀայեն անհանական ա	u-gi-tsv-ni-de-na	just before day light.

The personal prefixes are the same as in *a-ki-ne-tsi-di* (DYAIrJ) and its modifications.

Conditional Future Tense

The following form may be used as a conditional future tense of the Indicative Mood, or as a mild expression of the Imperative Mood.

Singular.

1st person	ℎ℩Ωℾ⅌	tsi-ne-tsv-ha	I will or shall speak,
2nd person	ՅՍԸ∷Գ	hi-ne-tsv-ha	thou wilt or shalt speak,
3rd person	൭഻൜๛ൖ	ka-ne-tsv-ha	he will or shall speak,
	I	I	_

Dual.

1st and 2nd	ТһЛСѿ҄ҹ	i-ni-ne-tsv-ha	we (thou and I) will or shall speak,
1st and 3rd	യഎസ്.പം	o-sdi-ne-tsv-ha	we (he and I) will or shall speak,
2nd person	֍ᲙฦԸ:՝Ք	sdi-ne-tsv-ha	you (two) will or shall speak,
-	1	1	-
Plural.			

1st and 2nd	ℸ⅃⅃Ωℾ⅌	i-di-ne-tsv-ha	we (you and I) will or shall speak,
1st and 3rd	Ջ եՍԸ:Ք	o-tsi-ne-tsv-ha	we (they and I) will or shall speak,
2nd person	Тҥӆ҄ѽ	i-tsi-ne-tsv-ha	you (three or more) will or shall speak,
3rd person	DhฦC≍₀₽	a-ni-ne-tsv-ha	they will or shall speak,

Aptness

Adjective indicating an aptness to the action of the Verbs.

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	DУЛGW GЛGW СЛGW	a-ki-ne-tsa-ta tsa-ne-tsa-ta u-ne-tsa-ta	tho	m apt to speak, u art apt to speak, is apt to speak,
Dual.				
1st and 2nd	УҺЛСѠ	gi-ni-ne-tsa-t	a	we (thou and I) are apt
1st and 3rd	ѽ҄ӮҺӅ҄ѲѠ	o-gi-ni-ne-tsa	a-ta	we (he and I) are apt to

1st and 2nd	УҺЛСѠ	gi-ni-ne-tsa-ta	we (thou and I) are apt to speak,
1st and 3rd	ѽУҺЛСѠ	o-gi-ni-ne-tsa-ta	we (he and I) are apt to speak,
2nd person	ллсw	sdi-ne-tsa-ta	you (two) are apt to speak,

Plural.			
1st and 2nd	ТУЛСЖ	i-gi-ne-tsa-ta	we (you and I) are apt to speak,
1st and 3rd	ക്УЛСW	o-gi-ne-tsa-ta	we (they and I) are apt to speak,
2nd person	ТŀгЛGW	i-tsi-ne-tsa-ta	you (three or more) are apt to speak,
3rd person	ѸӈѴ҄Ѩ	u-ni-ne-tsa-ta	they are apt to speak,

This form admits of modifications of tense similar to those of the present. The personal prefixes are the same throughout.

DУЛGW	a-ki-ne-tsa-ta	I am apt to speak,
ѸЛСґУ	a-ki-ne-tsa-tv-gi	I was (knowingly) apt to speak,
ДУЛСТ Т	a-ki-ne-tsa-te-i	I was (unconsciously) apt to speak,
DУЛGVT	a-ki-ne-tsa-to-i	I am apt to speak whenever certain events occur,
ДУЛСТАЛ	a-ki-ne-tsa-tes-di	I shall be apt to speak,
ДУЛСГ Т	a-ki-ne-tsa-tv-i	my being apt apt to speak, my aptness to speak.

POTENTIAL MOOD.

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	Келтәл	gv-ki-ne-is-di ge-tsa-ne-is-di gv-wa-ne-is-di		rpeak, anst speak, speak,
Dual.				
1st and 2nd	ŀУhЛT๗J	ge-gi-ni-ne-is	-di	we (thou and I) can speak,
1st and 3rd	֍ ℎ ℒℎ ℳ	ga-yo-gi-ni-ne-is-di		we (he and I) can speak,
2nd person	ғөллтөл	ge-sdi-ne-is-di		you (two) can speak,
1	I			
Plural.				
1st and 2nd	ŀУЛТӘЈ	ge-gi-ne-is-di	W	e (you and I) can speak,
1st and 3rd	֍հУЛТӘЈ	ga-yo-gi-ne-is-	di w	e (they and I) can speak,
2nd person	ŀњЛТӘЈ	ge-tsi-ne-is-di	ve	ou (three or more) can speak,
3rd person	EGhЛTӘJ	gv-wa-ni-ne-is		ney can speak,

Conditional Potential Mood.

Singular.

1st person	ВһЛУ	yv-tsi-ne-gi	I can speak if,
2nd person	ВАЛУ	yv-hi-ne-gi	thou canst speak if,
3rd person	волу	yv-ka-ne-gi	he can speak if,
'			
Dual.			
1st and 2nd	BhЛУ	yv-ni-ne-gi	we (thou and I) can speak if,
1st and 3rd	бөЛЛУ	yo-sdi-ne-gi	we (he and I) can speak if,
2nd person	вюллу	yv-sdi-ne-gi	you (two) can speak if,
Plural.			
1st and 2nd	вллу	yv-di-ne-gi	we (you and I) can speak if,
1st and 3rd	ĥĥЛУ	yo-tsi-ne-gi	we (they and I) can speak if,
2nd person	ВһЛУ	yv-tsi-ne-gi	you (three or more) can speak if,
3rd person	BDhЛУ	yv-a-ni-ne-gi	they can speak if,
		1	

The Negative of the Conditional Potential Mood.

Singular.			
1st person	В§ћЛУ	yv-ga-tsi-ne-gi	I cannot speak,
2nd person	В § АЛУ	yv-ga-hi-ne-gi	thou canst not speak,
3rd person	В § 0ЛУ	yv-ga-ka-ne-gi	he cannot speak,
	•	•	•

<i>Dual.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	В\$ҺЛУ В\$һә ЛЛУ В\$әЛЛУ	yv-ga-ni-ne-gi yv-ga-yo-sdi-ne-g yv-ga-yo-sdi-ne-g	
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person 3rd person	В\$ЛЛУ В\$6ኩЛУ ВŀኩЛУ ВЕҺЛУ	yv-ga-di-ne-gi yv-ga-yo-tsi-ne-gi yv-ge-tsi-ne-gi yv-gv-ni-ne-gi	we (you and I) cannot speak, we (they and I) cannot speak, you (three or more) cannot speak, they cannot speak,

To this form is often prefixed the negative particle tla (L), as tla yv-ga-tsi-ne-gi (L BSIrAY), (I cannot speak.)

The Subjunctive Mood.

The same modifications are made in the tenses of the Subjunctive Mood as in those of the Indicative: except that the forms which end in gv-gi (EY) and gv-i (ET), and which imply certainty and personal knowledge in the speaker, are wanting in this mood.

Singular.

Singular.			
1st person	Ճr∕J§	yi-dsi-ne-ga	if I speak,
2nd person	љ Л 8	hyi-ne-ga	if thou speak,
3rd person	490 ₽	yi-ka-ne-ga	if he speaks,
- ,	1		
Dual.			
1st and 2nd	√ðhЛ§	yi-ni-ne-ga	if we (thou and I) speak,
1st and 3rd	հ֎ՂՍՑ	yo-sdi-ne-ga	if we (he and I) speak,
2nd person	Խ ՅՅՆՈՑ	yi-sdi-ne-ga	if you (two) speak,
Plural.			
1st and 2nd	Խ ԴՍՑ	yi-di-ne-ga	if we (you and I) speak,
1st and 3rd	հ দ Л§	yo-tsi-ne-ga	if we (they and I) speak,
2nd person	Ֆ ኩЛ §	yi-tsi-ne-ga	if you (three or more) speak,
3rd person	ѽhЛ S	ya-ni-ne-ga	if they speak,

tla (L) prefixed to any tense in this mood makes it a negative; as tla yi-tsi-ne-ga (L voh As), (I do not speak.)

Modifications of the Present Tense of the Subjunctive Mood

The following are modifications of the Present Tense of the Subjunctive Mood. The personal prefixes the same as the Simple Present.

фhЛАТ	yi-tsi-ne-go-i	If I speak habitually or contingently,
֍দগদ	yi-tsi-ne-ge-i	If I was speaking unconsciously,
֍ՠՈՒ֎Դ	yi-tsi-ne-ges-di	If I shall be speaking,

Future Tense, Simple Form

Singular.			
1st person	ՅԼԻՈՒ	yv-da-tsi-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, I should speak,
2nd person	ВЛЛһ	yv-ti-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, thou shouldest speak,
3rd person	вlðлћ	yv-da-ka-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, he should speak,
	•	1	•

Dual.

1st and 2nd	BUhЛŀr	yv-da-ni-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, we (thou and I) should speak,
1st and 3rd	ՅԼհ֎ՀՈՒ	yv-da-yo-sdi-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, we (he and I) should speak,
2nd person	ВLӘЛЛһ	yv-da-sdi-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, you (two) should speak,

Plural.			
1st and 2nd	ВLJЛh	yv-da-di-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, we (you and I) should speak,
1st and 3rd	ՅԼհኩЛኩ	yv-da-yo-tsi-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, we (they and I) should speak,
2nd person	ՅԼԻՈՒ	yv-da-tsi-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, you (three or more) should speak,
3rd person	BึՐhЛŀr	yv-da-ni-ne-tsi	if, at some future time, they should speak,
-		-	

Conditional or Contingent Future.

Modifications of the Future Tense.

Singular.			
1st person	ВԼኩЛҥ	yv-da-tsi-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, I should intend to speak,
2nd person	ВЛЛһ	yv-ti-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, thou shouldest intend to speak,
3rd person	вlðлћ	yv-da-ka-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, he should intend to speak,
1	1		

Dual.

1st and 2nd	BԼհЛŀr	yv-da-ni-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, we (thou and I) should intend to speak,
1st and 3rd	ՅԼհ֎ՎЛℎ	yv-da-yo-sdi-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, we (he and I) should intend to speak,
2nd person	ВLӘЛЛһ	yv-da-sdi-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, you (two) should intend to speak,

Plural.

1st and 2nd	BLJЛh	yv-da-di-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, we (you and I) should intend to speak,
1st and 3rd	ՅԼհՠЛՠ	yv-da-yo-tsi-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, we (they and I) should intend to speak,
2nd person	ВԼኩЛҥ	yv-da-tsi-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, you (three or more) should intend to speak,
3rd person	Вſ'nҺЛҥ	yv-da-ni-ne-tsi	if, on certain contingencies, they should intend speak,

In the following modifications of the Future Tense the personal prefixes are the same as in the foregoing conditional or contingent form.

The Imperfect of the Future.

ългличт | yi-di-tsi-ne-tsi-se-i | *if I willed or intended to speak*.

The Double Future, or Future of the Future.

v&JhrAhr4v0J | yi-di-tsi-ne-tsi-ses-di | if I shall, will, or intend to speak.

The Immediate Future Tense

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	֎ሃ Л ኩЈ ቆ ርЛኩЈ Ⴚ՞ЛኩЈ	yv-ki-ne-tsi-di yi-tsa-ne-tsi-di yu-ne-tsi-di	if I am about to speak, if thou are about to speak, if he is about to speak,
<i>Dual.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	ծУհЛԻЈ հУհЛԻЈ ծӘЈЛԻЈ	yo-gi-ni-ne-tsi	-di <i>if we (he and I) are about to speak,</i>
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person 3rd person	֎ንገኩJ հንገኩJ ֎ኩЛኩJ GhЛኩJ	yi-gi-ne-tsi-di yo-gi-ne-tsi-di yi-tsi-ne-tsi-di yu-ni-ne-tsi-di	if we (you and I) are about to speak, if we (they and I) are about to speak, if you (three or more) are about to speak, if they are about to speak,

Perfect Tense

Singular.1st personພິ¥ ກີCະ2nd personພິ¥ ກີCະya-ki-ne-tsvif I have spoken,yi-tsa-ne-tsvif thou hast spoken,3rd personGັກີCະyu-ne-tsvif he has spoken,

Dual.

			if we (thou and I) have spoken, if we (he and I) have spoken,
2nd person	֍֎֏ՂՂԸ։։	yi-sdi-ne-tsv	if you (two) have spoken,

Plural.

			if we (you and I) have spoken,
1st and 3rd	бУЛС	yo-gi-ne-tsv	if we (they and I) have spoken,
2nd person	֍দ՜Ոር።	yi-tsi-ne-tsv	if you (three or more) have spoken,
3rd person	҄ѽҧ҅ӅС	yu-ni-ne-tsv	if they have spoken,

Modifications of the Perfect Tense.

ĹGIJС	tla yu-ne-tsv	he has not spoken,
L G'ЛКТ	tla yu-ne-tso-i	he has not been in the habit of speaking,
Ĺ GЛVT	tla yu-ne-tse-i	he did not speak.
Ը ՇЛVӘЈ	tla yu-ne-tses-di	he will not have spoken.

These modifications of the perfect tense are not often used without the negative tla (L): with which prefixed, the word becomes negative instead of hypothetical. The particle tla (L) has a similar effect before all other tenses in this mood.

IMPERATIVE MOOD.

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	ӨНЛУ АЛУ ӨӨЛУ	wi-tsi-ne-gi hi-ne-gi wi-ka-ne-gi	let me speak, speak thou, let him speak,
<i>Dual.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	ТҺЛУ ЮӘЈЛУ ӘЈЛУ	i-ni-ne-gi wo-sdi-ne-g sdi-ne-gi	gi let us, (thou and I) speak, let us (he and I) speak, speak ye (two),
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person 3rd person	Т.Ј.ЛУ Юћ.ЛУ Тћ.ЛУ С.ћ.ЛУ	i-di-ne-gi wo-tsi-ne-gi i-tsi-ne-gi wa-ni-ne-gi	let us (you and I) speak, let us (they and I) speak, speak ye (three or more), let them speak,

INFINITIVE MOOD.

1st person	ДУЛТӘЈ	a-ki-ne-is-di	I to speak,
2nd person	СЛТӘЛ	tsa-ne-is-di	thou to speak,
3rd person	Conton	u-ne-is-di	he to speak,

1st and 2nd	УҺЛТӘЈ	gi-ni-ne-is-di	we, (thou and I) to speak,
1st and 3rd	ѽУҺЛТәЈ	o-gi-ni-ne-is-di	we, (he and I) to speak,
2nd person	ӘЛЛТӘЛ	sdi-ne-is-di	you, (two) to speak,

Plural.1st and 2ndТУЛТӘЈi-gi-ne-is-diwe, (you and I) to speak,1st and 3rdФУЛТӘЈo-gi-ne-is-diwe, (they and I) to speak,2nd personТІрЛТӘЈi-tsi-ne-is-diwe, (three or more) to speak,3rd personO'hЛТӘЈu-ni-ne-is-dithey to speak,

THE DATIVE CONJUGATION

INDICATIVE MOOD.

Present Tense. Active Voice. [To him.]

Singular.

1st person	ŀrЛVoŀ	tsi-ne-tse-ha	I speak to him,
2nd person	ிி∆∿	hi-ne-tse-ha	thou speakest to him,
3rd person	oUI∕ of	ka-ne-tse-ha	he speaks to him,

Dual.

1st and 2nd	Rhℐ⅌	e-ni-ne-tse-ha	we, (thou and I) speak to him,
1st and 3rd	֍֎֏ህለ֎	o-sdi-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) speak to him,
2nd person	℞๗⅃ӅѴҹ	e-sdi-ne-tse-ha	you, (two) speak to him,

Plural.

1st and 2nd	℞⅃ℐℾⅆ	e-di-ne-tse-ha	we, (you and I) speak to him,
1st and 3rd	ՃኩՈ₮ቆ	o-tsi-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) speak to him,
2nd person	Rℎ℩ℋ	e-tsi-ne-tse-ha	we, (three or more) speak to him,
3rd person	DhฦVoŀ	a-ni-ne-tse-ha	they speak to him,

Present Tense. Active Voice. [To them.]

Singular.			
1st person	Ց ՠՈ ۷ ֎	ga-tsi-ne-tse-ha	I speak to them,
2nd person	ℍℬ⅃ℾⅆ	ge-hi-ne-tse-ha	thou speakest to them,
3rd person	֍๏ฦฦ๛	de-ka-ne-tse-ha	he speaks to them,
	'	'	'
Dual.			

1st and 2nd	ŀℎЛ⅂ℐⅆℯ	ge-ni-ne-tse-ha	we, (thou and I) speak to them,
1st and 3rd	V∂JЛV∳	do-sdi-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) speak to them,
2nd person	֍֎ֈ֎֎	ge-sdi-ne-tse-ha	you, (two) speak to them,

Plural.

1 шин.			
1st and 2nd	ℍ⅃⅃⅂℣ⅆ	ge-di-ne-tse-ha	we, (you and I) speak to them,
1st and 3rd	VŀrЛV∘ŀ	do-tsi-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) speak to them,
2nd person	Տ ℎℒ℩	de-tsi-ne-tse-ha	we, (three or more) speak to them,
3rd person	Լհ Лℤ•₽	da-ni-ne-tse-ha	they speak to them,

Present Tense. Active Voice. [To thee.]

Singular. 1st	ЕЛѴҹ	gv-ne-tse-ha	I speak to thee,
Dual. 1st and 3rd	֎ԱՍՆՔ	sdv-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) speak to thee,
Plural. 3rd	ТС≍ЛѴҹ	i-tsv-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) speak to thee,

Present Tense. Active Voice. [To you (two).]

Singular. 1st	֍ՐՈւ֎	sdv-ne-tse-ha	I speak to you (two),
Dual. 1st and 3rd	⅌ℾ℩⅃⅄ℯ	sdv-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) speak to you (two),
Plural. 3rd	ТСӹ҄ЛѴ҄ҹ҄	i-tsv-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) speak to you (two),

Present Tense. Active Voice. [To you (three or more).]

Singular. 1st	ТС≍ЛѴҹ	i-tsv-ne-tse-ha	I speak to you (three or more),
Dual. 1st and 3rd	ТС≍ЛѴҹ	i-tsv-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) speak to you (three or more),
Plural. 3rd	ТСӹ҄ЛѴ҄ҹ҆	i-tsv-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) speak to you (three or more),

Present Tense. Passive Voice. [Spoken to by him.]

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	⅁ℒЛ⅌ℯ ℧ℷ⅃ℷℯ ℧ℷ⅃ℷℯ	a-ki-ne-tse-ha tsa-ne-tse-ha u-ne-tse-ha	tho	ooken to by him, u art spoken to by him, is spoken to by him,
<i>Dual.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	УҺЛѴҹ ѽӰҺЛѴҹ ๗҄҄҄҄҄҄҄҄҄҄҄҄ѽ҄ѾѴҹ	gi-ni-ne-tse-h o-gi-ni-ne-tse sdi-ne-tse-ha		we, (thou and I) are spoken to by him, we, (he and I) are spoken to by him, you, (two) are spoken to by him,
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person 3rd person	ТУЛV& ՃԻЛV& ТԻЛV& ՕҺЛV&	i-gi-ne-tse-ha o-tsi-ne-tse-ha i-tsi-ne-tse-ha u-ni-ne-tse-ha	we we	e, (you and I) are spoken to by him, e, (they and I) are spoken to by him, e, (three or more) are spoken to by him, ey are spoken to by him,

Present Tense. Passive Voice. [Spoken to by them.]

Singular. 1st person 2nd person 3rd person	ℇℒЛѴ寺 ŀĠℒЛѴ寺 ℇĠℳѴ寺	gv-ki-ne-tse-ha ge-tsa-ne-tse-ha gv-wa-ne-tse-ha	I spoken to by them, thou art spoken to by them, he is spoken to by them,
Dual. 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	ԻУհЛѴ ಈ АУհЛѴ ಈ ԻӘЈЛѴ 	ge-gi-ni-ne-tse-h go-gi-ni-ne-tse-h ge-sdi-ne-tse-ha	
<i>Plural.</i> 1st and 2nd 1st and 3rd 2nd person	፟፝ቔ፞፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝፝ ዸኯኯኯ ዸኯኯጞኇ	ge-gi-ne-tse-ha go-tsi-ne-tse-ha ge-tsi-ne-tse-ha	we, (you and I) are spoken to by them, we, (they and I) are spoken to by them, we, (three or more) are spoken to by them,

Present Tense. Passive Voice. [Spoken to by thee.]

Singular. 1st	֍ֈຎֈ֎	ski-ne-tse-ha	I am spoken to by thee,
Dual. 1st and 3rd	֎ℷՠՠ	ski-ni-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) are spoken to by thee,
Plural. 3rd	֍ֈ֎֎	ski-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) are spoken to by thee,

3rd person EGhAV& gv-wa-ni-ne-tse-ha they are spoken to by them,

Present Tense. Passive Voice. [Spoken to by you, (two).]

Singular. 1st	ӘУҺЛ Ѵ∳	ski-ni-ne-tse-ha	I am spoken to by you (two),
Dual. 1st and 3rd	֎ ԴԽՆ∆֎	ski-ni-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) are spoken to by you (two),
Plural. 3rd	֍ֈ֎֎	ski-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) are spoken to by you (two),
		1	

Present Tense. Passive Voice. [Spoken to by you, (three or more).]

Singular. 1st	⅌ ՋՂ Ո Ք	ski-ne-tse-ha	I am spoken to by you (three or more),
Dual. 1st and 3rd	⅌ℷ⅂ℷℯ	ski-ne-tse-ha	we, (he and I) are spoken to by you (three or more),
Plural. 3rd	֎ՋՂ∆Ք	ski-ne-tse-ha	we, (they and I) are spoken to by you (three or more),
	•	•	

Bibliography

Cherokee New Testament. 1860. Tulsa, Ok: American Bible Society - publisher.

Bunyan, John [author], AFT [translator]. 1844. *Pilgrim's Progress - JAGJ ShJRRT* (Cherokee). Cherokee Baptist Mission, Ok: H. Upham - publisher.

Feeling, Durbin. 1975. Cherokee-English Dictionary. Tahlequah, OK: Cherokee Nation of Oklahoma.

Holcomb, Sherry, Kristen Smith, Jeff Edwards, et. al. 2005-2010. *Cherokee Nation Immersion School Curriculae – Grades* 0 - 4. Tahlequah, OK: Cherokee Nation of Oklahoma.

Jones, Evan – editor. 1844 – 1846. *Cherokee Messenger, The* (Journal, Cherokee and English). Cherokee Baptist Mission, Ok: H. Upham - publisher.

King, Duane. 1975. A grammar and dictionary of the Cherokee Language. Athens, Ga: University of Georgia PhD dissertation.

Montgomery-Anderson, Brad. 2008. A Reference Grammar Of Oklahoma Cherokee. University of Kansas PhD dissertation. Worcester, Rev. S. A. [translator]. 1856. Genesis or the First Book of Moses (Cherokee). Park Hill, Ok: Mission Press.

This dictionary was derived from the raw list of word roots and affixes collected by Dr. Duane King in his 1975 University of Georgia dissertation on the Cherokee language entitled *A Grammar and Dictionary of the Cherokee Language of the Qualla Boundary in North Carolina*. The word lists that were included at the end of Dr. King's dissertation provided word roots and basic affixes in a printout from his work using IBM computer punch cards that he created for a program he described in his seminal dissertation. This program was devised as a way to generate complete verb forms for the major tenses.

Computer technology has, however, made dramatic advances since 1975. The major hurdle for this work was entering the data by hand from the barely legible photocopies of the 1975 printout that are available today. The raw data were painstakingly scrutinized, cross-checked, and manually entered into a database created for generating this dictionary.

The hope that Dr. King expressed in his dissertation was to "someday facilitate the compilation of a nearly complete Cherokee dictionary." It is our hope that this dictionary furthers that worthy goal.

In addition, it is our sincere hope that this dictionary will become an inspirational resource to help preserve and promote the Eastern Cherokee dialect as it is spoken on the Qualla Boundary by Dr. King's informants from Big Cove and their descendents.

It is also our hope that this dictionary will not only expand and contribute to the preservation and growth of the Eastern dialects of the Cherokee language, but also be a resource that fills in gaps in other resources as it includes many words that are not in the *Cherokee-English Dictionary* or other sources.

